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Chairman’s Statement

2020 was a very eventful year. To cope with the unprecedented difficulties and challenges of the outbreak of
COVID-19, China Taiping strived to rise to the challenges with concerted efforts, insisted on implementing epidemic
prevention control and business development at the same time. It managed to maintain steady growth and
revenue, and insisted on reform and innovation, thus maintained a robust momentum with achieving growth while
maintaining stability. China Taiping has been on the list of “Fortune Global 500” for 3 consecutive years and ranked
392 with its rankings rising each year.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE IN 2020

The Group’s total premiums written reached HK$233.5 billion, increased by 4.7% over the Last Year. Total
assets reached HK$1,169.0 billion, increased by 27.1% over the last year-end. Profit attributable to owners was
HK$6.549 billion.

In 2020, the PRC insurance business ' increased steadily with continuous improvement in business structure.
TPL’s direct premium income increased by 2.8% over the Last Year. The persistency ratios of the individual and
bancassurance channels at the 13th month ranked 1st among major peers for 8 consecutive years, with renewal
premiums stood at RMB100 billion level; TPI's direct premium income increased by 4.5% over the Last Year,
outperformed the market with the proportion of non-motor insurance increased by 4 percentage point; TPP’s
pension assets under management was over RMB568.4 billion, increased substantially by 50.4% over the last
year-end.

In 2020, overseas insurance businesses bucked the trend and achieved rapid growth in premium income. CTPI
(HK) maintained top 3 in the Hong Kong market, achieving continual underwriting profit; TPRe’s global ranking
rose steadily; TPL (HK) recorded a premium income growth of 104.1% over the Last Year, with market influence
expanding; TP Macau continued to maintain its leading position in the market; TP Singapore and TP Indonesia
performed well in underwriting.

In 2020, in terms of investment, the Company was able to grasp market opportunities and achieve improvement
in both investment scale and performance. Assets under management was HK$979.7 billion, increased by 31.7%
over the last year-end; realising investment income of HK$46.871 billion, increased by 51.8% over the Last Year;
total investment return was 5.44%, increased by 0.84 percentage point over the Last Year.

! Calculated in RMB

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS MEASURES AND RESULTS

In 2020, China Taiping overcame the challenges of the epidemic, vigorously grasped various key operations, and
achieved good results.

Serving the national strategy, fulfilling the responsibilities of a central enterprises. By utilising the protection function
of insurance and cross-border operation characteristics, we made every effort to implement the tasks of “Ensure
Stability on Six Fronts and Security in Six Areas” and actively participated in the construction of Guangdong-Hong
Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area and “The Belt and Road”, integrating our development into the overall national
strategy. In the prevention and control of the COVID-19 epidemic, we have donated money and goods as well as
anti-epidemic exclusive insurance products including “Carefree” and “Worryfree”, supporting the resumption of
work and production and to contribute Taiping’s strength.

Take multiple measures, promote stabilised and improving business operations. In particular, in response to the
unfavorable situation of the significant decrease of the new business value of domestic life insurance business
as affected by the epidemic and other factors in the first half of 2020, multi-pronged approaches and multiple
measures in terms of team, channel, product and service were made, thereby positive progress was achieved. The
value of new businesses stabilised and improved in the second half of 2020, with the new business value for the
year was HK$8.784 billion, the declined narrowed to 16.4% from 58.7% in the first half of 2020.

Focused on long-term, promote business strategy in depth. TPRe’s strategic investor introduction project was
successfully completed, and the preparation work of the opening of South Africa Representative Office was
completed. Cross-border vehicle insurance business in the Greater Bay Area have new achievements, launch of
the first product in the industry named after “Greater Bay Area” — Taiping Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater
Bay Area Medical Insurance enriched the coverage of cross-border medical insurance. New progress was made
in the deployment of health care, rehabilitation and endowment with the operation model of Shanghai “Wutong
Renjia” Nursing Home becoming increasingly mature. Taiping Rehabilitation Hospital opened and operational, and
the pension community projects in Sanya and Chengdu progressed smoothly.

Deepening reforms and innovations to stimulate development momentum and vitality. Innovation seminars and
innovative product seminars have been held to continuously promote the reform of the management system
and performance appraisal management of subsidiaries. To accelerate the digital transformation, a technological
working conference was convened, where the 5 years plan for technological development and the reform plan of
mechanism and system were formulated to push ahead the upgrade of the new generation core system. During
the epidemic, our system basically maintained failure-free operation, and the role of technology in supporting the
business is increasingly important.

Leverage the comprehensive advantages to vigorously develop strategic customers and synergy business. At
the end of the year, the Group has contracted a total of 103 strategic customers, which drove the realisation of
premium income of HK$47.606 billion and new payment from annuity of HK$19.294 billion. During the Year, our
cross-selling initiatives achieved HK$10.416 billion insurance sales.

Operating in compliance with laws and regulations, and do a solid job to risk prevention and control. The measures
that have been taken include strengthening comprehensive risk screening, improving the construction of risk
control systems, and advancing risk prevention and control. It insisted on identifying, managing and controlling
risks from the source, and strictly guarding every important link.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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Chairman’s Statement

OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

The country is paying more and more attention to the development of commercial insurance. “Insurance” was
mentioned in the “14th Five-Year Plan” for 35 times. The executive meetings of the State Council have repeatedly
studied measures to accelerate the development of commercial insurance. China’s per capita GDP has exceeded
USD10,000, and the number of middle-income people has exceeded 400 million, and has been the 2nd largest
insurance market in the globe. There is huge room for commercial insurance development, in terms of improving
the multi-level social security system, comprehensively promoting the construction of a healthy China, and
implementing strategies to actively respond to population aging. At the same time, we also see that the insurance
industry is entering a new round of transformation and market competition is becoming more diversified and fierce.
We have to be good at seizing opportunities and dare to reform and innovate.

DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS

“14th Five-Year Plan” is the first five years of the new journey to build a modern socialist country in all respects. It
is also an important period for China Taiping towards a centennial enterprise. China Taiping have to adapt to the
new requirements in entering a new development stage, implementing new development concepts and building
a new development pattern, highlighting the strategy focus of value orientation and high-quality development and
achieving the “Three Adherence”, in the strategic layout: adhere to have a foothold in Hong Kong and Macau,
intensively develop the Greater Bay Area, adhere to internationalised characteristics, adhere to put more efforts
to accelerate domestic development. In accordance with the general requirements of “Central Enterprise Identity,
Customer First, Innovation Leadership, and Value Orientation”, we will coordinate and promote the construction of
insurance, investment and ecosystem, aiming to build a modern international financial and insurance group with
the most value growth.

In 2021, the opening year of the “14th Five-Year Plan”, China Taiping will implement the high-quality development
requirements and promote the establishment of a value-oriented business growth model; serve the development
of the real economy, enhance professional investment capabilities; serve the “Dual Circulation” layout, improve
the level of coordinated domestic and overseas development; accelerate the digital transformation and increase
technology innovation empowerment; focus on customers’ need for well-beings, and actively build an ecosystem
of comprehensive insurance service; coordinating development and safety, effectively preventing and defusing
various risks. We will make every effort to achieve the business objectives for the year and strive to create greater
value for shareholders, customers and the society.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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Chairman’s Statement
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Management Review and Analysis

BIEE QBN D

2020 BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Sparing No Effort in Overcoming Adverse Impact of
Epidemic, Steady Growth in Business Scale

e Total premiums written and policy fees reached HK$233.5
billion, increased by 4.7% over the Last Year

e Total assets were HK$1,169.0 billion, increased by 27.1%
over the last year-end

e Owners’ equity was HK$90.647 billion, increased by 18.8%
over the last year-end

e Profit attributable to owners was HK$6.549 billion, decreased
by 27.3% over the Last Year

e Basic earnings per share HK$1.822, decreased by 25.8%
over the Last Year

e Group embedded value per share attributable to owners was
HK$52.942, increased by 18.8% over the last year-end figure
of HK$44.564, while TPL’s embedded value increased by
21.7% over the end of Last Year

e New business value of the PRC life insurance was HK$8.784
billion, decreased by 16.4% over the Last Year, decreased by
21.5% in terms of RMB

PRC Insurance Business ' Progressed Steadily, Business
Structure Continued Optimising

e Direct premium of the PRC life insurance ¢ increased by 3.3%
over the Last Year, achieved a stable growth

e Short term group employee benefit business increased by
30.7% over the Last Year, with short term health insurance
business increased by 41.8% over the Last Year

e Four persistency ratios of the individual agency and
bancassurance channels maintained in the industry leading
position for consecutive years

! Calculated in RMB
Including TPL and TPP

2
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Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

2020 BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS (Continued)

PRC Insurance Business ' Progressed Steadily, Business
Structure Continued Optimising (Continued)

e Direct premium of PRC property and casualty insurance
increased by 4.5% over the Last Year, outperformed the
market

e Pension assets under management was amounted to
RMB568.4 billion, increased by 50.4% over the last year-end

Overseas Insurance Business Maintained Rapid Growth,
Market Influence Continuously Enhanced

e CTPI (HK)'s premium income increased by 11.7% over the
Last Year, achieving continual underwriting profit

e TPL (HK)’s premium income increased by 104.1%, with
market influence continued increasing; its Macau subsidiary
TPL (Macau) achieved a strong start

e TP Macau sustained its market leadership, with a combined
ratio of 78.0%, maintaining outstanding underwriting result

e TP Singapore’s premium income increased substantially by
58.7% over the Last Year, with premium from property and
casualty insurance increased by 4.7% over the Last Year,
maintaining underwriting profit; life insurance business has a
fast development, and has formed a certain brand awareness
in the market

e TP Indonesia’s premium income increased by 14.5% over the
Last Year, with optimised combined ratio over the Last Year

e TPRe’s premium income increased by 2.4% over the Last
Year, with property and casualty reinsurance business’s
premium income grew by 5.3% over the Last Year, the
company has successfully completed the introduction of
strategic investor, established a representative office in
Macau, making new progress in overseas deployment
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BIEE QBN D

2020 BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND 2020FEREBRANGEEE (&)

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS (Continued)
Strengthened Strategic Allocation Capabilities, IR ERE S RE WG KIERRFH
Investment Income Significantly Increased

The investment asset scale grew rapidly and investment
business improved significantly. At the end of 2020, the
total investment assets of the Group was HK$979.7 billion,
increased by 31.7% over the last year-end, significantly
higher than industry average growth rate of 17.0%; the
Group’s investment institutions’ professional and market-
oriented operation achieved initial success, scale of third-
party assets under management substantially by 48.0% over
the last year-end to HK$823.0 billion

Seizing the opportunity to increase equity positions,
investment income significantly increased. In 2020, the Group
took advantage of the sharp market correction earlier in
the year to proactively adjust its stock position structure by
increasing its investment in high-dividend stocks and leading
innovative enterprises, realising a total investment income of
HK$46.871 billion, increased substantially by 51.8% over the
Last Year

Entrustment mechanism continued improving, with more
efficient investment decisions. In 2020, the Group further
sorted out the management responsibilities among the
Group, trustor and trustee and clarified the authority of
strategy, tactics and variety selection to make clearer
investment decision-making process and more scientific
performance assessment, thereby significantly improving
investment management capabilities

Strengthening centralised investment monitoring, with
quick respond to risk impacts. In 2020, the Group
continuously optimised the investment management
mechanism, strengthened the centralised investment
transaction monitoring, increased efforts in post-investment
management, and accelerated the response to dramatic
changes in capital market with aims to effectively controlling
investment risk and preventing material risks and systemic
risks
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BIEE QBN D

2020 BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS (Continued)

Solidly Promote Strategic Clients Cooperation and Cross-
selling Business

e As at the end of 2020, China Taiping had established
strategic cooperation relationships with 103 large clients and
these clients has contributed total premium of HK$47.606
billion and new payment from annuity of HK$19.294 billion

e In 2020, our cross-selling initiatives achieved HK$10.416
billion insurance sales, including HK$8.370 billion of property
insurance sales through TPL, HK$1.605 billion of pension
sales through TPL, HK$194 million of property insurance
sales through TPP, HK$160 million of life insurance sales
through TPI and HK$86.49 million pension sales through TP

Effective Enhancement of Brand Image, Market Influence
Further Strengthened

e Qver the past year, China Taiping strived to promote people’s
wellbeing and satisfy customers’ needs, its brand was widely
recognised by the society, with brand image effectively
enhanced and market influence further strengthen. TPG, with
CTIH as a core subsidiary, has been ranked on the “Fortune
Global 500” for 3 consecutive years, with ranking significantly
increased by 59 places over the previous year, being one of
the fastest rising global enterprises in the list

e The Group has 11 subsidiaries rated “A” by international
leading rating agencies, TPL, TPl and TPP was consecutively
granted with the top AA rating in service evaluation and
the top A rating in regulatory operation evaluation among
insurance companies. TPAM received authoritative awards in
asset management, such as the Golden Shell Award and the
Ark Award, for 5 consecutive years
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BIEE QBN D

2020 BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS (Continued)

Accelerate Technology Development, Effective
Empowering Online Transformation

In 2020, the Group has developed a five-year plan for
technology development and continued to increase
investment in technology, the annual budget execution has
increased by HK$472 million, an increase of 29.3%

In 2020, the Group focused on technology empowerment
business, accelerated the upgrade of core systems of new
generation and successfully launched marketing platforms
such as “Easy Marketing” and “Jixiangbao”, launched
technological products such as Intelligent Inspection, Video
Policy Service, TP Encyclopedia, which effectively enhanced
the automation and intelligence level

In 2020, the Group has established a unified data platform
and steadily promoted the construction of intelligent
management platform for personnel, finance, risk control,
investment etc. and will gradually realising the integration of
data across companies, departments and systems within the
Group, and the digitised resources pool of “Taiping Cloud”
will reached the forefront of the industry

In 2020, the Group adhered to the “Customer-centric”
business orientation, held the first “Customer Festival”
to provide customers with a three-dimensional service
experience combining online and offline. The “Taiping Tong”
online service platform with more than 300 functions has
over 12 million installations, while the offline “Smart Service
Hall” has processed business for over 50,000 times, and was
selected as the annual service innovation gold medal case by
the “China Banking and Insurance News”
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial highlights of the Group for the Year were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

REPBREA

AREBFRBHPBREMT

B Z12H31HILFE BEETT

Change
2020 2019 21
Total premiums written and BREMREBRA
policy fees 233,534.53 223,018.52 +4.7%
Profit before taxation R F5 B A 13,264.81 13,325.82 -0.5%
Profit after taxation B 156 12 )% A 10,456.88 12,542.87 -16.6%
Net profit attributable to AR R FEAG AT B8
the owners 6,548.98 9,008.52 -27.3%
Basic earnings per share (HK$) SR EAZEF| (Fr) 1.822 2.457 -0.635 dollar 7t
Final dividend proposed EE A B ER40B
at 40 HK cents per share (20195 - R30I )
(2019: 30 HK cents
per share) 1,437.61 1,078.21 +33.3%
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H B EE T
Change
2020 2019 1
Total assets WEE 1,169,007.97 919,420.18 +27.1%
Total equity B 116,613.06 94,056.96 +24.0%
Owners’ equity R R FE b 2 90,647.45 76,307.60 +18.8%
- Per share (HK$) — G (For) 25.222 21.232  +3.990 dollars J©
Return on equity (ROE) FEEZ=EE (ROE) 9.9% 14.4% -4.5 pts Bh
Group embedded value BANEEE 248,608.54  205,398.48 +21.0%
Owners’ group embedded REELEANSEE
value 190,273.55 160,165.60 +18.8%

— Per share (HK$) —&k (&)

52.942 44.564

+8.378 dollars T

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2020 £ 1R




Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The net profit attributable to the owners of the Group for the Year
was HK$6,549 million (2019: HK$9,009 million), representing
a decrease of 27.3% compared to the Last Year. It was mainly
due to changes in tax policies in the People’s Republic of
China during the Last Year which resulted in an increase in
the consolidated profits of the Group, and the recognition of
impairment loss during the Year. The impairment loss recognised
was mainly attributable to the Group’s investments in certain unit
trust and investment funds in view of the decrease in fair value of
the underlying assets and securities held by such unit trust and
investment funds due to the COVID-19 pandemic and general
market conditions. The impairment loss is non-cash in nature and
bears no material impact on the cash flow or the operation of the
Group.

The figures below were the results of the respective
companies from their operations, before intra-group
eliminations.

The net operating profit/(loss) by each business line was
summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

REMBRIR (&)

AEEBBEEAFTFEZRERE N FEA
65.4918 7 7T (20194F : 90.091B /8 7T ) * B £ F
TF527.3%  FEHRNEFHFREAREFME
HUWBUER B MBBAE B E & F L%
ARG ARAFEERABERK CFE
RZBEBAXFTEEFARNAEEERLE
EAMEEESPNRE 2L RIZEE
MNEAMEEESMIFENEBEENES
ZAREBERFAEMRFESE (COVID-19) & B
MBI T ZRERLAIERS
M HAREERIRSRSELRBEEATE -

UTHFAEEAMEER TRARNEER

=
Eo

REXEBOR2EEF 5T, (BBt
T

BZ12H31HILFE GEET

Change
2020 2019 21t
Life insurance ASERE 14,210.78 12,244.27 +16.1%
Pension and group life EEZREBRRR
insurance 340.81 130.35 +161.5%
PRC property and BERBERRE
casualty insurance 2.76 531.75 -99.5%
Overseas property and BN ERE
casualty insurance (108.97) 290.81 -137.5%
Reinsurance BRE (169.64) 321.06 -152.8%
Asset management business BE BB £ 571.63 344.23 +66.1%
Others ' At 1 (4,390.49) (1,319.60) +232.7%
Net profit from operations 5T m A 10,456.88 12,542.87 -16.6%
Non-controlling interests FEVE AR AR SR AE 2 (3,907.90) (3,534.35) +10.6%
Net profit attributable to PR B P A5 5 A FE R
the owners 6,548.98 9,008.52 -27.3%

! Others mainly includes the operating results of the holding company, TPIH
(HK), TPFH and consolidation adjustments.
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued) GEMERE (&)

The following analysis showed the movement of the total equity AN AZREB AR LD -

of the Group.

HK$ million BEET
2020 2019
Total equity as at 1 January MA1TR B 94,056.96 80,395.78
Net profit recognised in statement of MRRIBE R Z 8N FHE
profit or loss 10,456.88 12,542.87
Net changes in available-for-sale A HERERESR TR
investment reserve 5,584.26 9,905.53
Revaluation gain arising from HERYMEETIES
reclassification of own-use properties EREWMEMELZ
into investment properties ER g 15.02 623.77
Exchange differences arising from E ] E 5N IEIRINE BT
translation of financial statements of B mENELEZR
foreign and non-foreign operations 5,661.60 (1,467.02)
Redemption of perpetual Bk BERPRERFS
subordinated capital securities - (4,650.09)
Distribution to holders of perpetual FKBRBRELRFELRFTEA
subordinated capital securities SATH B - (255.39)
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to by ﬁ AR R E Y
non-controlling interests % & (1,077.60) (544.34)
Dividend declared to shareholders Bl I=R ol s, (1,078.21) (359.40)
Deemed disposal of partial BRAHEWB AR MHER
interest in a subsidiary 3,041.35 -
Acquisition of additional interest BA—RHWBAREMER
in a subsidiary (47.20) (2,134.75)
Total equity as at 31 December M12HB31B 2Rz 116,613.06 94,056.96
Attributable to: JEAh :
Owners of the Company RAFRE = 90,647.45 76,307.60
Non-controlling interests FEIEIR AR R A 2 25,965.61 17,749.36
116,613.06 94,056.96

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2020 F#H
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
Assets Management Business
Asset Management within the Group

In 2020, affected by the COVID-19 outbreak, global economy fell
into a recession and the International Monetary Fund expected
that the global GDP would decline by 3.5%. GDP of United
States recorded a year-on-year negative growth of 2.46%, while
the employment situation deteriorated significantly with the
average unemployment rate for the year of 8.1%, representing a
significant increase compared to that of 2019. Economy in the
euro area was even more sluggish under the strike of epidemic,
with GDP for the third quarter negatively grew by 4.4% on a year-
on-year basis and the average economic climate index for the
year of 88.2, significantly lower than that of 2019 of 103.1. Japan
has experienced a negative economic growth for five consecutive
quarters, with a year-on-year negative growth of 4.8% for
2020, while employment remained stable with the average
unemployment rate for the year of 2.8%. Growth rate in emerging
economies experienced a substantial slowdown. Sharply
weakening external demand has slowed down export growth in
most emerging economies and the GDP growth rate has declined
significantly. China’s economy has showed an apparent recovery,
with annual GDP exceeding RMB100 trillion for the first time,
representing a year-on-year increase of 2.3% when calculated
at comparable prices. China is the only major economy that
maintains positive economic growth. By quarter, the first quarter
recorded a year-on-year decrease of 6.8% while the second, third
and fourth quarter recorded a year-on-year increase of 3.2%,
4.9% and 6.5%, respectively.

In 2020, the global capital market was undergoing a dramatic
fluctuation. However, the asset price quickly rebounded with the
support of the unlimited quantitative easing monetary policies by
the central banks led by the Federal Reserve, and most asset
return was higher than the average of the past decade. The
global stock market was down at the beginning and then be up
as a whole. Specifically, there was an increase of 27.2% in CSI
300, a decrease of 3.4% in Hang Seng Index, an increase of
16.3% in US S&P 500 Index, a decrease of 5.1% in Euro Stoxx
600 and an increase of 12.9% in Nikkei 225.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Assets Management Business (Continued)
Asset Management within the Group (Continued)

In respect of the bond market, the US bond interest rate fell
sharply due to the expected decline in economic growth and the
Federal Reserve interest rate cut, the yield-to-maturity of 10-year
treasury bonds has decreased from 1.92% at the beginning of
the year to 0.93%, the yield-to-maturity of 2-year treasury bonds
has decreased from 1.58% at the beginning of the year to 0.13%.
In order to respond to the epidemic at the beginning of the year,
China’s monetary policy came to be easing and interest rate
decreased significantly. Subsequently, the epidemic was under
control, and the economy stabilised, monetary and fiscal stimulus
policies were gradually withdrawn and liquidity was tightened at
the margin, the interest rate turned upward. The yield-to-maturity
of 10-year treasury bonds was 3.14% at the end of the year and
remained the same over the beginning of the year.

The Group has conducted the in-depth study on macroeconomic
changes, closely track the epidemic control domestic and
abroad, strengthen the allocation of major categories of assets,
seized opportunities in the bond market and effectively respond
to fluctuations in the capital market. In 2020, we maintained
the allocation structure with fixed-income assets as our main
body, while the Group increased the proportion of equity assets,
adhered to concept of value investment, increase allocations
in high-dividend stocks and leading innovative enterprises,
and strengthened strategic timing and risk prevention in bond
investments, achieving good investment performance.

RERERR (B)
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Investment Income

The total investment income and investment yield of the Group
are summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

nVT\/\;x,éS’%:ZEE: (ﬁm)

REE 2 BIRE W KR B as R aan T -

B Z12H31HILFE HBEET

Change
2020 2019 g1

(Restated)

(EZl)
Net investment income ’ FIRE W 36,296.89 30,533.20 +18.9%

Net realised and unrealised EEREARBERERNG?

investment gains ? 10,574.01 342.32 +2988.9%
Total investment income B35 & W R 46,870.90 30,875.52 +51.8%
Net investment yield FIRE W = 4.21% 4.55% -0.34 pt Zh
Total investment yield 3 BIEEW RS 5.44% 4.60% +0.84 pt 24

! Including the interests income from deposits, interests income from debt
financial assets, dividends from equity financial investments, rental income
from investment properties and deducting interest expense on securities
sold under repurchase agreements.

2 Including the income from the spread of investment securities, gain or loss
on changes in fair value and impairment loss of investment assets.

3 In the calculation of total investment yield, as the denominator, the average
investment assets takes into account the effect of securities purchased
under resale agreements and securities sold under repurchase agreements.

Net investment income increased by 18.9% from HK$30.533
billion (restated) in 2019 to HK$36.297 billion in 2020. The
realised and unrealised investment gain increased significantly
from HK$342 million in 2019 to HK$10.574 billion in 2020.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE HERERR (&)
(Continued)

Investment Income (Continued) BREWS (42)

X EMARGETE 202000 A EEKREE
M) 4R 1 8 W 25 B468. 7118 78 T 520194
#308.7618 8 7T (Z31) - 7151.8% @ 1 & WK
%% EB20199F 194.60% (E 1) F FA84FK B &=
20204 #95.44% o

By the combined effects of the above factors, the total
investment income of investment assets of the Group amounted
to HK$46.871 billion in 2020, increased by 51.8% over the
HK$30.876 billion (restated) in 2019; the total investment vyield
increased by 84bp from 4.60% (restated) in 2019 to 5.44% in
2020.

Investment Portfolio REHEE

The asset allocation of the investment portfolio of the Group’s ANEBEMRRESCREHSEEREBN:
insurance funds is as follows:

As at 31 December, HK$ million HR12H31H B EE T

% of Total % of Total
2020 {HHEEESL 2019  {HBFEEH L
(Restated)
(Z7)
By investment category BEREHZE
Fixed income Bl gy
Debt securities BB EFH 493,308.50 50.4% 353,639.32 47 5%
Term deposits THET 69,247.55 7.1% 64,952.21 8.7%
Debt products EREEM 130,167.76 13.3% 118,301.02 15.9%
Other fixed income Hitw & 2 Wz
investments & 74,652.91 7.6% 60,311.76 8.1%
Equity investments BmARE
Equity securities B A3 3 129,735.94 13.2% 67,131.49 9.0%
Investment funds KEE® 37,013.28 3.8% 40,672.67 5.5%
Other equity investments HiERRE 31,461.28 3.2% 24,619.82 3.3%
Investment properties BEMEYE 18,792.11 1.9% 19,018.16 2.6%
Cash, cash equivalents and RBe BHe
others ZEMREAM
Cash and cash RekEe
equivalents ZEY 28,945.60 2.9% 23,756.20 3.2%
Securities purchased BAREES
under resale agreements/ BHE
securities sold under BE
repurchase agreements (33,615.28) -3.4% (28,370.16) -3.8%
Total invested asset RELEELT 979,709.65 100.0% 744,032.49 100.0%

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Investment Portfolio (Continued)

Based on strengthened research and judgement of the capital
market, the Group took the initiative in improving its investment
portfolio to respond to the new capital market situation, the
proportion of fixed income investments to total investment assets
decreased from 80.2% (restated) in 2019 year-end to 78.4%
in 2020 year-end. The proportion of equity investments to total
investment assets increased from 17.8% (restated) in 2019 year-
end to 20.2% in 2020 year-end.

Finance Lease Business of the Group

As at the end of 2020, the financial leasing assets of TSFL were
approximately HK$42.5 billion, the company safeguard the risk
bottom line, and the managed assets were of good quality, the
proportion of special mentioned assets and non-performing
assets was 1.8% and 0.9%, respectively, continued lower than
the industry average.

Analysis of Investment in Securities
Development on Equity Investments Keep Steady

As of the end of December 2020, stock investments and fund
investments held by the Group amounted to approximately
HK$129.7 billion and HK$37.0 billion, representing approximately
11.1% and 3.2% of the total assets, respectively. Adhering to
the concept of value investment, our Group has leveraged on
the long-term advantages of insurance funds and focused on the
leading companies with reasonable valuation and stable cash
flow in the industry, so that the overall investment style remained
prudent.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Analysis of Investment in Securities (Continued)
High Credit Ratings for Debt Securities

As at the end of 2020, debt securities held by the Group
amounted to approximately HK$493.3 billion, representing
approximately 42.2% of the total assets, of which 82.5% were
PRC bonds investment. Within the PRC bonds, 99.97% were
bonds with AAA ratings, government bonds and financial policy
bonds, interbank deposits, A-1 ratings short term bonds etc.
Investment grade bonds with BBB- ratings or higher reached
100%, with Ministry of Finance for government bonds, and
other issuers such as China Development Bank, China Railway,
Agricultural Bank of China, Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China, Agricultural Development Bank of China and The Export-
Import Bank of China. Foreign bonds investments constituted
17.5% of debt securities held by the Group, 89.4% of them were
investment grade bonds with international ratings of BBB- or
higher.

Good Credit Status for Alternative Investments

As at the end of 2020, alternative investments held by the Group
amounted to approximately HK$180.4 billion, representing
approximately 15.4% of the total assets. From which the ration of
trust products and special asset support plan financial products
increased, reflecting the investments has been further diversified.
The credit ratings of the PRC financial investment debt products
remained relatively high, products rated AAA accounted for
97.0%, products rated AA+ accounted for 2.4%, products rated
AA or below only accounted for 0.6%. The Group’s investment
in alternative varieties have gone through a rigorous investment
decision-making process, with a proprietary information system in
place for monitoring during the investment and post-investment
management. In general, the Group has made sufficient
assessment on its alternative investment risks, which indicated
sound asset credit.

Real Estate Financial Investment Debt Products

As at the end of 2020, real estate financial investment debt
products of approximately HK$36.7 billion, represented only
3.1% of the total assets, the ratio decreased by 0.2 percentage
point over the last year-end. The credit ratings of the real estate
financial investment debt products were relatively high. Major
projects were located in tier 1 or developed tier 2 cities, financing
entities have relatively strong solvencies.
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AMRES  BIBEMBOR S mE  R¥EFE -
A-1 RS B 5 % - BBB- R A E AR RIME L E R
100% BE1TEBEKR T B EREP (BE) AN &
BREBSHMAERMAT PRER  BERT
TER{T BRI BEHORTES BINES
FEE17.5% » EH A BB FF 4 BBB- & A _EEE Al
#989.4%

FEREEHMNIRIF

R20204F 3K - AEEIFE SR E H1,804(88
TC AR BB E L 4915.4% - P - {5 5E5T &I R
BEEEYHTEESMERGLEN R
REFRNE—FZL - BERNERESHER
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06% AEBEEFEESEREBELBEKIRER
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Analysis of Investment in Securities (Continued)
Purchased External Financial Products

As at the end of 2020, purchased external debt financial products
of about HK$75.8 billion, represented 6.5% of the total assets,
the ratio decreased by 0.5 percentage points over the last year-
end. Within the purchased external projects, 99.2% of them were
with AAA ratings, and mainly were from the real estate, non-bank
financial industry, transportation etc. The overall credit ratings
were relatively high, with risk exposure kept at a relatively low
level.

Third-party Assets Management

In 2020, with the Group proactively responded to the
implementation of the “New Regulation on Asset Management”,
the third-party entrusted investment assets under management
maintained its growth. As at the end of 2020, the total third-party
entrusted investment assets managed by the Group amounted to
HK$823.0 billion, increased by 48.0% over the last year-end.

As at the end of 2020, TPAM (including TP Fund) recorded a total
management fee income (including consultancy fee) of HK$1.716
billion, including HK$778 million derived from assets outside of
the Group, which accounted for 45.3% of total fee income.

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s life insurance segment is operated by TPL, TPL
(HK), TPL (Macau) and TP Singapore, which are engaged in the
underwriting of life insurance businesses in Mainland China, Hong
Kong, Macau and Singapore, respectively.

TP Singapore was approved by the Monetary Authority of
Singapore in August 2018 and launched its life insurance
business during December 2018. During the Year, the direct
premiums written from life insurance business by TP Singapore
achieved HK$1,660 million (2019: HK$865 million). The loss after
taxation from life insurance business of TP Singapore was HK$42
million (2019: HK$86 million), which was primarily due to such
business operation still in the early stage.
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRMER (&)
ASERBEBNAFERNNEETEREK
FAS AFAS(FEB)REMBATAT
ASCBRM) A THFEHESMAFEASHM
AKFAS(BB) 2#EE-

The results under life insurance business for the Year was mainly
contributed by TPL, TPL (HK) and its subsidiary TPL (Macau). The
figures below were focus on the analysis of TPL and TPL (HK)
Group’s performance.

UTBFRAEERESEEN K FASNEE

The figures below were the results of TPL from its
operations, before intra-group eliminations.

TPL is 75.1% owned by the Group. The key financial data of the AEBEHEE AT AFE1%EF - AAFAS
life insurance business operated by TPL was summarised below: &% 7 ASE{RM 2 2 F B SR H a0

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

T

B Z12H31HILFE BEET

Change
2020 2019 -l
Direct premiums written and REW A RREFR
premium deposits 171,993.58 167,872.60 +2.5%
Less: Premium deposits of B BEESRE®
universal life products REGER 9,598.44 7,772.81 +23.5%
Premium deposits of REERKERZ
unit-linked products REHFK 129.67 55.23 +134.8%
Premium deposits of EMEMRZ
other products REHFK 237.45 288.21 -17.6%
Direct premiums written WRREREKLZ
recognised in statement of REKA
profit or loss 162,028.02 159,756.35 +1.4%
Inward reinsurance premiums DR E U A 1,311.23 831.04 +57.8%
Policy fees REBEIRA 180.00 124.99 +44.0%
Net premiums written and FRERA K
policy fees REEBWRA 158,877.12  156,384.05 +1.6%
Net earned premiums and ERIREB RIRESB
policy fees W A F 58 158,399.59 155,332.60 +2.0%
Net policyholders’ benefits REHEANZFRE (33,199.38) (29,698.18) +11.8%
Net commission and handling &k FEE S H F58
fee expenses (13,921.40) (16,714.50) -16.7%
Change in life insurance SEkedaEg.
contract liabilities, R B
net of reinsurance (119,300.05) (106,024.02) +12.5%
Total investment income BITE WA 36,533.68 24,806.69 +47.3%
Administrative and TR Kk EAMER
other expenses (18,695.84) (19,102.39) -2.1%
Profit before taxation B 154 Bl & A 17,211.24 13,595.92 +26.6%
Profit after taxation B 156 12 )4 A 14,803.21 13,029.24 +13.6%
Profit attributable PR FE A8 4 A
to the owners 11,117.21 9,784.96 +13.6%

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2020 F R
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

R12H31H B EET

Change

2020 2019 :-ld

Total assets BEE 868,188.36 669,115.34 +29.8%
Total equity BRE R 73,727.01 54,970.54 +34.1%

The key operational data of the life insurance business operated

MAFASKEZANSRREB 2T ELE

by TPL was summarised below: SRS
Change
2020 2019 21
Market share ' MEMmEE 4.6% 4.7% -0.1 pt 24
Number of provincial branches & &5 A 71 & B 38 37 +1
Number of sub-branches and S R @ &G HEES LB
marketing centers 1,304 1,170 +134
Number of customers XEF#HE
— Individual — & A 14,194,581 12,693,401 +1,501,180
- Corporate — X A] 831 839 -8
Distribution network 7 A 4
— Number of individual agents —1{E ARIEZ B 381,239 385,655 -4,416
— Number of bancassurance  —R1TRBHEMBH R
outlets 68,094 59,214 +8,880
Agent monthly regular RIESAALHBRHRE
premiums (RMB) 2 (ARMT):? 12,570 14,455 -1,885
Persistency ratios F13E Az
13th month ¢ REBEERXRS
Individual — & A 95.1% 95.6% -0.5 pt B
Bancassurance —iRITIRER 96.3% 96.9% -0.6 pt 25
Compound persistency ratios 52518 H ~
25th month ¢ REEAHEERS
— Individual — & A 92.7% 93.0% -0.3 pt B
— Bancassurance —iR1TIRER 95.5% 94.7% +0.8 pt 2f

! Derived according to the premiums published by the CBIRC. !
2 Based on regular premiums and number of active agents. 2

3 Based on the amount of premiums. 3 HIREZE-
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

Operating Profit

During the Year, the life insurance business operated by TPL
produced a net operating profit of HK$14,803 million, increased
by 13.6% from HK$13,029 million in the Last Year.

Direct Premiums Written and Premium Deposits

TPL’s direct premiums written recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss increased by 1.4% to HK$162,028
million from HK$159,756 million in the Last Year. The increase
was primarily driven by the individual regular renewal and

bancassurance regular first year premiums.

TPL'’s direct premiums written and premium deposits by line of

business were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2020, HK$ million

ASRREER (#)

AEER HBAFASELEZASRERED
ZRBEHNFEAEF 213020 B TER
13.6% Z148.03{F 5 7T °

REBARREFK

KFASHERARGEABERANRERAH
£ 21,697 66188 TLIE &£ 1.4% £1,620.28
AT -BREEHERHBEHRRRE
FHHTH -

ATABREBUDS 2 REUARRBER
m -

B F2020F12H31 AU FE BEET

Direct
premiums
written
recognised
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of | universal life unit-linked deposits
profit or loss products products of other
ARGE ExER REEH products % of Total
BRERRAZ Em< Emz HithEm 2 Total ez
REWA REEN REFR REFR B Bk
Individual (BN 8- 119,766.75 7,801.20 81.00 146.90 127,795.85 74.3%
Bancassurance  $R1TIRK 37,198.53 1,797.24 48.67 0.91 39,045.35 22.7%
Group 2 831.28 - - 89.64 920.92 0.5%
Other channels 7 % JLiHE 4,231.46 - - - 4,231.46 2.5%
162,028.02 9,598.44 129.67 237.45 171,993.58 100.0%

! Other Channels mainly consisted of telemarketing.

T ZUHETEREGE AN

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2020 F#H
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

Direct Premiums Written and Premium Deposits
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

REBARRERK (&

B Z2019F12HA31HIL FE - BEE T

Direct
premiums
written
recognised
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of universal life unit-linked deposits of
profit or loss products products other
BRREE BiER RE@E products % of Total
BRERNL EmZ Eml HEmZ Total ek
REWA REEH REEFH REEFH FEk] BOLL
Individual (BN 123,840.65 6,096.31 27.64 165.17 130,119.77 77.5%
Bancassurance  #R1T/RK 31,449.83 1,676.50 27.59 1.26 33,1565.18 19.8%
Group B 889.30 - - 131.78 1,021.08 0.6%
Other channels ' % TiE%E ' 3,576.57 - - - 3,576.57 2.1%
159,756.35 7,772.81 55.23 288.21 167,872.60 100.0%
" Other Channels mainly consisted of telemarketing. T ETHELTERTEE AL -

During the Year, premiums distributed through the individual
agency force channel decreased to HK$119,767 million from
HK$123,841 million in the Last Year, representing a decrease
of 3.3%. The active agency force monthly per capita regular
premiums decreased to RMB12,570 during the Year (2019:
RMB14,455) due to the impact of COVID-19 pandemic and
difference in business pace.
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2020 Annual Report

AEERN - BBEARERODENRER
ZF /1,288 41EB L THZE1,197.6718%8
JL 0 T B&E3.3% - ZHFAVHE KR E (COVID-19)
HEREKHEZRETLE AFERREA
FREBANDALBEHRE TR ZE12,5707T
AR (20194 1 14,455 T ARHE) ©



Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

Direct Premiums Written and Premium Deposits
(Continued)

In the bancassurance channel, premium increased to HK$37,199
million from HK$31,450 million in the Last Year, representing an
increase of 18.3%. Within this, first year bancassurance regular
premium increased to HK$10,303 million from HK$6,406 million
in the Last Year, representing an increase of 60.8%.

The persistency ratios remained stable and at the forefront of the
industry. The persistency ratios were at 95.1% and 96.3% at the
13th month, and the compound persistency ratios were 92.7%
and 95.5% at the 25th month, for the individual agency and
bancassurance channels, respectively.

The detailed breakdown of TPL’s single premium products and
regular premium products by line of business was summarised as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERBER (#)

REBARRERK (&

RITREREFE REHAZEF314.508
BT EFH18.3% £371.99B B L - HA R
REFTHAREREF4.06EBLEMNE
103.0318 % T * £ F160.8% °

BREBETERY -BARERRITRE
REFIEARBEEE DB AI5.1% K&
96.3% ' M FE26E A REIE S EE XA D A
£592.7% % 95.5% o

KFEASHNEBHREEMNMNPHREERLD
DTN

BEI2HA31HILFEE BEET

Individual &l ARE
% of Total % of Total
2020 HBEEEL 2019 HEBEBE L
Single Premium BHRE 137.35 0.1% 138.62 0.1%

Regular Premium HEBRE

— First Year -8B 16,648.34 13.9% 29,642.86 23.9%
— Renewal Year —EF 102,981.06 86.0% 94,059.17 76.0%
119,766.75 100.0% 123,840.65 100.0%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R
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EIEECIEEM DT
LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASREER (&)
Bancassurance RITRES
% of Total % of Total
2020 HHBEEIL 2019 (HBEBEOL
Single Premium BARE 106.78 0.3% 79.56 0.3%
Regular Premium HBRE
— First Year —BF 10,303.07 27.7% 6,406.29 20.4%
— Renewal Year —BEF 26,788.69 72.0% 24,963.98 79.3%
37,198.54 100.0% 31,449.83 100.0%
Group E5
% of Total % of Total
2020 {H#EFEH DL 2019 (H#BEEBE O
Group Insurance iRk 831.28 100.0% 889.30 100.0%
Other Channels ZITHE
% of Total % of Total
2020 {H#AZEBI 2019 (H#BEBE L
Single Premium BARE 31.27 0.7% 1.18 0.0%
Regular Premium HBRE
— First Year —BF 1,419.31 33.5% 865.30 24.2%
— Renewal Year —EF 2,780.88 65.8% 2,710.09 75.8%
4,231.46 100.0% 3,576.57 100.0%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

For the individual first year regular premium, the premium by
payment term and feature were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

Individual first year regular premium - by payment term

ANERBER (#)

BEAREHEMBTERBRYPEFHRE
m R D RESIT -

BEI1I2H31HAILEE BEETT

BAEFHARE - ZHUEH

% of Total % of Total

2020 HHBEEIL 2019 (HBEBEO L

1-9 years 1-94F 9,015.07 54.1% 19,411.39 65.5%
10-19 years 10-194F 1,280.26 7.7% 1,913.22 6.5%
20-29 years 20-294F 6,274.76 37.7% 8,283.07 27.9%
30 years+ 304 + 78.25 0.5% 35.18 0.1%
16,648.34 100.0% 29,642.86 100.0%

Individual first year regular premium - by feature

BABFHARE - ZEMTE

% of Total % of Total

2020 H#EFEHL 2019 BB

Short-term savings HHFER 5,829.00 35.0% 7,138.42 24.1%
Long-term savings RHIFER 994.36 6.0% 9,656.93 32.5%
Long-term protection R HRBEA 6,855.52 41.2% 9,451.23 31.9%
Others Hib 2,969.46 17.8% 3,396.28 11.5%
16,648.34 100.0% 29,642.86 100.0%

For the bancassurance first year regular premium, the premium
by payment term was as follows:

Bancassurance first year regular premium - by payment term

RITRBREFHY RABFHIAONRE
gakiip Il

RITREEFHHRE - RAUEY

% of Total % of Total

2020 {h#BFEBH DL 2019 (h@EEE L

1-9 years 1-94F 9,266.58 89.9% 5,082.69 79.3%
10-14 years 10-144F 668.67 6.5% 913.68 14.3%
Others Hb 367.82 3.6% 409.92 6.4%
10,303.07 100.0% 6,406.29 100.0%

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
Ik 37
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

TPL’s direct premiums written by product structure were as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

KFEABRE

mAEBHREWADMHLIAT :

BZ12H31HILFE BEETT

% of Total % of Total
2020 {H#EFEB 2019 (hEEEE L
Participating AR 62,370.09 38.5% 80,964.05 50.7%
Annuity N 26,397.31 16.3% 18,209.47 11.4%
Long-term health REIEER 37,873.68 23.4% 35,320.67 22.1%
Traditional life BEHsk 22,206.19 13.7% 13,137.74 8.2%
Accident and BN RS HA
short-term health 2 b 13,165.48 8.1% 12,110.84 7.6%
Universal life Besk 14.39 0.0% 13.12 0.0%
Investment-linked "EELERR 0.88 0.0% 0.46 0.0%
Total 1B % 162,028.02 100.0% 159,756.35 100.0%
TPL’s direct premiums written by region were as follows: RFASERENREWASMHET :
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BIF12H31HILFE HBEET
% of Total % of Total
2020 {HEZEBED 2019 (HBEBEHLL
Shandong W& 15,738.04 9.7%  Sichuan Pl 16,058.71 10.1%
Sichuan g1 15,635.48 9.6% Shandong X 15,407.19 9.6%
Heilongjiang Z#85T 9,097.65 5.6% Heilongjiang 25T 9,040.33 5.7%
Hubei bl 8,792.90 5.4% Hubei bl 8,894.23 5.6%
Guangdong E® 7,938.56 4.9% Guangdong EHX 8,078.58 5.1%
Others Hib 104,825.39 64.8%  Others H b 102,277.31 63.9%
Total 4B %8 162,028.02 100.0% Total 4B %58 159,756.35 100.0%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Highlights on Embedded Value

The embedded value of TPL (expressed in terms of HKD)
increased 21.7% to HK$201,333 million from HK$165,456
million at the end of Last Year. The new business value after
cost of capital for the Year decreased to HK$8,784 million from
HK$10,511 million of the Last Year, representing a decrease
of 16.4% (decreased by 21.5% if calculated in RMB). These
latest actuarial figures of TPL are disclosed in the section of
“Embedded Value of TPL”.

Net Policyholders’ Benefits

The net policyholders’ benefits of TPL were summarised as
follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERBER (#)

"

mp

BER

KFEFASHREEBE(AETHE) BAEF
K2 1,654.5618 7% T M121.7% £2,013.33
BETL - AFEARNZHMEBINBREARAKAR
%2 BEAS7T.84EE L ®WEF 2105.11
BAEITL TH16.4% (LMAREI & TR
21.5%) - KR FEASHHABRBESEN [ KF
ASZRNEEE] NEE-

RERA AN FHE

KFEABZRERA AN FREB AT :

BE12A31AILFE BEEET

Change
2020 2019 1
Surrenders and net claims RIREE N BB R 20,656.22 17,068.82 +21.0%
Annuity, dividends and F& DR mEBGBR
maturity payments 11,462.63 11,988.76 -4.4%
Interest allocated to PERERERBRRE L
investment and 2 F &=
reinsurance contracts 1,080.53 640.60 +68.7%
33,199.38 29,698.18 +11.8%
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin KB RETEE

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPL under the CBIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

RKFASETHRBRREGRTE 2HEEMEE

NEREMT

R12H31H BEAR

2020 2019

Available Capital ERER 202,182 176,869

Minimum Capital ®EER 94,958 77,815

Comprehensive Solvency Ratio REEBENENTREER 213% 227%
FEAKFREBIZERAER AR

2020 £ 1R
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin (Continued)

TPL (HK) is a Hong Kong-incorporated company established
in July 2015 and is wholly-owned by the Group. In connection
with the Group’s business strategy, TPL (HK) established TPL
(Macau), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, to explore and
develop the life insurance business in Macau. The life insurance
licence was granted by the Autoridade Monetéaria De Macau in
February 2019 and TPL (Macau) kicked off the operations in June
2019 to expand the life insurance business in Macau actively.

The figures below were the consolidated results of TPL
(HK) (including TPL (Macau)) from its operations, before

intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the life insurance business operated by
TPL (HK) was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)
BBE N RENEN (&

AKFEAS (FB)N2016F7 A EEF BT MK
Y HASERERB -BRAAEENE
BEE K FEAS(EB)KIAEENEE
MBARAKFEASZ B UEERERER
FIRAS R ER - N2019F 28 KFASE
CRFERFLREERETASRRE
B W R2019F 6 A MaiE & - B % F HhIRM
MASREBES-

UTHBFREBAILEER A FAS (FE)

(BRFAE (RP) INEHEERE-

BAFAS(BEBIREZASRRERZ
2P BHBESA T

B Z12H31HILFE BEET

Change
2020 2019 21
Direct premiums written and R EBWA MR EFER
premium deposits 16,025.77 12,847.75 +24.7%
Less: Premium deposits of B BESRERZ
universal life products REFK 7,336.74 8,591.01 -14.6%
Direct premiums written BRREBRRZ
recognised in statement of REWA
profit or loss 8,689.03 4,256.74 +104.1%
Loss after taxation bR 1% 18 (466.28) (659.07) -29.3%
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BIEE QBN D
LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

ANERBER (#)
BB RENRED (&

R12H31H  BEET

Change
2020 2019 it
Total assets BEE 74,842.12 49,985.11 +49.7%
Total equity B = 3,565.77 2,434.16 +46.5%
Number of individual agents ~ AARKEZ B 2,264 1,195 +1,069
TPL (HK) regulatory KEAS (BB )EE
solvency margin ratio ’ EBREITRE 269% 241% +28 pts 24
" Based on local regulations. T REMEEEMT -
Operating Result KEEE

The life insurance business operated by TPL (HK) produced a net
operating loss of HK$466 million during the Year (2019: HK$659
million), representing an improvement of 29.3% compared to the
Last Year. It was mainly due to the previous technical loss of the
new life insurance company has narrowed year by year.

Direct Premiums Written

TPL (HK)’s direct premiums written recognised in the statement
of profit or loss increased by 104.1% to HK$8,689 million from
HK$4,257 million in the Last Year. The growth was mainly due to
the satisfactory performance of both new policy premiums.

PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESSES

The Group’s pension and group life insurance business are
operated by TPP. TPP is a PRC-incorporated company and
is 100% owned by the Group. TPP is principally engaged in
corporate and personal retirement insurance, annuity businesses,
and group life insurance business in Mainland China.

KEEN ABRFEASB(EB)LEZASR
SIS 2 S B RFE B4.66187%8 T (2019
F:6.09EBIL) WEFEIL29.3% £ 2
MR EFR A B BT AR BB R FUE -

REUA

AKFEAS(BEB)VBEINEGEEBERANR
BEUWABREFEZ4257EB T EFA1041% 2
86.89EB L WIEREERNFTMERERR
A8 o

BENERRRER

AEBzZBRERERRBREGALNTELE
BoARFERZRTEGEMAR LB AEEE
BE100% #Eam - A FEEZETERAMKED
ErEARERR FEEBK BRBASR

FEAFREBIERERAR
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BIEE QBN D

PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE BERERBRWER (&)

BUSINESSES (Continued)

UTHFAEEREEHEN KA FEENEE

The figures below were the results of TPP from its
operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the pension and group life insurance &% & B 2R 275 2 T BB 8ISt
business was summarised below: ™

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BZ12A31HILFE BEET

Change
2020 2019 21
Direct premiums written REBW A 6,636.65 5,711.89 +16.2%
Net premiums written FRBURA 6,022.85 5,126.58 +17.5%
Net earned premiums EREIURE F58 5,545.70 4,699.37 +18.0%
Net policyholders’ benefits REFHANZFEE (2,893.08) (3,819.66) —24.3%
Net commission and BeERFEBLHFE
handling fee expenses (417.28) (388.97) +7.3%
Change in insurance REaOBaEZ
contract liabilities, IR B
net of reinsurance (1,582.82) 211.85 -847.1%
Total investment income BITE WA 614.66 478.71 +28.4%
Pension administration BEEZRREE
fee income AR7% B U A 1,370.87 907.80 +51.0%
Agency fee income RERBERA 2.64 6.50 -59.4%
Administrative and other THEHEMER
expenses (2,264.38) (1,953.84) +15.9%
Profit before taxation Fr B¢ A g 438.37 181.89 +141.0%
Profit after taxation and BR 70 18 &
attributable to the owners P& BR A s 340.81 130.35 +161.5%
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H B EE T
Change
2020 2019 it
Total assets wEE 18,894.61 13,869.65 +36.2%
Total equity % 3,547.56 2,903.10 +22.2%
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BIEE QBN D

PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESSES (Continued)

The key operational data of the pension business was
summarised below:

BENERRRER (&)

BREXRB 2T BEEHEMANT

Change
2020 2019 1
Annuity invested assets TrEFEREEE
(HK$ million) (&%) 153,136 114,632 +33.6%
Annuity entrusted assets PEFEXTEE
(HK$ million) (&%) 137,743 103,489 +33.1%
Number of enterprises in BEFREHEFMP R
funds and schemes WX B 9,927 9,419 +508
Number of branches D AREE 42 40 +2
Operating Profit R
The pension and group life insurance business recorded a net AFERNEEZ N ERRBEBFEEELHEF

operating profit of HK$341 million during the Year (2019: HK$130
million), representing an increase of 161.5% compared to the
Last Year. It was mainly contributed by the investment income
and the significant increase on the pension administration
fee income driven by the positive impact of TPP’s top market
rankings of the annuity investment income.

Direct Premiums Written

TPP’s direct premiums written for the Year increased by 16.2% to
HK$6,637 million from HK$5,712 million in the Last Year.

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPP under the CBIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

EEESA1EHB T (20195 - 1.30(8 8 L) » &
EFEA161.5% T EHKE W= E B 0
FEERBREERBBRAZIARFESRE
W MisE ERTMTER 2 meAzE%EmMm-

REWA

AREEAXRFEZEZRBRABEFZ
5712188 T EF16.2% £66.37{EE T

B R ETEE

AFHZEPRBREG AT ZHA BT
NFEREMT -

R12H31F  BBARKE

2020 2019
Available capital ERER 3,741 3,082
Minimum capital =IEEXR 1,597 1,392
Comprehensive solvency ratio AEENgEHITRREE 234% 221%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BRETERRRER

BUSINESS

AEE Nt ERBRER B AT EE-
KFEEBRAEFREMAR TERARMEKE
AERER KB ERIEKBRER AEEHS
KB B 100% %S o

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment in the
PRC is operated by TPI. TPl is a PRC-incorporated company
and is 100% owned by the Group. TPl is principally engaged
in the underwriting of motor, marine and non-marine policies in
Mainland China.

UTHFAEEREEHEN AP BnEE

The figures below were the results of TPI from its
operations, before intra-group eliminations.

MAFHREECTERRER < T B
Ut -

The key financial data of the property and casualty insurance
business operated by TPl was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BEZ12A31HILFE BEET

Change
2020 2019 21
Direct premiums written RE WA 31,559.05 30,609.70 +3.1%
Net premiums written FRBURA 26,971.54 27,068.19 -0.4%
Net earned premiums EHNRE FH 25,708.47 25,509.02 +0.8%
Net claims incurred B SOF R (14,182.09)  (12,824.61) +10.6%
Underwriting expenses FRER (8,719.86) (9,082.59) -4.0%
Net commission and ek FEEILFE
handling fee expenses (3,818.95) (3,575.22) +6.8%
Underwriting profit/(loss) AR T, (EBE) (1,012.43) 26.60 -3,906.1%
Total investment income @I E WA 1,172.10 768.20 +52.6%
Share of results of associates JE{REf & N 7] 45 19.66 (13.87) —241.7%
Other income H At Uz 95.80 113.18 -15.4%
Other miscellaneous expenses H i ¥ & (118.74) (461.95) -74.3%
Finance costs MBER (164.44) (46.05) +257.1%
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRI EEF, (EEB) (8.05) 386.12 -102.1%
Profit after taxation and bR A 18 N R 3R R
attributable to the owners 1 m A 2.76 531.75 -99.5%
Retained ratio SRS 85.5% 88.4% -2.9 pts 2§
Loss ratio B 55.3% 50.3% +5.0 pts 24
Expense ratio ’ BRI 48.6% 49.6% -1.0 pt 24
Combined ratio 2 ERARKAR? 103.9% 99.9% +4.0 pts 24

! Both the loss ratio and expense ratio were based on net earned premiums.

2 The combined ratio was the sum of the loss ratio and the expense ratio.
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Management Review and Analysis

Pariax -\
EIEECIEEM DT
PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BAMERBER (&)
BUSINESS (Continued)
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H BEET
Change
2020 2019 1t
Total assets mEE 43,435.32 35,118.03 +23.7%
Total equity BREZS 8,473.44 7,844.55 +8.0%

The key operational data of the property and casualty insurance HAFTBREL 7P ERBREBR 2 TBLE .

business operated by TPl was summarised below: RS T
Change
2020 2019 21
Market share ’ MHMmHER 2.1% 2.1% -
Number of provincial branches & # 5 A 71 & B 32 32 -
Number of sub-branches and X Q@ EkMHHEREFROLEHE
marketing centers 721 698 +23
Number of customers EF#E
— Individual — & A 9,526,532 7,743,642 +1,782,890
- Corporate /NET 331,511 293,283 +38,228
Number of direct sales BEEHERKRHE
representatives 11,829 11,956 -127
" Derived according to the premiums published by the CBIRC. T REPERRES FIEZRERL -

FEAFREBIERERAR
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=1 E B REA AT

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BRBERRER (&)
BUSINESS (Continued)

Operating Profit SR

The property and casualty insurance business operated by TPl AFEERN B AFYTHRELE 2P ERBRER
produced a net operating profit of HK$2.76 million during the — BJAX &% FllJF 58 A2768 78 JT (20194 : 5.32
Year (2019: HK$532 million), representing a decrease of 99.5%. It &8 7T) » TF899.5% £ B X B 1& N FT &2

was mainly due to the increase in claims. 2o
Direct Premiums Written REUWA

TPI's direct premiums written increased by 3.1% to HK$31,559 AFE B AREW A FFA3.1% HEFH
million from HK$30,610 million in the Last Year. The detailed 306.1018 7% 7t £ 7t £315.5918 /8 jT o K FBf

breakdown of TPI's direct premiums written was as follows: BREBWAFESTOT :
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE12A31HILFE BEET
Business Line % of Total % of Total
xKEE 2020 {H#EFEH DL 2019 (H#BEEBE O
Motor R 21,951.36 69.5% 22,448.76 73.3%
Marine 7K B 679.56 2.2% 694.89 2.3%
Non-marine JEIK B 8,928.13 28.3% 7,466.05 24.4%
31,559.05 100.0% 30,609.70 100.0%
TPI’s direct premiums written by region were as follows: ANFEHRZERENRERADMHET :
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million B F12H31HILFE HBEET
% of Total % of Total
2020 HAEED 2019 (H#BEBEI L
Shandong W& 2,949.26 9.3% Shandong II®E 2,503.97 8.2%
Sichuan Il 2,277.07 7.2% Shanghai = 2,301.49 7.5%
Guangdong &= 2,259.25 7.2% Guangdong EX 2,162.18 7.1%
Hebei A4k 1,634.28 5.2%  Sichuan 7a)ll 1,990.09 6.5%
Shenzhen I 1,612.24 5.1% Shenzhen | 1,642.11 5.4%
Others H b 20,826.95 66.0% Others Hb 20,009.86 65.3%
Total 18 KE 31,559.05 100.00%  Total 4B =E 30,609.70 100.00%
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS (Continued)

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPI under the CBIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BRVERREES (&)

BB N RIENRED

KEFRIZPHERRESRTE 2L A EREE
NFRBERWNT:

R12H31H BEAREH

2020 2019
Available Capital BERER 10,010 9,917
Minimum Capital =IEE AR 4,194 3,659
Comprehensive Solvency Ratio FeEENEIREE 239% 271%

OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment cover
Hong Kong, Macau, UK, Singapore and Indonesia, and is
operated by CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP UK, TP Singapore and
TP Indonesia respectively. CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP UK and TP
Singapore are wholly-owned by the Group. TP Indonesia is 55%
owned by the Group.

BN E RIS

AEBZBINTERREREZRE B
R M REE DRBRAKFEES  KF
B K FEE - KFFHMERKFENELE
Bo KFEE KFRF KFEB R KT
M HAEBE2EREE - AEBES KT
JEB5% 1 % ©

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2020 &35 Padd




Management Review and Analysis

EIEE O RER 54T
OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY BN ERBR T (&)

INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

The figures below are the results of these companies UTHFAEERILHHA S ARNEESE
from its operations, before intra-group eliminations. #He

The key financial data of the overseas property and casualty EINFERBERZ EBHBEIEMMOT
insurance business is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BZ12A31HILFE BEET

Change
2020 2019 it
Direct premiums written REWA
CTPI (HK) KEBFE 2,076.56 1,858.68 +11.7%
TP Macau KB 833.75 865.37 -3.7%
TP UK AT HEE 613.01 729.81 -16.0%
TP Singapore ’ R hnsg 7 555.99 530.99 +4.7%
TP Indonesia K¥FEHE 344.67 301.00 +14.5%
Underwriting profit/(loss) AR wA (EE)
CTPI (HK) KEFH 36.92 5.06 +629.6%
TP Macau AR 89.19 118.83 —24.9%
TP UK AT HEEH (76.54) (75.36) +1.6%
TP Singapore ' AR 7 15.62 11.44 +36.5%
TP Indonesia KEEE 17.11 16.21 +5.6%
Profit/(loss) after taxation  BRBLEER, (EiE)
CTPI (HK) KEEE (201.35) 107.65 -287.0%
TP Macau A 115.82 149.58 -22.6%
TP UK A HE (92.81) (82.67) +12.3%
TP Singapore ’ R hnig 47.51 93.80 -49.3%
TP Indonesia KFEHE 18.01 12.55 +43.5%
Combined ratio HRERAR
CTPI (HK) KEEE 99.0% 99.8% -0.8 pt 2
TP Macau KFEBP 78.0% 71.5% +6.5 pts 2h
TP UK A HE 119.2% 114.2% +5.0 pts Zf
TP Singapore ' AR ang 7 96.8% 97.9% -1.1 pts 24
TP Indonesia KXFEE 64.3% 68.2% -3.9 pts 2§

! The results of TP Singapore from its property and casualty insurance
business, which do not include its life insurance business.

The loss after taxation of CTPI(HK) was mainly due to the
impairment loss recognised on certain investment assets.
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BIEE QBN D

OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

BN ERBE RS ()

At 31 December R12H31H
Change
2020 2019 gt
Regulatory solvency margin EEEENZTE R’
ratio ’
CTPI (HK) KNEFFE 656 % 751% -95 pts &
TP Macau K FEFY 293% 259% +34 pts 2h
TP UK AT EE 163% 163% -
TP Singapore AR5 N 189% 216% —27 pts 24
TP Indonesia KEEE 179% 176% +3 pts 2f
" Based on the local regulations. T BEMHEERT -
REINSURANCE BUSINESS BREFER

The Group’s reinsurance business is operated by TPRe and
TPRe’s wholly owned subsidiary TPRe (China). TPRe is a Hong
Kong-incorporated company. During the Year, TPRe allotted and
issued shares representing approximately 25% of the enlarged
issued capital of TPRe and the equity interest owned by the
Group reduced to 75%. TPRe mainly engaged in the underwriting
of all classes of non-life reinsurance business around the globe,
consisting mainly of short-tail, property reinsurance business in
the Asia Pacific region. TPRe also engages in the underwriting
of certain classes of long term (life) reinsurance business. TPRe
(China) incorporated in PRC in December 2015.

AEBZBREEXEBAATFBERERERNTES
REBZE2EMNBARAKFBRB (FEH)S
B KEFBRBABSAIMAR RAFE -
KEBRRECEWZHTHERNAFBRERE
KIEH B HEITIRAK25% NI AEE H
BENEZBLETS% - K FBREREENE
ERERZHEIEASHRBES TE8F
DARMEMNEREMEBRBES - KFBR
SNMHBETHEINERR(AS)BREZE
%o RFBRE (FREH) ZK2015F 1257 F
BT R 95 AVAVA/NE]

FEAFREBIERERAR
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
The figures below were the consolidated results of TPRe
(including TPRe (China)) from its operations, before intra-

group eliminations.

The key financial data and key performance indicators of the
reinsurance business operated by TPRe were summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRmER (&)
UTHFHAEBAIDLHEA AFBRE (BX
FEfRE (PE) )NEHEERE-
MAFBEREREEZBRBREB 2T BB
SEstaan T

BZEI2HA31HILFEE GEET

Change

2020 2019 it

Direct premiums written REBW A 16,266.74 15,884.35 +2.4%
Underwriting profit/(loss) ERER, (E18)

(non-life) (JEAS) (322.15) 52.92 -708.7%
Profit after taxation/(loss) BREBi&RA (EBE) (169.64) 321.06 -152.8%
Non-life reinsurance business: JEASBHRB %75 :

Combined ratio o= WD N 103.9% 99.3% +4.6 pts 2
At 31 December R12H31H
Change
2020 2019 1
Regulatory solvency margin ~ BEEEEfRENFT R X 7

ratio ’ 354% 272% +82 pts Zh
" Based on the local regulations. T BEMAEEMT
Operating Result KEZEE

The reinsurance business produced a net operating loss after
tax of HK$170 million during the Year (2019: net operating profit
after tax of HK$321 million), representing a decrease of 152.8%.
The decrease was primarily affected by the major claims and the
impairment of financial assets.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Direct Premiums Written

TPRe’s direct premiums written for the Year increased by 2.4%
to HK$16,267 million from HK$15,884 million in the Last Year.
TPRe was able to maintain its core business portfolio with overall
premium growth, to further enhance the leading position in Hong
Kong and Macau. The combined ratio of the non-life reinsurance
business was 103.9% (2019: 99.3%). The underwriting loss was
HK$322 million (2019: underwriting profit of HK$53 million).

TPRe’s life reinsurance business achieved premiums of
HK$5,979 million (2019: HK$6,111 million), mainly from Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

The figures below were the results of TPRe (China) from
its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the reinsurance business operated by
TPRe (China) was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRmER (&)
REUWA

KEFBRBZFRBRAREFNI5884EH T
#ER2.4% £=162.671E B Lo K F BRI 4L
BLEBAENBRBRBINALE BRME
SIEHALHE — PR - R FBRR 2 IEASE
4R A AR %E103.9% (20194F 1 99.3% ) * AR
&5 183.2218 8 7T (20194 : &R i F0.5318 78
JL) °

ATFBRBERASEBRREBERBKAZEE
50.79(E 7 7T (2019F 61 11BHET) B
BB N R B o

U T BB AT AT BRI (FE)
VEERIE

AT BRE (PE)EE 2 BRRER 2
BH BN

BZ12H31HILFE BEET

Change

2020 2019 Z1

Direct premiums written RE U A 5,921.66 5,873.04 +0.8%

Profit after taxation Bk 75 1% 146.39 144.55 +1.3%
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H  BEET

Change

2020 2019 2t

Net assets FEE 2,809.58 2,460.44 +14.2%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPRe (China) under the
CBIRC regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BRmER (&)
BB H R ENEE

KFBFRR (PEDIZPBERRESRE LR
BEMENTEXRMT:

R12H31H BEAR

2020 2019
Available capital ERER 2,353 2146
Minimum capital HIRE XK 1,039 1,019
Comprehensive solvency ratio IRAEENEITRE 226% 211%

ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS

The Group’s asset management business is mainly operated by
TPAM and TP Fund (collectively known as the “TPAM Group”)
and TPA (HK), which are engaged in the provision of asset
management services to the Group in managing its RMB and
non-RMB investment portfolios. TPAM is a PRC-incorporated
company and is 80% owned by the Group, while TP Fund, which
was acquired by TPAM in September 2016, is 91.5% owned by
TPAM. TPA (HK) is a Hong Kong-incorporated company and is
wholly-owned by the Group.

The figures below were the results of TPAM Group
and TPA (HK) from their operations, before intra-group
eliminations.

The key financial data of the asset management business
operated in the PRC by TPAM Group and in Hong Kong by TPA

(HK) were summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

EEEEXEY

AEBZEEEREFNTEHATEE KF
Ee (BAFEERBIATEESERE])EX
FTEE(FB)EE AREENARBRIE
ARBEEASRBEEEEERE KTFEE
A B A R A AEREEH80% Ee ¢ M
KFEL B AKFEER201659F 5Tk Ui I
BHHEHNS% e KA FEE (B8 AEHF
MARWHEAERE2EHRS -

UTBFAEBERNESEHEN A FEEEER
AFPEE (BB)NWEEXE-

MAFEESBENAKFEE (FB)RAH R
BEEENBEEEERB 2 I ENKEEM
T

B Z12H31HILFE BEETT

Change

2020 2019 it

Management fee income EEBIWA 1,593.23 1,290.84 +23.4%

Profit after taxation B £ 1% 571.63 344.23 +66.1%
Profit attributable to % R G & A

the owners 468.52 290.01 +61.6%
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BIEE QBN D

ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

EEEEER (&)

R12H31H B EET

Change

2020 2019 21

Assets under management BEEEERE 1,060,468 871,362 +21.7%
Operating Profit SR

The asset management business produced a net operating
profit of HK$572 million during the Year (2019: HK$344 million),
representing an increase of 66.1% compared to the Last Year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s cash and bank deposits as at 31 December 2020
amounted to HK$98,193 million (2019: HK$88,708 million).

FINANCIAL LEVERAGE

The interest-bearing notes and bank facilities drawn as at 31
December 2020 amounted to HK$15,336 million and HK$43,658
million (2019: HK$12,444 million and HK$47,976 million),
respectively. As of 31 December 2020, CTIH’s consolidated
financial leverage ratio (calculated by debt over the summation of
debt plus equity) was 33.6% (2019: 39.1%).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

CTIH did not issue new Shares during the Year and 2019.

EEEEE%%%E’]Z«( %/ﬁn%”/?%ﬁ/é!ﬁ 721E /%TE
(20194 : 344188 L)  MEFHRE6.1% °

RBEE

R2020F12A31 0 AEBERIR € RIE1TFERK
75981.9318 % 7T (20194F : 887.081B 7T ©

B FEIERR

MR2020F12A31 0 FFEERE RERIURTT
BEREEE D R A153.3618 78 7T K% 436.58B 8 7T
(2019F : 124.441B % 7T K479.761B B L) - 1
2020FF12H31H - R K FIZ R M 4R & B 7518
B R (&%, (B +RAR) ) 533.6% (2019
F:391%) °

RN
MR K2019% » fh BIA P2 AR I S 31T 3

f%
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PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

The location and use of the principal properties held for
investment purposes by the Group are set out below, other
details are set out in Note 15 of the consolidated financial
Statements.

- 37/E S

AEBEREGEREMAGNIEVEMWH LA
HANT - IR RN A M MmaR M 15 -

Property location Use ) 2 i B A

Taiping Finance Tower, Medium term lease; R BRI RHEITRE
Pudong New District, Shanghai, Commercial ANESRAE EEX/ES
the PRC

Taiping Finance Tower, Medium term lease; REDRIITE H = REIFRE
Futian District, Shenzhen, Commercial RKESRKE BEEME
the PRC

The Exchange Beijing, Medium term lease; PEILRFEEERERNE FHEE:
Chaoyang District, Beijing, Commercial EEX/ES
the PRC

STAFF AND STAFF REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had a total of 65,900
employees (2019: 65,957 employees), a decrease of 57
employees. Total staff costs (excluding retirement plans
contributions) for the Year amounted to HK$16,988 million (2019:
HK$16,848 million), an increase of 0.8%. Bonuses are linked to
both the performance of the Group and the performance of the
individual.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Other than those incurred in the normal course of the Group’s
insurance businesses, there was no outstanding litigation nor any
other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2020.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report

ETRETHE

M2020F12H31H A& B M E 8 8 ABE
65,900 A (20194 : 65,957 A ) * Jil D57 A o X
FENREIRA(TSRARTEHI A
169.8818 /8 7T (20194F : 168.48(E ;8 7T) * & A1
08% - fEATBAEBMHEENETIHMEAAR
IRl

ERAY=
BREAREEHERBEBSFEENFRIN B
2020F12 A31H » AE BB EE A R RFFRD
EEAY=RER



Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

OUTLOOK

Adhere to Value Orientation, Open New Chapter of
High-quality Development of China Taiping

The year of 2021 is the 20th anniversary of the business
resumption of China Taiping, and it is also the first year for
opening the new development journey of the “14th Five-Year
Plan”. China Taiping will continue to promote its development
strategy in the new era, while adapting to the requirements
of entering a new stage of development, implementing new
development concept as well as constructing new development
pattern, and will shift its core and focus of the strategy to value
orientation and promotion of high-quality development. China
Taiping will adhere to the general principles of “Devotion of
Central Enterprises, Customer First, Leading Innovation and
Value Orientation” and promote the establishment of a value-
oriented business growth pattern, enhance the capacity of
investment specialisation, improve both the domestic and foreign
synergy development, more empowerment to technological
innovation, establish an ecosystem of integrated insurance
service, effectively prevent and mitigate various risks aiming to
build a modern international financial and insurance group with
the most value growth.

PRC Life Insurance Business - TPL

e Target the value growth driving force and upgrade
professional operating of channels constantly through
increase of manpower

e [n respect of individual channel, stick to long-term
strategy for team growth and integrates the internal and
external professional operation route, as well as strive for
simultaneous growth of manpower in efficiency and size

e In respect of bancassurance channel, expand high-value
core business, optimise product structure and combine the
building of high-value customers development system and
high-productivity outlets to achieve continuous growth of
effective and high-productivity manpower

RE
BEEESL FARTREAFESnERRHE
=

2021F BB A FIRAEE0BF L2
RRI+OR ] HERERNE —F - REKF
REEEEFTHREREE AREREA
MERER BERFERES BRIER
RBHEN  HEEENZ O MEREREE
BrR- EHemERR LR -PEXFHER
FIRGBERE FPEL 8B BEE
[MAEBER HHETUEERERN
EBRERA BAZXLRERT RS
BRI B TR IRARHR BF A L -
BRERREARBLEE SERMEIES
BREER TERABERENERLCRRSE
B IRER R E o

BRASEBE-KFAS

s WEBEAKER UANBER/ZL
HHREBXRLLLERETR

e ERREBFURMIEZERBFMOAER
B ERIMEEMFERLERR AR
HEBERANMRRA DR FE K

e RIRREMASEBERLER ELE
mER HARERERBARENSE
REPEEITE HEBERAN SEREAN
BEER

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2020 F#H




Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

OUTLOOK (Continued)

PRC Life Insurance Business - TPL (Continued)

In respect of diverse E-commerce channel, embrace the new
layout of “Integration”, promote the integration of online sales
and E-sales channels and make a breakthrough in model
innovation

In respect of derived services channel, with “Stabilising
Revenue and Expanding Business” as its dual core, continue
to consolidate foundation for renewal business while
expanding business to create value

PRC Property and Casualty Insurance Business - TPI

Enhance the management and control of combined ratio and
persistency ratios, actively respond to the changes in the
comprehensive motor insurance reform and strengthen the
non-motor insurance business innovation and expansion to
consolidate its market position and increase market share

Build the core competitiveness of the company to serve the
national strategies better by optimising distribution channels,
accelerating the online transformation and constructing an
innovation driven model based on the products and services

Group Life Insurance and Pension Business - TPP

Maintain steady growth in the annuity and constantly improve
the capabilities of securing trustees and investments with
occupational annuity so as to expand our market presence
in the annuity business; strengthen research on investment
strategies with continuous optimisation of asset allocation
to promote continuous improvement of pension investment
performance

For group insurance, seize the opportunities generated by
the national policy of social security system reform to improve
business quality and operating efficiency by optimising
product and business structure and expanding high-value
business

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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OUTLOOK (Continued)

Overseas Life Insurance Business - TPL (HK), TPL
(Macau) and TP Singapore

TPL (HK) will focus on continuous value growth and
internationalised features, accelerate its expansion and
competitiveness enhancements. On the liability side, it will
vigorously advance the business recovery and enhance value
steadily through innovation, while on the asset side, optimise
asset allocation and improve the management system to
increase investment yield

TPL (Macau) will be leveraged as an important business
growth engine for the offshore life insurance sector to further
accelerate its growth and enter a new stage of business
development

TP Singapore’s life insurance business will strengthen
business value management, actively develop new markets
and channels, and steadily expand business scale

Overseas Property and Casualty Business — CTPI (HK),
TP Macau, TP UK, TP Singapore and TP Indonesia

CTPI (HK) will strengthen information-based management,
improve sustainability, reinforce risk prevention and
control, enhance profitability, steadily promote the layout of
overseas institutions, and strengthen cross-border business
development

TP Macau will further facilitate channel and product
innovation, and accelerate the construction of information-
based system, secure the opportunities under the policies of
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area and thus
maintain a leading position in the market

TP UK will properly handle the insurance claims for business
interruption caused by the COVID-19 epidemic, and attach
importance to the research and development on local
product as well as customer development, intensively
develop the business of the Chinese enterprises and local
Chinese market, and optimise the business structure
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Overseas Property and Casualty Business - CTPI (HK),
TP Macau, TP UK, TP Singapore and TP Indonesia
(Continued)

e TP Singapore will strengthen cooperation with Chinese
enterprises, actively expand regional business, vigorously
develop cross-selling between property and casualty
insurance and life insurance, and accelerate the promotion of
digital transformation projects

e TP Indonesia will proactively respond to the impact of the
epidemic, strengthen the Chinese enterprises business,
promote steady growth of the local business, and guarantee
business quality

Reinsurance Business — TPRe, TPRe (China) and TPRB

e TPRe will give full play to the advantages of reinsurance risk
management, with basis on Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau
Greater Bay Area, integrate resources in domestic and
overseas to enhance the Company’s professional capabilities
and market influence; and through optimising the business
structure and reduce the cost of debt capital, strengthen
the catastrophe risk management, improve the underwriting
profitability of property and casualty insurance and the return
on capital from the introduction of strategic investor

e TPRe (China) will adjust the business structure and realise
the transformation from rapid development to stable and
efficiency development. It will seize the opportunities to
expand business for small and medium-sized companies and
facultative business to improve profitability; accelerate the
expansion of life protection insurance businesses and thereby
actively creating new growth points for the business

e TPRB will continue to improve the professional services
quality, continuously consolidate and expand reinsurance
channels in domestic and overseas to enhance the market
competitiveness and influence
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OUTLOOK (Continued)
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Investment

According to the World Economic Outlook, the International
Monetary Fund estimated that economic growth will be
slowdown in early 2021 due to the epidemic and related
restrictions, but will be improved in the second quarter
thanks to the launch of multiple vaccines. Global economic
growth is expected to increase to 5.5% in 2021. The
growth in global trade and commodity price would also
rebound with economic recovery. Faced with a severe and
complex international situation and severe impact of the
COVID-19 epidemic, China has taken the lead in controlling
the epidemic and achieving positive economic growth. In
the medium and long term, the fundamentals of China’s
economy remain unchanged, still seeking progress while
maintaining stability, remaining long-term good prospects
and high-quality development. However, in the short term, as
more uncertainties arising from the changes of domestic and
external epidemic and external environment, a periodic rise in
macro leverage ratio will bring latent risks

The global asset prices have rebounded sharply with massive
liquidity injections from central banks. Currently, the valuation
adjustment has ended and bubbles occur on some assets.
Considering the “Inertia” of monetary and fiscal policies,
there are still certain opportunities in the equity market. The
valuation of PRC stock market is still within the reasonable
range while the Hong Kong stock market was still at historical
low, and certain targeted stocks with prominent performance
were propitious to invest. With the epidemic gradually under
control, it is expected that countries will withdraw their
stimulus policies. As a result, the market liquidity will be
tightened, long-term interest rates will rise slowly or remain
high, bond prices may come under pressure, and interest
rate fluctuations will provide periodic investment opportunities
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Investment (Continued) BRE (&)

The Group will closely monitor domestic and overseas
epidemic control, and fully evaluate the quality of assets in
each region and industry to give early warning of risks and
prevent credit sinking. On the other hand, we will continue
the work of “Ensure Stability on Six Fronts and Security
in Six Areas”, and make full use of the advantage of long
investment term of insurance funds to inject financial vitality
into the real economy. In terms of investment strategy, the
Group will focus on balancing long-term investment returns
and risks, continue to promote investment in high quality
long-term equity investment and high-dividend stocks,
optimise the structure of assets and liabilities, and fully
improve the investment return

Adhered to the philosophy of “Taiping for Your Peaceful Life”,
the Group strives to realise the high-quality development of
its investment business while complying with the national
overall strategy and the principle of supporting the real
economy, develop health, elderly care, medical and other
industrial layouts around the insurance industry, and to form
a virtuous cycle development layout of insurance, investment
and industry

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of Embedded Value Information

RN EEBERENB L EEMENRS

KPMG

Independent Actuaries Report on Review of
Embedded Value Information

To the Board of Directors of
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited

We have reviewed the Group Embedded Value of China Taiping
Insurance Holdings Company Limited (“the Company” or “CTIH")
(“the Group EV”) and Embedded Value of Taiping Life Insurance
Company Limited (“TPL”) (“the TPL EV”) set out on pages 63 to
72 of the Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2020 (“the EV information”).

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of the EV information in accordance with the
“Actuarial practice standard: Assessment standard for embedded
value of life insurance” published by the China Association of
Actuaries (“the Assessment Standard”)” and industry practice
for publicly listed companies in Hong Kong. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the maintenance of underlying data and information on
the in-force business and preparation of the EV information which
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
performing EV calculations; selecting and applying appropriate
methodologies; and making assumptions that are consistent with
market information and are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility, as independent actuaries, is to perform certain
review procedures set out in our letter of engagement and, based
on these procedures, conclude whether the EV methodologies
and assumptions are consistent with industry practice for publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong, the Assessment Standard and
available market information.

We have reviewed the methodology and assumptions used in
preparing the EV information, including the following:

e The Group EV as of 31 December 2020;

e Value of one-year new business of TPL issued during the
year ended 31 December 2020; and
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e Movement analysis of the TPL EV and sensitivity analysis of
value in-force business and value of one-year new business
of TPL.

Our review procedures included, but were not limited to, review
the methodology and assumptions, inspecting documentation
relating thereto, and considering whether the methodologies are
consistent with the Assessment Standard and industry practice
for publicly listed companies in Hong Kong and whether the
assumptions are consistent with available market information.

The preparation of EV information requires assumptions and
projections to be made about future uncertain events, many
of which are outside the control of CTIH. Therefore, actual
experience may differ from these assumptions and projections,
and this will affect the value of in-force business and the value of
one-year new business.

Our conclusion have relied on the integrity, accuracy and
completeness of audited and unaudited data and information
provided by CTIH. Our work did not involve reperforming the EV
calculations, nor verifying the data and information underlying the
EV information.

Based on our review procedures, we have concluded that the
methodologies and assumptions used in preparing the EV
information are consistent with industry practice for publicly listed
companies in Hong Kong, the Assessment Standard and with
available market information.

This report has been prepared for and only for the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with our letter of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person whom this report is shown or in whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in
writing.

For and on behalf of KPMG Advisory (China) Limited

Meichee Shum, FIA

Hong Kong, 22 March 2021

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Embedded Value
NEEE

BACKGROUND

The Group consists of three major business segments: the
life insurance business, property and casualty insurance
business and reinsurance business. The Group also has other
companies and operations in the areas of investment holding,
asset management, pensions and other businesses. The life
insurance segment operated by TPL, a 75.1%-owned subsidiary,
is a significant part of the Group in terms of gross premiums
written, total assets and profitability. In order to provide investors
with additional information to evaluate the profitability and
valuation of TPL, the Group discloses the Embedded Value
and New Business Value of TPL in its Annual and Interim
Results Announcements. The Embedded Value consists of the
shareholders’ adjusted net worth plus the present value of future
expected cash flows to shareholders from the in-force business,
less the costs of holding regulatory solvency capital to support
the in-force business. The New Business Value represents an
actuarially determined estimate of the economic value arising
from the new life insurance business issued during the past one
year.

The Group’s other business segments (including property and
casualty insurance, reinsurance and pension and group life
insurance) (collectively, “Other Core Operations”) continue to
develop well. To provide investors with further information on
these operations, the Group also discloses the Group Embedded
Value. The Group Embedded Value is defined as the Adjusted Net
Worth of the Other Core Operations plus the Embedded Value
of TPL. The Adjusted Net Worth of the Other Core Operations is
determined by Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, with
marked-to-market and goodwill adjustments. Please note that
the Group Embedded Value calculation does not include any
valuation for future new business.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group has appointed KPMG Advisory (China) Limited
(“*KPMG Advisory”) to examine whether the methodology and
assumptions used by TPL in the preparation of the Embedded
Value and the New Business Value as at 31 December 2020
are consistent with standards generally adopted by insurance
companies in the PRC. KPMG Advisory has also examined
the methodologies used by the Group in preparing the Group
Embedded Value.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The calculations of Embedded Value and the New Business
Value of TPL are based on certain assumptions with respect to
future experience. Thus, the actual results could differ significantly
from what is envisioned when these calculations were made. In
addition, the Group Embedded Value is also based on certain
assumptions, and should not be viewed as the only benchmark
for evaluating and valuing the businesses and operations of the
Group. From an investor’s perspective, the valuation of CTIH is
measured by the stock market price of the Company’s shares
on any particular day. In valuing CTIH’s shares, investors should
take into account not only the Embedded Value and the New
Business Value of TPL and the Group Embedded Value, but also
various other considerations. In addition, TPL is 75.1%-owned
by the Company. The Embedded Value and the New Business
Value of TPL as at 31 December 2020 as disclosed below should
therefore not be applied 100% in valuing CTIH. Investors are
advised to pay particular attention to this factor, as well as the
other assumptions underlying the calculations of the Embedded
Value and New Business Value of TPL and the Group Embedded
Value, if they believe such calculations are important and material
to the valuation of the Company.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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GROUP EMBEDDED VALUE BWRNEEE
HK$ million HEET
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20204 20194
12831H 12A31H
Adjusted Net Worth ’ KRAREEFE' 135,490 107,390
Value of in-force business before AFEASEREBNBRER
cost of capital for TPL AR 2 BB 132,657 109,072
Cost of capital for TPL KFEASEARKAR (19,538) (11,064)
Group Embedded Value BAEER 248,609 205,398
Attributable to: JEAL -
Owners of the Company RARIREER 190,274 160,166
Non-controlling interests FE 4% AR % BR R 2 58,335 45,232
Group Embedded Value BANEEE 248,609 205,398

! The adjusted net worth is based on CTIH’s audited net asset value, after !

making the following major adjustments:

i Goodwill and intangible assets produced during consolidation have i

been deducted; and

i Fair value adjustments to held-to-maturity assets. i

Group Embedded Value measured in RMB at 31 December 2020
was RMB209.239 billion (31 December 2019: RMB183.992

billion).
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL

KFEABZREEE

1.

EMBEDDED VALUE

1. REEE

HK$ million BEET
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20205 20194
12A31H 12A31H
Adjusted Net Worth KRAREEFE 88,214 67,448
Value of in-force business before ~ AR EBFBNG E X
cost of capital AR 2 BB 132,657 109,072
Cost of capital B AR AR (19,538) (11,064)
Embedded Value NEEE 201,333 165,456
Attributable to: FEAG
Owners of the Company NN R 151,201 124,258
Non-controlling interests JE5E IS A SR A 2 50,132 41,198
Embedded Value NEEE 201,333 165,456

Embedded Value measured in RMB at 31 December 2020
was RMB169.450 billion (31 December 2019: RMB148.212
billion), among them, the Adjusted Net Worth was
RMB74.244 billion (31 December 2019: RMB60.419 billion).

R2020F12A31H  MARBFENRE
B8 A1,694.5018 7t A R ¥ (201912 A
31 1482 12(B T ARK) - Hp &%
B EFEAT42.44E 7T AN RE (2019612
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EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREEBE (E)
2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE 2. HEKZEE
HK$ million B EZE T
For the Past For the Past
12 Months 12 Months
as of as of
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20205 R20194F
12A31H 12H31H

BETZMEA BET-EA

New Business Value before cost of MEBKHBRER

capital AR 2 B1E 14,844 15,882
Cost of capital B AR A (6,061) (5,371)
New Business Value after cost of FEBHMBRER

capital A% 2 BE 8,784 10,511
Note:  Figures may not match totals due to rounding. it BB AEA  BEENRSERBE -

New Business Value measured in RMB for 2020 was 2020F  UARBAEBNIMEBZEER

RMB7.393 billion (2019: RMB9.416 billion). 7393 T AR (2019F : 94.161BTTA R
) o

New business margin of TPL for the year 2020 was 24.6% 2020F AP ASEBRBFEBEBEXR

(2019: 28.4%), from which the new business margin for 24.6% (20195 : 28.4% ) + B A (Elfe T 75

individual business was 42.1% (2019: 35.3%), new business BEXH42.1% (20199 : 35.3% ) : SR{RHT

margin for bancassurance business was 4.6% (2019: 3.2%). ¥ EEXA46% (2019F :32%) °

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Embedded Value
AL
NEEE
EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)
2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE (Continued)
New business value by line of business were as follows:

HKS$ million

RKFASZHNEEE#)

2. MEHZEEE)

BEBE D EH 2 EBEILT

BEET

For the Past

For the Past

12 Months 12 Months

as of as of

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

A2020%F 20194

12A31H 12H31H

B®E+=@EA BE+—EA

Individual & ARIR 8,357 10,269
Bancassurance RITIRER 511 202
Others ’ HAh (84) 40
8,784 10,511

! Others mainly consists of channel business such as internet &
telemarketing and group insurance.
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) KFEASZAEEE ()

3. MOVEMENT ANALYSIS OF EMBEDDED VALUE 3. NEEEZBEIN

The following analysis shows the movement of the AT 2T RN E B E N 210 £2020F

Embedded Value to 31 December 2020. 12H318 °
notes HK$ million
it BEET
Embedded Value as at 201912 A31H 2
31 December 2019 NeEE 165,456
Expected return on NEEETEHR R
Embedded Value a 14,492
New Business Value EB2(EE b 8,784
Minimum capital dispersion effect — &1{KE& &5 Bk fE c 3,870
Assumption and model change R RER B (L d 519
Other experience variance and Hi& =R B RERZE
exchange rate impact e 12,394
Capital injection or dividend to B NS R R ALF
shareholders f (4,182)
Embedded Value as at MR2020%F12A31B 2R EE
31 December 2020 201,333
notes: ES
(a) Return on value of in-force business plus expected interest on adjusted (@) B RLEFEE]HR 10 75 B 14 )F B E A Fla
net assets.
(b) New business contribution from sales of new business in the year of (b) 2020F EHHEZ ERf o
2020.

RIEEFRDHRE T ERE-—R{ASEEERX
T HEHEEEAK A EREEHEE AN
REEBEEFK A CEEEAREER G ER -

(c) Minimum capital dispersion effect refers to the difference caused by the (c)
different evaluation level of cost of capital under C-ROSS embedded
value framework. Cost of capital of new business is evaluated on the
policy level while cost of capital of in-force business is evaluated on the
company level.

(d) Assumption and model change. (d) BRREHE (L aZE -

(e) Including differences between the actual experience and expected () BIFKEWzmFE A T F FRHFE EIR-
experience for investment return, dividend, mortality, morbidity, lapses, B EERA R TR 2 B8 = 8T E 4
expenses and the effect from reinsurance contracts and assumption BIZE UARANREABTELNEEZE -

changes, as well as exchange rate impact arising from the exchange
rate of the RMB.

(f)  Dividend to shareholders in 2020. () 2020F R H DAL »

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)

4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS

TPL has adopted the best estimate approach in setting the
assumptions used in the calculation of its Embedded Value
and New Business Value. The assumptions have been based
on the actual experience of TPL and certain benchmarks set
by referencing general PRC economic conditions and the
experience of other life insurance companies.

4.1 Risk discount rate

The risk discount rate represents the long-term, post-
tax cost of capital of the investor for whom the valuation
is made, together with an allowance for risk, taking into
account of factors such as the political and economic
environment in the PRC.

As calculated, the discount rate is equal to the risk-free
rate plus a risk premium. The risk free rate is based on
the PRC ten-year government bond and the risk premium
reflects the risk associated with future cash flows,
including all of the risks which have not been considered
in the valuation.

The risk discount rate currently applied by TPL is 11.0%
(2019:11.0%) for all in force and new business.

4.2 Investment return

The annual investment returns have been assumed to
be 4.8% with an increase of 0.05% annually up to 5.0%
and thereafter remain unchanged (2019: assumed to be
4.8% with an increase of 0.05% annually up to 5.0% and
thereafter remain unchanged).

4.3 Expenses

Expenses have been projected based on benchmark
assumptions.

4.4 Tax

70

The tax rate is assumed to be 25% according to the tax
regulations of the PRC.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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4.1 [ f 8L 3 R
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105 BT 1B 55 - 1 2 et a8 e R B2 R
KRERABER BREAAER
BRREE N 2R -

KFEASREREE B BER
E TGP 2 BB BE IR K15 511.0%
(20194F : 11.0% ) °

4.2 )R &[] 3
BEREARFEBFRELREAB
4.8% fE » LA1B B F I IN0.05% * £5.0%
WIRFBAE (2019F : REBRAREEST
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H#A10.05% * Z5.0% W AR &) o
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)
4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)
4.5 Mortality

The experience mortality rates have been based on
70% of the China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2010-
2013) for non-annuitants. For annuity products, 70% of
the China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2010-2013) for
annuitants have been used.

4.6 Morbidity
The morbidity rate assumptions have been set with
reference to actual experience and distinguished
between types of insurance.

4.7 Claim ratio
The claim ratio assumptions for short-term insurance
business have been set with reference to actual
experience and distinguish between channels and types
of insurance.

4.8 Lapses
The lapse assumptions have been based on TPL’s
actuarial pricing assumptions and adjusted to reflect the
results of its recent experience studies.

4.9 Required capital

The required capital has been based on 100% of the
minimum solvency margin (2019: 100%).

RFASZREEE )
4. FEER(#)
4.5 T E

KERSL TR NIEFBASREBRELSR
Ak (2010-2013) IEB E L ¥B X
Z70% L R ABEEFE RFESEM
ME EPRASRBRELRED
(2010-2013) EE & £ B R 270% It
RAEETE -

4.6 B E

HREBERSEERLER
e ¥E o
TI PR RR

= A
FE I |

ks

4.7 B =E

RHREBNENERRR2ZERL
BREE - WD RBMEBEA -

4.8 R 1R

BRRBRODENRKTFASZBEEEE
R WIEHARE ARBRERKIZ K
BERE

=]

1.9 BFBRX

BARE R R R HKEE T 88 #9100%
FTE (20194F - 100% ) ©
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) AFEASZREEE(H)
5. SENSITIVITY TESTING 5. BRI
Sensitivity testing in respect of the following key assumptions BAFERBZHXTAHBMANT
are summarised below:
At 31 December 2020, HK$ million R2020F12531H BEET
Value of
in-force New
business business value
after cost after cost
of capital of capital
Assumptions BEMEKER MEKEE
Be& HMBREAREARE HMBREARKKE
Base scenario BN 113,119 8,784
Investment return and 1% & (0] 3R 3= 1R B B IR =X
risk discount rate increased BFIRS50% T
by 50bp every year 126,763 10,685
Investment return and & [B] 5 = A0 A B3R R
risk discount rate decreased HFF T B50%F
by 50bp every year 97,987 6,642
10% increase in mortality rates NTERES10% 112,301 8,716
10% decrease in mortality rates T ETEK10% 113,942 8,852
10% increase in morbidity rates ERERES10% 110,164 8,467
10% increase in lapse rates BRRERES10% 113,584 8,500
10% decrease in lapse rates RRETE10% 112,572 9,061
10% increase in expense ERXRBRIERI0%
ratio assumption 111,963 8,615
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WANG Sidong, aged 59, has been the chairman of the
Company since October 2020. Mr. WANG has been the chairman
of TPG and TPG (HK) since December 2020, he is also a director
of TPL, the chairman of TPI, a director of TPP and a director
of TPAM. Mr. WANG had been the vice chairman and general
manager of TPG, TPG (HK) and the Company. Mr. WANG
had been the vice president of China Life Insurance (Group)
Company; a non-executive director of China Life Insurance
Company Limited; the chairman of China Life Investment Holding
Company Limited; director of China World Trade Center Co.,
Ltd.; and had worked for the Ministry of Foreign Trade and
Economic Cooperation of China, the Xinhua News Agency
Hong Kong Branch, and The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises
Association. Mr. WANG holds a bachelor’s degree in Chinese
literature from Shandong University, China. He is also a senior
economist.

Mr. YIN Zhaojun, aged 55, has been the vice chairman and
general manager of the Company since January 2021. Mr. YIN
is currently the vice chairman* and general manager* of TPG
and TPG (HK). Mr. YIN had been the vice president of China Life
Insurance (Group) Company, a non-executive director of China
Life Insurance Company Limited, as well as the vice chairman
and president of China Guangfa Bank Co., Ltd., director of
China Life Property and Casualty Company Limited, chairman
of China Life Investment Holding Company Limited, director of
China United Network Communications Group Co., Ltd. Mr. YIN
had also been the president of Shanxi Branch, Hebei Branch
and Beijing Branch and vice president of Beijing Management
Department (Group Client Department) of the Bank of
Communications Co., Ltd. Mr. YIN holds a bachelor’s degree in
economics from the Faculty of Accounting of the Beijing Institute
of Finance and Trade, China and a master’s degree in public
administration from the China University of Political Science and
Law. He is also an accountant.

* Subject to relevant regulatory approval.
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. HONG Bo, aged 50, has been an executive director of the
Company since June 2020, an executive director of TPG and
TPG (HK) since September 2020 and a deputy general manager
of the Company, TPG and TPG (HK) since 2016. Mr. HONG is
also the chairman of the subsidiaries abroad such as TPRe, CTPI
(HK), TPFH, TPL (HK), TP Macau, TP UK, TP Singapore etc. and
a director of TPL, TPI and TPP. Mr. HONG is also a director of
Asian Financial Cooperation Association and a vice chairman of
The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association. Mr. HONG had
been the chairman of Taiping E-Commerce Company Limited
(now named as TPFS), the chairman of TP Japan and a director
of TPAM. Mr. HONG had also been the chairman and president
of Tianan Property Insurance Company Limited of China and the
general manager of strategic planning and business development
of CITIC Holdings Co., Ltd. Mr. HONG holds a doctorate degree
in thermal turbomachinery engineering from the School of Power
and Energy Engineering, Shanghai Jiaotong University, China.

Mr. XIAO Xing, aged 49, has been an executive director of the
Company since June 2020, an executive director of TPG and
TPG (HK) since September 2020, a deputy general manager
of the Company since 2017 and a deputy general manager of
TPG and TPG (HK) since 2018. Mr. XIAO is also the chairman
of TPFSC and TPFS and a director of TPL, TPI, TPP and TPAM.
Mr. XIAO had been the chairman of TPI, the chairman of TPFT
and the general manager of TPAM. Mr. XIAO had also been
the general manager of China Life Insurance Company Limited
Shanghai Branch, chairman of the board of supervisors of China
Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited and the chairman of
China Life Trustees Limited. Mr. XIAO holds a bachelor’s degree
in automation, a master’s degree in sociology and a doctorate
degree in sociology from Shanghai University, China.
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. GUO Zhaoxu, aged 56, has been a non-executive director
of the Company since 2019. Mr. GUO has been a non-executive
director of TPG and TPG (HK) since May 2020. Mr. GUO had
been the general manager of China Finance & Economic Media
Group; deputy editor-in-chief and president of Economic Science
Press; deputy director, director of editing room and deputy
editor-in-chief of China Financial & Economic Publishing House.
Mr. GUO holds a bachelor’s degree in accounting from Central
University of Finance and Economics, China. He is also a senior
editor.

Mr. HU Xingguo, aged 55, has been a non-executive director
of the Company since 2019. Mr. HU has been a non-executive
director of TPG and TPG (HK) since May 2020. Mr. HU had
been the vice president of China Financial and Economic News
Agency; senior staff member, principal staff member, deputy
director, researcher, secretary of the department, director of the
General Division of the Accounting Department in the General
Division of Accounting Department and National Accounting
Professional Technical Qualification Examination Office of the
Ministry of Finance of China. Mr. HU holds a bachelor’s degree in
accounting from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics,
China and a doctorate degree in management science from
China University of Mining & Technology, Beijing. He is also a
non-practising member of The Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and intermediate accountant.

Ms. ZHANG Cui, aged 56, has been a non-executive director of
the Company since 2019. Ms. ZHANG has been a non-executive
director of TPG and TPG (HK) since May 2020. Ms. ZHANG had
been the deputy inspection commissioner and deputy director
of Hunan Regulatory Bureau (Former Commissioner’s Office of
the Ministry of Finance in Hunan) of the Ministry of Finance of
China, a principal staff member, deputy director and director of
the Commissioner’s Office of the Ministry of Finance of China in
Inner Mongolia; and editor of Research Institute of Department of
Finance, Inner Mongolia. Ms. ZHANG holds a bachelor’s degree
in economics from Central University of Finance and Economics,
China.
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. YANG Changgui, aged 57, has been a non-executive
director of the Company since 2019. Mr. YANG has been a
non-executive director of TPG and TPG (HK) since May 2020.
Mr. YANG had been the deputy director of the Information
Network Center; deputy director of the Investment Division 2 of
Infrastructure Department, assistant director of the Investment
(Budget) Evaluation Center of the Ministry of Finance of China.
Mr. YANG holds a master’s degree in finance from School of
Finance of the Renmin University of China. He is also a registered
cost engineer, intermediate accountant and senior economist.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. ZHU Dajian, aged 67, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since 2014. Mr. ZHU is
currently a distinguished professor, PhD instructor of the School
of Economics and Management and Director of Institute of
Governance for Sustainable Development of Tonji University;
an expert of the State Foundation for Social Sciences; a
member of the Social Science Commission of the Ministry of
Education of China; a special policy adviser of the Shanghai
Municipal Government, China; a member of international expert
committee of Ellen MacArther Foundation, United Kingdom; Enel
Foundation, Italy; Firmenich, Switzerland. Mr. ZHU had been an
independent non-executive director (“INED”) of Chiho-Tiande
Group Limited; a senior research scholar of Harvard University,
United States; and a senior visiting scholar of Melbourne
University, Australia. Mr. ZHU graduated from Qinghai University,
China, and holds a master of science degree from the Chinese
Academy of Science and a doctorate degree in management
from Tongji University, China.
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony, aged 66, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since 2013. Mr. WU is
currently a member of the standing committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference National Committee;
chairman of The China Oxford Scholarship Fund; a member
of The Chief Executive’s Council of Advisers on Innovation
and Strategic Development, HKSAR; a member of Task Force
on Land Supply, HKSAR; an INED and Chairman of China
Resources Medical Holdings Company Limited; an INED
of Power Assets Holdings Limited; an INED of Guangdong
Investment Limited; INED of CStone Pharmaceuticals; INED
of Venus Medtech (Hangzhou) Inc.; INED of Ocumension
Therapeutics; chief advisor of MUFG Bank; trustee of The Society
for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drugs Abusers; a member of
State Council’s Medical Reform Leadership Advisory Committee,
PRC; an advisor of Public Policy Advisory Committee of National
Health Commission of the PRC; principal advisor of State
Administration of Traditional Chinese Medicine, PRC; and a
member of Chinese Medicine Reform and Development Advisory
Committee, PRC. Mr. WU had been an INED of Agricultural
Bank of China Limited; an INED of Fidelity Funds; chairman of
Hong Kong Hospital Authority; chairman and director of Hong
Kong General Chamber of Commerce; chairman and director
of Bauhinia Foundation Research Center; chairman of Far
East and China of Ernst & Young PLLC; deputy chairman and
executive director of Sincere Watch (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr.
WU is a fellow of Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales; a fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountant; a honorary professor of Faculty of Medicine of the
Chinese University of Hong Kong; a honorary Fellow of Hong
Kong College of Community Medicine; a honorary professor of
Peking Union Medical College Hospital; the honorary chairman
of Institute of Certified Management Accountants, Australia,
Hong Kong Branch and was appointed as Justice of Peace
and awarded the honour of the Gold Bauhinia Star by the
Government of HKSAR.
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLARWEZERE

Mr. XIE Zhichun, aged 63, has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since 2015. Mr. XIE is
currently the chairman and an executive director of China
Fortune Financial Group Limited; an INED of China Minsheng
Banking Corp., Ltd.; a vice chairman of Consultation Committee
of Shenzhen Qianhai Shekou Free Trade Zone and Qianhai
Shenzhen Hong Kong Cooperation Zone; a graduate supervisor
of PBC School of Finance, Tsinghua University, China; and a
distinguished professor of China Center for Special Economic
Zone Research, Shenzhen University, China. Mr. XIE had been
an INED of SuperRobotics Limited; a non-executive director
of China Smartpay Group Holdings Limited; an executive vice
president of China Investment Corporation; an executive director
and president of Central Huijin Investment Ltd.; an executive
director and vice president of China Everbright Group Limited;
the chairman of Sun Life Everbright Life Insurance Co., Ltd.; a
vice president of China Everbright Bank Company Limited; a
vice president, chief executive officer and director of Everbright
Securities Company Limited; a vice chairman (unattending)
of Securities Association of China; an executive director and
president of China Everbright Asia-Pacific Company Limited; a
vice chairman of China Enterprises Association (Singapore) and
a non-executive director of China Everbright Ltd.; vice president
of China Everbright Bank, Dalian Branch; and general manager of
international department of China Everbright Bank, Heilongjiang
Branch. Mr. XIE holds a bachelor’s degree in philosophy from
Heilongjiang University, China, a master’s degree in economics
from Harbin Institute of Technology, China and doctorate degree
in economics from Institute of Economic Research of Nankai
University, China. He is also a senior economist.

Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, aged 68, has been an
independent non-executive director of the Company since
September 2020. Mrs. LAW is currently a member of the
Executive Council of the Government of the HKSAR. Mrs. LAW is
also an INED of CLP Holdings Limited, an INED of China Unicom
(Hong Kong) Limited, an INED of Nameson Holdings Limited,
an INED of Minmetals Land Limited and an external director of
China Resources Holdings Company Limited. Mrs. LAW had
been an INED of DTXS Silk Road Investment Holdings Company
Limited. Mrs. LAW holds a bachelor’s degree (Honour) in science
from the University of Hong Kong, a master’s degree in public
administration from Harvard University (named with a Littauer
Fellow) and a master’s degree in education from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong and is a fellow of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors. Mrs. LAW was appointed as Justice of
Peace and awarded with the honour of the Grand Bauhinia Medal
and the Gold Bauhinia Star by the Government of the HKSAR.
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND COMPANY
SECRETARY

Mr. LI Kedong, aged 53, has been a senior management since
2019 and is currently a deputy general manager of the Company.
Mr. LI has been a deputy general manager of TPG and TPG (HK)
since December 2020, he is also a director of TPI, the chairman
of TPP, a director of TPAM, the chairman of TPIH, the chairman of
TPIM and the chairman of TP STI. Mr. LI holds a master’s degree
in aircraft structural mechanics from Beihang University. He is
also an engineer.

Mr. JIAO Yanjun, aged 48, has been a senior management since
2013 and is currently the chief internal auditor of the Company.
Mr. JIAO has joined TPG since 2013 and is currently the person-
in-charge of auditing® and chief internal auditor of TPG and
TPG (HK), he is also the chairman of the board of supervisors
of TPL*. Mr. JIAO holds a bachelor degree in engineering from
Beijing Agricultural Engineering University, China and an executive
master of business administration from Tsinghua University
School of Economics and Management, China.

Mr. ZHANG Ruohan, aged 45, has been a senior management
since 2013 and is currently the chief financial officer and
company secretary of the Company. Mr. ZHANG has been
the secretary of the board of directors of TPG since 2013 and
company secretary of TPG (HK) since 2016, he is also a director
of TPI, TPP and TPL (HK). Mr. ZHANG holds a bachelor’s degree
in economics from Central University of Finance and Economics,
China and a master’s degree in banking and finance from
University of Giordano Dell’ Amore Foundation, Italy.

* Subject to relevant regulatory approval.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

The Board respectfully submit the annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the
underwriting of direct life insurance business in the PRC, Hong
Kong, Macau and Singapore, direct property and casualty
insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong and overseas,
pension and group life business, and all classes of global
reinsurance business. The Company’s subsidiaries also carry
on operations in asset management, insurance intermediary,
financial leasing, property investment, securities dealing and
broking business. The principal activities and other particulars
of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 17 of the consolidated
financial statements.

The analyses of the principal activities of the operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries during the financial year are set out
in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements.

The directors believe that an analysis of the profit contributions
from each geographical area is not required for a proper appraisal
of its businesses.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020 is set out in the sections headed “Chairman’s
Statement” and “Management Review and Analysis” of this
annual report, respectively. These discussions form part of this
Directors’ Report.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Risk Factors

In 2020, the Group has continued to promote the establishment
of the comprehensive risk management system with risk
capital as its core, carried out risk identification and evaluation
by combining qualitative and quantitative, and top-down and
bottom-up modes: firstly, monitoring risks according to the risk
appetite determined by the Board and the implementation of
associated risk factors monitoring system; secondly, carrying out
risk prevention and control work such as risk screening, so as to
identify and control risks in key areas and key risk, according to
the relevant regulatory and the Company’s requirements.

The major risks and countermeasures of the Company in 2020
are as follows:

() Insurance Risk, Market Risk, Credit Risk and
Liquidity Risk

The details of the insurance risk, market risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk faced by the Group and their mitigation
measures are elaborated in Note 2 “Insurance, financial
and capital risk management” to the consolidated financial
statements.

(ll) Strategic Risks

In 2020, the international economic and finance situation
became more intricate and complex, as greater risks and
challenges to the global economy were brought by the
lingering of COVID-19 epidemic. China’s economy was
undergoing a transition from high-speed growth to high-
quality growth. The insurance industry also entered into the
new phase of transformation and upgrading. Under such
context, the Group kept enhancing the transformation and
upgrading, firmly propelled high-quality development to
expedite its level of informatisation. The uncertainties arising
from the slowdown of the PRC’s economic growth and
trade protectionism around the world also posed increasing
difficulty to the Group on risk management.
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Report of the Directors
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Risk Factors (Continued)

(1)

(1)

Strategic Risks (Continued)

The Group continued to implement innovation risk
management while promoting transformation and
upgrading, implemented the risk management and control
mechanism of “Synchronised Planning, Synchronised
Construction and Synchronised Operation” of risk
management and innovation development, promoted
the establishment of risk prevention and control system
matching new fields, new business and new technique,
predicted possible risks associated with innovation, and
effectively prevented major risk events.

Operational Risks

In the process of operational management, the Group
may experience operational risks arising from human
error, system failure, incomplete process and other
factors. The Group strengthened the management and
control of operational risks by continuously improving its
comprehensive risk management system, standardising
the operational risk management systems and processes
and improving the operational risk management measures,
especially, the Group further increased the effectiveness of
its risk assessment and control through the enhancement
of the advocating among its staff, the risk screening in
key operational risk areas, and the risk management
information system. Firstly, the Group carried out the risk
prevention and control work through careful and solid
efforts, by refining operational risk prevention and control
measures while strengthening its advocating, and actively
promoted various risks screening and further enhanced
the risk prevention and control mechanism based on the
basis. Secondly, it continued promoting the application
of information technology in risk management, so as to
progressively achieve “Rigid Control” of operational risks
using information system.
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group consistently complies with the relevant laws and
regulations and regulatory requirements, operates each task
combing the features of the Group. To the best of our knowledge,
in 2020, the Group complied with the laws including the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the Listing Rules, and the
SFO, while complying with the requirements of the PRC and
overseas regulatory authorities including CBIRC to ensure strict
compliance.

Environmental Policy and Performance

The Group has devoted itself to promote the development
of the environmental, social and corporate governance and
strictly complied with the environmental protection laws and
regulations and other relevant requirements in each operating
region, and was committed in improving the overall environmental
performance of the Group, in order to achieve sustainable
development and fulfil the responsibilities of an insurance central
enterprise.

Developing Green Finance

In response to the national call for green environmental
protection, energy conservation and emission reduction, the
Group has firmly pursued green development and implemented
the concept of making green investments in line with the strategy
of serving “Beautiful China”. Internally, the Group vigorously
advocated energy conservation and emission reduction.
Externally, the Group developed green financial products and
invested in green projects. For example, the Group integrated
the concept of making green investments with its investment
business and amended the Negative Market Access List (2018)
to guarantee that all investment projects have environmental
impact assessment reports and meet relevant national
environmental protection standards and requirements.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Environmental Policy and Performance (Continued)
Developing Green Building

The Company’s strategy is to promote the sustainable
development of the Group. It had set up a specialised company
to take charge of the construction project and property
management of the Group. It injected energy conservation and
emission reduction elements into all building design and used
domestic and overseas authoritative green building standards
as the basis to ensure the advanced, economical, energy-
saving and environmental performance of the building system.
Currently, the Taiping Finance Tower in Shenzhen, Nanning and
Suzhou have been awarded the “Two-Star Green Building Label
Certificate” and are known as the “Breathing Building”.

Promoting Green Operation

The Group continues to implement the business model of
sustainable development, actively promotes and popularises the
internal environmental governance mechanism, and integrates
emission reduction and energy conservation in development
strategy. The Group strictly abided by the environmental laws
and regulations of various countries and regions by analysing its
greenhouse gas emission, proactively developed measures to
reduce greenhouse gas emission and improve energy efficiency
and extensive efforts has been made to practicing low-carbon
operation, advocating green office and training green staff.
Details of the Group’s Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”)
performance in 2020 will be disclosed in the 2020 CSR Report.

Relationships with Key Stakeholders

The Group’s development and success also depends on the
support from key stakeholders which comprise shareholders,
customers, employees, business partners, government and
community, suppliers etc.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with Key Stakeholders (Continued)
Shareholders

The Group was committed to enhancing corporate value
for shareholders and promoting business development for
achieving sustainable and profitable growth. While ensuring
the preservation and appreciation of assets, it also continued
maintaining good corporate governance, effective risk
management, and transparent disclosure of information.

Customers

The Group adhered to the “Customer-centric” service concept,
continuously optimising and improving from the aspects of
mechanism, process and innovation to improve the customer
experience. Through an understanding of customer service
difficulties, the Group strived to deliver diversified and innovative
product services with an aim to provide its customers with
quality insurance, investment services and rights protection. The
Company has long attached great importance to the protection
of consumer rights. It strengthened the main responsibility,
improved the protection mechanism and customer service, to
effectively improve service quality.

Employees

The Group upholds the “People-oriented” concept and has
fundamentally protected and safeguarded employees’ rights
and interests. It has created a working environment that is fair,
inclusive and mutually respecting, and has proactively paid
attention to our employees’ career and personal development,
striving to unleash the full potential of each employee. The
Group established sound training system, scientific and
reasonable, market-oriented remuneration and incentive scheme
to continuously attract outstanding talents. It facilitates the
development of the employees in multi-channels, attaches
great importance on their health and families, organise series of
employees activities, establishes a healthy working environment
and ensure occupational safety, and strive to raise their
happiness as a whole.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with Key Stakeholders (Continued)
Business Partners

The Group’s primary business partner comprised of investment
or joint venture partners, strategic customers, individual agents
and bancassurance staff, and intermediate agencies. Through
proactive equal and mutually beneficial cooperation and strategic
cooperation, we enhanced the business development, as well
as cross-sector cooperation to achieve mutual growth with all
partners.

The hundreds of thousands of agents and bancassurance staffs
are also important resources and partners of the Group. The
Group provides all kinds of training for individual insurance agent,
helping newcomers to learn industry regulations, master essential
knowledge and skills, and have clear development goals;
improving business managers’ team management ability; helping
senior managers and senior executive management improving
team management ability from both theory cognition and
practical operation perspectives, in order to achieve synergetic
development of high performance individual and organisation.
The Group is committed to maintaining good business
partnerships with banks and promoting long-term business
interest, offering basic training projects such as pre-post training,
link-up training, regional director training and internet online-
learning and to promote performance incentives training such as
Organisation Development Forum. Apart from providing various
training courses, the Group has also built a development platform
and an effective incentive system for bancassurance sales staff to
enable them to develop rapidly and to provide them with broad
development space, which in turn making our bancassurance
sales team highly competitive.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with Key Stakeholders (Continued)
Government and Community

The Group always emphasises law-abiding compliance, assists
innovation and entrepreneurship, supports the real economic
development and actively participates in building a harmonious
society. It also has made contributions to expanding the risk
protection for the real economy, helping city’s economic
development, actively responding to various natural disasters and
risk events, facilitating the development of “The Belt and Road”
initiatives and the construction of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau
Greater Bay Area as well as targeted poverty alleviation, with
various activities being carried out to help the needy in targeted
areas of poverty alleviation. Particularly, in the face of the sudden
COVID-19 epidemic, the Group abided by the local epidemic
prevention policies, and did our part in the battle against the
epidemic by actively contributing supplies, materials and funds.

Suppliers

The Group advocated fair competition and fair procurement in
the market, selected qualified suppliers by strictly following its
bidding procurement process, firmly abided by business logic,
and promoted honest and reciprocal cooperation.

MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS

The information in respect of the Group’s gross premiums written
and policy fees attributable to major insurance customers during
the financial year is as follows:
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MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS (Continued)

At no time during the Year have the directors, their close
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to
the knowledge of the directors own more than 5.0% of the
Company’s share capital) had any interest in these major
insurance customers.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020
and the state of the Group’s affairs at that date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on page 122 and 316.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company had no pre-determined dividend distribution ratio.
The Company distributes dividends on the premise of meeting
the regulatory solvency requirements and supporting the growth
of the Company’s valued business. The Company intentionally
maintains the stability and continuity of dividend distribution, and
the Board will consider the Company’s development strategy,
capital status, operating results and capital needs as well as
capital market condition and investor expectations before
deciding whether to recommend dividends and determining the
amount of dividend.

DIVIDEND

No interim dividend was declared during the Year (2019: Nil). The
Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of 40 HK
cents per Share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2020
(2019: final dividend of 30 HK cents per Share), which is subject
to the approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company. If approved, the said dividend
will be paid on or about 22 July 2021 to shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on 13
July 2021.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Shares issued in the year ended 31 December
2020 are set out in Note 39 of the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
have purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution amounted to HK$5,217 million (2019: HK$4,351
million).

EQUITY LINKED AGREEMENTS

During the Year, no equity linked agreements entered into by the
Group, or subsisted at the end of the Year.

DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations of
HK$7.40 million (2019: HK$6.22 million).
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date
of this annual report were:

Executive directors

WANG Sidong

YIN Zhaojun (appointed on 29 January 2021)

HONG Bo (appointed on 29 June 2020)

XIAO Xing (appointed on 29 June 2020)

LUO Xi (resigned on 24 September 2020)

REN Shengjun (appointed on 27 March 2020 and
resigned on 5 June 2020)

Non-executive directors

GUO Zhaoxu

HU Xingguo

ZHANG Cui

YANG Changgui

ZHU Dajian*

WU Ting Yuk Anthony*

XIE Zhichun*

LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny* (@appointed on 30 September 2020)
WU Jiesi* (resigned on 30 September 2020)

* Independent

In accordance with Articles 93 and 97 of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Mr. WANG Sidong, Mr. YIN Zhaojun, Mr. HONG
Bo, Mr. XIAO Xing, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony, Mr. XIE Zhichun
and Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, shall retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

The proposed appointments will not have any specific term,
but will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Company’s
annual general meeting, the emoluments of the Directors will be
determined by the Remuneration Committee and the Board of
the Company.

A list of names of all the directors who have served on the boards
of the Company’s subsidiaries during the Year is available on the
Company’s website at www.ctih.cntaiping.com.
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Report of the Directors
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received annual confirmation from each
of the independent non-executive Directors regarding their
independence from the Company and considers each of the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent from the
Company.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes to information required to be disclosed by the Directors
pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) between
25 August 2020 (being the date of approval of the Company’s
2020 Interim Report and 22 March 2021 (being the date of
approval of the Company’s 2020 Annual Report) is set out below:

In September 2020, Mr. HONG Bo and Mr. XIAO Xing was
appointed as executive director of TPG an TPG (HK).

In December 2020, Mr. WANG Sidong was appointed as the
chairman of TPG and TPG (HK).

Other than those disclosed above, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within
one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2020, none of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise which had to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies.

During the Year, no Directors nor any of their spouses or children
under the age of 18 years has any interests in or has been
granted any rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the
Company nor was there been any exercise of any such rights by
any of them.

At no time during the Year was the Company, any of its holding
companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors or chief executive of the
Company or any of their spouses or children under the age of 18
years to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company’s Articles of Association provides that every
Director is entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses or liabilities which they may sustain
or incur in or about the execution of the duties of their office or
otherwise in relation thereto.

The Company has taken out and maintained directors’ liability
insurance throughout the Year, which provides appropriate cover
for the Directors and directors of the subsidiaries of the Group.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2020, the interests and short positions of
the shareholders, other than a director or chief executive of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

FERRREAMWA TR KBRS
MRz KR A

M2020F12 A31 H  #£ 3% 5 K B & 1551 55336
R ETFEZELMOEEMETBR AR
AESTAEETHRAENREEARR G MR
DR R EENES AR

Percentage
Substantial Number of Long position/ of issued
shareholders Capacity ordinary Shares short position share capital
TERR Eg7) EERRE ¥R/ %R HEBRITRHG %
TPG Interest of controlled 2,182,585,256 Long Position 60.73
FEAFRESEE corporation (note 1) HE

R DB s (#t1)

TPG (HK) 1,861,616,179 Shares as 2,182,585,256 Long Position 60.73

FEAKFRRER (B8) beneficial owner and
320,969,077 Shares (note 2)
as interest of controlled
corporation
1,861,616,179/%
REBAAR
320,969,077 (i#2)
BEXELENER

notes:

(1) TPG'’s interest in the Company is held by TPG (HK), Easiwell, Golden Win
and Manhold, all of which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of TPG.

2) 168,098,887 Shares are held by Easiwell, 86,568,240 Shares are held by
Golden Win and 66,301,950 Shares are held by Manhold.

Save as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company had not been
notified of any interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as at 31 December 2020.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the Year.

A

it

(1)  FEXFRREERAR G # T FRER
EE(EE) B 2ARXERHE ERAHG5
FEXFRREEZ ZENE LA -

2) 168,098,887/ fi2 17 H5 B Fl1#5 B » 86,568,2404% /2 17
H & FFEFH 66,301,950 K17 X FHH -

Br b AN 12 GESH RHIEIEM]) 5533615
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DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTEREST IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries or its holding companies, was
a party in which a director of the Company had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 27 August 2020, TPRe as issuer and Ageas as subscriber
entered into a subscription agreement, pursuant to which
Ageas has conditionally agreed to subscribe for and TPRe
has conditionally agreed to allot and issue the subscription
shares representing approximately 25% of the enlarged issued
share capital of TPRe at the base consideration of HK$3.1
billion, subject to the compensatory arrangements. Following
completion, the issued share capital of TPRe as enlarged by
the subscription will be held as to approximately 75% indirectly
by the Company through Effectual Assets Limited and as to
approximately 25% by Ageas, with TPRe remaining as an indirect
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and its results
continue to be consolidated in the results of the Group. As at
the date of the entering of the above subscription agreement,
Ageas held 24.9% and 20% of the equity interests in TPL and
TPAM, respectively, which are non-wholly owned subsidiaries
of the Company. Ageas was therefore a connected person
of the Company at the subsidiary level, by virtue of being a
substantial shareholder of its non-wholly owned subsidiaries. In
addition, Ageas also held 12% of the equity interest in TPFS, an
associated company of the Company. As such, the subscription
constituted a connected transaction of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The details of the transactions
were set out in the announcement of the Company dated 27
August 2020.

During the Year, the Group did not have any material continuing
connected transactions which were required to be disclosed
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules and
none of the related party transactions as disclosed in Note 48
to the consolidated financial statements constitute a disclosable
connected transaction or continuing connected transaction under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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INTEREST BEARING NOTES

Particulars of the interest bearing notes of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2020 are set out in Note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 330 to
331.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in Note 41 to
the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information on the Company’s corporate governance practices
during the Year is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report”
of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the results of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2020.

Further information on the composition of the Audit Committee
and the work performed by the Audit Committee during the Year
is set out in this annual report under the section headed “Audit
Committee” in the Corporate Governance Report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its Directors, as at the
date of this report, there was sufficient public float, as not less
than 25.0% of the Company’s issued shares were held by the
public.
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AUDITOR 2 CELRD

Prior to the annual general meeting held in 16 June 2020, #2020F6R16HMRREF AL 271 # &
Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers was the auditor of the BUKEBESHAISEERMARAG ZZEA B
Company, with its retirement upon the expiration of its terms of B 7k 38 € 5D E 7% F1 2 MR 55208 I B B F X
office at the conclusion of the 20th annual general meeting, with &4 REHERFET YHESHSTAIE
Messrs. KPMG being appointed as the auditor of the Company AR R B SR EmE =/
and to hold office until the conclusion of the forthcoming annual ~ BFIHIIRER FFE A SR A IE-

general meeting for the Year.

Messrs. KPMG shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for ZE5EH @t EKAEANEER T AFER
re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Messrs. [ F8 & i€ B B2 o (1 2 55 B & 51 6l 55 7% F7 48 B2
KPMG as auditor of the Company is to be proposed at the AZANA B2 EAD AR R ED# B 5 A AL

forthcoming annual general meeting. REAFRgELRH-
By Order of the Board FEEEN

WANG Sidong EER

Chairman 2

Hong Kong, 22 March 2021 &7 20213 H22H
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good
standards of corporate governance practices by emphasising
transparency and accountability. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of our shareholders, to comply with increasingly
stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to
excellence in corporate governance practices.

During the Year under review, the Company has complied with
the Code Provisions set out in the “Corporate Governance Code”
contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules (the “Code”) with
the following exceptions:

1. Non-executive Directors are not appointed for a specific
term, but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the Company’s annual general meeting in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors. Having made specific
enquiries of all of the Directors, all of the Directors confirmed that
they have complied with the required standards set out in the
Model Code during the Year.

The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the
management of the business and affairs of the Group. The Board
currently is comprised of a total of 12 Directors, with 4 executive
Directors, 4 non-executive Directors, and 4 independent non-
executive Directors.

The names of the Directors are set out in this annual report under
the section headed “Corporate Information”.

The biographies of the directors are set out in this annual report
under the section headed “Biographical Details of Directors,
Senior Management and Company Secretary”.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued) BEE(E)

During the Year, the Board held 6 meetings. The attendance ZAFEERN BEBHSRITONCH SESHEE
of the Directors for the Board, various board committees and ZE€EFH SEEFZELeRMBRERTHH

general meeting are as follows: FEACERAAT
Attendance/No. of meetings
HERY/ RN
Board CGC RMC General
Meetings AC RC NC ©£¥%A EREE  Meeting

EZg ENZEE FMWZEEE REZES Z8%8 £58 RRKE

Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. WANG Sidong TE8RESE 6/6 - 1/1 = 11 11 11
Mr. YIN Zhaojun FRELE

(appointed on (R2021F

29 January 2021) 1529A Z ) - - - - - - -
Mr. HONG Bo LR 5 A

(appointed on (R2020%

29 June 2020) 6A29A Z(F) 3/3 - - - - - -
Mr. XIAO Xing HERE

(appointed on (R2020%

29 June 2020) 6A29A Z(F) 3/3 - - = - 11 -
Mr. LUO Xi BELE

(resigned on (R2020%

24 September 2020) 9F24HEHE) 4/4 - il il il - il
Mr. REN Shengjun FEBRLE

(appointed on (R202043527AZ(F

27 March 2020, resigned Fo020%6/5H 8 (F)

on 5 June 2020) 1/2 - - - - - -

Non-executive Directors FHTEE

Mr. GUO Zhaoxu EIP/91ibt 6/6 - - - - 11 0/
Mr. HU Xingguo iR E B 5 6/6 - - - - - 0/1
Ms. ZHANG Cui REL T 6/6 - - - - 11 0/1
Mr. YANG Changgui BEELAE 6/6 - - - - - 0/1
Independent Non-executive BUH#HTEE

Directors
Mr. ZHU Dajian FRERRE 6/6 3/3 1/1 1/1 - - VAl
Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony THE A& 6/6 il il 11 - - 1/1
Mr. XIE Zhichun REFRE 6/6 3/3 1/1 11 - /1 0/1
Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny BB#ZE &+

(appointed on (R2020F

30 September 2020) 9HB0RZ ) 2/2 11 - - - - -
Dr. WU Jiesi RESET

(resigned on (R2020F

30 September 2020) 97304 §HE) 3/4 2/2 1/1 1/1 - - on

Note: AC - Audit Committee
RC - Remuneration Committee
NC - Nomination Committee
CGC - Corporate Governance Committee
RMC - Risk Management Committee
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The Board formulates the overall strategy of the Group, monitors
its financial performance and maintains an effective corporate
governance structure in each individual subsidiary. Daily
operations and administration are delegated to the management
of each individual subsidiary. During the Year under review, none
of the Directors above has or maintained any financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships with any of the other
Directors.

The non-executive Directors and the independent non-executive
Directors are not appointed for specific terms but are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the nomination committee,
the nomination committee is responsible to identify and nominate
qualified individuals for appointment as additional directors
or to fill Board vacancies as and when they arise, and make
recommendation to the Board. Furthermore, the nomination
committee will also make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment or re-appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors, in particular the chairman and the general
manager.

The selection criteria used by the nomination committee in
assessing the suitability of a proposed candidate includes: the
ability to fulfil director’s duties, complement the Company’s
corporate strategy, equip with relevant experience, reputation,
satisfy the board diversity policy etc.. However, these factors
are not meant to be exhaustive, the nomination committee has
the discretion to nominate any person it considers appropriate.
Furthermore, the Board has adopted a board diversity policy,
when considering the combination of board members, diversity
factors including without limitation, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge, length of
service, and gender, so as to achieve a sustainable and balanced
development of the Board to support the Company’s strategic
goals and maintain sustainable development.
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NOMINATION POLICY AND BOARD DIVERSITY
POLICY (Continued)

As at the date of this report, the Board’s composition under
major criteria for diversity was summarised as follows:

No. of Directors

EEgH
12
11 66 or above
66Tk A £

10

9

8

7 Non-executive

Directors

6 *HTES

5

4 Independent

3 Non-executive

2 Directors

; BN FHITES

Designation Age Group Gender
1EB FiR M5l

Furthermore, Board members equipped with a wide range
of professional background and skills, including experience
in insurance companies, banks, government and regulatory
bodies, accounting and finance, academic research, news and
publishing, and as directorship of listed companies.

The Board considers that the current board composition is
diverse and meets the criteria of the board diversity policy, its
experience can supervise and guide the management, and to
cope with the Company’s development strategies. The Board
will review the board diversity from time to time to ensure that the
board diversity policy is complied with.
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Directors were given relevant guideline materials regarding the
duties and responsibilities for being a director, relevant laws
and regulations applicable to the directors and the duties on
disclosures of interests. Such induction materials will also be
provided to newly appointed Directors. All Directors (apart from
Mr. YIN Zhaojun, who was appointed as executive Director of the
Company on 29 January 2021), including Mr. WANG Sidong, Mr.
HONG Bo, Mr. XIAO Xing, Mr. GUO Zhaoxu, Mr. HU Xingguo,
Ms. ZHANG Cui, Mr. YANG Changgui, Mr. ZHU Dajian, Mr. WU
Ting Yuk Anthony, Mr. XIE Zhichun and Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun
Fanny, provided their training record and confirmed that they
have complied with A.6.5 of the Code by attending relevant
seminars, training sessions and reading materials to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills.

Mr. WANG Sidong was appointed as the chairman on 30
October 2020 to take over from Mr. LUO Xi, who resigned on
24 September 2020, and ceased to be the general manager of
the Company. Mr. YIN Zhaojun was appointed as the general
manager on 29 January 2021 to take over from Mr. WANG
Sidong, who ceased to be the general manager of the Company
on 30 October 2020. The roles of the chairman and the general
manager are clearly defined, segregated and established in
writing and are not exercised by the same individual.

The Company currently has 5 board committees (namely
the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee, Corporate Governance Committee and Risk
Management Committee) with defined terms of reference
which are posted on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange (while the terms of reference of the Corporate
Governance Committee are posted on the website of the
Company only).
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An Audit Committee with specific written terms of reference was
established by the Company on 29 May 2000.

The written terms of reference for the Audit Committee are in
accordance with the Code. The Audit Committee meets with the
Group’s senior management and external auditors regularly to
review the effectiveness of the internal control system and the
interim and annual results of the Group.

Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony, independent non-executive Director
of the Company, was appointed as the chairman of the Audit
Committee on 30 September 2020 to take over from Dr. WU
Jiesi, who resigned on the same date. On the same date, Mrs.
LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, independent non-executive Director
of the Company, was appointed as a member of the Audit
Committee. Currently, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony, an independent
non-executive Director, is the chairman of the Audit Committee,
with 3 independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. ZHU
Dajian, Mr. XIE Zhichun and Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny as
members.

During the period from 1 January 2020 to the date of this annual
report, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings. The subject matters
of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the interim results, annual results of the Company
and its subsidiaries for the 2020 financial year;

- Recommended the appointment of new auditors, approved
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the auditors,
assessed the auditors’ independence and objectivity, and
the effectiveness of the audit process; and

- Reviewed the system of internal controls and the findings
and recommendations of the internal audit function.
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A Remuneration Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 24 February 2005.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include the
making of recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors
and senior management; the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing the policy on such
remuneration; to assess the performance of executive Directors
and to determine the specific remuneration packages of all
executive Directors and senior management.

The main principles of the Group’s remuneration policies are:

(@) Remuneration should be determined by taking into
consideration factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, responsibility, employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group and the appropriateness
of performance-based remuneration;

(b) Performance-based remuneration should be reviewed
and approved with reference to the corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time; and

() No Director should be involved in deciding his or her own
remuneration.

Mr. YIN Zhaojun, executive Director of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Remuneration Committee on 29
January 2021. Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, independent non-
executive Director of the Company, was appointed as a member
of the Remuneration Committee on 30 September 2020 to take
over Dr. WU Jiesi, who resigned on the same date. Mr. LUO X,
an executive Director of the Company, resigned as a member of
the Remuneration Committee on 24 September 2020. Currently,
Mr. ZHU Dajian, independent non-executive Director, is the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee, with 2 executive
Directors, namely Mr. WANG Sidong and Mr. YIN Zhaojun, 3
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. WU Ting Yuk
Anthony, Mr. XIE Zhichun and Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, as
members.
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During the period from 1 January 2020 to the date of this annual
report, the Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting. The subject
matters of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Approved the remuneration and discretionary bonuses of
Directors and senior management; and

- Approved the appointment letters of Directors.

A Nomination Committee with specific written terms of reference
was established by the Company on 29 March 2012.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the Board composition, developing and formulating the
relevant procedures for nomination and appointment of directors
and assessing the independence of the independent non-
executive Directors to ensure that the Board has a balance of
expertise, skills, experience and diversity.

Mr. WANG Sidong, the chairman of the Board and executive
Director of the Company, was appointed as the chairman of the
Nomination Committee on 30 October 2020 to take over from
Mr. LUO Xi, who resigned on 24 September 2020. Mrs. LAW
FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, independent non-executive Director of
the Company, was appointed as a member of the Nomination
Committee on 30 September 2020 to take over Dr. WU Jiesi,
who resigned on the same date. Mr. HONG Bo, executive
Director of the Company, was appointed as a member of the
Nomination Committee on 29 June 2020 to take over from Mr.
XIE Zhichun, who resigned on the same date. Currently, Mr.
WANG Sidong, the chairman of the Board and an executive
Director, is the chairman of the Nomination Committee, with
executive Director Mr. HONG Bo, 3 independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. ZHU Dajian, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony and
Mrs. LAW FAN Chiu Fun Fanny, as members.
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During the period from 1 January 2020 to the date of this annual
report, the Nomination Committee held 1 meeting. The subject
matter of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board;

- Assessed the independence of the independent non-
executive Directors; and

- Made recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and reappointment of Directors.

A Corporate Governance Committee with specific written terms
of reference was established by the Company on 17 October
2014. The principal duties of the Corporate Governance
Committee includes developing and reviewing the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance, and the
compliance with the corporate governance code.

Mr. WANG Sidong, chairman of the Board and executive Director
of the Company, was re-designated as the chairman of the
Corporate Governance Committee on 30 October 2020 to take
over Mr. LUO Xi, who resigned on 24 September 2020. Mr. YIN
Zhaojun, executive Director of the Company, was appointed as a
member of the Corporate Governance Committee on 29 January
2021. Mr. HONG Bo and Mr. XIAO Xing, executive Directors
of the Company, was appointed as members of the Corporate
Governance Committee on 29 June 2020. Mr. REN Shengjun,
former executive Director of the Company, was appointed as a
member of the Corporate Governance Committee on 27 March
2020 and resigned on 5 June 2020. Currently, Mr. WANG Sidong,
the chairman of the board and executive Director, is the chairman
of the Corporate Governance Committee, with 3 executive
Directors, namely Mr. YIN Zhaojun, Mr. HONG Bo and Mr. XIAO
Xing, as members.
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During the period from 1 January 2020 to the date of this annual
report, the Corporate Governance Committee held 2 meetings.
The subject matters of the work performed are mainly as set out
below:

- Reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board;
and

- Reviewed compliance with the code and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report.

A Risk Management Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 30 December
2015. The principal duties of the Risk Management Committee
includes overseeing the Company’s and its subsidiaries overall
risk management framework, being the second line of defense
and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk-related matters.

Mr. YIN Zhaojun, executive Director of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Risk Management Committee
on 29 January 2021 to take over from Mr. WANG Sidong, who
resigned on the same date. Mr. XIAO Xing, executive Director
of the Company, was appointed as a member of the Risk
Management Committee on 29 June 2020. Mr. REN Shengjun,
former executive Director of the Company, was appointed as
a member of the Risk Management Committee on 27 March
2020 and resigned on 5 June 2020. Currently, Mr. XIE Zhichun,
independent non-executive Director, is the chairman of the Risk
Management Committee, with 2 executive Directors, namely
Mr. YIN Zhaojun and Mr. XIAO Xing, 2 non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. GUO Zhaoxu and Ms. ZHANG Cui, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2020 to the date of this annual
report, the Risk Management Committee held 1 meeting. The
subject matters of the work performed are mainly set out below:

- Reviewed the quarterly and annual risk management reports
and annual compliance report; and

- Reviewed the risk appetite and rules for risk capital of the
Group.
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KPMG is the auditor of the Company. The services provided by
them include audit, other assurance and non-audit services.
During the 2020 financial year, the fees paid and payable for the
Group was HK$22.08 million, of which the fees for the statutory
audit and other services were HK$18.61 million and HK$3.47
million, respectively.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
the financial statements which gives a true and fair view of the
Company’s financial position, performance results and cash
flows. To the best knowledge of the Directors, there was no
material event or condition during the reporting period that might
have a material adverse effect on the continuing operation of the
Company.

The statement of the auditor of the Company on their
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on page 317 to 329.

Mr. ZHANG Ruohan (“Mr. Zhang”) is a senior management,
chief financial officer and company secretary of the Company.
Mr. Zhang had taken no less than 15 hours of the relevant
professional training on review of the Listing Rules and other
compliance requirements during the Year.

The Group has established a comprehensive risk management
system covering the entire group. The governance structure,
rules and regulations, working mechanisms and procedures for
risk management have been further improved.

The Board conducted an annual review on the Group’s risk
management according to its responsibilities in order to ensure
the effectiveness of risk management practice.
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In 2020, the Group closely followed the risk appetite of
“Adherence to the Bottom Line and Act Prudently” to deal
with various risks encountered in the operation. It stuck to the
bottom line that no systematic risk shall occur, and adhered to
the principle of “Stabilising Growth with Risk Prevention”, and
exerted effort to implement its strategies under the premise of
strictly preventing risks. It improved the establishment of the
comprehensive risk management system with “Three Lines of
Defense”, implemented the risk appetite, perfected the risk
management framework, strengthened the risk management
information system, and enhanced the capability to identify
and monitor risks, in order to promptly solve existing risks and
effectively prevent new risks. The Board considers that the risk
management of the Group during 2020 was effective as a whole
and that risks were manageable.

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining
an effective comprehensive risk management system.
The comprehensive risk management of the Company
are jointly supervised and implemented by the Board,
the management and all staff members. The goal of the
comprehensive risk management of the Company is to
promote the realisation of the strategic objective with
adherence to the matching of risks and returns while at the
same time maintain stability and prudence.

Given the limitations of the risk management system,
reasonable guarantees can only be given in relation to the
objectives mentioned above, and the effectiveness of our
risk management over the Company may change as the
internal environment, external environment and business
situation change.
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The Directors conduct regular self-assessment on the risk
management system each year and continue to improve its
performance. It was considered that no material defect was
found in both the framework design and the execution of
the risk management during the reporting period. Although
shortcomings and deficiencies in the risk management
found during routine inspections may lead to certain
risks, these risks were considered manageable and has
been rectified, and did not create substantial impact on
the financial reporting objectives of the Group. Corrective
measures for such risks have been and continue to be
implemented. The Board considers that, since the Year
commencing 1 January of the reporting period, the Group’s
risk management system has been sound, effective and
adequate.

The Company’s risk management report of 2020 has been
completed and has been reviewed and approved by the
Board. The Board and all of its members are responsible for
the risk management report’s truthfulness, accuracy and
integrity.

The Company has established a comprehensive risk
management organisation system in which decisions are
made by and the ultimate responsibility is assumed by the
Board. Among them, the Risk Management Committee
provides support for the decision-making of the Board, the
management level directly manages and executes the risk
management practices, the Risk Management Department
takes the lead and organises each work, every functional
department performs its own duties with all employees
participating together, and the Audit Committee and TPFAS
are responsible for supervision.
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All functional and business departments constitute the
first line of defense. They take direct responsibility for risk
management of the Company.

The respective risk management committees, together with
the Risk Management Department constitute the second
line of defense. Their responsibilities are to organise and
coordinate the construction of the Comprehensive Risk
Management Framework.

The respective audit committees and TPFAS constitute
the third line of defense. Their main responsibilities
are to analyse and evaluate the effectiveness of the
comprehensive risk management practices.

In 2020, the Group carried out its comprehensive
risk management by embracing the Group’s risk
prevention and control requirements, focusing on the
development strategies of the Group, implementing
the risk appetite of “Adhering to the Bottom Line and
Act Prudently”, strengthening the awareness of risk
prevention and control, compacting the responsibility
for risk prevention and control, improving the risk
prevention and control system, and promoting the
risk prevention and control ability. Through further
establishing the improved integration process of
“Pre-evaluation, Mid-review and Post-rating”, the
risk prevention and control was embedded in major
projects and key businesses, thereby continuing to
solve existing risks and effectively prevent new risks,
so as to strive and laid a solid risk management
foundation for the sustainable and healthy
development of each business line of the Group.
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CEEARER

A ¥ =
RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) FHEAREE (&)
IIl. Status of Risk Management and Internal Control = EREERAIESIERESR (&)

Assessment (Continued)

3.1 Status of the Risk Management Assessment 3.1 BREETIEHREIER (&)

(Continued)

3.1.1 The Establishment of Risk Management System

The Company enhanced the construction of
comprehensive risk management throughout the
Group according to the internal risk management
needs under a “Unified Framework, Hierarchical
Management” mode, which further improved
the risk management process and system; and
fully implemented the division of responsibilities
among different departments under the “Three
Lines of Defense” of the comprehensive risk
management, and continuously improved the
risk prevention and control mechanism, creating
synergy between risk prevention and control.

Develop the Overall Strategy of Risk Management

With regard to the overall interests of the
shareholders and clients, the Company
implemented a comprehensive risk management
strategy under the framework of comprehensive
risk management, with the aims to enhance
the effectiveness of operational management,
improve the efficiency of operational activities,
and reduce the uncertainties in achieving
operational targets, thus ensuring the continued
growth of the Company’s value. Furthermore,
in accordance with the development strategies
based on its own capabilities and external
environment, the Company established the
“Adhering to the Bottom Line and Act Prudently”
risk appetite framework.
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The Company continuously strengthened the
construction of risk appetite system and risk
management system. On one hand, it further
integrated the corporate risk management and
strategic objectives, business model, product
pricing, mode of financing, capital management
and corporate governance, strived to realise
the effective balance between business scale,
operation revenues and risk capital, according
to the “Adhering to the Bottom Line and Act
Prudently” risk appetite in response to changes
in the corporate strategies, market, regulation
and internal management. On the other hand,
it continuously promoted the implementation of
comprehensive risk management system, and
further improved the compliance effectiveness
and risk management effect of the Group’s
risk management system by integrating the
requirements of the risk management system into
all aspects of the operational management.

At the same time, kept enhancing the application
of information technology in risk management,
solidly promoted the Group’s “Intelligent Risk
Control Platform” project, drew the Group’s
risk management informatisation blueprint, and
followed the overall strategy of “Overall Planning,
Step-by-step Implementation, Comprehensive
Advancement, and Practical Results”, anchoring
direction for the Group’s construction of risk
management information system in the medium
to long term.
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DEBHBEE

RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Ill. Status of Risk Management and Internal Control
Assessment (Continued)

3.1 Status of the Risk Management Assessment
(Continued)

3.1.3 Status of Risk Management Framework Design
(Continued)

The Group highly emphasised the risk
management culture cultivation and talent
cultivation, advanced the risk management
from the strategy perspective by promoting
the establishment of comprehensive risk
management system with risk capital as the core
and stressing the necessity and importance of
risk management with risk capital management
as the core; continued to build the professional
team for risk management through both internal
and external recruitment efforts.

3.2 Status of the Internal Control

During the reporting period, pursuant to the
relevant laws and regulations as well as regulatory
requirements, while taking into consideration of
factors such as its development strategies and market
changes, the Company optimised the internal control
system on the control environment, risk identification
and assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and internal monitoring.
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The Company further improved the corporate
governance, the corporate governance
structure established by the Board and the
senior management is of good operation, clear
authorisation and responsibilities, effective
check and balance, and the internal control
organisation structure based on “Three Lines of
Defense” has been established and is operating
effectively. The rules of procedure and decision-
making mechanism have been enhanced, and
the internal rule system has become more
complete under strengthened management.
The authorisation management system of the
Group has been improved, with grading and
classification authorization. The Company
carried out activities such as internal compliance
trainings to promote its internal compliance
culture as internal control and compliance is
everyone’s responsibility.

Through further establishing the improved
integration process of “Pre-evaluation, Mid-
review and Post-rating”, the risk prevention and
control was embedded in major projects and key
businesses, thereby continuing to solve existing
risks and effectively preventing new risks. The
Company also refined asset risk classification,
and optimised the innovative application of risk
management tools such as risk management
information system construction and risk
quantification models.
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The Company promoted the review of business
processes and its internal control standards,
and continued to strengthen various control
activities. The Company continued to improve
the system of holding regular meetings for
business operation analysis, promote the
construction of a platform for smart operation
analysis, strengthen product pricing, reinsurance,
anti-fraud of insurance claims management,
deepen strategic customers cooperation, and
continuously strengthened insurance business
control. In addition, the Company continued to
improve the investment management system,
organised and carried out capability assessment
on investment management and disclosed
the assessment result in a timely manner, and
further strengthened the control over funds
utilisation. Moreover, the Company promoted
the construction of cloud desktop for the Group,
strengthened information safety management,
and further reinforced the information system
control. Measures have been taken to strengthen
asset and liability management, continue to
improve expense management, and further
strengthen financial accounting control. The
Company has straightened out the division
of responsibilities and approval procedures
strengthened the review of connected
transactions, and further strengthened the
control of connected transactions. The Company
continued to improve the construction of the
procurement system, promote “Sunshine”
procurement, and further strengthen centralised
procurement control. The Company kept on
strengthening control on anti-money laundering
and other aspects to continuously deepen
control on basis management.
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The Company has established a major
emergency reporting mechanism and
contingency plans to enhance the management
of major cases and emergencies. In addition,
the Company improved management of official
website, official wechat and image copyright,
established spokesperson mechanism and
brand crisis response mechanism, with an aim
to standardise its press release and information
disclosure, strengthened the monitoring of
public opinion, shared monitoring information,
and established and improved the resolution
mechanism of public opinion.

The Company has established an independent
internal audit entity, and constructed a full-
coverage internal audit supervision model based
on COSO-ERM enterprise risk management
content framework. It focused on related party
transactions, engineering construction, funds
utilisation and investment risk management,
centralised procurement and other important
areas to implement risk audit, which has helped
the Company to strengthen issues rectification.
The Company has adopted a manner by a
combination of self-evaluation and independent
evaluation by internal audit to carry out in-
depth internal control evaluation. The Company
has improved the employee violation handling
system, promoted the construction of the
investment management responsibility system,
and strengthened issues identification and
accountability.
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RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Ill. Status of Risk Management and Internal Control
Assessment (Continued)

3.2 Status of the Internal Control (Continued)
3.2.6 Internal Control Assessment

During the reporting period, pursuant to the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Basic
Standards for Enterprise Internal Control and the
supplementary guidelines jointly promulgated
by the five ministries, including the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC, and the relevant regulatory
provisions issued by CBIRC, the Company
conducted systematic activities such as
investigation, testing, analysis and evaluation,
and employed techniques such as interviews,
seminars, on-site inspections, sampling and
comparative analysis and others. Through
two stages of company self-evaluation and
independent evaluation by the internal audit, the
Company analysed and identified internal control
defects from five aspects: control environment,
risk identification and assessment, control
activities, information and communication,
and monitoring. As a result, comprehensive
assessment was made to the internal control
system, its implementation and operation results
of the Company and the relevant conclusions
were formed.
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The internal control assessment results
show that the Company has established
relatively sound internal control infrastructure,
internal control management system, and
risk management system, and constantly
optimised the business control processes,
improved the control on information systems,
strengthened internal control management and
supervision, ensured the achievement of the
Company'’s internal control objectives in terms
of organisation, personnel, systems, processes
and execution. The Company’s internal control
system is basically sound and reasonable,
operating effectively and functioning well.

According to the assessment results, the
Company will continuously rectify the internal
control defects identified, and follow up and
evaluate the implementation of the rectification
measures.

For the purpose of handling and disseminating inside
information, the Group has taken various procedures and
measures, including arousing the awareness to preserve
confidentiality of inside information within the Group,
disseminating information to specified persons on a need-
to-know basis and fully complying with the relevant Listing
Rules, Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong) and its relevant guidelines.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights
of all shareholders having a right to vote at general meeting of
CTIH may request the Board to convene an extraordinary general
meeting, pursuant to Section 566 to 568 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong). The
objective of the meeting must be stated in the related requisition
signed by the shareholders concerned and deposited at the
registered office of the Company at 25/F., 18 King Wah Road,
North Point, Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The requisition may consist of several documents
in like form, each signed by one or more of the shareholders
concerned.

To put forward a resolution in an annual general meeting,
shareholders are requested to follow the requirements and
procedures as set out in Section 615 to 616 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong). A copy of
the requisition/request signed by the shareholders concerned
(or 2 or more copies which between them contain the signatures
of all the shareholders concerned) needs to be deposited at the
registered office of the Company.
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Pursuant to Article 95 of the Articles of Association, no person
other than a director retiring at the meeting (whether by rotation
or otherwise) shall be appointed or reappointed a director at any
general meeting unless:

(a)

(b)

he/she is recommended by the Board, or

during a period of not less than seven days commencing
no earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice
of the meeting and ending no later than seven days prior
to the date appointed for the meeting, there has been
given to the Company Secretary notice in writing by some
Shareholder(s) (not being the person to be proposed)
qualified to attend and vote at the meeting of his intention to
propose that person for appointment or reappointment and
also notice in writing signed by the person to be proposed
of his willingness to be appointed or reappointed.

Detailed procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director can be found on the Company’s website.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns in writing
to the Company Secretary by addressing them to our Investor
Relations team, the contact details of which are as follows:

Investor Relations
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
25/F., 18 King Wah Road,

North Point,
Hong Kong
Telephone: (852) 2854 6555
Fax: (852) 2866 2262
Email: ir@cntaiping.com

The Company Secretary will forward the enquiries and concerns
to the Board and/or relevant board committees of the Company,
where appropriate, to answer the shareholders’ questions and/or
to meet the shareholders’ concerns.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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There was no change to the Company’s Articles of Association
during the Year. A copy of the latest consolidated version of the
Articles of Association is posted on the website of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

The Company recognises the importance of communications
with the shareholders of the Company and the investment
community, and also recognises the value of providing
current and relevant information on the Company to the
shareholders and investors. The Company’s corporate website,
www.ctih.cntaiping.com, features a dedicated Investor Relations
section, and is aimed at facilitating effective communications
with the shareholders, investors and other stakeholders.
Corporate information, including both financial and non-financial
information, are available in a timely manner on the website. The
latest information on the Company, including annual and interim
reports, corporate social responsibility reports, announcements,
circulars, press releases as well as constitutional documents, are
also available on the website.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bt E20209F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
Year ended 31 December
BZE12B31BILEE
2020 2019
Notes $’000 $’000
Mt &t Fr For
Income WA
Total premiums written and policy fees #2/R & K (R 288 & L A 4 233,534,532 223,018,522
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers & : 2 KR & (13,201,539) (10,665,260)
Net premiums written and policy fees HFRE WA MR EEUW A 220,332,993 212,353,262
Change in unearned premium REHBETEEBESE L
provisions, net of reinsurance BB IR R (2,401,260) (8,585,232)
Net earned premiums and policy fees B HEVR B R IR B B AT 217,931,733 208,768,030
Net investment income aﬂxé%z)\ 5(a) 36,296,893 30,533,204
Net realised investment gains/(losses) B BIRIZE Wz (EE)F 5(b) 13,946,273 2,714,488
Net unrealised investment AEBRRE W (FiE)
gains/(losses) and impairment B F R 5(c) (3,372,262) (2,372,169)
Other income E U = 6 5,310,609 4,884,195
Total income N X 270,113,246 244,527,748
Benefits, losses and expenses ,.ﬁ‘h‘ EREEH
Net policyholders’ benefits REFHE AN FE 7(a) (65,274,064)  (58,373,515)
Net commission and handling MehkFEBLHFHE
fee expenses 7(b) (21,145,845) (24,003,597)
Administrative and other expenses ﬁ K H A& A (34,249,967)  (35,278,267)
Change in life insurance contract SEkhenaEZ L
liabilities, net of reinsurance Jﬁ IR B 7(c) (132,417,008) (112,979,016)
Total benefits, losses and expenses  #5fi ~ BE 2 % & FH 42 %8 (253,086,884) (230,634,395)
17,026,362 13,898,353
Share of results of associates and JEEBE AR REERAIEE
joint ventures (1,571,190) 1,760,901
Finance costs B %8 A 8(a) (2,190,363) (2,328,432)
Profit before taxation RR B A % 8 13,264,809 13,325,822
Income tax charges TRIB 3 H 11(a) (2,807,928) (782,948)
Profit after taxation BRFi 1% 08 F 10,456,881 12,542,874
Attributable to: FEAS
Owners of the Company ARNB R EER 6,548,980 9,008,522
Non-controlling interests FEE A% A% SR A 2 3,907,901 3,534,352
10,456,881 12,542,874
dollars dollars
T JT
Earnings per share attributable to AATRRELERER
the owners of the Company 13
Basic AR 1.822 2.457
Diluted #E 1.822 2.457

The accompanying notes on page 132 to 316 form an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEmkHEMAEE KSR

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bt E20209F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLLEE
2020 2019
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Profit after taxation RREFL B E A 10,456,881 12,542,874
Other comprehensive income: Hih 2 E U :
Items that will not be reclassified to BIEERIEERSE
profit or loss: ZIER
Revaluation gain arising from EERwEET»ER
reclassification of own-use WEMEMEEZ
properties to investment properties ERalE
- Revaluation gain arising during —AFERAEHMHRE
the year 19,500 669,224
— Net deferred tax —RER IR (4,478) (45,454)
Exchange differences on translation of BMEIERINIMTE R
the financial statements of subsidiaries, BaE AR REER T
associates and joint ventures MBHmER ER%%’,E
which are not foreign operations 5,614,003 (1,485,690)
Items that may be subsequently BERAREERIESR
reclassified to profit or loss: BRzEE:
Exchange differences on translation of BMEBINNEEEBVBREN
the financial statements of PEH E%8
foreign operations 47,588 18,668
Available-for-sale securities AR EES
— Net fair value changes during the year —-AREEQ/AEESHFE
including the impact of impairment BREBEMLENTE
and disposal 7,109,992 13,046,707
- Net deferred tax — IR AT T R (1,525,729) (3,141,174)
Total comprehensive income for the year AKFEEEEMNEERE 21,717,757 21,605,155
Attributable to: 1k
Owners of the Company iN/NEl R v 15,583,038 16,203,425
Non-controlling interests I8 A% A% SR A 25 6,134,719 5,401,730
21,717,757 21,605,155
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

BRI &R

nv-_l_\
as at 31 December 2020
R2020%F 1231 H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
20205 H2019%F
12H31H 12H31H
Notes $’000 $°000
iokza Fr Fr
Assets EE
Statutory deposits EEFRK 14 6,317,763 5,352,394
Fixed assets EEE
- Property and equipment e EY L] 15(a) 23,022,546 20,125,674
— Investment properties —REYHE 15(b) 18,792,109 19,018,156
- Right-of-use assets —HECHEEE 15(c) 8,273,607 7,791,212
50,088,262 46,935,042
Goodwill B 16(a) 722,365 719,110
Intangible assets mLERE 16(b) 261,408 261,976
Interests in associates and REEERRIREENFMER
joint ventures 18 18,527,929 16,221,431
Deferred tax assets FEIERTEE E 31(a) 2,239,919 1,641,853
Investments in debt and BB ERBRAELFEE
equity securities 19 821,686,758 604,364,322
Securities purchased under BAREFES
resale agreements 36 4,861,664 6,025,140
Amounts due from group companies J& U8 £ & A 7] 38 20(a) 2,037,290 2,024,766
Insurance debtors R E P ERERER 21 17,629,908 14,901,309
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DIRA R EMLRBRE L ER
contract provisions 22 14,340,059 12,334,887
Policyholder account assets BHRAEEE®
in respect of unit-linked products REFZBEARFPEE 46 1,443,637 1,083,703
Finance lease receivables FElerEE 23 42,466,477 45,994,817
Other assets Hih&E 24 94,509,136 78,203,410
Pledged and restricted B R R HIR1TF R
bank deposits 25 1,231,963 972,663
Deposits at banks with original REHABB=FEAN
maturity more than three months RITHER 59,337,038 54,565,700
Cash and cash equivalents RekBFeEFEY 26 31,306,390 27,817,656
1,169,007,966 919,420,179
Liabilities afE
Life insurance contract liabilities EReNamE 27 706,785,380 534,557,125
Unearned premium provisions FEBETEFHS 28 24,057,651 19,986,181
Provision for outstanding claims ROk B FOE 29 25,466,722 22,068,123
Investment contract liabilities KEAHEaE 30 77,039,143 56,218,772
Deferred tax liabilities BEERIBEE 31(a) 5,532,602 3,680,386
Interest-bearing notes BN ERIK 32 15,336,285 12,444,266
Bank borrowings HRITE R 38 43,657,525 47,975,870
Lease liabilities HEAE 2,276,506 2,447,479
Securities sold under repurchase EHOBEES
agreements 36 38,476,942 34,395,296
Amounts due to group companies  JE{T B RN RQ A B 20(b) 20,070 17,605
Insurance creditors R B JE A< AR R 33 72,680,319 60,076,415
Other payables and accruals H < & e S R0E 34 39,587,862 30,338,362
Current taxation & IR IA 1,307,392 1,029,166
Insurance protection fund RERERES 35 170,508 128,169
1,052,394,907 825,363,215
Net assets EEFE 116,613,059 94,056,964
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

e MR R TR &)

as at 31 December 2020

R2020%F 12831 H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(K ET2TR)
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
20205 H2019%F
12A31H 12H31H
Notes $°000 $'000
b &t Fr For
Capital and reserves attributable AR TRRELERK H1E
to the owners of the Company
Share capital & 7 39 40,771,408 40,771,408
Reserves ®1E 40 49,876,044 35,536,196
90,647,452 76,307,604
Non-controlling interests FEERRRERE 40 25,965,607 17,749,360
Total equity B 116,613,059 94,056,964

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 March ~ Z =& 202143 522 A 1% & R IR E A -
2021.

WANG Sidong YIN Zhaojun
EFBR FRE

The accompanying notes on page 132 to 316 form an integral part of ~ $132Z316E FTMi i st A A4R A M IS MK VAR E
these consolidated financial statements. 7o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GABBEBE
for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bt E20209F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(K ET2TR)

Share Capital
capital reserve
B EXRRE
Notes $'000 $'000
ki3 Fr Fr
Balance at 1 January 2020 R2020%F1 B1B 2 &8 40,771,408 (6,757,647)
Profit for the year AEERF - =
Other comprehensive income for the year, AERFEMPENE
net of deferred tax AR E - =
Total comprehensive income 2HENEESE - -
Dividend declared to shareholders MRS mE R E 12 - -
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to MBARMIEERBREH
non-controlling interests RE - -
Transfer of capital reserve due to capitalisation of B A RERMRE R ARA
retained earnings as share capital from HECES-¥N-A
a subsidiary - 1,306,972
Deemed disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary 3R A HEMN B AR S % 45 - (131,299)
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary BA—ERBAREIMER 17(c) - (33,685)
Balance at 31 December 2020 M2020F12831H 2 & 40,771,408 (5,615,659)
Share Capital Merger
capital _reserve reserve
R BERGE BitEE
Notes 8000 $000 $000
Viri3 FT Fr FT
Balance at 1 January 2019 R2019F1 818 2 &8 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (6,842,218)
Profit for the year KEREF - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, TEEEBEENE
net of deferred tax IR ERIE - _ _
Total comprehensive income 2HEHBERE - - -
Dividend declared to shareholders MRRE M E R E 12 - - -
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to MBARMIEERBREH
non-controlling interests 8=} - - -
Distributions to holders of perpetual ﬁﬂda MEXBRBEBA
subordinated capital securities n i - - -
Redemption of perpetual subordinated Bk BN AR A AR
capital securities - - -
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary & A — &M B A B g IMER - (360,846) -
Balance at 31 December 2019 R2019F12R318 2 & 40,771,408 (6,757,647) (6,842,218)

Note: The nature or purpose of reserves are disclosed in Note 40(a).
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
mEREREHR (8

for the year ended 31 December 2020

L E2020F 12431 H 1F F/E
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETSITR)
Attributable
to owners
Fair of the Non-
value Company controlling
Merger Exchange reserve Revaluation Retained NS interests
reserve reserve AREE reserve profits T FER Total
APHEE EREE G EffER RE R L& RRER ot
$'000 $'000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
(6,842,218) (4,578,886) 6,126,973 1,348,388 46,239,586 76,307,604 17,749,360 94,056,964
- - - - 6,548,980 6,548,980 3,907,901 10,456,881
- 4,366,262 4,655,328 12,468 - 9,034,058 2,226,818 11,260,876
- 4,366,262 4,655,328 12,468 6,548,980 15,583,038 6,134,719 21,717,757
- - - - (1,078,206) (1,078,206) - (1,078,206)
- - - - - - (1,077,602) (1,077,602)
- - - - (1,306,972) - - -
- - - - - (131,299) 3,172,645 3,041,346
- - - - - (33,685) (13,515) (47,200)
(6,842,218) (212,624) 10,782,301 1,360,856 50,403,388 90,647,452 25,965,607 116,613,059
Attributable
Perpetual to owners
Fair subordinated of the Non-
value capital Company controlling
Exchange reserve Revaluation Retained securities /NG interests
reserve AREE reserve profits KERE BR FER Total
N & Bt RE R BARGE Gz RRER x|
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
For For For Tr T T T F
(3,425,785) (1,699,201) 726,558 37,788,729 4,707,219 65,729,909 14,665,872 80,395,781
- - - 8,831,182 177,340 9,008,522 3,534,352 12,542,874
(1,153,101) 7,726,174 621,830 - - 7,194,903 1,867,378 9,062,281
(1,153,101) 7,726,174 621,830 8,831,182 177,340 16,203,425 5,401,730 21,605,155
- - - (359,402) - (359,402 - (359,402
- - - - - - (544,336) (544,336)
- - - - (255,392) (255,392) - (255,392)
- - - (20,923) (4,629,167) (4,650,090) - (4,650,090
- - - - - (360,846) (1,773,906) (2,134,752)
(4,578,886) 6,126,973 1,348,388 46,239,586 - 76,307,604 17,749,360 94,056,964
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MEREIMER

for the year ended 31 December 2020
L E2020F 12431 H 1F F/E
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTER)
2020 2019
$’000 $'000
Fr For
Operating activities BEEK
Profit before taxation B B A a 13,264,809 13,325,822
Adjustments for: HTF S IEIEL AR
- Depreciation of property and —MEREZEITE
equipment 1,857,003 1,538,364
- Amortisation of intangible assets — | A EEH = 96
— Depreciation of right-of-use - HETAEEENE
assets 1,225,919 1,203,240
— Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of —REMEEGHER(BIE)
investment properties 396,892 (12,720)
- Finance costs -WBER 2,190,363 2,328,432
— Dividend income — & B A (5,073,331) (2,759,097)
- Interests income —F 2 145(7\ (30,495,506) (26,990,761)
- Share of results of associates and ~ — E{EEE & QA &) &
joint ventures CR-WNEIE ¥ 1,571,190 (1,760,901)
— Gain/(loss) on disposal of —HEMERZBWRE
property and equipment (E518) 3,505 (9,174)
— Gain on disposal of - HEREMERE
investment properties (185,676) -
— Net realised gains on listed and —Emﬁ?%hﬁ?tﬂ A -
unlisted investments in debt AHEERERK
securities and equity securities FEURSRIER) £ &
classified as held-to-maturity, kT Fi‘%& A ZH 2
available-for-sale and BEERKEFE
loans and receivables (10,545,096) (1,719,292)
- Recognition of impairment —HBREGZERAESFRE
on investments in debt and
equity securities 5,008,734 4,085,883
- Recognition of impairment losses ~ —ERRB P FE U8R K
on insurance debtors and HiEERME
other assets 359,522 275,474
— Provision for finance lease —-EREmAEREER
receivables 464,332 267,771
- Recognition of impairment losses ~ — B & F E R
on goodwill - 11,018
- Recognition of impairment losses ~ — Bt & A &) 1 255 B #E R
on interest in an associate 91,750 -
— Gain on disposal of an associate — L EBE AR E = (8,312)
Operating loss before changes EEESEHR 2 KEEE
in working capital (19,865,590) (10,224,157)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mERERER (£B)

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bt E20209F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(K ET2TR)
2020 2019
$°000 $'000
7T F 7T

Increase in held-for-trading securities
Decrease in securities designated

HEIER S MEEFEM
BERBBBEZARRAAEE

(26,810,529)

(10,570,131)

at fair value through profit or loss FBHR A 1,353,918 116,841
Increase in insurance debtors and REEFPERERREMEE

other assets i‘ on (2,803,020) (6,300,014)
(Increase)/decrease in reinsurers’ DRAREMMRBRE L ERH

share of insurance contract (&) /A

provisions (1,518,519) 1,695,240
Increase in policyholder account ERREEHEMZRE

assets in respect of BEARPEELMN

unit-linked products (274,145) (123,054)
Decrease in finance lease FE U & B &R A

receivables 5,995,475 1,384,749
Increase in loans and advances éﬁﬁiﬂﬁi“ hn (9,884,890)  (12,824,767)
Increase in life insurance SRenaEgMm

contract liabilities 132,386,622 112,495,339
Increase in unearned REIEREEEES 0

premium provisions 2,774,732 3,401,281
Increase/(decrease) in provision RIREEFEFE M CR D)

for outstanding claims 2,445,096 (234,151)
Decrease in bank borrowings LTERSREED

for finance lease receivables IRITE FR (6,118,787) (6,051,876)
Increase in investment KEAGHABEM

contract liabilities 17,735,281 16,771,194
Increase in insurance creditors and R k& & {5 BR 7% I E At FE A K

other payables and accruals FEETFIELE N 21,872,741 18,499,042
Increase/(decrease) in insurance REBREESEN CRD

protection fund 42,339 (47,737)
Cash generated from operations REXEBREEZRS 117,330,724 107,987,799
Income tax paid 2 HIE (3,130,398) (2,974,214)
Net cash from operating activities KZEEEMEE 2R ST 114,200,326 105,013,585

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEHEERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bt E20209F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(K ET2TR)
2020 2019
$’000 $'000
Fr For
Investing activities REXK
Increase in pledged and B R 2 R R 1T 17 5K E
restricted bank deposits (259,300) (229,141)
(Increase)/decrease in statutory SEEFR (),
deposits (595,695) 600,455
Increase in deposits at banks BEIHHA=Z@ANULEZ
with original maturity more RITIF G AN
than three months (1,222,635) (3,038,889)
(Increase)/decrease in amounts due  fEURE B R AQ A FKIE
from group companies (&) R (12,524) 736
Payment for purchase of securities B A ¥ § ;E;é_«,% R R e s R
classified as loans and receivables ZBHA (26,530,578) (37,482,481)
Proceeds from redemption of fE B B 3k & B W SR IA FT 1S 308
loans and receivables 20,541,945 12,077,704

Payment for purchase of
held-to-maturity debt securities
Proceeds from redemption of
held-to-maturity debt securities
Payment for purchase of
available-for-sale securities
Proceeds from sale of
available-for-sale securities
Decrease in securities purchased
under resale agreements
Increase in securities sold under
repurchase agreements
Interests income received
Dividend income received
Payment for purchase of
property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of
property and equipment
Payment for purchase of
investment properties
Proceeds from sale of
investment properties
Payment for purchase of
leasehold land
Payment for purchase of
associates and joint ventures
Dividend received from
associates and joint ventures
Sale proceeds from disposal of
an associate
Net cash outflow from acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary

AR EEEMEBEER K
BESEEEMESES
T8 38

PN LT
T B OB
BEABREFEFR D

B [ A

Eh i

B R 2R K
3 3R 4 1S R
BAREMENK
1 W OB
A& £ 3
BABEARRAEERAMNR
RN DN AN SN PN
s — P A A S R

U iE— R B AR EINMER
EE/IR SR FRE

Net cash used in investing activities RE XK e A 2R & FH

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited

2020 Annual Report

(97,383,221)
13,857,810
(313,213,674)
261,187,087
1,163,476
4,081,646
29,182,155
5,073,331
(3,383,740)
211,348
(32,825)
317,390
(488,292)
(3,636,043)

288,106

(94,489,713)
42,191,199
(306,968,971)
252,865,710
1,343,301
10,023,372
26,225,150
2,759,097
(4,852,865)
236,830

(689,246)

(4,884,464)
228,519
9,707

(2,134,752)

(110,854,233)

(106,208,742)




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEHEERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Bt E20209F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
2020 2019
Notes $°000 $'000
Bt &t Fr For
Financing activities A& E B
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due  JEfTEBE A A ET IR
to group companies #hn, O 2,465 (776)
Proceeds from interest-bearing BITHEN _um?)% Frig18
notes issued 2,410,299 7,814,419
Redemption of interest-bearing notes & [0 &5 1~ 8. Z & - (1,004,711)
Proceeds from bank borrowings BEERITER 4,152,002 5,470,853
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITER (4,333,800) (1,096,215)
Repayment of the lease liabilities EEHEAE (1,319,213) (1,206,455)
Distributions to holders of perpetual  [FIKEXRE RFEEFZFEAD
subordinated capital securities - (255,392)
Redemption of perpetual fE [B] Kk 4B X A B R 3%
subordinated capital securities - (4,650,090)
Proceeds from disposal of HEIBHH B R RSB RIEA
partial interest in a subsidiary 45 3,041,346 -
Payment for acquiring additional B BTN B BEIME R
interest in a subsidiary 17(c)(i) (47,200) -
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to WEARMIEERBRRIRERE
non-controlling interests (1,077,602) (544,336)
Interest paid X AFLE (2,695,741) (2,185,894)
Dividend paid SRR B 12 (1,078,206) (359,402)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BEEFEBRELE (BFH) 2
financing activities ReFHE (945,650) 1,982,001
Effect of changes in exchange rates [E R & /& 1,088,291 (497,008)
Net increase in cash and cash ReRkReEEYIEMTFE
equivalents 3,488,734 289,836
Cash and cash equivalents MA1EH
at 1 January ReRBReZEEY 26 27,817,656 27,527,820
Cash and cash equivalents M128318 1
at 31 December ReRBELZEEY 26 31,306,390 27,817,656

The accompanying notes on page 132 to 316 form an integral part of ~ F132ZE316E Fi b i 5% A K454 B 15 R K o042 Ak 37
these consolidated financial statements. e

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R AR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Statement of compliance

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The address of the registered office of the
Company is disclosed in the corporate information section to
the annual report.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries are
disclosed in Note 17.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(*HKFRSs”) and requirement of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622). The consolidated financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in the Note 50.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

The functional currency of the majority number of operating
subsidiaries in the Group is RMB, the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the respective entities in
the Group operate. For the convenience of the consolidated
financial statements users, the consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

TESTHHE (F)

(b) BHARmREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value or measured
primarily based on actuarial methods as explained in the
accounting policies are disclosed below:

Stated at fair value
(i)  investment properties;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, other than those carried at cost less
impairment;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as held-
for-trading and designated at fair value through profit or
loss;

(iv) policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products; and

(v) investment contract liabilities in respect of unit-linked
products.

Measured primarily based on actuarial methods
(i) life insurance contract liabilities;

(i) unearned premium provisions; and

(iiiy provision for outstanding claims.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 16, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are
not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in
use in HKAS 36.

BUTEERBERNA R EESRIIZ
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KR (BEZAE
) "EME:
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(i) BB 5 MR RIS Bl BER
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K

V) FEREEHERIREANERE-

o

FEEERIEE LG E
) Sewnad:
i) REHPEEEBD: R
(i) ARAREGTHREMR -

NREERENGERRTS2EENEKR
FREPHEEEARRREREBEAX
NEER Mm% EREESERKABE
skAE A B A B ERM AR - B8 H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REEERTESETHE (&)

TESTHHE (B)

(b) BBHAmREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

— Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

— Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

— Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
following year are discussed in Note 50.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c) Classification of contracts

(i)

(i)

Insurance contracts

Contracts under which the Group accepts significant
insurance risk from another party (“the policyholder”)
by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other
beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (“the
insured event”) adversely affects the policyholder or other
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance
risk is risk other than financial risk that is transferred from
the holder of a contract to the issuer. Financial risk is
the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a
specified interest rate, security price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating
or credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a
non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a
party of the contract.

Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event
could cause the Group to pay significant additional benefits.
Once a contract is classified as an insurance contract it
remains classified as an insurance contract until all rights
and obligations are extinguished or have expired.

Some contracts of the Group have both the insurance and
investment components. These contracts are unbundled
into the respective components as disclosed in Note 1(d)(ix).

Investment contracts
Insurance policies that are not considered insurance

contracts under HKFRS 4 are classified as investment
contracts, which are accounted for under HKAS 39.

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts

(1)

Recognition of gross premiums written

Gross premiums written in respect of life insurance
contracts are recognised as revenue when due from the
policyholders. Gross premiums written from short-term
accident and health insurance contracts are recognised
when written.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(iii)

Recognition of gross premiums written (Continued)

Gross premiums written in respect of property and casualty
insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when the
amount is determined, which is generally when the risk
commences.

Gross premiums written in respect of reinsurance contracts
reflect business written during the Year, and exclude any
taxes or duties based on premiums. Premiums written
include estimates for “pipeline” premiums and adjustments
to estimates of premiums written in previous years.

Gross premiums written in respect of investment contracts
and the investment component of unbundled contracts are
accounted for as deposits and booked directly to a liability
account.

Life insurance contract liabilities

Life insurance contract liabilities, other than universal life
and unit-linked insurance contracts, are determined using
a gross premium approach plus a residual margin. Under
the gross premium approach, the assumptions used in
the actuarial valuation of life insurance contract liabilities
reflect the management’s assessment of the expected best
estimate of future policy cash flows subject to allowance
for risk. The residual margin is estimated so that, after
considering the effects of acquisition costs related to the
acquisition of new business, including but not limited
to commissions, underwriting, marketing and policy
issue expenses, no gain will be recognised on the initial
recognition of the life insurance contract. Day-One loss
should be recognised in profit or loss at inception when it
occurred. Profits are expected to emerge over the life of the
insurance contracts as the residual margins are released
over the life of the contracts in proportion to insurance
policies in force and as the allowance for risk is released.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions comprise the proportion
of gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned
in the following or subsequent financial years, computed on
a time-apportioned basis, adjusted if necessary to reflect
any variation in the incidence of risk during the period
covered by the contract.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(iv) Provision for outstanding claims

(v)

Provision for outstanding claims comprises provision for the
Group’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting period,
whether reported or not, and related internal and external
claims handling expenses and an appropriate prudential
margin. Provision for outstanding claims is assessed by
reviewing individual claims and making allowance for claims
incurred but not yet reported, the effect of both internal
and external foreseeable events, such as changes in claims
handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative
changes and past experience and trends. Adjustments to
claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in
the consolidated financial statements for the year in which
the adjustments are made and disclosed separately if
material. The methods used, and the estimates made, are
reviewed regularly.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, liability adequacy tests
are performed to determine if the life insurance contract
liabilities are adequate. Current best estimates of all future
contractual cash flows and related expenses, such as
claims handling expenses are used in performing these
tests. Any deficiency is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the current year.

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from property
and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts
where the expected value of claims and expenses
attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force
at the end of the reporting period exceeds the unearned
premium provisions in relation to such policies. The
unexpired risk provision, which is included in provision
for outstanding claims at the reporting date, is calculated
by reference to classes of business which are managed
together, after taking into account the future investment
return on investments held to back the unearned premium
provisions and the unexpired risk provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FTEEHBE ()
(d) EHEZRTE (&)

(i) BEEHKIERE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(vi) Investment contracts liabilities

Investment contract liabilities of the Group include liabilities
arising from investment contracts that carry no significant
insurance risk and also investment components of universal
life contracts and unit-linked contracts that carry no
significant insurance risk.

The liability of the investment component of an unbundled
universal life contract is measured at amortised cost using
effective interest rate while the liability arising from unit-
linked contract is measured at fair value. The liability for
the insurance component is calculated as the excess, if
positive, of a gross premium liability over the account value.

Assets related to unit-linked contracts are presented as
“policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products” and are presented separately from the rest of the
Group’s assets. The liability for such contracts is adjusted
for all changes in their fair value of the underlying assets.

AEENKRESHABERIERBMS
EXRBRRERNKESHNEESR
BHRREEGERNNRER D FIE
EzBfE-

BREESRANCHRREMD ZAE
BERME LA E 2 BIERAAE
MxEEESH 2 BBERRIABER
E-RREO2BE BRERRREER
THBRENBOFE (MBI -

BHREEHEANNEENIBRR
BEREMIRERBARFPEE]
25 WERASEEBEESFZS -
ZEEHNMARKREBBEEENAR
EENMEZSETHE

(vii) Policyholders’ benefits (vii) IREFFHA Fz
Policyholders’ benefits include maturities, annuities, REFHAFNZEREIH - F& R
surrenders, claims and claims handling expenses, and R BERREEREIEE R - LA R IRTE ]
policyholder dividend allocated in anticipation of a dividend ER &AL TIREFFA ARIAH -5
declaration. Maturity and annuity claims are recognised as BEFSEFTNHHEREEREHA
an expense when due for payment. Surrender claims are o IRREF R S AT T DA RERR © B 3K
recognised when due for payments. Claims are recognised REBMEARET AR TUBERARE R
when notified but not settled and an estimate is made for HEREE B RARIRER AL ERER o
claims incurred but not reported at the reporting date. REFEANAFNE REER -
Policyholder dividends are recognised when declared.

(viii) Embedded derivatives in insurance contracts (viii) BAFE R A AR PTAE T A

The Group has taken advantage of the exemptions available
in HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, not to separate and fair
value a policyholder’s option to surrender an insurance
contract for a fixed amount (or for an amount based on
a fixed amount and an interest rate) even if the exercise
price differs from the carrying amount of the host insurance
liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(ix) Unbundling

(x)

The Group unbundles the investment component of
insurance contracts when the Group can measure
separately the investment component. Receipts and
payments such as premiums, policy benefit and claims
relating to the investment component, except for the policy
fee income which is recognised in accordance with HKAS
18, are not recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss but as financial assets and financial liabilities.
The financial assets or financial liabilities arising from the
investment component are accounted for under HKAS 39.

Reinsurance

The Group cedes insurance/reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss
potential through the diversification of its risks. Assets,
liabilities, income and expense arising from ceded
insurance/reinsurance contracts are presented separately
from the assets, liabilities, income and expense arising from
the related insurance contracts because the reinsurance
arrangements do not relieve the Group from its direct
obligations to its policyholders.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of
insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts.
Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant
insurance risk are accounted for as financial instruments.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its
reinsurance contracts held are recognised as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of balances due from
reinsurers, as well as other receivables (classified as
reinsurance assets) that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due
to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts
associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract.
Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for
reinsurance contracts, which are recognised as an expense
when due.

1

MEEERFTEEHBE (2)
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(d) EXNERRTE (&)
(ix) 729F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(x)

(xi)

Reinsurance (Continued)

Amounts due/recoverable under reinsurance and the
reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions are
assessed for impairment at end of each reporting period.
Such assets are deemed impaired if there is objective
evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after its initial
recognition, that the Group may not recover all amounts
due and that the event has a reliably measurable impact on
the amounts that the Group will receive from the reinsurers.
The impairment loss is calculated following the same
method used for financial assets held at amortised cost
and the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account similar to insurance receivables.

Commission

Commission include both amounts paid or payable to
agents and brokers and amounts received or receivable
from reinsurers. Commission expense is accounted for
when paid or payable and therefore varies in line with
insurance premiums written.

(e) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

has power over the investee;

is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
TESHEE (B

(e) ZEREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year, except those
acquired under common control combinations for which merger
accounting method is used, are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
from the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between () the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
the liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an

investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (Note
1(0)). The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the

Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable.

(f) Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not

control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decision about the relevant activities require unanimous

consent of the parties sharing control.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 EEEERFESTEER (#)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHEE (&)

(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint
venture are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting, except when
the investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale,
in which case it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5.
Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the
Group’s investment in that associate or joint venture, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the
investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over
the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment
is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect
to the Group’s investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

joint venture, or when the investment (or a portion thereof) is
classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in
a former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a
financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at
the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value
of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a
part interest in the associate or joint venture is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate or joint venture on the same basis as
would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate
or joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair
value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
or a joint venture but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion
of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership
interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss
on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture
of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associates or
joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint
venture that are not related to the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, its investments
in associates are stated at cost less impairment losses (Note
1(0)). The results of associates are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
mEMBmERNE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (9) EBEHREE
(i) Business combinations () FEEEH

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the W B SRS B MR R A PR » R 6 F
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a ZWEREZRAREENZ MEE
business combination is measured at fair value, which is FERREEMEEEE A& EH
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of [ RE 7T R AR R EE A 2 B RS
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by B SRR IR T 2 PR IR AT 2 Bk
the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the BB BERIBECER —RRE
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control AR BT o

of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and FRUEE 2 Rl R B E R PAAE 2 B &
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at TTRERRA R BERR EAT
the acquisition date, except that: IEIERIN

- deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or — BEBBEESEENRESRMN
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are THMEAZ EERBES BIE
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS BB GRTERE125 [ A # ] &
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits FGR [ES 5T ERRFTE
respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based — BRWUEE T AR A ERE 2 TR
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based S PR B o DA AR 5 B DA R 1D
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to BER SR HRRE Y E S
replace share-based payment arrangements of the R BER 2R HEZHER
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 sBERERTRE DHRKE
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and B H IR B 78 B 75 3R 15 22 Al 38257

(UG BEZ 7] 7 E &k

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held — REEEVBREENESS £
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current BIEHEZ B EERK I
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are B DBABBENEZEE (K
measured in accordance with that Standard. HEAR)BIBEZERGT -

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the PR AFTEE I RE FFERER

consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling WS 75 R AT E 2 7R SR WU 5 A

interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s ARE s RUETREZ AR EE (1

previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over B) BN AT 2 AT BRI E E &

the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable FrAfEz B ERINE BB 2 FEER
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after PR 2 Z5EaHE - WS BT EE - AT
assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the W 2 Al B RFEEEMAERER

identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds WEBRZ FESRER2NRE I

the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any RS EE S R TR & A K

non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value WHET A ERA 2 T ki A

of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if REBE(E) 2B - B ZZE AN

any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss B NERAREWE -

as a bargain purchase gain.

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(iif)

Business combinations (Continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be
initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value.

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries

On acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries, the
difference between the cost of additional interest acquired
and the decrease in the carrying amount of the non-
controlling interest is recorded in capital reserve.

Merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combinations
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
are consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
in respect of goodwill or excess of acquirer’s interest in
the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation of the
controlling party’s interest.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income includes the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the earliest date
presented or since the date when the combining entities
or businesses first came under the common control,
where this is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the
common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the entities or businesses
had been combined at the end of the previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control,
whichever is shorter.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued) (9) EBSHREE (&)
(iv) Goodwill (iv) B2

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwiill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwiill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEEHHR (£)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued) (9) ¥FEHREE(F)

(v) Intangible assets acquired in a business combination (v) HEEHERNEEEE
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are MR EHEH KB BYAENQ R
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where FEEZERZR BEAREMBEENE
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair st 8 Al T LR & S B oy B R
values can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible RoZEBVEEZNABRWEE
assets is their fair value at the acquisition date. Az RARrEE.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with RAREERE  BERREMAFHZ
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent B A B A IR AR ] B 18 REHR
accumulated impairment losses (Note 1(0)). BEHER (FIEE1(0) °

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (h) EHFEREKREAEZEFKE

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially measured B RIRAF S 2 IRENF R A EET

at fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair value B AR BENARXZE BRIFAIARMGE

can be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques I (REMEREA RN S 28K E

whose variables include only data from observable markets. AISEMEAE AR BE EFXHHNAE

Attributable transaction costs are included in the fair value, BERABERN HEBBRGEURRAR

except financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss. BENTREERIN ZSREHRBET

These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows, P75 IR - TR FE AR E

depending on their classification:

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss () BEBEDUARBIAEENLHEE
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two BBBEEARMALEENSRMEE
subcategories, including financial assets held-for-trading Mo RMiE BEFEEXSAER
and those designated at fair value through profit or loss on RN R B IS E RiBB R AR
initial recognition. MARBEZEMEE-

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if: TREERERABARRZSRE:

0:

(1) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of 0 WEZFZEMNAREHALE:
selling in the near future; or X

(2) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial @ BASE-(EENCHNEH
instruments that the Group manages together and has TEREGH By I B ETH
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or BEBRRBHERNEN 5k

(3) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as @ HAMNEEREMMEAYHIA
a hedging instrument. ZOTET A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i)

(i7)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held-for-trading
may be designated at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition if:

(1) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

(2) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

(8) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated
at fair value through profit or loss.

At the end of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets and is included in the net unrealised investment
gains/(losses) in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity dates that the Group’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Subsequent
to initial recognition, held-to-maturity securities are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment losses
(Note 1(0)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
TESHEE (B

(h) EBERKFIEFRE (#F)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

(iv) Available-for-sale securities

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. Equity and debt securities held by the Group
that are classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
carrying amount of available-for-sale monetary financial
assets relating to interest income calculated using the
effective interest method and dividends on available-for-
sale equity investments are recognised in consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated under
the heading of fair value reserve. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the fair value reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (Note 1(0)).

Investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

All regular way purchases or sales of investments in debt and
equity securities are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

()

Securities purchased under resale agreements/
securities sold under repurchase agreements

Securities sold under repurchase agreements represent
short-term financing arrangements secured by the securities
sold. The securities remain on the consolidated statement of
financial position and a liability is recorded in respect of the
consideration received. Interest is calculated based upon the
effective interest method. The “securities sold under repurchase
agreements” liabilities are carried in the consolidated statement
of financial position at amortised cost. Conversely, securities
purchased under resale agreements represent short-term
lending arrangements secured by the securities purchased.
The securities purchased are not recognised as financial assets
on the consolidated statement of financial position and the
consideration paid is recorded as “securities purchased under
resale agreements” and carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position at amortised cost. Interest is calculated using
the effective interest method.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for a
currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the consolidated statement
of financial position at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from
a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an
investment property is recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 1(v)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
the interest is classified and accounted for as an investment
property on a property-by-property basis. Any such property
interest which has been classified as an investment property is
accounted for as if it was held under a finance lease, and the
same accounting policies are applied to that interest as are
applied to other investment properties leased under finance
leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
TESHEE (B

(k) WERZE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(k) Property and equipment

Property and equipment including buildings and leasehold land
(classified as finance leases) held for use in supply of services, or
for administrative purposes are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item and are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of
property and equipment for administrative purpose, less their
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

— Land and buildings are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 50 years after the date of completion.

—  Other fixed assets 3-10 years

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of

operating lease assets, less their estimated residual value, if any,

using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

— Aircraft equipment 25 years
—  Vessel equipment 20 years
—  Mining structure 15 years
—  Machinery and equipment 7 —10 years

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

If an item of property and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end
of owner-occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item at the date of transfer is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in property revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or
retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be
transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFESTTEBE (@)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

() Prepaid lease payments and buildings under () ATHENHRBERPHEEY
construction
When a lease includes both land and building elements, the WHEBRFE T REEYH S RIAEE
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance *EH%;TX* D2 BRI 2 B
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as g REIHRELECHETAERE 25
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to %iﬂ%x* PREFHARMESKEHE
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group, Mo REREEHE EZERT A
unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases in BEMERFERAACENE-ARBME &
which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease. (EAE (2 (BIETA — K BIENRIE) T
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump- BHELHE D MEEY BN ELOFRSB
sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the B2 HE R *ﬁﬂ’&ﬁﬁ@tlﬂﬂﬁ’c\if@&
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the BEMHD 2EH

leasehold interests in the land element and building element of
the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made e D BCIEE H ERIEENRE
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an EEZA"H‘E T RS ,m/\ﬁﬁ"zﬁkﬁﬁﬁz
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the iyt H‘E\Hfﬁfﬁnﬂ Wi EGENHE R
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised NEE HHREAVIERIEEMELUA
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those A EEEXIROARIN ZBHEM KK
that are classified and accounted for as investment properties BN T MBEWE D 2 B B
under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot BRIEHE—MOBARERENERME
be allocated reliably between the land and building elements, REEAR-

the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property and equipment.

Properties in the course of construction for administrative FBETTH A B BT Ty AR AR AT R
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment ERERBEINR - KABEEXERLE
loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying EREERBASEESHBERREAZ
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the fﬁ%\ﬁfﬂﬁ ZYEBR T B A ERERE
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to BRDHEEVERKEZEERR %%
the appropriate categories of property and equipment when é?ﬁT{”ﬁﬁ?ﬁEﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁtﬁﬁ’*ﬁ% Firiz
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these 2 EEEE MY EEERR -

assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

(m) Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due (m) 1R B2 F FEW R 5~ B b FE W AR5 R FE
from group companies WEE R A A E
Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group REE P e AR B b AR SR % B U
companies are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter SEARRFREARVEERUAREE
stated at amortised cost using effective interest method less R ERIEEAEFTENE B HEA AR
allowance for impairment (Note 1(0)), except the effect of BEBEALE (F5E1(0)) ° FA T - AN FE UL BR
discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables RITHERBEENZENK BRI L
are stated at cost less allowance for impairment. BN

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Insurance creditors and amounts due to group
companies

Insurance creditors and amounts due to group companies
are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost using effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liabilities, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
liability on initial recognition.

Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss

Financial assets other than those at fair value through profit
or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

— breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

— disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss (Continued)

For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset where
the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses for
equity securities are not reversed in subsequent periods.

For insurance and other debtors and other financial assets
carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate, where
the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through the consolidated statement of profit or loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in fair value reserve is removed
from fair value reserve and is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the available-for-sale
securities are disposed of or are determined to be impaired.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss is the excess
of the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) over the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale
equity securities are not reversed through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in fair value
reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

(i7)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, such as
insurance and other debtors, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period and observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of insurance and other debtors, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss. When an insurance or other debtor is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired:

—  property and equipment;

— reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions;

— investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures;

— intangible asset; and

- goodwiill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i1)

Impairment of other assets (Continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for intangible asset and goodwill,
the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

(i)

(i)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-
generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce
the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Impairment of assets (Continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
(iii) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated
statement of cash flows.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost with any difference between the amount initially recognised
and redemption value being recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment
or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 EHREERFESEER (2
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)
(s) Income tax (s) FIEH
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently FIST = e & BRI FIE RRIERI AR

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interest in joint arrangements, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(s) Income tax (Continued)

()

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets of such investment
properties are measured in accordance with the above general
principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the expected
manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
When current tax or deferred tax arises from initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

(t) Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued) ) EERILAEE (&)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits i35 & B 1B e 1) B IR I ) B] g2 141
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, X ﬁ%ﬁii%ﬁﬁ%@%ﬂl%ﬂ’ﬁﬂjﬁf%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ;
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the FEEZEBRERIAEE: BRNE
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible A TRINA O AT BE 1 AR K RN BR 5 o ZHAR T
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the RRKERAREMHEERETRETT
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are EERDHELERE  TeREANABR:
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of BRNERRERINRE) O] B AR AIBR SN
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(u) Equity instruments (uy BAXTA
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the AR RAVEIT 2 AR T RIRE WA S SR
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. BREEEITRARAR.

(v) Revenue recognition (v) WAER

() Gross premiums written from insurance contracts () REEKEAIRIRE
The accounting policies for the recognition of revenue from EEABERRBEAWENETEER
insurance contracts are disclosed in Note 1(d). FIBERM ) °

(i) Policy fee income (i) (REEPA
Fees from investment contracts or investment components KREGAIRBENRETSDHER
of insurance contracts are recognised based on the actual BER RS AREHOER RGP
service provided to the end of the reporting period as a RHRG BB OIER -
proportion of the total service to be provided.

(i) Commission income (i) PHZ A
Commission income is recognised as revenue when & U AT AR b s U B J FE UK
received or receivable from reinsurers. HRERAWA

(iv) Rental income from operating leases (iv) A& B2 HA

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
term. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REEERTESETHE (&)

TESTHHE (B)

(v) WA (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(v) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(w)

(v) Income from asset management, advisory, insurance
intermediary and pension businesses

Income from asset management, advisory, insurance
intermediary and pension businesses are recognised based
on the actual service provided to the end of the reporting
period as a proportion of the total service to be provided.

(vi) Dividends

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

(vii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(viii) Interest from finance lease receivable

Interest from finance lease receivable is recognised over the
lease periods based on the effective interest method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
the functional currencies of respective entities in the Group at
the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currencies of respective entities
in the Group at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currencies of respective entities in the Group using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into the
functional currency of respective entities in the Group using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit
or loss for the period except for exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

(w) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued) (w) SR E (&)
The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated BEIINEREE IR ROBERFRNFES
into the Group’s presentation currency (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) EXFEAAEB2HREE (BB -
at approximately the average exchange rates for the year. MHRRKIAR ZRERARZERTHES
Statement of financial position items are translated into Hong AL EECELEEERERREER
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of LA — I8 4B K B0 o TR

the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the HERINER (AN EEAREBIRINEBD
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal 2EF S0P kKK — B A R)IZEH
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign B2HE (ERBRERINER) PR
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence —fABERRAREEAFEZHE (EF
over an associate that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal BIEEINETS) T RE—HEE R Z
involving loss of joint ventures that includes a foreign operation), HE(BEPBREBIINER)) BHEZER
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect RATREEML T Bet i iEm 2 B =
of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are B B oEEEZ S/ BHLEER
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial BEYEELEEFENNEAR (EFRE
disposal that does not result in the Group losing control over a EIRONERS) - EREE X =58 EE LB
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the proportionate FTAGEIEAR AR R A - MR ET A B aE o EAth
share of accumulated exchange differences are reattributed to HoHE (HIPHrEETSEHER L
non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. FEAXE BAESINBE AL E
For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates LHiiEs) RO R E R ZEEN D
or joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing MHEE o

significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or

loss.

(x) Borrowing costs (x) EHEH
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, BE HESILEEAEREE (AL —
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets BRERTEFEREMEGNHEZERE)
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready MERELZERBER—FEIAZEELZ
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those A BEEBEZKHBDERERTE R
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for S ERALE-

their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of BEERANGEREEZAEARYER
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying BRI ZEERARFAEER L ZER
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for & ARk

capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the FEHMEBEREREERELER ZRRE
period in which they are incurred. RRER

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2020 F#H




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

v)

(z)

Finance lease receivables and unearned finance
income

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased assets
to the lessee. At the commencement of the lease term, the
Group recognises the minimum lease payments receivable
by the Group as a finance lease receivable and records the
unguaranteed residual value at the same time. The difference
between (a) the aggregate of the minimum lease payments
and the unguaranteed residual value and (b) their present value
is recognised as unearned finance income. Financial lease
receivable net of unearned finance income is recorded in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Unearned finance income is amortised during the lease term
using effective interest method.

Leasing

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from business
combinations on or after the date of initial application, the Group
assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based on
the definition under HKFRS 16 at inception, modification date
or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the contract are
subsequently changed.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to
leases of equipment and small items of office furniture that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the
recognition exemption for lease of low-value assets. Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis or another
systematic basis over the lease term.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognises
and measures the lease liability at the present value of lease
payments that are unpaid at that date. In calculating the present
value of lease payments, the Group uses the incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest
rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(z)

Leasing (Continued)
Lease liabilities (Continued)
The lease payments include:

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less
any lease incentives receivable;

— variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate;

— amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees;

— the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain
to be exercised by the Group; and

— payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

(aa)Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

— the amount of the initial measurement of lease liabilities;

— any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentive received;

— any initial direct costs; and
— any restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably certain
to obtain ownership of the underlying leased assets at the end
of the lease term are depreciated from commencement date
to the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its
estimated useful life and the lease term.

(ab)Perpetual subordinated capital securities

Perpetual subordinated capital securities with no contractual
obligation to repay its principal nor to pay any distribution are
classified as part of equity. Respective distributions if and when
declared are treated as equity movement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

A. New accounting standards and amendments adopted A. R2020F1 A1 BB B EEFRAEET
by the Group for the first time for the financial year IR ETE S ER RIEET
beginning on 1 January 2020
In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and AEE AEBEERATIEEESTM
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“new and NGB 2RISR BB RS AR

revised HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Definition of Material
BEAGHEAB1IREBEEGTEAFESR EEMENTE
paCH)
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Definition of Business
BBV IS REERFINR 2 EE] EBONER
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate and Joint Venture
B8 B i e 22 Al 551 058 I HEEHEBENBLRAZHNEERESTE
BAEGTERE285 2 EF]
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Covid 19 - Related Rent Concession
BB HREERE165E 2 EFT FEREMRESHEER SRS
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
M mE R SESR M RENBSIERMEET
The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the current RARFEZ T RG] B A B ImE &R
year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial HAEERAF AR FERNTBRE R
performance and positions for the current and prior years and/ AR RS b B AR A B RS SRR P B
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial WEITESATE-
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B. New accounting standards that are effective but B. EAENEASEEREHEBERANTES

temporary exemption is applied by the Group ZEH
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments ’

BB HREERIER TRT A

Note: 7

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

In the current Year, the Group continues to apply the temporary
exemption from HKFRS 9 under paragraph 20A of HKFRS
4, which permits, but does not require, the insurer to apply
HKAS 39 for annual periods beginning before 1 January 2023.
An insurer may apply the temporary exemption from HKFRS
9 if, and only if, (a) it has not previously applied any version of
HKFRS 9, other than only the requirements for the presentation
of gains and losses on financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss, and (b) its activities are predominantly
connected with insurance at its annual reporting date that
immediately precedes 1 April 2016, or at a subsequent annual
reporting date as specified in HKFRS 4. The carrying amount
of the Group’s liabilities connected with insurance (including
life insurance contract liabilities, unearned premium provisions,
provision for outstanding claims, investment contract liabilities,
insurance and other creditors) relative to the total carrying
amount of all its liabilities as at 31 December 2015 was higher
than 80%. For the purpose of paragraph 20D of HKFRS 4, the
Group’s activities continue to be predominantly connected with
insurance, based on the sources of income and expenses, the
Group’s industry classification, and other factors.

T AER2018%F 151 H B U 1£ B 452 F IR
e

RAFE AEBEBERAEEYBRE
YEBIS45R EB20A B T BB IS RS £
FOR T ERRR - EATETER RR
N EIE2023F 1 A1H s 2 B IA I FE &
& B &5 53055 - 1R A FIE1E A
TIERTAIAEAE S BHREERF
R ERRR  (REEAAAREET
SREZHTAELHESNEREABENE
SNz B 4 FE BBV B RS R 2RISR
SRV LA AR AN - I (b) A B 82201654 51 H
AT EERE A BB R E B F4
SRATIEEMERFEREALS LEeHE
B ERRG AR - B E2015F12A31H K&
ERRRABNAEETDSE (BESR
AHBE RIPETEES RRBHE
B REAYVEAR REKEMENER
HE R FTE B &R 255 1M80% ° 5t
EAYBRELEBFAEF0DEMS - &
RBMARREERAS AEENTESBER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

EAEREAEEERERRERNTET
R ()

8RB S 175 5 B 0% 2 MR %
PR BESMEE T

(a) THAEEHNAIEE

T R & 720204 K2019F 12 A31H
BEEVBREENFRTHEES
BREE(BSEHLRBRAFLFEER
REFZEARFEETRHREERSH
BRI EBEERLE)NAAEE:

B. New accounting standards that are effective but B.
temporary exemption is applied by the Group (Continued)

The additional disclosures required as a result of applying
temporary exemption from HKFRS 9 are as follows:

(a) Fair value of financial assets

The table below presents the fair value of the following
groups of financial assets (including investments in debt
and equity securities and investments in held-for-trading
securities held for policyholders of unit-linked products)
under HKFRS 9 as at 31 December 2020 and 2019:

Fair value as at
31 December

Fair value as at
31 December

2020 2019
120205 R20194F
12831H 12H31H
ZAREE ZNARfEE
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Held-for-trading financial REERZEMEEA)
assets (A) 59,870,677 30,526,149
Financial assets that are NAnBEER
managed and whose REtHEAERRZ
performance is evaluated & A& E (B)
on a fair value basis (B) 205,834 1,274,225
Financial assets that are BET 2 (A) IR T2 (B) &Y
neither A nor B TREE
- Financial assets with contractual — & @& E 2 & H1EH
terms that give rise on RIETHBELEZ
specified dates to cash flow ReRnsEAINAE
that are solely payments MAREEZAEF B (C)
of principal and interest on
the principal amount
outstanding (“SPPI”) (C) 493,584,921 380,565,327
- Financial assets with —TRBEEZ A IR
contractual terms that REAERIETEAHEL
do not meet SPPI terms (D) ZREeEREEAEIN
e RAREEZ
A& F B (D) 276,966,542 205,648,066
Total ] 830,627,974 618,013,767
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFIESFHEER (2
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
B. New accounting standards that are effective but B. EAENEAREEREHEBERANTES
temporary exemption is applied by the Group (Continued) 2R (48)
(a) Fair value of financial assets (Continued) (a) THEEHLAEE (&)
The table below presents the fair value changes of the 2R & 51 B 220204F 2019412 431
following groups of financial assets (including investments BIEFEEBUBRESEFSR T
in debt and equity securities and investments in held- WEHEeHAE (BEEHRKRAE
for-trading securities held for policyholders of unit-linked FRENMREFEARPEEREE
products) under HKFRS 9 for the year ended 31 December ERXRGRBZREBHERKE)N
2020 and 2019: NREEEE:
Fair value changes for the year
ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLFE
AREEEE
2020 2019
$'000 $°000
For Fir
Held-for-trading financial BEER SR
assets (A) EE (A 2,280,149 1,646,891
Financial assets that are KAnBEERE
managed and whose MirEHERR 2
performance is evaluated & @& ZE (B)
on a fair value basis (B) (246,785) 54,103
Financial assets that are BEAZ(A) T2 (B) 8
neither A nor B TRMEE
— Financial assets with contractual —% @& & 2 & D&%
terms that give rise on RIETHBEELEZ
specified dates to cash flow ReREEAEINAE
that are solely payments RREBZAREFE(CC)
of principal and interest on
the principal amount
outstanding (“SPPI") (C) 2,059,476 3,028,048
- Financial assets with —SRMEEZADIER
contractual terms that AFEEREEAHES
do not meet SPPI terms (D) ZHReEmEsEAETMN
reRAREEZ
K& FE (D) 9,741,622 9,612,005
Total BHE 13,834,462 14,341,047

Other financial assets including securities purchased under
resale agreement and amounts due from group companies
are financial assets which meet the SPPI conditions. The
carrying amounts to these assets approximate their fair
values.

He@MEE BREARERSZN
JE U 2 18] A X B RIE G R R I8 E
BHELAZREREE/INAER
REEZASHNERHENEREE
HfmaRE o E A BE.

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B. BEAENEAREEREHEBERANTES
8 (&)
(b) 1=/ E R
For the financial assets that meet SPPI criterion classified HEREEEBHELECReRERER
as C and are issued by issuers in the PRC, the credit rating YRR RREE AN EEFLE
of financial assets is assessed by external rating agencies in DER/CHEITHPEEITHETNE
the PRC. The credit risk exposure is listed below: BbE B - H A AR A LS B EB RE AR
RIBFF G- FEARRIT

B. New accounting standards that are effective but
temporary exemption is applied by the Group (Continued)

(b) Credit risk exposure

Carrying
amount as at
31 December

Carrying
amount as at
31 December

2020 2019

120205 R20194F

12831H 12H31H

2 EREE 2 BRHEE

$°000 $'000

Fr For

AAA AAA 419,514,892 320,330,462
AA+ AA+ 1,245,474 2,145,401
A- and others A- K E A 3,925,144 2,895,258
Total FER= 424,685,510 325,371,121
Fair value as at Fair value as at

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

A20205F H2019%F

12A31H 12H31H

ZAREE ZRREE

$°000 $°000

Fr For

AAA AAA 430,032,895 331,408,897
AA+ AA+ 1,285,967 2,195,338
A- and others A-K E A 3,963,792 2,952,967
Total 4azE 435,282,654 336,557,202
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

B. CAMEBAKEERMARBANIES
R ()

(b) E/AEE (&)

NAERNEERMELZREREER
SXNARERRERZ AN EFRE
DERCEMBINMES  HERTR
KBIMIMNEBRT RRIBFT G - E A AR

B. New accounting standards that are effective but
temporary exemption is applied by the Group (Continued)

(b) Credit risk exposure (Continued)

For the overseas bonds that meet SPPI criterion classified
as C, the credit rating of financial assets is assessed by
overseas external rating agencies. The credit risk exposure
is listed below:

W

Carrying
amount as at
31 December

Carrying
amount as at
31 December

2020 2019

20204 A20194F

128310 12A31H

ZERMEE ZERHEE

$°000 $°000

FIT For

A+ and above A+ A E 5,470,639 6,077,104
A A 3,832,755 5,044,347
A- and others A- K E A 44,755,956 30,770,615
Total ek} 54,059,350 41,892,066
Fair value as at Fair value as at

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

20205 R20194F

128311 12H831H

ZAREE ZRAR{EE

$°000 $'000

FT For

A+ and above A+ KA E 5,984,432 6,262,031
A A 4,142,467 5,328,023
A- and others A-K E A 48,175,368 32,418,071
Total 4azE 58,302,267 44,008,125

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
mEMBmERNE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT

(a) Risk management objectives, policies and processes for

172

~

mitigating insurance risk

The Group is principally engaged in the underwriting of life
insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau and
Singapore, property and casualty insurance business in the
PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, UK, Singapore and Indonesia
and reinsurance business around the world. The Group’s
management of insurance and financial risk is a critical
aspect of the business. Insurance risks are managed through
the application of various policies and procedures relating
to underwriting, pricing, claims and reinsurance as well as
experience monitoring.

The Group uses several methods to assess and monitor
insurance risk exposures both for individual types of risks
insured and overall risks. These methods include internal
risk measurement models, sensitivity analyses and scenario
analyses.

The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and
provisioning for a portfolio of insurance contracts. The principal
risk is that the frequency and severity of claims is greater than
expected. Insurance events are, by their nature, random, and
the actual number and size of events during any year may vary
from those estimated using established statistical techniques.

Underwriting strategy
Life insurance business

The Group operates its life insurance business in the PRC, Hong
Kong, Macau and Singapore’s life insurance market, offering
a wide range of insurance products covering different types of
individual and group life insurance, health insurance, accident
insurance and annuity. With regard to the control of quality of the
insurance policies underwritten, the Group has formulated strict
operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement to
control risks on insurance underwriting.

Property and casualty insurance business

The Group is engaged in the underwriting of property and
casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau,
UK, Singapore and Indonesia. The Group focuses its property
and casualty insurance business by offering a wide range
of insurance products covering different types of property
insurance (including compulsory motor insurance), liability
insurance, credit insurance, guarantee insurance business
and short-term accident and health insurance and the related
reinsurance business. The Group has formulated strict
operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement to
control risks on insurance underwriting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Underwriting strategy (Continued)
Reinsurance business

The Group’s reinsurance portfolio is made up of a mix of
business spreading across different geographic regions with
emphasis towards Asian countries, covering property damage,
life, marine cargo and hull and miscellaneous non-marine
classes. Whilst diversifying its underwriting portfolio, the Group
does not actively seek acceptance of any liability reinsurance
business from customers operating outside of the Asia Pacific
region. In the Asia Pacific region, where these are core-markets
of the Group, liability reinsurance businesses are written on a
limited scale in order to provide customers in the region with
comprehensive reinsurance services.

For life reinsurance business strategy, current portfolio of life
business is mainly made up of saving business with emphasis
on Hong Kong market. Besides maintaining current business
scale, in order to diversify and balance the underwriting
portfolio, the Group starts to emphasise on the development
of protection business and financial reinsurance business. The
Group’s strategy is to develop business with prudent attitude,
gain more sophisticated market experience instead of seeking
fast business expansion.

Reinsurance strategy

The Group purchases reinsurance protection from other
reinsurers in the normal course of business in order to limit the
potential for losses arising from unexpected and concentrated
exposures. In assessing the credit worthiness of reinsurers, the
Group takes into account, among other factors, ratings and
evaluation performed by recognised credit rating agencies, their
claims-paying and underwriting track record, as well as the
Group’s past experience with them.

Asset and liability matching

The objective of the Group’s asset and liability management is to
match the Group’s assets with liabilities on the basis of duration.
The Group actively manages its assets using an approach that
balances quality, diversification, asset and liability matching,
liquidity and investment return. The goal of the investment
process is to maximise investment returns at a tolerable risk
level, whilst ensuring that the assets and liabilities are managed
on a cash flow and duration basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d) Asset and liability matching (Continued)

However, in respect of life insurance business, under the current
regulatory and market environment in the PRC, the Group is
unable to invest in assets with a duration of sufficient length
to match the duration of its life insurance liabilities. When the
regulatory and market environment permits, the Group intends
to gradually lengthen the duration of its assets. The Group
monitors the duration gap between the assets and liabilities
closely and prepares cash flow projections from assets and
liabilities on a regular basis. Currently, the Group reduces the
level of the asset-liability mismatch by:

actively seeking to acquire longer dated fixed rate debt
investments with an acceptable level of yield;

upon the maturity dates of fixed rate debt investments,
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt
investments;

disposing of some of the shorter dated fixed rate debt
investments, particularly those with lower yields, and
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt
investments; and

investing in equities for the long-term and in property
holding company.

(e) Insurance risk

()

Life insurance business
Concentration of insurance risks

Concentration risk is the risk of incurring a major loss as
a result of having a significant mortality or other insurance
coverage on a particular person or a group of persons due
to the same event. The Group manages the concentration
of insurance risks by way of reinsurance arrangements
with @ maximum retention risk of RMB500,000 per person
in life and personal accident policies and RMB200,000 on
critical illness insurance. In addition, the Group purchases
catastrophe protection for losses arising from claims
involving multiple lives from the same event. The maximum
retention risk is RMB1 million for each and every loss
occurrence, and the total coverage is RMB100 million for
each and every loss occurrence. The Group purchases
surplus treaties and proportional treaties to cover life,
accident and long term health risks. In addition, an excess
of loss reinsurance contract is applied for any insurance
contract with significant sum insured.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)
(i) Life insurance business (Continued)
Concentration of insurance risks (Continued)

The distribution of sum insured per policy is summarised as

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(e) REEEM ()
() ASEREEHR (&)

wRiERES (&)
BORENZ RSB MM T :

follows:

Before reinsurance After reinsurance

BRI A BRE%E
RMB’000 Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
AREFT HZE12A31ALEE HZ12AMALEE
2020 2019 2020 2019

0-200 88.94% 89.37% 96.64% 96.53%
201-500 10.58% 10.24% 3.32% 3.46%
>500 0.48% 0.39% 0.04% 0.01%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Management of risks Vol =

The key risk associated with life insurance contracts is the
risk of potential loss arising with respect to a particular
insurance product as a result of actual market conditions
and loss experience being different from the assumed
market conditions and loss experience used when
designing and pricing the product.

The Group manages the risks by centralising the product
design function at the head office level, headed by the
chief appointed actuary and senior management in other
key functional departments. Standards and guidelines
are established to ensure that the risks associated with
particular products are within the acceptable level. The
pricing method, the solvency requirement, the profit margin,
the loss experience are key considerations in designing a
product.

In addition, the underwriting and claim processing
departments strictly follow the established standards and
procedures.
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e)

176

Insurance risk (Continued)
(ii) Property and casualty insurance business
Concentration of insurance risks

Within the insurance process, concentration of risk
may arise where a particular event or series of events
could impact heavily upon the Group’s liabilities. Such
concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract
or through a small number of related contracts, and relate
to circumstances where significant liabilities could arise.

The concentration of insurance risk before and after
reinsurance by classes of business is summarised below,
with reference to premiums written in the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

2 R BBEREARBERE#)

(e) REEEM ()
(i) BERREHR

N Y&

ERBEFT SHORBRAESE
FESHS—EREHHRABEEY
EAEENBE - ZEEPAREEE
—RRANIEBIEBMEANS
MRS EERAENER -

B 7 B 220204F K 2019F12 A318 1+
FEARRE REBELS S HR
BRI N BRREZRBRREBREPRBER
BEatan T

TPI KRBt s
Year ended 31 December 2020
HZ2020F12A31BLEE

Inward Net

Gross  reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums aA reinsurers FAER ratio
IRRRE  BRRRE AHRE RE Attt =
$’000 §'000 §°000 $°000 %

Fr F F Fr
Motor B 21,951,352 - 1,618,907 20,332,445 7.4%
Marine KB 679,560 10,421 136,110 553,871 19.7%
Non-marine e 8,928,133 380,295 3,223,205 6,085,223 34.6%
Total ek 31,559,045 390,716 4,978,222 26,971,539 15.6%

TP AR BB
Year ended 31 December 2019
HZ2019F12A31B 1L ER

Inward Net

Gross reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums aA reinsurers FER ratio
EEREE  BRBRE HHRE RE it &
$000 $000 $000 $000 %

F FIT FIr FIr
Motor Bl 22,448,758 4,660 1,761,102 20,692,316 7.8%
Marine KB 694,894 8,033 117,229 585,698 16.7%
Non-marine Kk 7,466,051 248,118 1,923,996 5,790,173 24.9%
Total ek 30,609,703 260,811 3,802,327 27,068,187 12.3%
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(ii) Property and casualty insurance business

(Continued)

Concentration of insurance risks (Continued)

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(e) REEEM ()
(i) BERBRER (&)

wRERERET (&

CTPI (HK) KTE
Year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020F12831BLEE

Inward Net

Gross  reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums 2N reinsurers FRR ratio
IRRRE BRBRE AHRE R& Atk =
$°000 §°000 §°000 $'000 %

fr FI Fr Fr
Motor B 491,841 1,010,548 34,509 1,467,880 2.3%
Marine KR 276,019 87,561 215,549 148,031 59.3%
Non-marine Kk 1,308,699 1,289,841 751,817 1,846,723 28.9%
Total ek 2,076,559 2,387,950 1,001,875 3,462,634 22.4%

CTPI (HK) KERHE
Year ended 31 December 2019
HE2019F12A31B LFE

Inward Net

Gross reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums A reinsurers FER ratio
TRRRE  ERRRE DHRE RE okl i
$000 8000 $000 $000 %

F T T T
Motor 1 400,242 1,168,294 28,582 1,629,954 1.8%
Marine N 258,965 60,042 200,746 118,261 62.9%
Non-marine KR 1,199,469 985,563 732,684 1,452,348 33.5%
Total Fk 1,858,676 2,203,899 962,012 3,100,563 23.7%
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REzEME (&)
(i) Property and casualty insurance business (i) BERBEER (&)

(Continued)
Management of risks Vol =
The Group delegates underwriting authority to experienced REBRAREZTHABER 2 ZIR
underwriters. Each underwriting department has an A o B {EF AR B0 FI A T 8 2 75 iR 1T
underwriting manual for each class of business. The BARRFM -ARFMEEBFERE
underwriting manual is approved by the Business B eizf KRS EHRAIOZR
Management Committee and specifies the authority of AZEN - BARFRFMBEEHT
underwriters at each level. Each underwriting manual clearly HAR 2 BB - PR AR 2 B & 22 | E
states the insurable risk, risks that can be insured on a HEAR 2 BB DA R & BB AR A B]
limited scale and uninsurable risk as well as the probable R B AR RERE T o HBBL AR ZPPT =
maximum loss which underwriters at each level can ERAREZRRTEREBKEEEER
underwrite. Risks that exceed the underwriting authority EM Mg ERFEE A E  BFF
of the head of the underwriting department have to be &Y EFE 2 S ERF RIEHI LUK
reviewed and approved by the Business Management AR b [ o

Committee. For claims handling, there is a procedures
manual that lays down the operational procedures and
controls required to mitigate the insurance risk.

The Group also arranges both treaty reinsurance and REETRIEEBRENZHEE DR
facultative reinsurance in accordance with international REGR DR & H D RS EBRE
practice. Treaty reinsurance provides automatic reinsurance EHBRRTIREEDHBREBRE R
cover under specific reinsurance contract terms and BoRAENRRBZ DR - FHEL
conditions. Facultative reinsurance is reinsurance of BERDER - ARG QRSN -
individual risk. Each contract is arranged separately. TGI8 0 & 751 R 12 - & {E Bl &
The choice of reinsurance contract depends on market BSEEAHNDREERBEEOD
conditions, market practice and the nature of business. ROBEABE A FARENE H
Facultative reinsurance is arranged when an individual ZHEERR DR o

risk is not covered by treaty reinsurance or exceeds treaty
reinsurance capacity and exceeds its own underwriting
capacity.
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REzEME (&)

(iii) Reinsurance business (iii) FER e # 7
Concentration of insurance risks (R /7 e B2
Concentration of risk arises from the accumulation of risks L Bea B R BRI 55 TE 5 745 1R 4 B3 TR [ A
within a particular business line. The Group’s key methods HEBRREMEE - AEEEEZSE
in managing these risks are diversification of the business R FEFERDBIRB BN E
line and areas where the gross premiums are written. TEIE S fo b [ o T 3R B8 R L 220205
The tables below indicate the gross premiums written by N2019F12 A3TH IF FE IR ¥ KE R
business line for the year ended 31 December 2020 and DIRIREBRE
2019.
By business line: RERTER

% to total gross premiums written

HREARREBEAOL

2020 2019

General business e 63.2% 61.5%
Life business ASEB 36.8% 38.5%
100.0% 100.0%

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)

(e) REEEM ()
(i) BREER ()

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(iii) Reinsurance business (Continued)

Management of risks

The key risks associated with reinsurance contracts are
those relating to underwriting.

The Group maintains underwriting teams who are
responsible for the underwriting and sales of the Group’s
reinsurance products. The team promoting a certain product
to a customer has the requisite expertise to determine
whether the Group can meet the specific requirement of
the customer within the Group’s risk appetite. All inward
business is screened and analysed by the underwriting staff.
The decision to underwrite and the level of risk exposure
accepted are determined by reference to the underwriting
guideline setting out the types of business desired, and the
maximum capacity per risk. Such criteria are determined by
considering factors including the risk exposure, the pricing,
the profit potential, the class of business, the marketing
strategy, the retrocession facilities available and the market
trends.

The Group arranges prorata and excess of loss
retrocessions for its different lines of reinsurance business,
in order to enhance its underwriting capacity as well as
to harmonise its net retained exposures. Proportional
retrocessions have been arranged in respect of its non-
marine reinsurance business from the Asia-Pacific territories.
In addition, a series of excess of loss retrocession covers
are also arranged to protect the Group against major
catastrophic events.

The life retrocession arrangements are normally decided
collectively with the Group’s management board before
the confirmation of any new retrocession arrangements.
All life retrocession arrangement follows the fundamental
retrocession guideline of the group and regulatory
requirement. Retrocession arrangements used to manage
the volatility of mortality risk.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARREE (2)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(f) Financial risk () BIsERE
The carrying amounts of financial assets at the reporting date RRER SREECETENT
were as follows:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
2020%F12H831H K20194F12A31H
$’000 $'000
FT For
Financial assets SREE
- held-to-maturity investments —BEZRIHHAKE 367,829,336 267,141,879
— available-for-sale investments —AIHHERE 259,560,733 180,798,327
- held-for-trading investments —-RBEERSABREE 58,565,926 29,563,031
— designated at fair value —EERBBER
through profit or loss NRBAREE 205,834 1,274,225
- loans and receivables — B3 K U BR 3R
— investment funds —REES 5,357,173 7,285,837
— debt products —EREE®D 130,167,756 118,301,023
— statutory deposits —EEFEK 6,317,763 5,352,394
— securities purchased under —BEARERES
resale agreements 4,861,664 6,025,140
— amounts due from —-EREERRA
group companies RIA 2,037,290 2,024,766
— other assets —HtEE 91,668,275 73,042,638
- finance lease receivables —ElhemAE 42,466,477 45,994,817
- pledged and restricted —BEERRZRE
bank deposits RITFER 1,231,963 972,663
- deposits at banks with — R EBB
original maturity more than =@ERA®
three months RITIFR 59,337,038 54,565,700
- cash and cash equivalents —“BHekBEeSEY 31,306,390 27,817,656
1,060,913,618 820,160,096
Policyholder account assets EREREEEERZ
in respect of unit-linked REFBARP
products (Note 46) BE (Mita6) 1,443,637 1,083,703
1,062,357,255 821,243,799

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2020 £ 1R
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
The carrying amounts of financial liabilities at the reporting date RRER SRBECREENT
were as follows:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
2020%F12H831H K20194F12A31H
$'000 $’000
For Fx
Financial liabilities at fair value EEABBERINRB
through profit or loss ARnEEZEHMBE
— investment contract liabilities —-REEHNEE 1,443,637 1,083,703
Financial liabilities measured BREHEKNAFTEZ
at amortised cost SHBEE
- investment contract liabilities - REGHAERE 75,595,506 55,135,069
- interest-bearing notes —ENEEE 15,336,285 12,444,266
- bank borrowings —HRITERK 43,657,525 47,975,870
- lease liabilities —HEAaE 2,276,506 2,447,479
- securities sold under —BHOEES
repurchase agreements 38,476,942 34,395,296
— amounts due to group companies — B £ E R Q B FIE 20,070 17,605
175,362,834 152,415,585
176,806,471 153,499,288
Transactions in financial instruments and insurance assets/ CRMTARRBREE BERXSASIHA
liabilities may result in the Group assuming financial risks. These SEBREETHHERBR ZERKEIE
include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Each of these mERE - -EARRBERBECRER &8
financial risks is described below, together with a summary of AR ERAEEERZERRNS
the ways in which the Group manages these risks. VAR ©
There is no significant change in the Group’s exposures to risk TERASEBEZ R Kz LR R A E
and how they arise, nor the Group’s objectives, policies and ERAKERERE Lils—HRREER
processes for managing each of these risks. R R @ig B8 B EARME -
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continueqd)
(i) Market risk

Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair
value of a financial instrument due to changes in interest
rates, equity prices or foreign currency exchange rates.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is risk to the earnings or market value
of a fixed-rate financial instrument due to uncertain
future market interest rates.

The Group monitors this exposure through periodic
reviews of its financial instruments. Estimates of cash
flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations
relating to the investment portfolio are modelled and
reviewed periodically.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to the debt investments classified as available-
for-sale, held-for-trading and designated at fair value
through profit or loss of $90,314.06 million, $35,080.38
million and $84.72 million respectively (2019:
$70,937.13 million, $15,402.37 million and $157.94
million respectively). A decrease of 50 basis points
in interest rates of the debt investments classified as
available-for-sale, held-for-trading and designated at
fair value through profit or loss, with all other variables
held constant, has no significant effect on the Group’s
profit before tax and increase the Group’s total equity
by approximately 0.2% of the total investments held
by the Group as at 31 December 2020 (2019: no
significant effect on the Group’s profit before tax and
increase the Group’s total equity by approximately 0.2%
of the total investments held by the Group).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for 2019.

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(f)
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2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continueqd)

(i) Market risk (Continued)

(b) Equity price risk

(c)

The Group has a portfolio of marketable equity
securities, which is carried at fair value and is exposed
to price risk. As the financial risks of unit-linked
contracts are fully undertaken by the policyholders, the
assets related to unit-linked products are not included
in the analysis of equity price risk below. This risk is
defined as the potential loss in market value resulting
from an adverse change in prices.

2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)

(f)

MR (&)
() TmEmEE (&)

(b) BRAETEER

AEBMBERAREFESEG AR
REENRRAAEERRR-
HRIREEGEE N M BRRE
MARERFFARE KEEH
EmcBEWRFBENATZ
B A (B 48 BB 0 47 P o 2% B B2 45
PR (B 1% B N ) 528 8 2 A RO T (B
BEEK

The Group manages the equity price risk by investing in AEBBBEERSEENSTT
a diverse portfolio of high quality and liquid securities. fEREBBHEEERERANERS
e

The Group’s investment in equity securities and
investment funds was carried at a fair value of
$192,852.78 million (2019: $125,137.60 million),
representing approximately 19% (2019: approximately
16%) of the total investments held by the Group.

A 10% increase/decrease in market value of the equity
securities and investment funds classified as available-
for-sale and held-for-trading held by the Group as at 31
December 2020, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the Group’s profit before
tax by $2,360.67 million and fair value reserve by
$16,924.61 million (2019: Group’s profit before tax by
$1,527.69 million and fair value reserve by $10,986.07
million).

Foreign exchange risk

In respect of the life insurance and property and
casualty insurance business in the PRC, premiums are
received in RMB and the insurance regulation in the
PRC requires insurers to hold RMB assets. Therefore,
the foreign exchange risk in respect of RMB for the
Group’s PRC operations is not significant in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

In respect of the property and casualty insurance
business in Hong Kong, the majority of the premiums
are received in HKD and USD. The exchange rate
between HKD and USD is currently pegged. The
currency position of assets and liabilities is monitored
by the Group periodically.

(c)

REBOBRAELLERKRE
HE DA A E1E1,928.5278(8 7T
(20194 : 1,251.37601& 7T ) 51| 8% °
HAREERFA Z BITEEL19%
(2019%F : £916% ) °

RER 2020912 A31 B AR = E 3%
BrAHEERFEER S AR
MEAE A RIS EESTELA
TE10% 2T E S
EERATHENM AR BEREBED
A T B #923.606718 7T &
169.24611& 7T (20194F : N2 [E
RTR AR DA BERES L
T Bk #915.276918 T &2 109.86071&
JL) °

SNE B B2

SRAE A 2 NSRRI N BT E
REEBME REAAREG
B8 M BERBEGRERR A
ARAEARBERE At RNEH
HYAH TS A B A R B SMNE R
i ~EK-

HREBBZHMERREBM S
EIFRANREDETTRET
FHE - MR KBTI E X B Al
Hi-BERBBEZERRFEAR
REHEFE BT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
MR (48)
(i) mHEEE(E)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)
(i) Market risk (Continued)

(c) sMEfmE (%)
FURPT - R ¥R KR ENfE 2 BF
ERBREBRBREEBMNS

45 Le SN SRS B SN [ B T &
mAatBERBEARE-

(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

In respect of the property and casualty insurance
business in Macau, UK, Singapore and Indonesia
and reinsurance business, the foreign exchange risks
in such various operations are not significant in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

TRERNEGRA MBI RERAR
FRWEEEI BN R LRERE
ERBBEZETRAEE:

The following table presents the financial and insurance
assets and liabilities, denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of the respective business
units of the Group:

At 31 December 2020

#20205127831H
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
ARE EY B Hi o am
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000
F F F Fr Fr
Financial and insurance ~ £RBRRBEE:
assets:
Statutory deposits ETER - - 92,684 62,637 155,321
Investments in debt and ERRRAESRE
equity securities 3,346,744 93,498,097 1,935,710 176,942 98,957,493
- debt securities and -BREEARBERER
debt products 360,185 91,364,571 100,009 137,143 91,961,908
- equity securities/ -BAEH/BEES
investment funds 2,986,559 2,133,526 1,835,701 39,799 6,995,585
Amounts due from group EREBRNDRARE
companies 12,880 - - - 12,880
Other assets HEE 71,778 1,483,619 298,245 154,249 2,007,891
Insurance debtors RBREPEKER 2,843,711 950,255 38,856 798,548 4,631,370
Reinsurers’ share of insurance 7 /R A Al FE (G R IR & 4
contract provisions Kl 198,040 1,578,075 52,951 661,231 2,490,297
Pledged and restricted banks 2 # K % R #1177
deposits - 338,147 - - 338,147
Deposits at banks with REHERAB=EAH
original maturity more RAER
than three months 119,794 164,334 165,845 - 449,973
Cash and cash equivalents  B&RBEEEEY 1,303,505 4,015,917 353,836 429,238 6,102,496
7,896,452 102,028,444 2,938,127 2,282,845 115,145,868

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) THERE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMEESR (&)
At 31 December 2020
7420205128310
Other
foreign
RMB usbD HKD currencies Total
AR® Y BT Hitjps am
8000 8000 8000 8000 8000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Financial and insurance ~ &£ BRRBEE:
liabilities:
Investment contract liabilities #ZA % & & 2,379,790 6,025,717 - = 8,405,507
Interest-bearing notes EREE - 4,608,891 - - 4,608,891
Life insurance contract Shehak
liabilities 743,367 18,903,524 1,993,600 - 21,640,491
Unearned premium provisions A28 & £ 4 677,044 692,775 7,339 516,109 1,893,267
Provision for outstanding RREFER
claims 1,799,268 2,454,145 11,781 2,390,148 6,655,342
Insurance creditors RRERER 357,629 13,191,715 788,021 90,862 14,428,227
Amounts due to group EREBRDRZE
companies 20,052 - - - 20,052
5,977,150 45,876,767 2,800,741 2,997,119 57,651,777
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(BR)FE 1,919,302 56,151,677 137,386 (714,274) 57,494,091
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued)

(i) Market risk (Continued)

(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

2 R BBEREARBERE2)

() B (&)
() TmEmEE (&)
(c) SMEERE (4)

At 31 December 2019

#2019F12A31H
Other
foreign
RMB UsD HKD currencies Total
ARE ey B i jhg BE
$'000 $000 $000 $000 §000
FIr F F Fr F
Financial and insurance ~ SBRRBEE:
assets:
Statutory deposits EEFR 24,777 54,154 106,670 58,414 244,015
Investments in debt and ERRRABEFRE
equity securities 3,235,415 73,930,517 1,286,464 258,510 78,710,906
- debt securities and -ERESRERER
debt products 378,278 70,890,231 100,070 217,048 71,685,627
- equity securities/ -RAEH/BEES
investment funds 2,857,137 3,040,286 1,186,394 41,462 7,125,279
Amounts due from group EWEBRDFFE
companies 12,102 - - - 12,102
Other assets Hi & 72,072 1,427,657 201,371 7,020 1,708,120
Insurance debtors REE P REER 938,312 832,791 41,563 860,881 2,673,547
Reinsurers’ share of insurance % R 2 AIE(H R A 4
contract provisions i 457,145 1,144,279 38,257 423,297 2,062,978
Pledged and restricted BEARZRHBTER
bank deposits - 338,815 - - 338,815
Deposits at banks with REHABB=HEAN
original maturity more RIER
than three months 424,235 184,388 223,601 - 832,224
Cash and cash equivalents B2 RBLEEY 277,943 2,472,388 734,070 372,719 3,857,120
5,442,001 80,384,989 2,631,996 1,980,841 90,439,827
B K FRBRIZAR B IR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTET)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) THERE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMEESR (&)
At 31 December 2019
2019412 A31A
Other
foreign
RMB UsD HKD currencies Total
ARE e B HHohE ek
8000 8000 8000 8000 8000
FIr F F Fr Fr
Financial and insurance ~ &£ BRRBEE:
liabilities:
Investment contract liabilities #ZA % & & 510,050 3,945,087 - - 4,455,137
Interest-bearing notes EREE - 4,629,847 - - 4,629,847
Life insurance contract Shehak
liabilities 644,363 15,534,900 - - 16,179,263
Unearned premium provisions & 2|8 & £ 4 885,994 725,277 5,317 528,311 2,144,899
Provision for outstanding RREFER
claims 2,074,719 1,636,867 63,132 2,072,878 6,047,596
Insurance creditors RRERER 194,377 10,306,259 75,617 140,447 10,716,700
Amounts due to group EEEBRDRZE
companies 17,587 - - - 17,587
4,327,090 36,778,237 144,066 2,941,636 44,191,029
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(BR)FE 1,114,911 43,606,752 2,487,930 (960,795) 46,248,798
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continueqd) (f)
(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of economic loss resulting from
the failure of one of the obligors to make full payment of
principal or interest when due.

The Group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated
with bank deposits, money market funds, insurance
debtors, investments in debt securities and debt products,
reinsurance arrangements with reinsurers, finance lease
receivables and other assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at the
end of the reporting period is the carrying amount of the
assets as shown in the table below:

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

iR ()
(i) 1 /A EFz

ERAREEEBASPRETEX
RSV SNELY k3= S:0]EN

AEBE T E@ AT NERRRERTT
- E¥mSES RREPEKE
FoEHEFRERERKRE DRA
ABRRLZH BREREEREM
BEBRM-

ARXSHFARERITEEMN RS
RBAZNERERRRAS TR
ZEERHEIE:

At 31 December 2020 At 31 December 2019
72020F12831H H2019F 12 A31H
$°000 % of Total $’'000 % of Total
Fir ERrided Fir B
Statutory deposits and EEFRKIRITER
deposits with banks 96,961,191 10.9% 87,735,750 12.3%
Investments in debt BEREFR
securities and debt BEREEMEE
products 623,476,259 69.9% 471,940,341 66.3%
Reinsurers’ share of DIRD A FEG
insurance contract R A 4 EE
provisions 14,340,059 1.6% 12,334,887 1.7%
Insurance debtors RER % P IE WR X 17,629,908 2.0% 14,901,309 2.1%
Finance lease receivables [EWEFHEE 42,466,477 4.8% 45,994,817 6.5%
Securities purchased under B AiREH %
resale agreements 4,861,664 0.5% 6,025,140 0.8%
Other assets HEmEE 91,668,275 10.3% 73,042,638 10.3%
891,403,833 100.0% 711,974,882 100.0%

The distribution of investments in debt securities by class
for 31 December 2020 and 2019 are disclosed in Note 3(b)
and 3(d) respectively.

20204 2019F12 531 H & 1555 2
BRI R DM 5 BRI E3(b) X
3(0) R H F& -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R MBREXRBEBRERE ()

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
WIS ERE (42)
(i) EAmEE (&)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

To reduce the credit risk associated with the investments
in debt securities and debt products and finance lease
receivables, the Group has established detailed credit
control policy. In addition, the risk level of the various
investment sectors is continuously monitored with the
investment mix adjusted accordingly. In respect of the debt
securities and debt products invested by life insurance and
property and casualty insurance business in the PRC, the
investment procedures manual, which is managed by an
investment committee, includes the minimum acceptable
credit rating of the issuers as required by the CBIRC. Any
non-compliance or violation of the manual will be followed
up and rectification action will be taken immediately. In
respect of the debt securities invested by property and
casualty insurance business in Hong Kong, about 99% of
the bonds are with ratings of investment grade or above.
In respect of the debt securities invested by reinsurance
business, about 94% of the debt securities are with ratings
of investment grade.

As at 31 December 2020, debt securities held by the Group
mainly comprised of PRC bonds. Majority of investment
graded of the PRC securities were investment grade bonds
with BBB ratings or higher.

The Group does not have any significant concentration of
counterparty credit risk arising from the investments in debt
securities since the investment portfolio is well diversified.

Management manages credit risks on bank balances by
using banks with good credit qualities.

In assessing the need for impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors.

The credit risk associated with insurance debtors and other
debtors will not cause a material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements taking into consideration
of their collateral held and/or maturity term of no more than
one year as at 31 December 2020. The Directors of the
Company consider the Group’s exposure of the credit risk
in respect of insurance and other debtors are insignificant.

REREETESRERASRERE
WermEEERNERRR KAEE
e —E LR A I HIBE o WSl
NRRETTERRR K EBHER
BHAmMBESRHERE ARNAM
ZANERE LM ERREEHERE
HHRE REBFFM AREZES
B SIHEERRTEREES B
WBETAZKEAZZEENR E
A& AR 3 R T 1S S B BRAE I
RIE-BRANEEZMERR %ﬂ‘*ﬂ’]
BB FIE  #999% ) B 515
%&E?ﬁéﬁ&ﬁﬂiﬁzuicﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂﬁ%
BEBESFRE  #194% EFH1EH
AR AR IE AR

R20205F12A31H  BERNELTEAR
BBB sk A EMIEERRIES -

MRREEEERZ L AEEY
/xﬁEﬂXEﬁi‘% ESREMEAR
HHFERERET -

RITFRZERAREBR FELH
RRITHEE SEREH -

EFEREERNTER EEAR
ZEHNA=EREER ’5? HARE-
SPREEMEHERE

B BRE P UK AR R % H e U BR
RZEARR EERFHE ZIREFER
/3 R20205E12 A31 B 2 B B i 3%
THBE—F& BIreHAEE K
AV ERRERERNTE -

. m
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE2)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued) (i) 1=HEE (&)
The credit risk associated with reinsurance companies BREARZEARRERBTE T
is managed by regular evaluation of the credit quality of HEABRRENERAEERER
the relevant reinsurers. The Group’s policy is to generally REBWERZFEANBRERE AR
use reinsurers with investment grade (i.e. BBB or higher) BEERAMR(BBBBIA L) - &tﬁl\'
credit ratings. In addition, majority of the reinsurers’ KRB DIRARENRRE L EERZ
share of insurance contract provisions are held under a Eﬁiﬁﬂﬂ’]ﬁﬁ P&%E%‘J}*E’]ﬁ? % FE 1
net settlement arrangement against the corresponding BERERIEIERN FREETERE
insurance creditor balances with the same reinsurer. E’\J °

(iii) Liquidity risk (iii) 7% B 14 JE B
The Group has to meet daily calls on its cash resources, AEBEREHEASERNEHFAR
notably from claims arising from its life insurance contracts, THEEASRBEO WERRES
property and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance HARBREGHNEENERER
contracts. There is, therefore, a risk that cash will not be IEEReTRUNEEIHEENR
available to settle liabilities when due. Bz
The Group manages this risk by formulating policies and AEBZBHERDESEENBE
general strategies of liquidity management to ensure that R—MEBEIEZER UBRAE
the Group can meet its financial obligations in normal EmEEEBRTHMBRELRET
circumstances and that an adequate stock of high-quality TR RERMEEE  LAEH A8
liquid assets is maintained in order to contain the possibility EENTEESTH-
of a liquidity crisis.
Apart from liquidity management and regulatory compliance, BRnaEeBERETHELIN RNE
the Group always strives to maintain a comfortable liquidity EHONEFEENREE S EEE
cushion as a safety net for coping with unexpected large EREEER ZIIAREE ST RN
funding requirements and to maintain a contingency plan to TREN AR FIE B8 A BN
be enacted should there be a company specific crisis. NEREEEH -
The following table details the remaining contractual TREIFETETE R ERBREE
obligations for its non-derivative financial and insurance BIERTEERGERNBRTEHNELE
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms, except for SR EES L AGERREEAREE
investment contract liabilities which are based on expected El YN RAZBEMAERREEZR
maturity dates since the exercise of all surrender and BEEWHTE BB ZKE
transfer options would result in all investment contracts BHR—FRUARE B T2 E R
being presented as falling due with one year or less. It has SEFEINNEFFEHZATERES
been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of BmEEReAMER WEEME R
financial liabilities by reference to the earliest date on which AEREM -BRAAERREERE
the Group can be required to pay and includes both interest Tﬁﬁé?ﬁﬁ@i B2 AE 252 ASR
and principal cash flows. The table excludes life insurance B K — isz/(WilJ B FTLATR 3R
contract liabilities since the exercise of all surrender and TEEASRBEHNEBE KHHH
transfer options would result in all life insurance contracts ﬁxﬂ%ﬁ“/\ﬂE’\]ﬁﬁﬁl\iﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ
being presented as falling due within one year or less. The A

majority of the expected outflow from in force insurance
contracts are expected to take place after 5 years.

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2020 F#H




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 R BBEREARBERE#)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)

(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued) (iii) FE IR ()

At 31 December 2020

#2020F12831H
Total
undiscounted
Less than 1 year to More than cash flows Carrying
1 year 5 years 5 years RITR value
PR-F  -FELF BBRRIE  RERLH FEE
$'000 $'000 §'000 $'000 $'000
F F F Fr F
Financial and insurance liabilities: £ @ MRBEE:
Interest-bearing notes EHEER 2,938,706 8,418,538 6,997,175 18,354,419 15,336,285
Bank borrowings BITER 30,243,657 13,995,592 733,658 44,972,907 43,657,525
Lease liabilities HERE 1,095,923 1,382,707 67,650 2,546,280 2,276,506
Investment contract liabilities REAGNEE 6,705,861 26,516,969 128,851,450 162,074,280 77,039,143
Securities sold under repurchase B HEIEZE %
agreements 38,494,287 - - 38,494,287 38,476,942
Amounts due to group companies  fEff £BA A FFUE 20,070 - - 20,070 20,070
Provision for outstanding claims KRB HEE 14,439,977 9,784,796 1,241,949  25466,722 25,466,722
Insurance creditors R ERERN 26,033,303 115,481 - 26,148,784 26,148,784
119,971,784 60,214,083 137,891,882 318,077,749 228,421,977
At 31 December 2019
72019F12A31H
Total
undiscounted
Less than 1 year to More than cash flows Carrying
1 year 5 years 5 years RITR value
PR—F  —FELF HBELE RERNE REE
§'000 8000 §'000 $'000 $'000
F FIr FIr FIr F
Financial and insurance liabilities: 2@ ERBEE:
Interest-bearing notes EREEE 530,467 8,319,430 7,064,015 15,913,912 12,444,266
Bank borrowings RIER 34,354,141 14,861,209 942,839 50,158,189 47,975,870
Lease liabilities HEBE 1,091,954 1,570,190 74,526 2,736,670 2,447,479
Investment contract liabilities REANARE 4,338,968 20,372,619 124,178,623 148,890,210 56,218,772
Securities sold under repurchase B H A &%
agreements 34,408,493 - - 34,408,493 34,395,296
Amounts due to group companies  FEREBER A FZE 17,605 - - 17,605 17,605
Provision for outstanding claims KR EFERE 13,809,430 7,757,800 500,893 22,068,123 22,068,123
Insurance creditors REBEMER 24,722,284 123,436 - 24845720 24,845,720
113,273,342 53,004,684 132,760,896 299,038,922 200,413,131
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Capital management

The Group’s key business operations are its life insurance
business, the property and casualty insurance business and
the reinsurance business, which are conducted through its
subsidiaries. The Group manages its capital to ensure that the
entities conducting the life insurance business, the property
and casualty insurance business and reinsurance business
will be able to meet statutory solvency requirements in the
jurisdictions in which they operate. The statutory solvency
requirements for each regulated insurance subsidiary are set out
in the solvency rules at each jurisdiction. The Group’s capital
management initiatives also strive to maintain a surplus for future
business expansion opportunities. The Group’s overall capital
management strategy remains unchanged from the prior year.
The Group’s capital includes the components of total equity
of $116.61 billion (2019: $94.06 billion), interest-bearing notes
of $15.34 billion (2019: $12.44 billion) and bank borrowings of
$43.66 billion (2019: $47.98 billion). The Group complied with
the various solvency requirements throughout the Year.

Claims development

Claims development information for the property and casualty
insurance business and reinsurance business is disclosed below
in order to illustrate the insurance risk inherent in the Group. The
tables provide a review of current estimates of the cumulative
claims and demonstrate how the estimated claims have
changed at subsequent reporting or underwriting year-ends. The
estimates increased or decreased as losses are paid and more
information becomes known about the frequency and severity of
unpaid claims.

The key assumption underlying the estimates of provision for
outstanding claims is the ultimate claims expenses. A respective
percentage change in the ultimate claims expenses alone results
in a similar percentage change in provision for outstanding
claims.

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(9

(h)

BEREE

AEBZEZEBBASREER Y E
REEBLBRRER HEBEEBW
BREEIT AREZERNEE  SBRY
EASREBER VERBRESKBRRE
¥ 2 AR A R CE R A
&7 EEEMNENRE SZEERBRNH
BRRIKATEEMENERIENE FLEA
EERMNEMNENETRN -AEBZER
EIERBEMB N ARRESERBSHE
MBS - AEE BB EARE R R E
EFRFBIAE - RNEE 2 EARBIE,166.1
EJT (20194F : 940.618 70 ) Ay B 7 25 4H Ak 2B
5153.418 7T (2019%F 1 124418 70) O & +F
B E & N 436.618 7T (20194 : 479.8187T)
RIRTTER - AEEBFEFASEMNE
Nz Bk

BRI ERR XS R BRREFORRE
RERDN B NS EHAREERNENRR
R - TR AET5EH RIERE S AT fA &t
H [0 R - 30 F R (A B RN R IR
AREEFEROEEER (A R
BEE R Mg NSO U BB/ RHES
BRAANEERENER REELENER

AETRRBEFEFHNRERBRDREREK
SH BRRERAXHNAD L EHERFY
BORRB R ERBELAUNE D LE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development — gross of reinsurance BB — X FE B2 K AR AR
for TPI BE&E
For the year ended 31 December 2020 # Z20209F 12 H31 H 1 F)&Z
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 aE
Soo0 S0 S0 S0 S000  §000
fr fr fr Fr fr fr
Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z st
At the end of accident year REINEEFLE 0,042,424 12,306,833 14,445,900 13,840,029 16,751,106
One year later —F 10,248,349 11,217,358 14,029,188 14,384,248 -
Two years later [ 9,598,465 10,969,960 15,124,399 - -
Three years later =k 9,408,437 11,964,520 = = =
Four years later ME 10,035,945 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims EEESE T 10,035,945 11,964,520 15,124,399 14,384,248 16,751,106 68,260,218
Cumulative payments to date S RHAR (9,963,387) (11,734,408) (14,453,149) (12,841,579) (10,432,043) (59,424,566)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRME M BRRR
statement of financial position MeE 72,558 230,112 671,250 1,542,669 6,319,063 8,835,652
Liabilities in respect of accident R0 ENEER
years 2015 and earlier AR B 740,349
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BRNGARBRAE
statement of financial position mEaE 9,576,001
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #Z20199F 1231 H 1F F)&
Accident year
ENFE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 B
$1000 $000 $000 $1000 $1000 $1000
I Fr Fr T Fr F
Estimate of cumulative claims B EGHES
At the end of accident year RENEEFLER 9,632,308 9,942,424 12,306,833 14,445,900 13,840,929
One year later —fFia 8,807,954 10,248,349 11,217,358 14,029,188 -
Two years later MEk 0431525 9,598,465 10,969,960 - -
Three years later = 8,882,719 9,408,437 - - -
Four years later M 8,691,872 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims a5 2585 8,691,872 9,408,437 10,969,960 14,029,188 13,840,929 56,940,386
Cumulative payments to date £ 23R (8,628,967) (9.314.933) (10,522,207) (12,625.915) (8,670,156 (49.762.178)
Liabilties recognised in the consolidated BARGANBRAER
statement of financial position meE 62,905 93,504 447753 1,408,273 5,170,773 7,178,208
Liabilities in respect of accident R014EENFRE R
years 2014 and earlier ARG E 631,356
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position mEaE 7,809,564
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued)

2 R BBEREARBERE2)

Analysis of claims development — net of reinsurance ERABRRED — K- FH B2 EERE
for TPI JHEE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 # Z20209F 12 H31 H 1 F)&Z
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 aE
Soo0 S0 S0 S0 S000  §000
fr fr fr Fr fr Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims BEr Rt B
At the end of accident year REINEEFLE 8,766,325 10,674,561 12,267,135 12,014,214 14,429,907
One year later —F 9,075,149 9,790,049 11,915,878 12,563,167 -
Two years later [ 8,503,323 9,558,636 12,827,492 - -
Three years later =k 8,348,150 10,462,692 = = =
Four years later ME 8,905,569 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims et A BER 8,905,569 10,462,692 12,827,492 12,563,167 14,429,907 59,188,827
Cumulative payments to date S RHAR (8,854,196) (10,280,949) (12,264,493) (11,324,735) (9,350,905) (52,075,278)
Liabilties recognised in the consolidated BARGEHBRAR
statement of financial position MeE 51,373 181,743 562,999 1,238,432 5,079,002 7,113,549
Liabilities in respect of accident R0 ENEER
years 2015 and earlier AR B 573,202
Total liahilties included in the consolidated BRNGARBRAE
statement of financial position mEaE 7,686,751
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #Z20199F 1231 H 1F F)&
Accident year
ENERE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 B
$1000 $000 $000 $1000 $1000 $1000
I Fr Fr T Fr F
Estimate of cumulative claims BEEGHES
At the end of accident year RENEREELE 8,407,437 8,766,325 10,674,561 12,267,135 12,014,214
One year later —fF ik 7,737,491 9,075,149 9,790,049 11,915,878 -
Two years later MEE 8,269,717 8,503,323 9,558,636 - -
Three years later = 7785311 8,348,150 - - -
Four years later e 7,621,725 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims a5 2585 7,621,725 8348150 9,558,636 11,915,878 12,014,214 49,458,608
Cumulative payments to date £ 23R (7,588,156)  (8.279.931) (9,195,015 (10.777.750) (7,662,025 (43.502.877)
Liabilties recognised in the consolidated BARGEHBRAE
statement of financial position meE 33,569 68,219 363,621 1,138,128 4,352,189 5,955,726
Liabilities in respect of accident R014EENFRE R
years 2014 and earlier ARG E 487,766
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position mEaE 6,443,492

PEAFRBREZEBRAER A

A

2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development — gross of reinsurance BERBRESN X FEEBZ KRR ER
for CTPI (HK) F EEE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 # Z20209F 12 H31 H 1 F)&Z
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 aE
Soo0 S0 S0 S0 S000  §000
fr fr fr Fr fr fr
Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z st
At the end of accident year RENEEELE 1418568 1860528 2,335,527 2,161,739 2,827,517
One year later —F 1,306,749 1,827,844 2,250,962 2,024,358 -
Two years later [ 1,209,758 1,791,725 2,186,594 - -
Three years later =k 1,169,543 1,738,845 = = =
Four years later ME 1,133,670 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims et A BER 1,133,670 1,738,845 2,186,594 2,024,358 2,827,517 9,910,984
Curnulative payments to date Y YT (1,031.347)  (1.507,870) (1.584,649) (1.080,456)  (718.933) (5.923,255)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRMEEHBRRR
statement of financial position MeE 102,323 230,975 601,945 943,902 2,108,584 3,987,729
Liabilities in respect of accident R0 ENEER
years 2015 and earlier AR B 183,969
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BRNGARBRAE
statement of financial position mEaE 4,171,698
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #Z20199F 1231 H 1F F)&
Accident year
ENFE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 B
$o00  $o00 $o00  $o00 $1000 $000
I Fr Fr T Fr F
Estimate of cumulative claims BEEGHES
At the end of accident year RENFEFLER 1,356,000 1,418,568 1,860,628 2,335,527 2,161,739
One year later —fF ik 1,240,613 1,306,749 1,827,844 2,250,962 -
Two years later MEE 1,151,779 1,209,758 1,791,725 - -
Three years later = 1,094,916 1,169,543 - - -
Four years later e 1,069,123 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims GRSk 1,069,123 1,169,543 1,791,725 2,250,962 2,161,789 8,443,092
Cumulative payments to date £ 2:HHR (072.514)  (969,029) (1.378.797) (1.150.279)  (664,141) (5,143,760
Liabilties recognised in the consolidated BARGEHBRAE
statement of financial position meE 96,609 200,514 412,928 1,091,683 1,497,598 3,299,332
Liabilities in respect of accident R014EENFRE R
years 2014 and earlier ARG E 335,916
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position mEaE 3,635,248
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Rz - IR ERNEREE (&)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEEREBR (&)
Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance BERBRERASN - X FEEBZHEBRE
for CTPI (HK) JFER
For the year ended 31 December 2020 B 22020912531 H I F /&
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 aE
$'000 8000 $ '00£7 $ '00£7 8’000 $ '00£7
fr fr fr Fr fr fr
Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z st
At the end of accident year RENEEEER 1,098,676 1,276,874 1,332,987 1,425,108 1,619,386
One year later —F 1,019,136 1,229,325 1,266,623 1,314,996 -
Two years later GE 966,797 1,231,889 1,227,102 = =
Three years later =%k 936,196 1,207,041 - - -
Four years later R 912,071 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims et 25t R 912,071 1,207,041 1,227,102 1,314,996 1,619,386 6,280,596
Cumulative payments to date 5 RHAR (832,365) (1,034,781)  (923,714)  (797,575)  (692,863) (4,281,298)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRE
statement of financial position MERE 79,706 172,260 303,388 517,421 926,523 1,999,298
Liabilities in respect of accident R2015FENFR R
years 2015 and earlier IFIMERE 108,929
Total liabilities included in the consolidated EARGaHBRRE
statement of financial position { ,.M’EJ 2,108,227
For the year ended 31 December 2019 2 Z0019412 531 H 1l /&
Accident year
ENERE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 et
$000 $000 $000 $000 $1000 $1000
i i i T i I
Estimate of cumulative claims Bt Z 5N
At the end of accident year RENEEELR 931,085 1,098676 1276874  1332,087 145,108
One year later —fFik 901,117 1,019,136 1,229,325 1,266,623 -
Two years later WER 855,518 966,797 1,231,889 - -
Three years later =i 825,477 936,196 - - -
Four years later MmE% 783,878 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims CHESIE S 783,878 036,196 1,231,889 1,266,623 1,425,108 5,643,694
Cumulative payments to date &5 &itf m (720,454) (783,086) (960,506 (780,325) (562,135)  (3,806,506)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BEARGANBRAER
statement of financial position ﬁ1 063,424 153,110 271,383 486,298 862,973 1,837,188
Liabilities in respect of accident W014EBNEE
years 2014 and earlier ARG E 249,756
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position meEgE 2,086,944
R EK PR IERBIR A ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE#)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development — gross of reinsurance BEHBRESN - X FERREZARHGE
for TPRe REEELE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 # Z20209F 12 H31 H 1 F)&Z
Underwriting year
REE
Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 aE

$'000 $°000 $000 $°000 $'000 $'000
Fr fr Fr Fr Fr FI

Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z st
At the end of underwriting year REREEFLER 1,989,866 3,195,134 3,000,706 3,098,357 3,085,021
One year later —Fi 3,238,792 5,479,160 5,998,606 6,654,205 -
Two years later GE 3,325,499 5,637,361 6,383,784 = =
Three years later =%k 3,353,561 5,821,498 - - -
Four years later MmEE 3,305,527 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims et 258 3,305,527 5,821,498 6,383,784 6,654,205 3,085,021 25,250,035
Cumulative payments to date 5 RHAR (3,006,370) (5,161,387) (5,013,000 (3,518,797)  (406,600) (17,106,154)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRE
statement of financial position 5'391 299,157 660,111 1,370,784 3,135,408 2,678,421 8,143,881
Liabilities in respect of underwriting 20155 ARFR R
years 2015 and earlier IFIMERE 772,093

Total liahilties included in the consolidated 5 \,Tfﬁﬁi‘%ﬂm%

statement of financial position E’\JZ@’E 8,915,974

Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life it FHMBBETEREASHERREFRSF
reinsurance business. &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AN
i

B MR EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued)

Analysis of claims development - gross of reinsurance
for TPRe (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

2 R BBEREARBERE2)

(h) BERERE (&)

B RRDIT — KX FEREZRAEE
REERE ()

B F2019F 1231 H1F FF

Underwriting year

RREE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 ek
8000 8000 8000 8000 8000 $000
F i I T i F
Estimate of cumulative claims BEr R B
At the end of underwriting year REREEFER 2,017,323 1,989,866 3,195,134 3,000,706 3,098,357
One year later — i 2,899,629 3,238,792 5,479,160 5,998,606 -
Two years later Mk 2,839,588 3,325,499 5,637,361 - -
Three years later =%k 2,694,587 3,353,561 - - -
Four years later M 2,678,561 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims et 258 2678561 3353561 5637361 5,998,606 3,098,357 20,766,446
Cumulative payments to date 5 RHAR (2,382,085) (2,848,143) (4,388,185) (3,502,485)  (151,775) (13,272,673)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position ek 296,476 505,418 1,249,176 2,496,121 2,946,682 7,493,773
Liabilities in respect of underwriting R2O1UERREER
years 2014 and earlier ARG E 629,620
Total liabilities included in the consolidated ﬁ@:ﬂdﬁh R BRRE
statement of financial position miEas 8,123,393

Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life

reinsurance business.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Rz - IR EREREE (&)

(h) Claims development (Continued)

(h) BERERE (&)
#R

Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance B DI — K FEREEZ L FR
for TPRe b FEE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 B 22020912531 H I F /&
Underwriting year
REE
Total
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 aE
$000 $7000 $7000 $000 $7000 $7000
fr fr fr Fr fr Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims BEr Rt B
At the end of underwriting year REARERELR 1,712,021 2,397,015 2,496,571 2,641,710 2,761,383
One year later —Fi 2,755,642 4,246,307 4,862,406 5,575,753 -
Two years later GE 2,843,977 4,339,595 5,129,708 = =
Three years later =%k 2,885,812 4,491,098 - - -
Four years later MmEE 2,848,543 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims et 258 2,848,543 4,491,008  5129,708 5575753 2,761,383 20,806,485
Cumulative payments to date 5 RHAR (2,612,724)  (4,057,753)  (4,164,701) (3,196,197)  (415,985) (14,447,360)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position MERE 235,819 433,345 965,007 2,379,556 2,345,398 6,359,125
Liabilities in respect of underwriting RO RRERER
years 2015 and earlier AR B E 711,487
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BRRMG S BRRR
statement of financial position \ ,.M’EJ 7,070,612

Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life

reinsurance business.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTET)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(h) EEFERE (&)
BHBRRESN - X FERRZHEFBR

(h) Claims development (Continued)

Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance

for TPRe (Continued) BFEEE (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ20199F 12H31H 1 F/&Z

Underwriting year

RREE
Total
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 ag
8000 8000 8000 8000 8000 $000
F i I T i Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims BEr R B
At the end of underwriting year REREEFER 1616974 1,712,021 2,397,915 2,496,571 2,641,710
One year later — i 2,519,048 2,755,642 4,246,307 4,862,406 -
Two years later Mk 2,307,358 2,843977 4,339,595 - -
Three years later =%k 2322481 2,885,812 - - -
Four years later M 2,311,770 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims et 258 2311770 2,885,812 4,339,505 4,862,406 2,641,710 17,041,208
Cumulative payments to date 5 RHAR (2,055,827)  (2,489,658) (3,466,729) (2,896,829)  (241,553) (11,150,596)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BARGEHBRAER
statement of financial position ek 255,943 396,154 872,866 1,965,577 2,400,157 5,890,697
Liabilities in respect of underwriting RO4ERRFER
years 2014 and earlier ARG E 577,838
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BRRG S BRRE
statement of financial position meEgE 6,468,535

Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life

reinsurance business.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is organised primarily based on different types of

businesses. The information reported to the Board, being the chief

operating decision maker, for the purpose of resources allocation

and performance assessment, are prepared and reported on such

basis. Accordingly, the Group’s operating segments are detailed as

follows:

— Life insurance business;

—  PRC property and casualty insurance business;

—  Overseas property and casualty insurance business;

— Reinsurance business;

— Pension and group life insurance business; and

—  Other businesses which comprised the asset management
business, insurance intermediary business, financial leasing,
property investment business, securities dealing and broking
business.

Information regarding the above segments is reported below.

Management monitors the operating results of the Group’s business
units separately for the purpose of performance assessment.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report

T
i
S
okr
o]

TEMREBREBAEXR -REET (A1
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ WAETERD B K AFER
£ TR EERE N 2 W FL - A%
7B FFBESIIT :

b
S

LI ING
F@Mﬂxﬁﬁum

[ S5 W Bt

AFREBES
— BHRMERBRES:
— BSNMERBRELS
- BRBRES:
- BEREBREBER: R
BRI B2 T

ERERRERASEREBEN  EEXRE
ARHE D B -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

B MR EE

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

a. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2020

3

EEDI )

a. 2020F o EfIEHER

Year ended 31 December 2020

EE2020512831ALEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses R Total
AERR HERR HERR BRE BERR Hit$% RAE ot
$'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $'000
r r 123 r 123 r 123 r
Income KA
Total premiums written and BRERREBHA

policy fees 173,963,310 31,949,761 7,209,039 16,268,245 6,636,650 - (2,492,473) 233,534,532
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers i : 9 1R B (4,952,768)  (4,978,222)  (2,379,238)  (2,583,998) (613,803) - 2,306,490  (13,201,539)
Net premiums written and FREWARREBHA

policy fees 169,010,542 26,971,539 4,829,801 13,684,247 6,022,847 - (185,983) 220,332,993
Change in unearned premium FIMELEES R

provisions, net of reinsurance RERR (477,531)  (1,263,070) 18,107 (191,768) (477,143) - (9,855)  (2,401,260)
Net earned premiums and ERERER

policy fees f EBUANFE 168,533,011 25,708,469 4,847,908 13,492,479 5,545,704 - (195,838) 217,931,733
Net investment income (note (i) x REMA (i) 31,083,281 1,094,805 494,799 1,684,475 528,676 1,139,762 271,095 36,296,893
Net realised investment BERRANR/ (BE)

gains/(osses) fnote (i) 4 (20) 9,009,121 294,365 11482 152,299 185575 233410 3070021 13,046,273
Net unrealised investment AERRE K/ (BB R

gains/(losses) and impairment RIEFE (i)

(note (i) (1,488,466)  (217,059)  (622190)  (709,559) (99,595) (1,710,726) 1475333  (3,372,262)
Other income Ef s 2,830,992 95,800 69,471 77,843 1,459,563 6,439,357  (5,662,417) 5,310,609
Segment income AEHBA 210,957,939 26,976,380 4,801,470 14,697,537 7,619,923 6,101,803  (1,041,806) 270,113,246
Benefits, losses and expenses %A f BEHRER
Net policyholders benefits RERBAHZTE (@5,417,411) (14,182,087)  (2972,877)  (9,873,792)  (2,893,076) - 65,179  (65,274,064)
Net commission and handling BeRFEELEE

fee expenses (14,909,555)  (3,818,954)  (1,224,078)  (2,745,792) (417,278) - 1,969,812 (21,145,845)
Administrative and other expenses /15 B 21 B A (19,514,793  (8,838,600) (696,832  (426,028) (2,264,385) (5,339,801) 2,830,472  (34,249,967)
Change in life insurance contract  ERAHEEZ:

liabilities, net of reinsurance RERR (128,997,565) - - (1,836,294)  (1,582,821) - (328) (132,417,008)
Total benefits, losses and expenses 411 BEXREMEE  (198,839,324) (26,839,641)  (4,893767) (14,881,906 (7,157,560) (5,339,801) 4,865,135 (253,086,884)

12,118,615 136,739 (92,317) (184,369) 462,363 762,002 3,823,329 17,026,362
Share of results of assoclates and {5 B & 1A )t

joint ventures N GET 4,571,818 19,657 - - 48,637 (2,191,952  (4,019,350)  (1,571,190)
Finance costs HHBE (162,187)  (164,438)  (36,486) (5126) (72633 (2,008,977) 259484  (2,190,363)
Profit before taxation BEATEA 16,528,246 (8042)  (128803)  (189,495) 438367 (3438927 63463 13,264,809
Income tax charges REXH (2,317,468) 10,804 19,838 19,858 (97,556) (419,484) (23,920)  (2,807,928)
Profit after taxation B AER 14,210,778 2762 (108,965  (169,637) 340,811  (3,858,411) 39,543 10,456,381
Non-controlling interests FRRBERER (3,907,901)
Profit attributable to owners RRARRELET

of the Company 6,548,980
Segment revenue (including total premiums written and policy DEBA(BREEBREEREBRA) R
fees) and segment profit/(loss) represent the revenue and DM (ER) 1R DA R
profit/(loss) earned by each segment which is the measure (BR) WHRESEE®RL A A
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and TEIRD B RaHE D BRI -
assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

Y

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEE(®)

a. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2020 (Continued) a. 2020F o EPEER (E)
Year ended 31 December 2020
EE2020512831ALEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses R Total
AERR HERR HERR BRE BERR Hit$% RAE ot
$'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 8004
fr r 123 r 123 r 123 r
Note (j): Net investment income &) - FREWA
Interests income from debt securities &7 &% 5 8 A
- Held-to-maturity -BEREEA 12,037,914 157,159 96,508 1,142,499 - 26,320 (1,273) 13,459,127
- Available-for-sale -AfinE 2,802,929 90,483 27,784 125,004 106,175 19,818 43 3,172,236
- Held-for-trading -BHER SRR 55,683 302 73,309 2,808 = 77048 436427 645577
- Designated at fair value -BEAABERMN
through profit or loss REALEE - - 3,300 - - - - 3,300
Interests income from debt products  EREE @ F S YA
~ Loans and receivables - BN RERTE 5,532,198 394,625 8,766 70,546 273,899 188,715 497,393 6,966,142
Dividend income from RAZHREBA
equity securities
- Available-for-sale -t 3,761,776 99,441 9,591 9,569 18,703 51,713 (77,343) 3,872,950
- Held-for-trading -BEER AL 3,923 = 2374 = = 10525 160,263 177,085
- Designated at fair value -EBERRBRRN
through profit or loss RB AR EE 151,476 - - - - - - 151,476
Dividend income from REESRBBA
investment funds
- Available-for-sale —AgEnE 783,923 42,759 4,796 48,852 18,403 5,539 (173,360) 730,912
- Held-for-trading -BEERFBRE 258,463 3,275 3,158 712 478 5,296 (142,525) 128,857
- Designated at fair value -EBERRBRRN
through profit or loss REALEE - - - - - 12,051 - 12,051
Interests income from REESFBHRA
investment funds
- Loans and receivables - BN RERTE 111,567 - 129,456 140,990 - 71,641 - 453,654
Bank deposits and BROFIREMFIS A
other interests income 5,834,635 282,682 39,996 138,353 103,830 61,432 (188,652) 6,272,276
Net rental income receivable from  [EME ENERLFE
investment properties 239,433 21,788 95,761 5179 13,234 618,572 (265,911) 728,056
Net interest income/(expenses) on B ARE /&
securities sold/purchased under ~ EEEHH S BN/
repurchase/resale agreements (BR) 38 (490,639) 2,291 - (37) (6,046) (8,908) 26,533 (476,806)
31,083,281 1,094,805 494,799 1,684,475 528,676 1,139,762 271,095 36,296,893
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

Y

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEE(®)

a. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2020 (Continued) a. 2020F o EEERE (E)
Year ended 31 December 2020
EE2020512831ALEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses R Total
AERR HERR HERR BRE BERR Hit$% RAE ot
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 8004
fr r 123 r 123 r 123 r
Note (ii): Net realised investment  72(ii)  DERZENHE/
gains/(losses) (BB) 38
Debt securities BBES
- Held-to-maturity -BHEZHHA (55,650) - 16,383 - - 393 s (38,874)
- Available-for-sale —AgEHE 1,173,651 425 10,119 54,546 (603) 631 - 1,238,769
- Held-for-trading -BEERFRE 68,288 16,340 (16,614) 5,047 990 56,139 (39,086) 91,104
Equity securities kARES
- Available-for-sale —AEHE 8,151,778 239,080 (5,065) 86,724 172,705 - (239) 8,644,983
- Held-for-trading -BEfERXFRE (7,269) - 10,446 - - (3,358) 3,089,774 3,089,593
Investment funds REES
~ Available-for-sale -~ 668,323 38,520 (1,406) 5,082 12,483 (21,945) (1,739) 700,218
- Held-for-trading -BEEXFHRE - - (2,381) - - 15,874 21,311 34,804
Gains on disposal of HEREME W=
investment properties - - - - - 185,676 - 185,676
9,999,121 294,365 11,482 152,299 185,575 233,410 3,070,021 13,946,273
Note (iii): Net unrealised i) XERREWR/
investment (BB R
gains/(losses) and HEFE
impairment
Debt securities BBES
~ Held-for-trading -BEERSRE 35,416 (18612 (10,405) (697) (953)  (21,505) (1937) (18,693
— Designated at fair value -BEAABES
through profit or loss NRBMALEE - - 854 - - - - 854
Equity securities kAREH
- Held-for-trading -BEERFRRE 36,694 - (364) - - (68,339) 2,300,055 2,268,046
- Designated at fair value -EThRBBRE
through profit or loss URBARERE (146,347) - - - - - - (146,347)
Investment funds REES
- Held-for-trading -BEERFARE 836,404 - (20,338) - - 10,085 (795,355) 30,796
- Designated at fair value -EERABER
ihrough profit or loss URBAAEME 221,994 - - - - (101,288 (221,998)  (101,292)
Surplus on revaluation of REMEEREHL
investment properties (125108 (25,152) (4,186) (3,240) (31,708  (402,070) 194568  (396,892)
Impairment loss recognised: RRE:
- Available-for-sale debt securities, — W H & EHE%
equity securities and RAES R
investment funds %EE% (953,838) (46,933) (5,402) (180,703) - (330,946) - (1,517,822
- Loans and receivables -ERRENR
debt products and BRER
investment funds (1,393,683) (126,362) (582,349) (487,281) (66,936) (796,663) - (3,453,274)
- Held-to-maturity debt securities ~ —#A 2 HAEBES - - - (37,638) - - - (37,638)
(1,488,466)  (217,059)  (622190)  (709,559)  (99,595) (1,710,726) 1475333  (3,372,262)

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 EENE (&)
b. Segmental statement of financial position for 2020 b. 20205 7 EEI AR TR
At 31 December 2020
R20208125318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance R #5  Reinsurance EZR  businesses R Total
AERE HERR HERR BRE BERR EfhER k#Z ag
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
2 i 2 I 2 I I I
Statutory deposits EEER 3,506,511 1,485,195 97,424 419,084 712,804 6,655 - 6,317,763
Fixed assets Br&E
- Property and equipment R EVET 4,952,551 1,081,753 460,873 31,670 437,312 10,219,861 5,838,526 23,022,546
- Investment properties -RENE 5,008,876 602,752 3,202,632 234,240 301,899 16,707,308 (7,265,598) 18,792,109
- Right-of-use assets -REFRELE 2,279,202 545,831 9,996 99,137 301,668 6,007,073 (969,300) 8,273,607
Investments in debt and ERRRAEHRE
equity securities
~ Debt securtes frote ) -BBES(H)) MAA4078 6820692 4940909 31330381 3793517 3289272 28718354 493,308,503
- Equity securities (nofe (i) ~RAEH (2 131,760,857 3,986,144 509,704 1,062,859 1,315,390 4,216,735 18,345,533 161,197,222
~ Investment funds (nofe (i) -REES (i) 54,952,659 1,739,422 1,681,643 2,710,378 455,922 2,195,889 (26,722,636) 37,013,217
~ Debt products frote i) -BRER(HM) 109934826 8,091,969 123759 1324121 500808 2042410 355587 130,167,756
Cash and bank deposits BERETER 64,429,527 7,628,329 1,772,697 4737314 2,391,176 7,126,134 3,790,214 91,875,391
Goodwill BE = = = - - 53,848 668,517 722,365
Intangiole assets ENEE - - - - - - 261,408 261,408
Interests in associates and REERAR
joint ventures ABQTMER 3465420 2,194,304 - - 51877 4146102 (20029783 18,527,929
Reinsurers' share of insurance PRAFELR
contract provisions REENER 3,681,264 3,290,710 4,312,124 3,697,634 421,198 - (1,062,871) 14,340,059
Policyholder account assets EBRESRERY
in respect of unit-linked REBEABRPEE
products 1,443,637 - - - - - - 1,443,637
Finance lease receivables g - - - - - 42,466,477 - 42,466,477
Other segment assets 101,424,010 5,968,219 2,124,023 10,030,380 2,913,667 4,525,548 (5,707,930) 121,277,917
Segment assets AHEE 929,343,721 43,435,320 19,235,784 55,678,198 18,894,604 103,003,312 (582,979)  1,169,007,966
Life insurance contract liabilties 684,316,482 - - 17,192,047 5,276,851 - - 706,785,380
Unearned premium provisions 4,730,434 12,582,981 2,197,462 2,931,579 1,912,039 - (296,844) 24,057,651
Provision for outstanding claims 1,366,724 8,034,191 6,792,807 9,069,053 969,972 - (766,025) 25,466,722
Investment contract liabilities 68,594,595 - 124,287 6,671,299 1,648,962 - - 77,039,143
Interest-bearing notes 2,410,299 3,564,469 - - - 9,404,186 (42,669) 15,336,285
Bank borrowings - - 391,300 - - 43,753,369 (487,144) 43,657,525
Lease liabilities 2,096,712 488,404 10,397 103,324 317,404 301,989 (1,041,724) 2,276,506
Securities sold under BEHOESRS
repurchase agreements 29,889,794 1,841,451 - - 718,830 745,043 5,281,824 38,476,942
Other segment liabilities Eengak 75,111,433 8,450,384 1,897,816 7,668,014 4,502,986 20,540,877 1,127,243 119,298,753
Segment liabilities 2HEE 868,516,473 34,961,880 11,414,069 43,635,316 15,347,044 74,745,464 3,774,661  1,052,394,907
Non-controlling interests FERRRER (25,965,607)
Net assets attributable to ELAERR
the owners of the Company EHEEFE 90,647,452
Segment assets and segment liabilities represent the assets/ DEHEBERDPEBERSHHEEAE-
liabilities recorded by each segment which is the measure M EEG WM HE WETERD
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and fic 2 il 0 BB R 3R

assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EESE (#)
b. Segmental statement of financial position for 2020 b. 2020F HEEIFHIRTE (&
(Continued)
At 31 December 2020
720205127318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5  Reinsurance E£%  businesses w8 Total
AERRE HERR BERE BRE BERR Hig % RAE am
$°000 $000 $000 $000 $000 8000 $000 $°000
fr 7z fr 7z fr 7z fr r
Note (j): Debt securities i) EBES
By category: RER:
- Held-to-maturity -BEZIHA 336,891,255 4,542,879 1,921,498 23,777,078 - 739,295 (42,669) 367,829,336
- Available-for-sale -AfELE 75,304,259 2,232,399 1,088,156 7,404,330 3,793,517 491,403 - 90,314,064
- Held-for-trading -BEEXSAR 2,218,864 45,414 1,846,533 149,973 = 2,058,574 28,761,023 35,080,381
- Designated at fair value -BERABER
through profit or loss URBAREBE - - 84,722 - - - - 84,722
414,414,378 6,820,692 4,940,909 31,331,381 3,793,517 3,289,272 28,718,354 493,308,503
Note (ii): Equity securities i) RAES
By category: RER:
- Available-for-sale —agEnE 131,443,423 3,986,144 409,746 1,062,859 1,315,390 4,084,333 28,517 142,330,412
- Held-for-trading -REERSRR 317,434 - 99,958 - - 132,402 18,317,016 18,866,810

131,760,857 3,986,144 509,704 1,062,859 1,315,390 4,216,735 18,345,533 161,197,222

Note (iii): Investment funds i) REES

By category: REE:
- Available-for-sale —afEnE 26,734,733 1,559,334 56,561 923,465 455,922 972,362  (3,786,120) 26,916,257
- Held-for-trading -BEERSBR 17,647,523 180,088 67,422 121,808 - 392,223  (13,790,329) 4,618,735
- Designated at fair value -EERRBER
through profit or loss URBALEE 9,146,187 - - - - 121,112 (9,146,187) 121,112
- Loans and receivables -ERREYWGE 1,424,216 - 1,557,660 1,665,105 - 710,192 - 5,357,173
54,952,659 1,739,422 1,681,643 2,710,378 455,922 2,195,889  (26,722,636) 37,013,277
Note (iv): Debt products i) BRER
By category: RER:
- Loans and receivables -ERREWGE 109,934,826 8,091,969 123,759 1,324,121 5,098,084 2,042,410 3,552,587 130,167,756
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B MR EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

=AN
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3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 EENE (&)
Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2019 c. 2019F I IEHR
Year ended 31 December 2019
BZ20195128310 L5 E
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR %40 Reinsurance BEL  businesses 7 Total
AERR BERR HERR BRR BERR Ef RiAE ek
8000 8000 $'000 8000 $'000 8000 $'000 8000
z I z T z Fr z Fr
Income KA
Total premiums written and policy fees 2RE LR EBYA 166,130,331 30,870,514 6,776,279 15,884,351 5,711,888 - (2,354,841) 228,018,522
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers  5,: 712 & [4,329557) (3802327 (2,156,750)  (1,968,731)  (585.303) - 2177408 (10,665.260)
Net premiums written and BFREGARREBRA
policy fees 161,800,774 27,068,187 4,619,529 13,915,620 5,126,585 - (177,433) 212,353,262
Change in unearned premium REBEAERLE
provisions, net of reinsurance ABRR (1,061,451)  (1,559,165) (120,813) (428,723) (427,216) - 2,136 (3,585,232)
Net earned premiums and policy fees EHRRELREE
Jﬁl/\/iﬁ 160,749,323 25,509,022 4,498,716 13,486,897 4,699,369 - (175,297) 208,768,030
Net investment income note (j) ~ FEAMA () 05554814 894037 468,168 1719240 433,004 1297211 165,821 30,533,004
Net realised investment BER xﬁllﬁl 5/
gains/(losses) (note (i) (BR)FE E{//)) 1,741,091 (35,839) 49,798 (3,998) 62,076 10,833 890,527 2,714,488
Net unrealised investment REBRENE/ (B
gains/(losses) and RREFE( ﬁ*{/‘/’/))
impaiment fnote (i) (1174167)  (90895)  (108021) (245438  (16371) (2002907) 1265630  (2,372,169)
Other income Al 2717974 113,177 (58,686)  (247,757) 973,593  6,193419 (4,807,525 4,884,195
Segment income SBUA 189,580,035 26,390,402 4849075 14708953 6151671 5498556 (2660844 244,527,748
Benefits, losses and expenses S BYRER
Net policyholders’ benefits %ihﬁ)\%‘ w58 (31,238,727)  (12,824,606)  (2,589,519)  (8,023,402)  (3,819,657) - 122,396 (68,373,515)
Net commission and ReRFERILTE
handiing fee expenses (17,201878)  (3575.224)  (1305916) (3.541,929)  (388,965) S 2010315 (24,003,597)
Administrative and other expenses TR K EMEBR (19,755,769)  (9,544,535) (685,071) (420,612)  (1,953,842)  (4,869,491) 1,951,053  (35,278,267)
Change in life insurance contract EhanamEl
liabiliies, net of reinsurance HERR (110,860,003) - - (2330584 211,850 - (279) (112,979,016)
Total benefits, losses and expenses 41 BEHRERMAE  (179,056,377) (25,944,365)  (4,580,506) (14,316,527)  (5,950,614)  (4,869,491) 4,083,485 (230,634,395)
10,532,658 446,037 269,469 392,426 201,057 629,065 1,422,641 13,893,353
Share of results of associates and ~ [E{FB £ A AR
joint ventures ABRRIEE 2,036,046 (13,869) - - 20657 1221072 (1,712,208) 1,760,901
Finance costs H%ER (©00487) (46046 (2121 (7.091)  (48825) (2333332 207,562  (2,328,432)
Profit before taxation BE AR 12,669,417 386122 248256 385335 181,880 (483,195 (62,002 13,325,822
Income tax charges BELY (425,144 145,630 42,556 (64273 (51538)  (425.356) (4823 (782,948)
Profit after taxation B %ET 12,244,273 531,752 290,812 321,062 130,351 (908,551) (66,825) 12,542,874
Non-controlling interests FERBRER (8,534,352)
Profit attributable to owners of RARRRESER
the Company 9,008,522
Segment revenue (including total premiums written and policy DEBA(BRBRELREBRA) R
fees) and segment profit/(loss) represent the revenue and oM, (B8R ) E&DED HﬁU\&/ﬁnﬂ/
profit/(loss) earned by each segment which is the measure E518) MEZEZ2R Z?‘i/ja' LA

reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEDE &)
c. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2019 c. 2019F 5 EpiBmE (&)
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2019
HE019F12A31BILEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance Bl 55N Reinsurance EEZR  businesses NEEH Total
NERR BERR HERR BRE HERR Hip %% &k 23
$000 $000 $000 8000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Note (i): Net investment income () - FREWA
Interests income from debt securities &7 & % Fl 8 A
~ Held-to-maturity -BEZHER 9,600,276 164,577 105,866 1,123,877 - 77,379 (2,147) 11,069,828
- Avallable-for-sale -TitteE 2,620,904 108,577 22,466 127,589 79,054 23,021 (63 2,981,548
- Held-for-trading -BEERFRR 17,738 715 35,354 274 78 69,926 335,632 459,717
- Designated at fair value -EERRBER
through profit or loss NRBAREE - - 5218 - - - - 5218
Interests income from debt products B EE &7 EMA
- Loans and receivables -ERRERTE 4,891,789 301,578 9,490 70,428 216,986 218,508 4045539 6,113,318
Dividend income from equity BRAZEFBREBA
securities
- Available-for-sale —AgEHE 1,229,045 66,459 8,431 11,057 7,670 59,771 (147,728) 1,234,705
~ Held-for-trading -BEERSRR 1,047 - 2,744 - - 2,002 132,059 137,852
- Designated at fair value —EERRBER
through profit or loss NRBAAER 71,640 - - 1,852 1,885 - 40 75,417
Dividend income from REZSREMA
investment funds
- Available-for-sale —AgEHE 1,122,612 48,865 8,427 96,982 9,954 46,399 (200,112) 1,183,127
- Held-for-trading -BEERFRE 202,058 1,430 1,071 1,571 2,789 7,755 (38,678) 177,996
Interests income from REZSFIBHMA
investment funds
- Loans and receivables - B RERHA 105,779 - 133,965 143,960 - 81,415 - 465,119
Bank deposits and FOFFREMFISRA
other interests income 5,739,862 189,067 39,507 138,493 102,693 91,439 (158,474) 6,142,587
Net rental income receivable from ~ EUCREMEREFE
investment properties 257,548 23,753 95,629 3,271 6,942 625,627 (229,424) 783,346
Net interest income/(expenseson ~~ EARE /EHAEES
securities sold/purchased under FEA/ (ER) 38
repurchase/resale agreements (305,484) (10,084) - (105) 4,953 (6,031) 70,177 (246,574)
25,554,814 894,937 468,168 1,719,249 433,004 1,297,211 165,821 30,533,204
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

Y

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEE(®)

c. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2019 c. 2019F 5 EpiBmE ()
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2019
HE2019F12A31HLFE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance Bl 55N Reinsurance EEZR  businesses NEEH Total
ABRR HERR HERR BRR BERR %% RBE k)
$000 8000 $000 $000 8000 $000 8000 8000
F f F YA F S I S
Note (ii): Net realised investment ##(i) - CEBRENE/
gains/(losses) (BB 38
Debt securities BHES
~ Held-to-maturity -BEZIHA 13,304) - 13,540 - - 3,035 7 4,004
~ Available-for-sale -~ 133,202 2,429 8,873 (27,622) 4622 (33,828) - 87,766
- Held-for-trading -BHER SRR 22,250 5,004 16,173 3,79 2,746 27,354 22530 99,145
- Designated at fair value -EEARBER
through profit or loss NRBALEE - - 64 - - - - 64
Equity securities BAES
- Available-for-sale B 1,627,241 (50,062) 2,624 17,560 54,616 1,586 (1,113) 1,652,452
- Held-for-trading -REERSEL (459) - 4,257 - - 1304 852800 857,911
Investment funds REES
- Available-for-sale —aEnE (38,632) 6,500 1,847 2,268 92 3,384 (479) (25,020)
- Held-for-trading -BEEX SRR 2389 - 3,420 - - 7,098 16,857 29,764
Gain on disposal of associate HEBEARKE 8,312 - - - - - - 8,312
1,741,091 (35,839) 49,798 (3,998) 62,076 10,833 890,527 2,714,488
Note (ii): Net unrealised i) RERR BN/
investment gains/ (BR)RAERE
(losses) and
impairment
Debt securities BBES
~ Held-for-trading -BEERZRE 87,453 2063 (186,941 103338 966 10,565 5,470 4,914
- Designated at fair value -BEAABRERE
through profit or loss URBAREE - - 2,274 - - - - 2,274
Equity securities BARES
- Held-for-trading -REERSRR 1,893 - 29,062 - - 610 1,462,349 1493914
- Designated at fair value -BThBBRAR
through profit or loss URMAREE 51,829 - - - - - - 51,829
Investment funds REES
- Held-for-trading -BEERERR 375,691 - 1526 - - 3146 (2703000 110,063
Surplus on revaluation of BREMEEERHA
investment properties (10,641) (3,537) 82,660 690 (5,963) (118,600) 68,111 12,720
Impairment loss recognised: BRAE:
- Available-for-sale equity -HEHEREESR
securities and REES
investment unds (1451182)  (62,750)  (25107) (334,247 S (124,869) - (1998,155)
- Loans and receivables -ERRENTE
debt products BEES (193355)  (46,671) - - (11374 (1,773,759) - (2,025159)
- Held-to-maturity debt securities —HBZEHAERES (35,855) - (11,495) (15,219) - - - (62,569)
(1,174,167) (90,895) (108,021) (245,438) (16,371) (2,002,907 1,265,630 (2,372,169)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEE(®)

d. Segmental statement of financial position for 2019 d. 2019F 7 EEAFA IR T
At 31 December 2019
720195124318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty ~ and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance BEL  businesses NEPEH Total
AERR BERR HERR BRE ERRRE K REE ag
8000 8000 $000 8000 8000 8000 $000 8000
Fr F Fr r Fr fr Fr fr
Statutory deposits EETER 3,349,087 725,624 189,230 415,644 669,807 3,062 - 5,352,394
Fixed assets HE&E
— Property and equipment R EVET 4,542,462 973,258 483,536 39,485 357,676 8,783,776  4,945481 20,125,674
- Investment properties -RENE 4,781,650 591,330 3,163,861 237,480 315,189 16,256,799  (6,328,162) 19,018,156
- Right-of-use assets -REFAEEE 2,202,475 564,749 23,369 129,804 238,543 5,334,039 (721,767) 7,791,212
Investments in debt and BEBRRAEFRE
equity securities
— Debt securities (note (j) —~EBES (#) 301,181,880 5004012 4,131,465 28270015 1751587 2,879,655 9,520,104 353,639,318
— Equity securities (1ote (i) —~BAES (#(i) 75,302,166 2,752,134 342,813 343,584 733,635 3,730,561 8,546,414 91,751,307
- Investment funds (note (i) ~REES (#(i) 40,352,477 1,634,084 2422644 4,248,508 455,197 2,388,156  (10,828,392) 40,672,674
~ Debt products (note (iv)) —BIEER (7)) 96,585,352 7,602,238 147570 1,191,319 4,670,849 2,365,679 5,738,016 118,301,023
Cash and bank deposits BERETER 62,785,617 5,168,760 2,034,758 4,173,705 1,818,030 4,489,162 2,885,987 83,356,019
Goodwill Sk - - - - - 50,593 668,517 719,110
Intangible assets BYEE - - - - - 568 261,408 261,976
Interests in associates and REERAR
joint ventures ABDAMES 21,987,858 1,938,512 - - 665,342 6,078,708  (14,648,989) 16,221,431
Reinsurers' share of insurance ARAAEERR
contract provisions AUER 2998209 2539404 3551742 4,153,401 367,905 - (1,275864) 12,334,887
Policyholder account assets in ERRABLERL
respect of unit-linked products ~ REBFBARPEE 1,083,703 - - - - - - 1,083,703
Finance lease receivables ElhepEE - - - - - 45,994,817 - 45,904,817
Other segment assets Bt HEE 88,055,503 4723828 2,150,953 7,180,552 1,825,888 3,568,741  (4,700,007) 102,796,478
Segment assets PHEE 705,228,109 35,118,032 18,641,941 50,384,397 13,869,648 102,124,306  (5,946,254) 919,420,179
Life insurance contract liabiities ~ EBAXIE & 515,359,657 - - 16,088,300 3,377,550 - (268,382) 534,557,125
Unearned premium provisions REBEAEES 4,039,479 10,422,814 1,992,863 2,550,401 1,310,765 - (330,141) 19,986,181
Provision for outstanding claims & B3 EfR 1342246 6190071 6,173,544 8,223,876 815,727 - (677,341) 22,068,123
Investment contract liabilities RERNMERE 49,485,934 - 270,838 4,897,497 1,564,503 - - 56,218,772
Interest-bearing notes RESEE - 3,349,087 - - - 9,138,002 (42,863) 12,444,266
Bank borrowings ROTER - - 740,800 - - 47,592,300 (357,230) 47,975,870
Lease liabilities HEBRE 1,996,905 499,389 23,781 132,383 242,723 315,763 (763,465) 2,447,479
Securities sold under ELEEE;
repurchase agreements 33,060,029 - - - 83,726 412 856 838,685 34,395,296
Other segment liabilities EnpHas 57,493,687 6,812,176 1,706,890 9,481,473 3,571,552 16,420,972 (216,647) 95,270,103
Segment liabilities FHEE 662,777,937 27,273,487 10,908,716 41,373,930 10,966,546 73,879,983  (1,817,384) 825,363,215
Non-controlling interests FERRRES (17,749,360)
Net assets attributable to RAFARRER
the owners of the Company EEFE 76,307,604

DEEERDWABIESHBEEGE-
WHRAEEE W2 A WETERSD
e Ko 7¥ A 0 #RRR -

Segment assets and segment liabilities represent the assets/
liabilities recorded by each segment which is the measure
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTET)

, d Y= N\ 3y -
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEAH®
d. Segmental statement of financial position for 2019 d. 2019F 5 ISR E (&)
(Continued)
At 31 December 2019
12019612318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 55N Reinsurance EEZR  businesses M5 8 Total
ABRER HERR HERR BRR BERR H %% RiEE EE
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Note (j): Debt securities i) EBES
By category: RER:
- Held-to-maturity i ES L 287,170,222 3,460,338 1,985,182 24,196,266 - 372,734 (42,863) 267,141,879
- Available-for-sale —aEnE 61,987,120 2,236,307 787,774 3,933,289 1,741,858 250,779 - 70,987,127
- Held-for-trading -BEEXSAR 2,024,238 207,367 1,200,568 141,360 9,729 2,256,142 9,562,967 15,402,371
- Designated at fair value -BEARRBER
through profit or loss URBARBE - - 157,941 - - - - 157,941
301,181,580 5,904,012 4,131,465 28,270,915 1,751,587 2,879,655 9,520,104 353,639,318
Note (ii): Equity securities i) BAES
By category: KRER:
- Available-for-sale —aEnE 74,107,248 2,752,134 148,899 343,584 733,635 3,724,767 (1,409,618) 80,400,649
- Held-for-trading -REERHAR 78,634 - 193,914 - - 5794 9056082 10,234,374
- Designated at fair value -KBERABER
through profit or loss URBARBE 1,116,284 - - - - - - 1,116,284
75,302,166 2,752,134 342,813 343,684 733,635 3,730,561 8,646,414 91,751,307
Note (iij: Investment funds i) REES
By category: REE:
- Available-for-sale —afEnE 28,229,254 1,634,043 187,416 1,948,508 455,197 880,789  (3,874,656) 29,460,551
- Held-for-trading -BEEXSAR 10,402,723 4 95,214 - - 382,044 (6,953,736) 3,926,286
- Loans and receivables -BRRENE 1,720,500 - 2,140,014 2,300,000 - 1,125,323 - 7,285,837
40,352,477 1,634,084 2,422,644 4,248,508 455,197 2,388,156  (10,828,392) 40,672,674
Note (iv): Debt products i) BRER
By category: REE:
- Loans and receivables -BRRENTE 96,585,352 7,602,238 147,570 1,191,319 4,670,849 2,365,679 5,738,016 118,301,023
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical distribution:

Approximately 91% (2019: 93%) of the Group’s total income is
derived from its operations in the PRC (other than Hong Kong and

Macau).

The Group’s information about its non-current assets by

geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

3 EEDE(®)
D
ARE B #191% (2019 1 93% ) FU AR UR A K B A R
B (BB RBPIERIN) o
TRV AEBIREEWR D 2 IR EE

At 31 December 2020
7#2020F12H31H

PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest of
Hong Kong and Macau) the world
and Macau HE (FEK R Total
EBRBM EPIBRIM) Hvith = HBE
$°000 $’000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Non-current assets (other than FRBEE(eMITA.
financial instruments, deferred EEFHBEEE -
tax assets, rights arising under EBRBELDZETR
insurance and joint ventures) N ﬁﬁ%@ 7
kA& &ERARIERBRIN) 4,326,360 46,049,617 696,058 51,072,035
At 31 December 2019
H2019F12 A31H
PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest of
Hong Kong and Macau) the world
and Macau B (H# K TR Total
BB RRP EFIBR AN Hitv i [® k)
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
For Fr Frr Fr
Non-current assets (other than FRBEE(eMITA.
financial instruments, deferred RERIEEE -
tax assets, rights arising under BBRRBELHZEF
insurance and joint ventures) SN RN
SE=—NEIEok: F1 ) 42,711,636 695,242 47,916,128

Information about major customers:

There were no customers for the year ended 31 December 2020 and
2019 contributing over 10% of the total premiums written and policy

TERFAM:

J‘5A2020¢&2019¢12H31 BEEFE AREE
BIRE MR B AT IRE10% 2 E /-

fees of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

REREREREBWRA
TER

ARRBMEBEBRIREZER - AR E 2B
RANTEEBRAEEEASRBER B
ERRER SEBRBEBLEZREEA
BRBEB-MIN AEBEREEEETE Y

4 TOTAL PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4
Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the underwriting
of direct life insurance business, property and casualty insurance
business, all classes of reinsurance business and pension and group

life business. Apart from these, the Group also carries on operations X¥RE eRBEE RBIFNEABFHFEBERE
in asset management, property investment, financial leasing, FRE 0
insurance intermediaries and securities dealing and broking.
Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020F12AALEE
PRC Overseas
property property Pension and
and casualty  and casualty group life
Life insurance insurance insurance
insurance contracts contracts  Reinsurance contracts
contracts BR B4 contracts EER
ASRRE HERR BERR BRE EERR Total
G & &8 &H & ek
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
7z 7z Fz 7z 7z 7
Total premiums written BRE 173,687,648 31,905,939 5,679,528 15,508,763 6,476,504 233,258,382
Policy fees REBA 274,645 - - 1,505 - 276,150
173,962,293 31,905,939 5,679,528 15,510,268 6,476,504 233,534,532
Year ended 31 December 2019
HZ2019F12A31ALEE
PRC Overseas
property property Pension and
and casualty  and casualty group life
Life insurance insurance insurance
insurance contracts contracts  Reinsurance contracts
contracts ER B contracts BER
AERE HERR BERR BiRR EERR Total
a2 af af af af ek
§000 $000 §000 §000 §000 §000
T i F F F F
Total premiums written BRE 165,704,632 30,835,633 5,262,671 15,261,302 5,533,495 222,597,733
Policy fees REBPA 420,789 - - - - 420,789
166,125,421 30,835,633 5,262,671 15,261,302 5,533,495 223,018,522
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

4 TOTAL PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4 #RERREBEBWA (4)

(Continued)
Principal activities (Continued) FEEK(E)
In respect of life insurance contracts, the detailed breakdowns are as BEAASRBRAHNNFADTAT
follows:
Year ended 31 December 2020
HE2020F12831BILEE
Reinsurance
and other
channels
Individual ~ Bancassurance Group BRER Total
BARE RATRE ER STHE g
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
fr fr fr i fr
Single Premium ESRE 1,265,395 319,281 - 1342122 2,026,798
Regular Premium HERE
- First Year -BF 19,086,513 13,610,475 - 1,424,131 34,121,119
- Renewal Year -5 104,437,407 28,586,254 - 2,781,106 135,804,767
Group Insurance EERR - - 834,964 - 834,964
124,789,315 42,516,010 834,964 5,547,359 173,687,648
Year ended 31 December 2019
BZ20190F12A31B LFRE
Reinsurance
and other
channels
Individual  Bancassurance Group BRER Total
BARE RORR i LTiEE ek
8000 $000 $000 $000 8000
Fr Fr Fr Fr FI
Single Premium BYRE 894,945 79,563 - 827,879 1,802,387
Regular Premium HERE
- First Year -BfF 30,921,165 7,942,983 - 865,301 39,729,449
- Renewal Year ~&F 94,710,726 25,859,315 - 2,710,118 128,280,159
Group Insurance BERE - - 892,637 - 892,637
126,526,836 33,881,861 892,637 4,403,298 165,704,632

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

4 TOTAL PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4 #RERRBEBWA (4)

(Continued)
Principal activities (Continued) FEEK(E)
For life insurance contracts, the individual first year regular premium BEASRBAL BABFHAREBILZAE
by payment term and feature are as follows: HNEMRTENS BT
For the year ended 31 December HBZ12H31HILFE
By Payment Term B
% of Total % of Total
2020 {H#AZEBEDLE 2019 1HBEED L
$°000 $°000
Fir Fir
1 -9 years 1-9%F 9,805,676 51.40% 20,660,027 66.80%
10 - 19 years 10 - 194 1,715,729 9.00% 1,916,064 6.20%
20 - 29 years 20 - 29%F 6,877,471 36.00% 8,309,762 26.90%
30 years+ 304 + 687,637 3.60% 35,312 0.10%
19,086,513  100.00% 30,921,165 100.00%
By Feature FEEE ap TP RE
% of Total % of Total
2020 {HHEAKEEHDLE 2019 1HBEED L
$°000 $°000
Fir Fir
Short term savings RHRER 6,588,585 34.50% 8,251,472 26.70%
Long term savings RHRFER 1,671,343 8.80% 9,800,420 31.70%
Long term protection RERER 7,856,976 41.20% 9,472,994 30.60%
Others Hith 2,969,609 15.50% 3,396,279 11.00%
19,086,513 100.00% 30,921,165 100.00%
For life insurance contracts, the bancassurance first year regular EAASRBAEL RITREEFHAREIR
premium by payment term were as follows: FEMBH S ENT
By Payment Term 1 EF
% of Total % of Total
2020 {H#AZEBEDL 2019 1HBEES L
$°000 $’'000
Fr Fr
1 -9 years 1-9%F 12,573,926 92.40% 6,619,385 83.30%
10 - 14 years 10 - 145 668,707 4.90% 918,677 11.50%
Others H At 367,842 2.70% 409,921 5.20%
13,610,475 100.00% 7,942,983 100.00%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME 5 REWA

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31HLFE

2020 2019
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Net investment income (note (a)) BEREWA (if(a)) 36,296,893 30,533,204
Net realised investment gains/ EERREWRE(FE)FHE
(losses) (note (b)) (aZ (b)) i 13,946,273 2,714,488
Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) AERKREWRE(BHE)
and impairment (note (c)) REEFEE (H(c)) (3,372,262) (2,372,169)
46,870,904 30,875,523
(a) Net investment income (a) FREWA ‘
Interests income from BERBHFFBWA (1)) -
debt securities (note (i)):
— Held-to-maturity —BE23HH 13,459,127 11,069,828
— Available-for-sale —AHHE 3,172,236 2,981,548
— Held-for-trading - BFHEERSA® 645,577 459,717
- Designated at fair value through —EERBBER
profit or loss IREA R EE 3,300 5,218
17,280,240 14,516,311
Interests income from EREmMNEWA (F0)
debt products (note (i): )
— Loans and receivables — B R EWIE 6,966,142 6,113,318
Dividend income from equity AT HBRBUWA (FE0)) -
securities (note (ii):
— Available-for-sale A& 3,872,950 1,234,705
— Held-for-trading ﬁﬁ{”ﬁz\%ﬁﬁﬁé 177,085 137,852
- Designated at fair value through —EEABBER
profit or loss R AREE 151,476 75,417
4,201,511 1,447,974
Dividend income from investment WEREERBIA (F i)
funds (note (iii):
— Available-for-sale i 730,912 1,133,127
— Held-for-trading —-BFHEER SRS 128,857 177,996
- Designated at fair value through —ETABBER
profit or loss NRBA R EE 12,051 -
871,820 1,311,123
Interests income from investment HEESFBWA (F2i)) :
funds (note (iii)):
— Loans and receivables B3 E R IE 453,654 465,119
Bank deposits and RIT T R R EH A A B A
other interests income . ) 6,272,276 6,142,587
Gross rental income receivable from W EMERSER
investment properties X R 741,990 797,580
Less: direct outgoings W EEX W (13,934) (14,234)
Net rental income receivable from JEWIEEMER S F 8
investment properties 728,056 783,346
Net interest expenses on EHOE B AR 5%"3'1}
securities sold/purchased under F B 7\/ )R
repurchase/resale agreements (476,806) (246,574)

36,296,893 30,533,204
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
5 INVESTMENT INCOME (continued) 5 WEWA®)
Year ended 31 December
HE12831BILEE
2020 2019
$°000 8’000
Fr Fr
(a) Net investment income (@) FREWA (&)
(Continueqd)
Notes: it
(i) Interests income from debt () EBBEHFREEE®D
securities and debt products: FBYA
Listed i) 6,113,119 5,064,693
Unlisted JEET 18,133,263 15,564,936
24,246,382 20,629,629
(i) Dividend income from equity (iy PERAFHFRBWA
securities:
Listed =il 3,322,431 818,838
Unlisted JEET 879,080 629,136
4,201,511 1,447,974
(iii) Interests income and dividend (i) HEESFERREWA :
income from investment funds:
Listed =il 13,050 61,542
Unlisted L™ 1,312,424 1,714,700

1,325,474 1,776,242
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 REWA &)

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEEE

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued)

2020 2019
$°000 $'000
For Fir
(b) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (b) EEBBEREWE (FE)FH

Debt securities (note (i)): BEBHES (i20)
- Held-to-maturity G = (38,874) 4,094
— Available-for-sale — Al HE 1,238,769 87,766
- Held-for-trading —BEEXSGRE 91,104 99,145

- Designated at fair value —EBERBRBER
through profit or loss ARBA R EE - 64
1,290,999 191,069

Equity securities (note (ij): A (FF (i)
- Available-for-sale — Al & 8,644,983 1,652,452
— Held-for-trading - RBEERSAE 3,089,593 857,911
11,734,576 2,510,363

Investment funds (note (iij): WEREE (FFi))
— Available-for-sale — e 700,218 (25,020)
— Held-for-trading - BFEERSA% 34,804 29,764
735,022 4,744
Gains on disposal of investment properties HEREMERS 185,676 -
Gain on disposal of an associate B2 N B IR - 8,312
13,946,273 2,714,488
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
HZ12B31BLLEE

2020 2019
$°000 8’000
For For
(b) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (b) EEBBREREWE (FE)FH
(Continued) (#)
Notes: it
(i) Net realised investment gains iy EXEFLkEEERD
on debt securities and debt products: ERFEWTFE
Listed =il 1,106,649 53,406
Unlisted JEET 184,350 137,663
1,290,999 191,069
(i) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (il BABLHEEBREE
on equity securities: Wz, (Ei8) F5 :
Listed ™ 11,704,973 2,523,094
Unlisted JEET 29,603 (12,731)
11,734,576 2,510,363
(i) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (il WEESCECEREKE
on investment funds: Wz, (Ei8) 35
Listed =il (467) 20,885
Unlisted EET 735,489 (16,141)

735,022 4,744
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEEE

2020 2019
$'000 $°000
Fr Fir
(c) Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) (c) ﬂi‘gfﬁigﬁuﬁlﬁ_é/ (BE) R
and impairment BB F B8
Debt securities (note (i)): BRES (770))
— Held-for-trading —-BFEERSA® (18,693) 42,914
- Designated at fair value —EERBRIER
through profit or loss IRBAAREE 854 2,274
(17,839) 45,188
Equity securities (note (if): AR B S (FF (i)
— Held-for-trading —-FEERZAE 2,268,046 1,493,914
- Designated at fair value —EERBBER
through profit or loss AR BRA 7 EE (146,347) 51,829
2,121,699 1,545,743
Investment funds (note (iij): WEEE (&)
— Held-for-trading - BEERSHAR 30,796 110,063
- Designated at fair value —EERBBER
through profit or loss NREAREE (101,292) -
(70,496) 110,063
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of BEMESEHAG (BE)
investment properties (396,892) 12,720
Impairment loss recognised: TR E -
— Available-for-sale debt securities, — A EE S E 5
equity securities and investment funds BAELSEREESD (1,517,822) (1,998,155)
- Loans and receivables debt products —BERKREWFRIBEEE®D
and investment funds LiEEES (8,453,274) (2,025,159)
— Held-to-maturity debt securities —RHEZIHBERKE: (37,638) (62,569)
(3,372,262) (2,372,169)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
HZ12B31BLLEE

2020 2019
$’000 $°000
Fr For
(c) Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) (c) ABBREREWZ  (BE)R
and impairment (Continued) WEFE (&)
Notes: it -
(i) Net unrealised investment () BEHEZRERKRE
gains/(losses) on debt securities: Wi, (B18)F5E:
Listed =il 28,585 193,545
Unlisted JEET (46,424) (148,357)
(17,839) 45,188
(i) Net unrealised investment (i) BAEBLHRERKRA
gains/(losses) on equity securities: Wz, (Ei8) F5 :
Listed =il 2,268,046 1,493,914
Unlisted JEET (146,347) 51,829
2,121,699 1,645,743
(i) Net unrealised investment (i) HEESARERKE
gains/(losses) on investment funds: sk, (K518) 58
Listed =) - 34,950
Unlisted EET (70,496) 75,113
(70,496) 110,063
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

6 OTHER INCOME 6 Hitlzm

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEEE

2020 2019
$'000 $°000
Fr Fir
Interests from finance lease receivables EWEHBEETE 2,193,191 2,449,863
Income from provision of REBZREEZRGE KA
pension administration services 1,370,873 907,800
Income from provision of REEEEERBSFLLRE
asset management and securities WA
broking services 440,513 626,071
Income from operating lease KERERSHA 799,984 585,006
Income from provision of advisory services 12 R R AR S W A 371,429 427,382
Income from provision of REEEERBFIWA
property management services 107,822 97,463
Income from provision of agency and TR MARBR P AR AES UR A
insurance intermediary services 177,014 142,821
Income from sales of inventories HEFEKRA 24,944 163,175
Government subsidies AT %8 B 199,968 143,227
Net gains/(losses) on disposal of HEDERRERS
property and equipment (FE18) F8 (8,505) 9,174
Net exchange gains/(losses) e Ukzs (E518)F8 74,084 (518,696)
Provision for finance lease receivables U & B SR EEE (464,332) (267,771)
Recognition of impairment losses on R E P FEUER
insurance debtors and other assets HEMmEERERR (359,522) (275,474)
Recognition of impairment loss on KBt AR BB ERER
interest in an associate (91,750) -
Recognition of impairment loss on PEEREER (MiE16())
goodwill (Note 16(a)) - (11,018)
Others Hh 469,896 405,172
5,310,609 4,884,195
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

N

7 NET POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REBFEANRFERBERFE
COMMISSION AND HANDLING FEE EXPENSES B HFRE

(a) Net policyholders’ benefits (a) REFEAFNRFE

Year ended 31 December 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALEE
PRC Overseas
property property

and casualty and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts BR 4 Reinsurance  contracts
ASRE BERRE BERKR  contracts EBEREE Total
& G &8 BRESEY RBREH AR
$°000 $°000 $°000 8000 $'000 $°000
Fr Fr r fr fr Fr
Claims and claim adjustment expenses B HREEFHHEZ 10,507,694 16,214,522 3,517,511 10,672,255 3,097,141 44,009,123
Surrenders BIR 13,401,532 - - 849,818 151,861 14,403,211
Annuity, dividends and maturity payments £4 24 R EI S 5 11,558,283 - - - 32,384 11,590,667
Interest allocated to investment and PRERERBRR
reinsurance contracts BN & 3,169,966 - - 288,367 496 3,458,829
38,637,475 16,214,522 3,517,511 11,810,440 3,281,882 73,461,830
Less: Reinsurers’ and R BERREANE
retrocessionaires’ share (3,224,249)  (1,499,555)  (1,377,488)  (1,757,609) (328,865)  (8,187,766)
35,413,226 14,714,967 2,140,023 10,052,831 2,953,017 65,274,064
Year ended 31 December 2019
HZ2019F12R31B1LER
PRC Overseas
property property
and casualty  and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts ER %5 Reinsurance contracts
AERE BERR BERR conracts EEREE Total
& &4 &4 BRREH REAH ek
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr F Fr Fr
Claims and claim adjustment expenses B LB FAE L (M 0489549 14421860 2777472 7792259 2,862,540 37,343,680
Surrenders BIR 10,824,591 - - 1,458,526 1,376,504 13,659,621
Annuity, dividends and maturity payments £4 24 R EI S 3 11,993,626 - - - 33,664 12,027,290
Interest allocated to investment and PRERERBRR
reinsurance contracts LA 2,151,710 - - 332,727 307 2,484,744
34,459,476 14,421,860 2,777,472 9,583,512 4,273,015 65,515,335
Less: Reinsurers’ and R BERREANE
retrocessionaires’ share (3,237,499) (822,419 (936,155)  (1,739,508) (406,239)  (7,141,820)

31,221,977 13,599,441 1,841,317 7,844,004 3,866,776 58,373,515
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e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

7 NET POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REZEEANZFERBERFE

B
COMMISSION AND HANDLING FEE EXPENSES BEXHEHE®)

(Continued)
(b) Net commission and handling fee expenses (b) AERFEEZHFHE
Year ended 31 December 2020
EZ2020F12831 B LEE
PRC Overseas
property property
and casualty and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts BR %4  Reinsurance  contracts
ASRE ﬁﬁ?ﬁ[‘f EJJE{%F@ contracts EERESR Total
& &f &8 BRREY RBREH o
$°000 $°000 by 000 8000 $'000 $000
fr r Fr Fr Fr Fr
Gross commission and TEERFEESL
handling fee expenses 15,191,204 4,796,718 1,227,389 2,987,548 196,020 24,398,879
Reinsurance commission and BREASLFEZEMA
handling fee income (544,063)  (1,688,101) (452,974) (477,573) (90,323)  (3,253,034)
Net commission and BERFEEILFE
handling fee expenses 14,647,141 3,108,617 774,415 2,509,975 105,697 21,145,845
Year ended 31 December 2019
HZ2019F12A31A L EE
PRC Overseas
property property
and casualty  and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts ER %9 Reinsurance contracts
AERE BERR BERR contracts EEREE Total
& x| &4 ERBEH REEH ek
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Gross commission and TEERFEELS
handling fee expenses 17,068,544 3,737,593 1,238,758 3,649,356 173,749 25,868,000
Reinsurance commission and BREASRFEBHA
handling fee income (88,245) (919,767) (458,461) (315,630) (82,3000 (1,864,403
Net commission and BeRFEEILFE
handling fee expenses 16,980,299 2,817,826 780,297 3,333,726 91,449 24,003,597

FERFRERIERER A
2020 $$&




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AN
i

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

B MR EE

7 NET POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REFEANDFERBERFE
COMMISSION AND HANDLING FEE EXPENSES B R (2
(Continued)
(c) Change in life insurance contract liabilities, net of (c) EREVNEEE HERR
reinsurance
Year ended 31 December 2020
HZ2020F12B31HLEE
PRC Overseas
property property
and casualty and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts B 5 Reinsurance  contracts
AERR BERR BERE  contracts EEREE Total
G G &8 BRRAEW RBEH aE
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
r fr r r r r
Change in life insurance contract SRANBEEL
liabilities 129,699,442 - - 1,097,142 1,588,852 132,385,436
Less: Reinsurers’ share W BRI (433,495) - - 471,098 (6,031) 31,572
129,265,947 - - 1,568,240 1,582,821 132,417,008
Year ended 31 December 2019
HZ2019F12R31B L EE
PRC Overseas
property property
and casualty  and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts BR SE5 Reinsurance contracts
AERER BERR BERR contracts  EEREE Total
& &2l 2 ERREH REEH 8%
$000 $000 8000 8000 $000 $000
T F I S T T
Change in life insurance contract ShataEE L
liabilities 110,974,956 - - 1,993,596 (204,831) 112,763,721
Less: Reinsurers’ share W BRNE (114,959) - - 337,267 (7,019) 215,295
110,860,008 - - 2,330,863 (211,850) 112,979,016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

8 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:

8 BRBiAT®A
B BB FIE 500 -

Year ended 31 December
HZE12A31BILFE

2020 2019
$’000 $’000
Fr For

(a) Finance costs: (a) HEER:
Interests on bank borrowings RITERFE 1,653,733 1,952,404
Interests on interest-bearing notes FHEBEREFE 426,743 257,477
Interests on lease liabilities HEBEHNE 109,887 118,551

(b) Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration):
Salaries, wages, bonuses and other benefits
Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

(c) Other items:
Auditor’s remuneration
— Audit and assurance services
— Non-audit services
Depreciation of property and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Amortisation of intangible assets

(b)

(c)

2,190,363 2,328,432

BIRAS (BEESHE)

Fe ITE TEaAREMAE 16,987,665 16,848,418
BEEH PR IRET B
1,004,830 1,758,860

17,992,495 18,607,278

Hfpig g :
% R B &
— BT MEE R 18,608 29,026
—JEFET RS 3,471 19,552
MERBETE 1,857,003 1,538,364
HEFREEETE 1,225,919 1,203,240
EREAE#H - 96

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
Ik 227




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

9 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9 EERTHAZME

REMUNERATION
BUEERITHAKOMESMT

The remuneration of every director and the chief executive is set out
below:

Year ended 31 December 2020

HZ2020F12R31BLEE
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors’ emoluments Discretionary ~ payments contributions
fees ¢k bonuses  RBAR BREE Total
E=He HitMe BERL M #3 BEH
$°000 $°000 §°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
fr fr Fr fr fr Fr
Executive directors: HiES:
Wang Sidong TRE ™ - 397 446 - 18 861
Hong Bo R
(appointed on 29 June 2020) (R2020F6F298 Z1T) - 209 233 - 10 452
Xiao Xing 2 HE @
(appointed on 29 June 2020) (R202056A29B £ 1T) - 209 233 - 10 452
Luo Xi % Erw
(resigned on 24 September 2020) (R202059R 248 %) - 298 334 - 14 646
Ren Shengjun A1 @
(appointed on 27 March 2020 and (R202053R27HZ
resigned on 5 June 2020) 202086750 #E ) - 89 100 - 5 194
Non-executive directors: FHOES:
Guo Zhaoxu L9 - - - - - -
Hu Xingguo R - - - - - -
Zhang Cui RR - - - - - -
Yang Changgui BEE - - - - - -
Zhu Dajian ERE 320 - - - - 320
Wu Ting Yuk, Anthony AT 320 - - - - 320
Xie Zhichun BEE 320 - - - - 320
Law Fan Chiu Fun Fanny FEWHE
(appointed on 30 September 2020) (R202059A308 £1T) 81 - - - - 81
Wu Jiesi HiER
(resigned on 30 September 2020) (H202059A308 # &) 240 - - - - 240
1,281 1,202 1,346 - 57 3,886

RIFE 5 B B A5 PTAY R E - 2020F R EF#H &
H b B 2 R B E TEAL 18 7K R A TR JE » 1+ HEVE 1R A8

! According to the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities, the !
directors’ salary, other emoluments and discretionary bonus for 2020

has not yet been finalised. The final amounts will be disclosed when I 1 78 o
determined.
2 Except the above remuneration, for the year ended 31 December 2020, 2 BEaBZ S B E2020F12H31H 1F FE -

FTEES L HEFLE HEARLE BELLER
FEEFLEERLNREREE AT EMLS
B #6 & 1R 648,0007T * 364,0007T + 350,000 *

495,0007T K 156,0007T ° it 5) + F /B K 56 £ - #
RIELE HESE BESERTLESLEZE
HH A % 58 55 B 483,000 ~ 46,0007

46,0007T * 61,0005 % 16,0007T °

Mr. Wang Sidong, Mr. Hong Bo, Mr. Xiao Xing, Mr. Luo Xi and Mr.
Ren Shengjun were provided with accommodations by the Company.
The market rental values of such accommodations are equivalent to
$648,000, $364,000, $350,000, $495,000 and $156,000 respectively.
In addition, Mr. Wang Sidong, Mr. Hong Bo, Mr. Xiao Xing, Mr. Luo Xi
and Mr. Ren Shengjun were provided with other allowances of $83,000,
$46,000, $46,000, $61,000 and $16,000 respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

9 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S

REMUNERATION (Continued)

9 EZEERTHAZME &)

Year ended 31 December 2019

BZ0019F12A31A LERE
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors”  emoluments  Discretionary payments  contributions
fees 2k bonuses  RHAA  BIREHE Total
E=He  HpMe  BERA S40| #3 2
§000 $000 $000 §000 $000 $000
f T f F T f
Executive directors: WIES:
Luo Xi BEW - 402 452 - 18 872
Wang Sidong 2 IRgR e - 402 452 - 18 872
Yu Xiaoping 2 Fig @
(resigned on 16 December 2019) (R2019F12 1605 E) - 362 405 - 18 785
Non-executive directors: FHTES:
Guo Zhaoxu BkE
(appointed on 31 December 2019) (R2019F12A31HZ 1) - - - - - -
Hu Xingguo HE
(appointed on 31 December 2019) (R2019E12A31B E () - - - - - -
Zhang Cui KR
(appointed on 31 December 2019) (R2019F12A31B &) - - - - - -
Yang Changgui HEE
(appointed on 31 December 2019) (R2019E12A31BZ ) - - - - - -
Huang Weijian 42 Bl
(resigned on 31 December 2019) (R2019F12A31 B EE) - 1,499 988 - - 2,487
Zhu Xiangwen 72 RmEx @
(resigned on 31 December 2019) (R2019F12A31 B ERE) - 1,499 988 - - 2,487
Wu Changming 2 nEe W
(resigned on 31 December 2019) (R2019F12 331838 ) - 1,499 988 - - 2,487
Wu Jiesi RiER 320 - - - - 320
Zhu Dajian N 320 - - - - 320
Wu Ting Yuk, Anthony ik 320 - - - - 320
Xie Zhichun R 320 - - - - 320
1,280 5,663 4,273 - 54 11,270
" According to the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities, the T ORBEREMBANRE 019FERKES

directors’ salary, other emoluments and discretionary bonus for 2019 He Htue RMEEALBABEDNL-

has been finalised as disclosed above.

B bt B & 5h - # Z2019F 128318 L FE
BEEA4E TRREERTNFLLTEARA
RHES HMEMS 5 BIEE 1K495,0007T
648,000 % 624,000 bhoh BE £ T
BREE FThELt: BHBEEE NAX
FERREREEZTANEMEALSEI R A
143,0007T * 143,0007T * 143,0007T * 182,0007T *
182,0007T %.182,0007T °

2 Except the above remuneration, for the year ended 31 December 2019, 2
Mr. Luo Xi, Mr. Wang Sidong and Ms. Yu Xiaoping were provided with
accommodations by the Company. The market rental values of such
accommodations are equivalent to $495,000, $648,000 and $624,000
respectively. In addition, Mr. Luo Xi, Mr. Wang Sidong, Ms. Yu Xiaoping,

Mr. Huang Weijian, Mr. Zhu Xiangwen and Mr. Wu Changming were
provided with other allowances of $143,000, $143,000, $143,000,
$182,000, $182,000 and $182,000 respectively.

FEAFREBIERERAR
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

9 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9 EZEERTHAZME &)

REMUNERATION (continuea)

Their emoluments disclosed above include those for services
rendered by Mr. Wang Sidong as the Chief Executive as defined by
Listing Rules during 2019 and until 30 October 2020.

Discretionary bonuses for directors are based on performance and
duties of directors, Company’s performance and the prevailing
market conditions and is decided by the Board and the remuneration
committee of the Company.

No directors waived any emoluments in the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, none of them (31
December 2019: none of them) were directors, directors emoluments
are disclosed in Note 9. The emoluments of the five (31 December
2019: five) individuals are as follows:

it 2 8% BB 1E T B R L EMN2019F Hi R
LA K2 B|2020F10 A30R EATTHAH (T &
B EWHRA) MRS S -

EEMECARET I RALBYE A 2A
ZEERBNEIARBRITIN YHES
eRFMEEEEE-

R20204F N2019F12831H It FE - fES
ERERDNEEHE -

ReMEAL

THEEZESN RIS ALTF (2019512
A31H &) BENMSFBHNWE -5
I A (20195 12AH318 507 ) Bl & #4258
s

Year ended 31 December
HZE12A31BILEFE

2020 2019

$°000 $’000

Fr For

Salaries and other emoluments FekEMME 9,817 10,280
Discretionary bonuses B EFEAT 24,498 26,348
Share based payments &0 B A2 AT - -
Retirement scheme contributions IRIRETEI 3R - -
34,315 36,628
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 10 R AL (2
(Continued)

nulr

2EBRMEATOMEENTHER

The emoluments of the individuals with the highest emoluments are
within the following bands:

Year ended 31 December
HBZE12B31BILFE

2020 2019
Number of Number of
$ individuals individuals
JT A8 A
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 1 2
6,000,001 - 6,500,000 1 -
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 1 -
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 - -
7,500,001 - 8,000,000 2 2
9,000,001 - 9,500,000 - 1
The emoluments of the senior management are within the following RREERENMEL A THER:
bands:
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLELEE
2020 2019
Number of Number of
senior senior
management  management
$ SREEE SRERE
JT A8 A
0 - 500,000 -

500,001 - 1,000,000

1,000,001 - 1,500,000
1,600,001 - 2,000,000 -
2,000,001 - 2,500,000 2

1 =
W | Wil =

FERFRERIERER A
2020 $$&
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 11 GREBERANBLT
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) FEBERITHBIAR:

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

represents:

Year ended 31 December
HBZE12B31BILFE

2020 2019
$’000 $°000
Fr Fir
Current tax EHIRIE
Provision for the year Ermm E 3,413,122 3,078,657
Over-provision in respect of prior years ZIRUNTFEEEE (228,100) (2,059,623)
3,185,022 1,019,034
Deferred tax (note) IEERLIE (i)
Origination and reversal of ERMER 2 BRREER
temporary differences (377,094) (236,086)
Income tax charges BEZE 2,807,928 782,948

Note: Details of deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised are
disclosed in Note 31(a).

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax represents the
Group’s estimated Hong Kong Profits Tax liability calculated
at the standard tax rate of 16.5% (2019: 16.5%) on its
assessable profits from direct life insurance, property and
casualty insurance, reinsurance, asset management, property
investment, insurance intermediary, securities dealing and
broking businesses, except for its assessable profits from the
business of reinsurance of offshore risks, which is calculated at
8.25% (2019: 8.25%), one-half of the standard tax rate.

Taxation outside Hong Kong for subsidiaries outside Hong Kong
is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
Under the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, the enterprise
income tax rate for domestic companies in the PRC is 25%
(2019: 25%)).

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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EBF SR EHFRIEAEERIER B HE X
1%}\?4%M\/7IE17?< BREB -BEEERE-
WMERE - RBRFN BL5EENMSLEBD
JERT B - &16.5%(201% 16.5% ) HI#Z
ERRAENHAEUEAFEH BRE
BEE RN B RBRER N BTG R AHRE
A K Eﬁ 3 BN8.25% (20194 : 8.25% ) &t
%o

EEUININNB AR RE B AN R T IE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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B g R M EE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
represents: (Continued)

On 29 May 2019, the Ministry of Finance and the State
Administration of Taxation issued the “Notice on the Pre-tax
Deduction Policy for the Fees and Commission Expenses of
Insurance Enterprises” (Notice 72, 2019, of the Ministry of
Finance and the State Administration of Taxation), stated that
starting from 1 January 2019, the calculation of deductible
fees and commission expenses for general insurance and life
insurance is increased from the previous 15% and 10% to 18%
of the balance of premium income less surrenders for the year,
and any excess proportion is allowed to be carried forward
to the subsequent years. The above policy is applicable to
the enterprise income tax annual filing for the year ended 31
December 2018. The over-provision of enterprise income tax
was resulted in respect of prior years of the Group amounting to
$1,970 million during the year ended 31 December 2019.

Reconciliation between tax charges and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates:

11 %

(a)

(b) %

EERERAMNTEIE &)
GABREFTOBES: (£)

201945 A298 « BF B SR B2 7 75 42 /2 B 4
<<Faaw7?< ﬁ%%ﬁ*%&ﬁiimﬁau
HBRBORHAE) (WERBHEERAS
2019%F E72% ) - Q2019¢1H1Elfr_ H%%
RSB FERMESHEANGR L0
MZRAEF2HREVANBRERESE
E@ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ@w%%mo%iﬁ—ﬁ*ﬂhs%

L:H_zﬂttmm [ #k a8 DA 14 F E 40
Bro BRI BERARPRRBLEE
2018F E¥MERELEFHER M
HR2019F12A31H It 2 B FE > B
NEBY U FFEZHRAMGEFH19.70(E

JL °

HEZ HE
R

SOEFRERRRNBIEZ

Year ended 31 December
HZE12B31BILFE

2020 2019
$°000 $°000
Fr Fir
Profit before taxation T A& A 13,264,809 13,325,822
Notional tax on profit before taxation HANE M e &2 EHIE 3,350,260 3,432,537
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses A 01 Aﬁiﬁ‘ﬁﬁzmlﬁ%‘s 854,167 338,814
Tax effect of non-taxable income BERBRBA 2 BHIEF (1,140,355) (1,335,004)
Tax effect of temporary differences AERNE R |¢L§§Zﬁﬂ g
not recognised 13,957 87,375
Effect of tax concession granted to REBERBHBRBES 2
the businesses of reinsurance with HEER
offshore risks (36,314) (7,494)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AHERHNRBEIEZ HIEFE 14,546 341,844
Utilisation of tax losses not previously FFEHREEEBEAFEFERZ
recognised WM E (21,280) (16,959)
Tax effect of different tax rates of £ H fh A ?ifq EREENEEER
group entities operating in other ETRABEREEIMBETE
jurisdictions 1,047 1,458
Over-provision in prior years ZRNTFEEE (228,100) (2,059,623)
Income tax charges B2 2,807,928 782,948
FEAKFREBIZERAER AR

2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)

12 DIVIDENDS 12 RE
The final dividend of ordinary shareholders of the Company in respect RAFE ARAREBRIFEFEADIKE B
of the year ended 31 December 2019 recognised as distribution of B E2019F12A31A L FER KK E -
$0.30 per ordinary share, in an aggregate amount of $1,078,206,000 % 3 38 1%0.307T + £ 511,078,206,0007T ©
during the Year.
Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend in respect RMERRE ARAAESSEBREEH
of the year ended 31 December 2020 of $0.40 (2019: $0.30) per B Z2020F12A31H IEFEHRBARE T
ordinary share has been proposed by the Directors of the Company 0.407T (20194 : Fh%0.307T ) » B K 2 7Y A%
and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming BEARRERIRREFTASHE-
general meeting.

13 EARNINGS PER SHARE 13 BRER
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit GREAZFRZIZBARABREEE R
attributable to owners of the Company and the number of ordinary MAFEEBITEBRKREGTE -

shares in issue during the Year.

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A318LFE

2020 2019
$'000 $'000
FTr For
Profit attributable to owners of KRB FEAL = T

the Company 6,548,980 9,008,522
Distribution relating to perpetual AR KBERBERES DK

subordinated capital securities - (177,340)
Profit used to determine basic earnings AR & E & A% £ 78 2 F1 59 % 7

per share 6,548,980 8,831,182
Weighted average number of L3 AR hnAE T 19 AR B

ordinary shares 3,594,018,538 3,594,018,538
Basic earnings per share ERERAEF GFrEZR)

(HK$ per share) 1.822 2.457
No diluted earnings per share has been presented for the years 2020 28 J0 A & B PA20204F [ M20194F [E A oK 2%
and 2019 as the Group had no potential dilutive ordinary shares in TERBEBEERERNENEBR Rt AER
issue during the years. EEHELARNEFENSREERF -
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ma

B g R M EE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

14 STATUTORY DEPOSITS

(@

Certain subsidiaries of the Group have placed $6,144,468,000
(2019: $5,102,815,000) with banks as capital guarantee funds,
pursuant to the relevant insurance rules and regulations. The
funds can only be used with the prior approval of the relevant
authorities in the event that the subsidiaries cannot meet the
statutory solvency requirements or go into liquidation.

A subsidiary of the Group has pledged a deposit of $62,637,000
(2019: $58,414,000) registered in favour of the Monetary
Authority of Singapore pursuant to section 34D of the Singapore
Insurance Act.

A subsidiary of the Group has pledged a deposit of $3,553,000
(2019: $3,628,000) with banks as guarantee fund, pursuant
to Regulation of the Minister of Finance of the Republic of
Indonesia.

A subsidiary of the Group has deposited a sum of $1,696,000
(2019: $1,694,000) in the name of Director of Accounting
Service with a bank pursuant to section 77(2e) of the Hong
Kong Trustee Ordinance. The effective interest rate of the
deposit as at 31 December 2020 is 0.08% (2019: 0.10%).

A subsidiary of the Group has deposited a sum of $4,958,000
(2019: $1,358,000) with The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited and
the Securities and Futures Commission.

A subsidiary of the Group has deposited a sum of $100,451,000
(2019: $184,485,000) registered in favour of Autoridade
Monetéaria de Macau (“AMCM”) to guarantee the technical
reserves in accordance with the Macau Insurance Ordinance.

14 EEFH

(@

AEBETWERAIBRIEEBREER
B4R TE 15 A 816,144,468,0007T (20194 ¢
5,102,815,00070) M IBF R R1T 1EA
BARBEL ZEFRBRUEZHNBEA
RN BEERE T B R B RFE BT -
WIS BB REBAT P A& - A B o

AN E—E W B A BRI R B 5
B 2834D R E 758 — % & £062,637,0007T
(20194 : 58,414,0007T ) UK 1F 2 &
HRABFNECHEES-

AEB B RBRIENEREAE K
AN B KBRS B AR E S B #13,553,000
7¢ (2019%F : 3,628,0007T ) B 3% 18 17 12 3R
T ERREES-

AEBE B R AREEEETIED
ZE77(2e) 1§ TE 1% 7 £01,696,0007T (2019
11,694,000 I RIBUEREE RN
AEFRRTT - 20205128318 75k
B8 B F R £50.08% (20194 : 0.10% ) °

AREEFB-BHBRATE —F 5H
4,958,0007T (20194 : 1,358,0007T ) HJ 7%
BEREBBARSGHERAR BEH
%%i%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ&%%&,ﬁ)?%f?i’%%g

(==
=1

ol
3

EB8—FMHBERRREBRMREEE
EHIEGIHRE A — £ A E0100,451,000

(20194F : 184,485,0007T ) &) 1K # 17
FoAEAHEMEESNER BLAB
RS RERER-

ol mf B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS 15 BE&EE
(a) MERRME

(a) Property and equipment

Furniture Operating
Land and and lease
buildings  Construction fixtures  Computer Motor assets
T#E  inprogress RER  equipment vehicles g Total
BEY  ERIR  EE#E  BERE RE HEEE an
§000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr I I Fr I I fr
Cost or valuation: RARGEE:
At 1 January 2019 1201951 A1H 11,920,898 1,404,600 1,732,283 2,627,927 365,580 3,826,417 21,877,705
Exchange adjustments ExEE Q04212)  (28561) (822 (52427) 8379 (83638  (415,039)
Additions ®E - 1,132,197 1,031,621 765,891 76,169 1,916,320 4,922,198
Disposals e 6205 (14072 (179838 (232666  (78,450) N TR
Surplus on revaluation upon ERTHRBRENE
transfer from land and buildings to BB ENEEH
completed investment properties EREH 669,224 - - - - - 669,224
Transfer from land and buildingsto BB T RRENZE
completed investment properties EREREENE
(Note 15()) (Wt1sm) (1,843,242) - - - - - (1843249)
Transfer from construction BETRIBEIHR
in progress to land and bulldings BEN 2,330,883 (2,330,889) - - - - -
Capitalisation of leasehold land BELHINEAAL
depreciation (Nofe 75(c)) (Bi#156) - 11,012 - - - - 11,012
Transfer from completed investment ~ EAE TR RENES
properties to land and buldings THRRED
(Nots 15()) (Wt1sm) 546,871 - - - - - 546,871
At 31 December 2019 12019E12A318 13,414,217 174,293 2,546,244 3,108,725 354,920 5,669,099 25,257,498
Exchange adjustments EExHE 732,553 11,212 156,608 192,830 26,244 364,032 1,483,479
Additions 2E 7,618 599,313 615,116 916,911 58,449 876,867 3,074,174
Disposals e - - (84,074) (201,596) (50,693) (44,958) (381,321)
Transfer from land and buildingsto BB T RRENZE
completed investment properties BRRRENE
(Nots 15()) (Wit1sm) (119,712) - - - - - (119,712)
Transfer from completed investment ~ BEZEHRENEE
properties to land and buildings THRBEN
(Nots 15()) (Wtism) 821,740 - - - - - 821,740
Capitalisation of leasehold land RETHAEERL
depreciation (Note 15(c)) (Wittoe) - 116,059 - - - - 116,059
At 31 December 2020 12020%12 8318 14,856,316 900,877 3,233,894 4,016,870 388,920 6,855,040 30,261,917
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(a) Property and equipment (Continued)

15 BEEE (@)
() MERRME ()

Furniture Operating
Land and and lease
buildings  Construction fixtures  Computer Motor assets
13Kk  inprogress HEK  equipment vehicles ag Total
BEY HRIR BELE Ef%fE AE HEEE B
§000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
T o T T T L T
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTERAE:
and impairment:
At 1 January 2019 201981 A1A 1,265,178 - 974,103 1,547,741 182,816 166,507 4,126,345
Exchange adjustments ExRE 1,774) - 88N (40,125) (5,829) (0,050  (105,023)
Charge for the year FEME 319,297 - 383,728 471,591 71,252 202,496 1,538,364
Written back on disposal HEREE (1,628) - (64936)  (156,457) (60,554) - (283,575)
Transfer from land and buildingsto ~~ EEBTHRRENZE
completed investment properties BRRkEENE
(Note 15()) (Wit1sm) (144,287) - - - - - (144,287)
At 31 December 2019 12019%128318 1,406,786 - 1,264,644 1,822,750 187,691 449,953 5,131,824
Exchange adjustments ExEE 88,375 - 117,704 147,082 18,712 55,858 427,731
Charge for the year FERE 338,412 - 506,551 504,390 48,726 458,924 1,857,003
Written back on disposal HERER - - (B804 (104311 (18,389 (4794 (165,53)
Transfer from land and buildingsto BRI REENE
completed investment properties BRkEENE
(Nots 15()) (Wt1sm) (21,649) - - - - - (21,649)
At 31 December 2020 202012831 R 1,811,924 - 1850855 2360911 206740 950041 7200871
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2020 12020F128318 18,044,392 900,877 1,383,039 1,646,959 152,180 5,895,099 23,022,546
At 31 December 2019 12019E12A318 12,007,431 174,293 1,281,600 1,285,975 167,229 5,209,146 20,125,674

As at 31 December 2020, land and buildings of $37,974,000
(2019: $31,475,000) located in Macau have been pledged
in favour of AMCM to guarantee the technical reserves in
accordance with the Macau Insurance Ordinance.

As at 31 December 2020, operating lease assets of
$2,269,256,000 (2019: $1,318,897,000) have been pledged
to financial institutions as collateral in connection with banking

facilities arrangements.

R2020%12 A31H ' BRE 18 A37,974,0007C
(20194 : 31,475,0007C ) {2 73 8 P9 & £ 30 2
BEYERBFBPIREIEEE HEGIKITF T
BPIEMERR EAHBINERBSER-

202012 8318 » R E & 52,269,256,000
7t (20194 : 1,318,897,0007T ) I K L THE &

i%%ﬁﬁ%@EM%%M%@E???&%;?%FE@ﬁ&
Eﬁ °

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
15 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 15 EEEE (&)
(b) Investment properties (b) REWHE
Completed
investment
properties
B 58 B
REME
$’000
Fir
Valuation: fE1E:
At 1 January 2019 R2019%F1H1H 17,505,180
Exchange adjustments b &g & (341,074)
Additions e 689,246
Surplus on revaluation EHAR 12,720
Transfer from land and buildings to EATHREREYECD TKIREME
completed investment properties (Htat15(a))
(Note 15(a)) 1,698,955
Transfer from completed investment properties BEE TR EWEZE L RIEEY
to land and buildings (Note 15(a)) (Kiit15(a)) (546,871)
At 31 December 2019 H2019%F12 A31H 19,018,156
Exchange adjustments P 2 3 2 1,003,710
Additions EE 32,825
Write-off i (133,853)
Surplus on revaluation EHAHK (396,892)
Surplus on revaluation upon transfer EOTHREENEC TRIREY ERKD
from land and buildings to completed HEHAK
investment properties 21,639
Transfer from land and buildings to HEITHREEMEC TKIEEME
completed investment properties (Hi&15(a))
(Note 15(a)) 98,063
Transfer from completed investment properties EE DRI EMET L REEY
to land and buildings (Note 15(a)) (Htit15(a)) (821,740)
Transfer from completed investment properties EE TR IEEWET LMW EE (#:t24)
to other assets (Note 24) (29,799)
At 31 December 2020 72020412 8318 18,792,109
The investment properties of the Group were revalued at AEEMIEEYED NEB B B K2020F &
dates of transfer and as at 31 December 2020 and 2019 2019F 12 A1 B &£ 8 2 Bl = A 77 B AT 1
by independent firm of surveyors. A revaluation deficit of B » & #0396,892,000 T Hy & &5 18 (20194F :
$396,892,000 (2019: revaluation surplus of $12,720,000) has 12,720,000tV EfL A8 B AR AR R
been recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss A (FFEES(C) ) ©
(Note 5(c)).
As at 31 December 2020, investment properties of $70,414,000 2020612 H31H BRI 1B £70,414,0007T
(2019: $56,496,000) located in Macau have been pledged (20194 : 56,496,0007T ) iz 7 IR P #) 12 & ¥
in favour of AMCM to guarantee the technical reserves in XD RBOEPFMREE EE $E G TR
accordance with the Macau Insurance Ordinance. CREER ERERMEBSHER-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
15 FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 15 BIE&EE (&)
(b) Investment properties (Continued) (b) BREYFE(#)
Fair value measurement of investment properties BRE Y IR EFE #5247
The following table analyse the Group’s investment properties TEREHRBBUABREZSREN RN
carried at fair value by level of inputs to valuation techniques AREE (CERFERAMEERIFZEA)
used to measure fair value. BEE:
Fair value at Fair value at Significant Range of Correlation of
31 December 31 December unobservable unobservable unobservable
2020 2019 inputs inputs inputs to
Fair value #2020 #2019%  Valuation BARY TAEE fair value
hierarchy 12R318 125318  technique(s) BHs EDN ¢ FUBHEHNEYE
DAEEER ZANEE JRRERE HERS k-4 ZEE DREENEE
$'000 8000
Fr Fr
Completed commercial ~ Level 3 17,578,093 17,781,006  Income approach Yield 2.9% - 9% The higher the yield, the lower
property units =0 [ ON Ym® the fair value
BANEENEEN hEkRE ArEERE
Market unit rent $2 - $868 per The higher the rent, the higher
gy square meter the fair value
BTRR$2-9868 EeAE LAEERS
Completed residential Level 3 402,534 481,993  Income approach Yield 1.5% - 9% The higher the yield, the lower
property units =4 WA g the fair value
BEKAENEEN WaEdn ArEERE
Market unit rent $3 - $513 per The higher the rent, the higher
Blmsie square meter the fair value
BTFAR$3-$513 BeAE RAEERAR
Completed industrial Level 3 811,482 755,157 Income approach Yield 4.5% - 8% The higher the yield, the lower
property units =4 W% g the fair value
BENIEMEEN WaEdn ArEERE
Market unit rent $1-$118 per The higher the rent, the higher
Blmsis square meter the fair value
BYFAR$I-S118 BeAS AAEEAS
18,792,109 19,018,156
There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 during the Year. AEFEERN FZPIEEE A S -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 BE&EE (@)
(c) MEFAREE

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) Right-of-use assets

Furniture
Leasehold and fixtures Computer Motor
land Buildings HER  equipment vehicles Total
BELH EEREEN BEEE Elkk{E RE %
$000 $000 $000 $1000 $1000 $1000
S r r Fr Fr F
Cost: A
At 1 January 2019 201991 A1H
Adjustment in adoption of BRI EN AR
new accounting policy 3,570,063 2,630,742 2,085 1,820 832 6,205,542
Exchange adjustments ERFE (77,932) (48,069) (46) (1) (18) (126,066)
Additions g 1,888,330 1,155,027 475 3,641 299 3,047,772
Write-off i - (22,132) - - (18) (22,150)
At 31 December 2019 120195128318 5,380,461 3,715,568 2,514 5,460 1,095 9,105,098
Exchange adjustments ERFE 343,187 223,668 162 761 61 567,339
Additions g 488,860 976,043 1,625 137 1,658 1,468,323
Write-off i - (89,511) (31) (46) (144) (89,732)
At 31 December 2020 20206125318 6212508 4,825,768 4,270 6,312 2670 11051528
Accumulated depreciation: 2itiE:
At 1 January 2019 201991 A1A
Adjustment in adoption of ERMEHER 2 3%
new accounting policy 129,589 - - - - 129,589
Exchange adjustments EEFE (7,868) (15,934) ) - 8 (23,819)
Charge for the year EEHE 130558 1,070,853 48 ot 496 1,203,240
Reversal on write-off HEREE - 6,136) - - - (6,136)
Depreciation of leasehold land capitalised in &+t TEER L AER TR
construction-in-progress (Note 15(z)) (BriE15(2) 11,012 - - - - 11,012
At 31 December 2019 R2019%12A318 263291 1048783 473 911 48 1,313,886
Exchange adjustments ERFE 13,952 119,238 69 158 81 133,498
Charge for the year FEE 9,157 1,213,843 709 1,201 919 1,205,919
Reversal on write-off TR - (11,411) (15) (15) - (11,441)
Depreciation of leasehold land capitalised in E L HEERALERTRE
construction-in-progress (Note 15(a)) (BriZ15(2) 116,059 - - - - 116,059
At 31 December 2020 #2020512A31A 402,459 2,370,453 1,236 2,345 1,428 2,777,921
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2020 720205128318 5,810,049 2,455,315 3,034 3,967 1,242 8,273,607
At 31 December 2019 720195128318 5,117,170 2,666,785 2,041 4,549 667 7,791,212
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) Right-of-use assets (Continued)

15 BEEE (@)
(c) MEXAREE (4)

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLEE
2020 2019
$’000 $'000
Fr For
Expense relating to short-term lease and  BEHBEE R AT BT BRE
other lease with lease terms end AR 16 I A A
within 12 months of the date of TOEARNE SN HEEREN
initial application of HKFRS 16 s 161,173 364,369
Expense relating to lease of REHRENIIMRELEERE
low-value assets, excluding short-term ¥ H
leases of low-value assets 1,192 1,977
16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BB EE
(a) Goodwill (a) B2
$’000
For
Cost: RS
At 1 January 2019 R2019%F1H1H 1,087,271
Exchange adjustments PE & g & (2,087)
At 31 December 2019 R2019%F12 A31H 1,085,184
Exchange adjustments b 2 37 & 6,008
At 31 December 2020 7202012 H31H 1,091,192
Impairment loss: WA
At 1 January 2019 F2019%F1 A1H 355,974
Recognition of impairment loss (Note 6) HRIBEIBKL (H1i26) 11,018
Exchange adjustments T o 3 2 (918)
At 31 December 2019 2019912 A31H 366,074
Exchange adjustments [ 2§ & 2,753
At 31 December 2020 7R2020F12A31H 368,827
Net book value: BRTE FE
At 31 December 2020 7202012 A31H 722,365
At 31 December 2019 H2019%F12 A31H 719,110

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BENEBFEE (&)
(Continued)
(b) Intangible assets (b) BEEE
$'000
Fir

Cost: AR
At 1 January 2019 R2019%F1A1H 263,342
Exchange adjustments P& 2§ & (42)
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12A31H 263,300
Disposal L& (1,892)
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12A31H 261,408
Amortisation/Impairment: e RE
At 1 January 2019 20191 A1H 1,257
Charge for the year FEEH 96
Exchange adjustments P& 2 & (29)
At 31 December 2019 R2019%F12 A31H 1,324
Write off on disposal 18 B B (1,324)
At 31 December 2020 2020612 A31H -
Net book value: BRENEE
At 31 December 2020 R2020F12A31H 261,408
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12 831 H 261,976
The intangible assets mainly represent the trade name acquired | A E X E MR EN200845 Y A F 57 b i
in the acquisition of TPI in 2008, which is subject to annual BAZER WEETFENREBEAR B5R
impairment test. The relief-from-royalty approach is adopted ZARBEARNEFEFERE T EEE-
to determine the fair value of trade name. At the end of each RMERR AEBEREENAHILATE
reporting period, the management of the Group reassessed the Z R - R2020F12 A318 » SR e & 0 iR
assumptions of this approach. As at 31 December 2020, the BARFHBRAETORRRE LR L AFE X
valuation of the trade name is determined based on the future 14% (2019%F : 14% ) METF - A KB EE B
premiums estimated by TPl and discounted at 14% (2019: REARBHRZERBEERBREFRS R
14%). The trade name is considered by the management of the FRARBEERAFERFH AT
Group as having an indefinite useful life because it is expected BEEHAGHFEFHEEREBR

to contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely. The trade name will
not be amortised until its useful life is determined to be finite.

Particulars of the impairment testing are disclosed below. BEARZEFERT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BERELEE (©)
(Continued)
(c) Impairment tests on goodwill and intangible assets with (c) BERREFARNELEE ZRER
indefinite useful lives =
For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with T2 5 (BB 3 B - 20204F K 20194F 12 A 31
indefinite useful lives at 31 December 2020 and 2019 were AZRABRAECARANETLEER
allocated to cash generating units in the following operating UWTEENHDEERRESEES:
segments:
At 31 December 2020
M2020%F12A831H
Intangible
Goodwill assets Total
G5ES BYEE Fak]
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr
Life insurance ASRE 154,909 - 154,909
Property and casualty insurance i &R & 148,738 261,408 410,146
Other businesses Hin % 418,718 = 418,718
722,365 261,408 983,773
At 31 December 2019
#2019 12 A31H
Intangible
Goodwill assets Total
S BYEE BE
$'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr
Life insurance ANEREB 154,909 - 154,909
Property and casualty insurance 81 E Rk 148,738 261,408 410,146
Other businesses Hh 7% 415,463 - 415,463
719,110 261,408 980,518

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BEREFLEE (#)

(Continued)

(c) BEMRBEARMNETLEE ZRBER

(c) Impairment tests on goodwill and intangible assets with

indefinite useful lives (Continued)

The recoverable amount of the cash generating units containing
goodwill or intangible assets was determined based on the
value-in-use calculation. This calculation uses cash flow
projection which represents what management believes is the
best estimate of what the cash generating units are able to
achieve in their business life. The Directors determined the cash
flow projection based on past performance and its expectation
for market development.

In respect of life insurance business, the recoverable amount
was determined based on TPL'’s appraisal value, which consists
of the adjusted net worth plus the present value of inforce
business and the new business value after cost of capital.

In respect of property and casualty business, the recoverable
amount was determined by estimating and discounting the
future cash flows to its present value.

In respect of other businesses, the recoverable amount was
determined by income approach to convert the expected
periodic benefits of ownership into an indication of value,
estimating and discounting the future cash flows to its present
value. No impairment loss on goodwill was recognised during
the Year (2019: $11,018,000).

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
17 SUBSIDIARIES 17 B A E]
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (a) FEMBARN—KRER

The following list contains details of the Company’s principal TREFAERARRNESHBARNSRE
subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period, which in the HAMFSE ETRARENBAREE
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the FEAFTEEAIGEENFEERES
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the D oBRIES BRI BRIFTFAIRM R
Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise LER -EERAHAYEHMHER T
stated. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion SRR IR

of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under Note ZEWB AR AW FTRENTIE
1(e) and have been consolidated into the Group’s financial L AT ARE Sy AN S E 0]z pio s
statements. £Ro
Place of
incorporation Particulars of Group’s
and issued and effective
operation paid up capital interest Principal
Name of company M AL L EETRARZERET XAEEEM activities
NCIEE RS WFE BFRAGE TEEK
Taiping Life Insurance Company PRC RMB 75.10%  Life insurance business in
Limited (note (i) H ARE PRC
RFEASRBREBRRE (i) 10,030,000,000 REBZ ASRBED
Taiping General Insurance Company ~ PRC RMB 100% Property and casualty
Limited (notes (ii) & (iv)) H AR insurance business in
KEHERBERDR (5 () X (v) 6,170,000,000 PRC
R Bz B ERIR 2T
Taiping Pension Company Limited PRC RMB 100% Pension and Group Life
(note (i) H AR business in PRC
KFEZRBROERAR () 3,000,000,000 KRBz EER
ERRRER
Taiping Asset Management Company  PRC RMB 80% Asset management
Limited (note (i) H ARE business in PRC
KFPEEERBRDA (i) 1,000,000,000 RABBEERED
Taiping Reinsurance Company Limited Hong Kong $8,822,445,630 75% Reinsurance business in
(note 17(c)(ii)) e Hong Kong
KEBRRAERDA (Z17(c)i)) REBZ BRIRER
Taiping Reinsurance (China) Company PRC RMB 75% Reinsurance business in
Limited (note (i) H AR PRC
KFEERRE (RB)BRRA (&) 1,500,000,000 KBz BREREE
China Taiping Insurance (HK) Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Property and casualty
Company Limited (note (i) B8 TiE insurance in Hong Kong
FRAFRE (FE)ERAR $2,386,000,000 REBHERBES
(i#0)) Deferred

$200,000,000

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 B AR (&)
(@) FEMBATN—RER (F)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of
incorporation Particulars of Group’s
and issued and effective
operation paid up capital interest Principal
Name of company =L R L ERTRAERE AEEEN activities
NCIECE REEHE W FF1E R TEXEHK
China Taiping Life Insurance Hong Kong $4,700,000,000 100% Life insurance business in
(Hong Kong) Company Limited B8 Hong Kong
FEATASRE (BE)ERDF REBZ NERMER
China Taiping Insurance (Macau) Macau MOP 100% Property and casualty
Company Limited R B PY insurance in Macau
FEIRFRER CRPT) R BRAE 120,000,000 FORPY 2 B EE R IR 2 7%
China Taiping Life Insurance (Macau)  Macau MOP 100% Life insurance business in
Company Limited SR PY A Macau
R AT ASRRE CRF) B 100,000,000 REMZ ASRBER
BRAA
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Singapore SGD 100% Property and casualty and
PTE. Ltd. s EIMIEL life insurance in Singapore
FEAKFRE (Fns) BRA R 210,000,000 REIME 2 HERABRR
%
China Taiping Insurance (UK) United GBP 100% Property and casualty
Company Limited Kingdom W insurance in United Kingdom
FREIRFRER (RE) BRAE HE 78,000,000 REE 2 B ERRER
PT China Taiping Insurance Indonesia  Indonesia IDR 55% Property and casualty
PEAFREBRODEEREER AR e i insurance in Indonesia
100,000,000,000 REEZ M ERR %%
Taiping Senior Living Investments PRC RMB 75.10% Elderly care investment and
Co. Ltd. (note (i) H AR asset management
RIBRZEXREBRIDA (7)) 2,270,000,000 BZEXKREABREERER
Taiping Senior Living Management PRC RMB 75.10% Elderly care investment and
Co. Ltd. (note (i) H AR asset management
REBZEXERABRAR (i) 100,000,000 BEEFXREBREEER
Taiping Real Estate (Shanghai) PRC RMB 90.29% Property investment
Company Limited (note (ij)) e AR MEHRE
RFPEX(LB)BRRR (&) 980,000,000
Dragon Jade Industrial District PRC RMB 100% Property investment
Management (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ARE MERE
(note (i) 111,660,000

BEIXREE (RIDBRDA
(#£ (i)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 B AT (&)
(a) TEMBLTN—BRER (E)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of
incorporation Particulars of Group’s
and issued and effective
operation paid up capital interest Principal
Name of company =L R L ERTRAERE AEEEN activities
NCIECE RS E B S R TEER
Taiping Real Estate (Suzhou Industrial  PRC RMB 85.06% Property investment
Park) Co. Ltd. (note (ii)) H AR MERE
AFEEE (BNILER)ERAT 698,040,000
(&t (i)
Taiping Real Estate (Beijing) Co. Ltd.  PRC RMB 75.10% Property investment
(note (if)) B AR® MERE
KEFEZE (HER)BRIDA (i) 276,779,700
Taiping Real Estate (Nanning) Co. Ltd. PRC RMB 80.08% Property investment
(note (ii)) H AR MERE
REFBEE(BE)BRRIA (i) 376,000,000
TRARFEREXERAA PRC RMB 75.10% Property investment
(note (i) i AR MERE
ERKFELZEEXZBRDA (i) 2,200,000,000
Taiping Real Estate (Hangzhou) Co. PRC RMB 81.57% Property investment
Ltd. (note (if)) H AR® MEHRE
RFEE (M) BRAR (&) 1,750,000,000
Taiping Real Estate (Hainan) Co. Ltd.  PRC RMB 81.57% Property investment
(note (if)) H AR® MERE
RFEX(BB)BRRR (&) 1,200,000,000
Taiping Real Estate (Guangzhou) PRC RMB 81.42% Property investment
Co. Ltd. (note (ii)) i AR MERE
KEBEZE (BIM)BRRRA (i) 2,160,000,000
Taiping Real Estate (Jinan) Co. Ltd. PRC RMB 83.57% Property investment
(note (i) Hr AR MERE
REEZE(CBEB)BRAA (i) 650,000,000
Taiping & Sinopec Financial Leasing PRC RMB 37.55% Financial leasing
Co. Ltd. (note (ii)) H B ARE *RHEE
AFARLeRBEEEREEAA 5,000,000,000
(i (i)
Taiping Fund Management Company  PRC RMB 73.20% Management of
Limited (notes (i) & 17(c)(i)) H AR investment funds
ARFEREEERAA 400,000,000 business in PRC
(&) E17(c)i)) RHBEZERERER

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continuead) 17 B T (&)
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued) (a) FEMBARN—RER (&)
Place of
incorporation Particulars of Group’s
and issued and effective
operation paid up capital interest Principal
Name of company =L R L ERTRAERE AEEEN activities
NCIECE REEHE W FF1E R TEXEHK
Taiping Financial Holdings Company ~ Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited (note (ii}) e i KEER
KFeBERER AR (i) $567,338,915
Deferred
BT
$10,000,000
Taiping Securities (HK) Company Hong Kong $363,870,350 100% Securities broking services
Limited B B 5 R IR
REEH (BB)BRDA
Taiping Assets Management (HK) Hong Kong $212,000,000 100% Asset management
Company Limited B8 business in Hong Kong
REEEER (BB)ERAA REBZEBEEREK
Taiping Reinsurance Brokers Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Insurance broking
(note (i) BB il RigE
ATBREERERAR (7)) $4,000,000
Deferred
BT
$1,000,000
China Taiping Insurance Service Japan JPY 100% Insurance agency business
(Japan) Co., Ltd. H A H in Japan
FEAFRERE (BXR)BRAA 30,000,000 REARZRBREER
Tellon Development Limited Hong Kong $100,000,000 100% Investment holding and
EBERAR AR 55 Property investment
REZEREMERE
China Taiping Capital Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$1 100%  Provision of back to back
HBHERR Et financing arrangement
Be /BB RESHERERH
China Taiping Fortunes Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$1 100%  Provision of back to back
REERR =7 financing arrangement
BB/ Bk RESHERELH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e B HRRMEE g

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

—+=

(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

17 B AT (&)
(a) TEMBLTN—BRER (E)

i

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

(iv)

Holders of the non-voting deferred shares in TPRB and CTPI (HK)
are not entitled to share profits, receive notice of or attend or
vote at any general meeting of these companies. On the winding-
up of these companies, the holders of the non-voting deferred
shares are not entitled to the distribution of the net assets of these
companies for the first $100 billion; the balance of net assets,
if any, over the first $100 billion shall be distributed among the
holders of the ordinary shares and non-voting distributed shares
pari passu among themselves in proportion to their respective
shareholdings.

These companies are PRC limited companies.

Holders of the non-voting deferred shares in TPFH are entitled to
a fixed non-cumulative dividend at the rate of 5% per annum for
any financial year of TPFH in respect of which the net profits of
TPFH available for dividend exceed $10,000,000,000. The holders
of non-voting deferred shares are not allowed to participate in
the profits or assets of TPFH or to vote at meetings of TPFH. On
the winding-up of TPFH, the holders of the non-voting deferred
shares are entitled out of the surplus assets of TPFH to a return
of the capital paid up on these shares held by them respectively
after a total sum of $10,000,000,000 has been distributed in such
winding up in respect of each of the ordinary shares of TPFH.

In November 2020, the registered capital of TPl has been
increased by RMB1,100 million to RMB6,170 million, which was
contributed to capital by capitalisation of retained earnings.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other
subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. The principal
activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as follows:

Principal place

(i

(i7)
(i)

(iv)

RAFEBREMERAFESNERZER
TERHHHAEANERBEBESLEARNERN -
W ER 35 s A B T AR R E F R /B Al
HEBRRAFASCUEGLRE-EEL
NAERFE BREERECROOBFEA
4 1 4 35 ¥ A 7] B100,000,000,0007T #9
& FE${E 1B #100,000,000,0007T B9 &
EFEGE (NA)NREEBR R ERE
BEERNEBEEASENERE R G#E
IO

LRRMRREARAF -

a8
AFeENERERAEEROFAEAGR
Rz A A AR E S AR SRR E
10,000,000,0007T &) {F @] B BL F [Z 15 &
Fo%ETFEFRBERB -ZARMEIRERE
BRERNDHITAEAERESZARNGT
REEREATEH ERE-EZARER
BNEREREEROFAAGEELRRKR
fi& 57808 #& B 9 B B & 5110,000,000,000
Tk ESHEZARANESBEE (FACH
EENEEE

2020611 A - K F B B 69 5% it & A< 45 0
ARBIMELTEARBE1.7ETT - ZZHEH
BN ARG g E AR

R|EUHR  NRARBEEMHAREET
ERNMBAR -ZEMBRARZEEE
b

Number of subsidiaries
At 31 December

Principal activities of business MEBAREE
FTEER FTEKE WY M12A31H
2020 2019
Investment holding Hong Kong
wEZER EE 28 28
Macau
B P 1 1
PRC
G 2 2
United States
ES 1 1
32 32

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 B AT (&)
() TEMBLTN—BER (£)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Number of subsidiaries

Principal place At 31 December

Principal activities of business NGRS ¢=!
FTEXEK TERE W M12A31H
2020 2019
Insurance broker PRC
RER &L Bl 1 1
Insurance broker United Kingdom
R [ 2 2
Insurance broker United States
R == 1 1
Financial advisory services Hong Kong
T Rl A IR A HE 1 1
Financial leasing PRC
TREE H B 39 39
Inactive Hong Kong
N BE 13 13
Inactive PRC
RIR GilET 2 2
Nominee services Hong Kong
KB AIRTS B8 1 1
Medical services PRC
ERERS & 1 -
Money lending and property investment Hong Kong
BERNERE BE 2 2
Property investment Hong Kong
MERE HE 15 15
Property investment PRC
MERE h 2 1
Property management PRC
MEER R 2 3
Provision of back office service PRC
RHREEERE B 2 2
Provision of internal audit services PRC
RHERNBEZRS T 1 1
Provision of insurance claim survey services Hong Kong
RHEBRRERAE RS HE 1 1
Provision of management services PRC
for investment funds a3
REREESEERRY 2 2
Provision of property agency services Hong Kong
TR 5 I8 AR 75 e 1 1
Provision of trust services Hong Kong
REIEFER e 1 1
122 121

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-
controlling interests to the Group were disclosed in Note 17(b)

below.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17 B AT (&)
(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have (b) BEXRFEZERERZIZENB ATV
material non-controlling interests 15
The table below shows details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries TREFNEEAFEERE R 2 IE2EH B
of the Group that had material non-controlling interests: NEIMEEE
Proportion of
Place of ownership Profit allocated to
incorporation interests and voting non-controlling
and principal rights held by non- interests
place of business controlling interests 2WE Accumulated
Name of subsidiary FMALK FERRRER RS FERRRER non-controlling interests
KEAR AR FTERE Y EEEIHRREE s ZFERRRER
At 31 December
RW12A31H
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
$'000 $000 $°000 $000
Fr Fr Fr FT
Taiping Life Insurance PRC 24.90% 24.90% 3,704,243 3,233,592 18,221,940 13,556,215
Company Limited FE
AEABRBRERDA
Taiping & Sinopec Financial PRC 62.45% 62.45% 402,662 380,743 4,400,511 3,793,973
Leasing Co. Ltd. e
AFReBBEERREEAR
Taiping Reinsurance Company Limited Hong Kong 25.00% - (153,087) - 3,019,502 -
AFEREERRA Bk
Individually insignificant subsidiaries with non-controlling interests 323,654 399,172

BHEENERNMB AR ZFRRRRER

25,965,607 17,749,360

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 B (&)
(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have (b) BEXRFEZERERZIZENB ATV
material non-controlling interests (Continued) 15 (%)

BRAEE M ERREBRIFERBER
B MEEMBERENT - T 28
BERBE /D AN IFEA 2 S8

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
subsidiaries that had material non-controlling interests are
disclosed below. The summarised financial information below
represented amounts before intragroup eliminations.

AFABRBRERA T

Taiping Life Insurance Company Limited

At 31 December

M12831H
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Total assets BEE 868,188,361 669,115,341
Total liabilities “aE 794,461,355 614,144,801
Net assets FEE 73,727,006 54,970,540
Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLLEE
2020 2019
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Total premiums written BIRE 163,339,244 160,587,393
Total income W A 48 %8 202,540,476 185,194,975
Total expenses B R 187,673,540 172,202,406
Profit for the year R F E g A 14,866,936 12,992,569
Other comprehensive income for REFEMEPERE
the year 7,820,052 7,703,674
Total comprehensive income for AEE2EKERTE
the year 22,686,988 20,696,243
Total comprehensive income PR NG R (G AT E
allocated to non-controlling 2HW =B
interests 5,649,470 5,402,767
Dividends paid to non-controlling BEZZL T ESENL:o0li ¥,
interests 983,746 486,793
Net cash inflow from RELEEB 2 BERAFE
operating activities 114,624,959 92,801,908

KEREEB RS REFR

REMEXB RERAN
() F8E8

Net cash outflow used in
investing activities

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
financing activities

Net cash inflow/(outflow) WERACRd) F8E

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 B AT (#)

(b) E%ﬁtﬁﬂ IR 2 IR EMIE A RIIRE

AFAEIELHEEEREMLL A

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Taiping & Sinopec Financial Leasing Co. Limited

At 31 December

M12A31H
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr Fir
Total assets BEE 51,387,602 53,657,546
Total liabilities FR=r 43,182,231 46,469,560
Net assets FEE 8,205,371 7,187,986
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEE
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr Fir
Total income N X 2,913,395 3,095,438
Total expenses ERARE 2,268,621 2,485,761
Profit for the year VNG R 644,774 609,677
Other comprehensive income for AEEZHM P K E
the year 493,126 (158,532)
Total comprehensive income for AEE2EKERTE
the year 1,137,900 451,145
Total comprehensive income FEIERR AR R FEIE AN E
allocated to non-controlling >HR B
interests 666,797 297,269
Dividends paid to non-controlling EBER G ESENE)
interests 60,258 -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from REKEEBZRAERA
operating activities () F% 1,465,250 (2,877,946)
Net cash outflow used in REREBEBH 2 RE R HFRE
investing activities (845,690) (2,061,848)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from REMEEBZRERAS
financing activities (i) #% (127,585) 4,465,382
Net cash inflow/(outflow) BenA/ () FE8 491,975 (474,412)

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 B AR (&)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

(b) BEXRFZERER ZFZEWB LA
& (&)

Taiping Reinsurance Company Limited X FEREBRA A
At
31 December
2020
120205
12A31H
$°000
FT
Total assets WEE 55,709,140
Total liabilities HmEE 43,635,315
Net assets FEEE 12,073,825
Year ended
31 December
2020
HZ20205
12A31BILEE
$°000
Fr
Total income W A 42 %8 14,697,537
Total expenses EHEE 14,867,174
Loss for the year NEEEHIE (169,637)
Other comprehensive income for the year AEEHMERKE 257,857
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEEEKEBE 88,220

Total comprehensive income allocated to EERBEREEAFELARERE

non-controlling interests (153,142)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A 3F 2 A% B% B =2 1+ 09 AR &, -
Net cash outflow from operating activities REKEEF 2R FE (1,632,701)
Net cash outflow used in investing activites REXREEK 2B SR FEE (1,248,514)
Net cash inflow from financing activities RKEMEXEF 2 RS RAFE 3,299,193
Net cash inflow RERAFHE 417,978

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(c) Change in ownership in subsidiaries

(M

(i

During the Year, the Group acquired 8.5% additional
interest in TP Fund at a consideration of RMB40,000,000
(equivalent to $47,200,000), and the Group’s interest in TP
Fund increased to 91.5%, which is then accounted for as
an equity transaction. An amount of $13,515,000 (being
the proportionate share of the carrying amount of TP Fund)
has been transferred out of non-controlling interests. The
difference of $33,685,000 between the decrease in carrying
amount of the non-controlling interests and the cost of
additional interest acquired has been recognised in capital
reserve.

In addition, a non-controlling shareholder subscribed
approximately 25% of the enlarged share capital of
TPRe, a subsidiary of the Group in a consideration of
$3,041,346,000. After the completion of this transaction,
TPRe will be held by the Group approximately 75% and still
retains its control over TPRe, which is then accounted for
as an equity transaction. Details disclosure see Note 45.

18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES

(a) Interests in associates

17 B AT (&)
(c) FESHBATER 28

0

(i)

756 (B K P 2 68.5% H) RS E
o T EFENERIEINENS% A
R P EESER D RRRXHH
I\ 4R E A A RE40,000,0007T (BE
#47,200,0007T) - — £ A13,515,000
T (BEERKTFESHFEERDTE)
MEBEDCRIEERREERED
mIEIE AR AR R S AR E R D R A
B M 25 AR AR 2 [l Y 22 833,685,000
TTR B ANEEER -

&t&lv—fl#% % % R R B K BR

G AEBE BB RR BAEHNE
%éﬁﬂiﬁ@zs% RERND REA
3,041,346,0007C ° X B ek 1% » KFH
1RGN #975% AR EBEZH - D

f%ﬁ%ﬁﬂzﬁ% E’J# 1 42 o B Lt it
RIERERERD - FHREE R
45

18 REtE QN R REE AR HED

(a) REFE DT AER

At 31 December

M12A31H
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
For For
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRG  BRAR 13,126,394 11,319,474
Share of post-acquisition profits and &1 B8 A 1% 895 F &
other comprehensive income, Hib 2wz -
net of dividends received =B WAR B 2,140,155 2,539,313
15,266,549 13,858,787
B K AR BRIE AR B BR A &)

2020 £ 1R
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 18 RNEtE A RIREE NRINER (&)
VENTURES (continued)
(a) Interests in associates (Continued) (a) REFEQTINER (&)
Details of the Group’s principal associates at the end of the RGN - AEEERBEEARFBN
reporting period are as follows: T
Place of
incorporation/
operation Proportion of ownership Principal
Name of associates i interests held by the Group  activities
BENTERE KE B rEBEGEZADL TEEK
At 31 December
M12A831H
2020 2019
Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank PRC 4.78% 4.78% Banking
Co., Ltd. (Note) i RITEDB

LEENAERITERMNERAF (" £
BRET) (i)

Taiping Financial Services Co. Ltd. PRC 48% 48% E-commerce for insurance

ATEBRBERQE L EHRRR2ETHE

Note: it

The Group has significant influence over Shanghai Rural Commercial AEEBBE R MNESHIERAHTERSE

Bank Co., Ltd. through a group representative being a director of TE-ALGEERABRE AR UiEm A&

Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. As such, the interest in this Ho

associate is accounted for using the equity method.

Summarised financial information of principal BABE LGN EERHE

associates

1. Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. 1. EBEFHT
Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. is in the LBREETEAEETKERAAE
process of initial public offering, and the financial position AR E) B - E# E2020612H31H
as at 31 December 2020 and the financial performance H) B 75 AR I & E20209F12 4318 2
for the year ended 31 December 2020 are not available for FEMBRREEETRE-

disclosure purpose.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

AN
i

B MR EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 18 REEERNRREE RBINER (&)
VENTURES (continued)
(a) Interests in associates (Continued) (a) REEQRNER (&)
Summarised financial information of principal BEABELNGWYBEEREE (&)
associates (Continued)
2. Taiping Financial Services Co. Ltd. 2. XFeEREERLA]
At 31 December
M12A31H
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr Fir
Total assets BEE 1,419,895 1,416,851
Total liabilities FES=Ki 82,359 62,479
Net assets FEE 1,337,536 1,354,372
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLELEE
2020 2019
$’000 $'000
For Fir
Total income WA 4258 177,122 208,705
Net loss for the year REEFEE (125,081) (108,670)
Other comprehensive income REZHMEEKE
for the year 214,411 (49,716)
Total comprehensive income AEE2HEKRERTE
for the year 89,330 (158,386)
Dividend received from the associate Y HUEE 2 2 & i% & - -
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial LB ERNBREE AR E RS

information to the carrying amount of the interests in Taiping
Financial Services Co. Ltd. recognised in the consolidated
financial statements:

+ EEWE’JKEFLSEWEHEFE&E GIEA]

B2HEMT

PEAFRERERBRA

2020 $$& 257
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES (continued)

(a) Interests in associates (Continued)

Summarised financial information of principal
associates (Continued)

2. Taiping Financial Services Co. Ltd. (Continued)

18 REEE N

AINREERNTINERS (&)

JJ_I

(a) REFEDRNER (&)
BEABELATNHBEHNBE (&)

2. XF2BREBERNE] (&)

At 31 December

M12A31H
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Net assets of the associate BERNRFEE 1,337,536 1,354,372
Proportion of the Group’s shareholders’ 7~ 52 & 3% & B & A 7]
interests in the associate BmBa ot 48% 48%
Share of net assets of the associate  1HHEZ N FIHFEE 642,017 648,111
Remeasurement of retained interest R ABZ A EHTE
upon recognition of interests B IR
in the associate 842,719 791,656
Impairment loss recognised TR E (91,750) -
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEBERHEBE QA
interests in the associate /BRI E 1,392,986 1,439,767
Aggregate information of associates that are not BEEBTEANBEE LB Rt M BE

individually material

I

Year ended 31 December

HZE12A31B8LFE

2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr For
The Group’s share of net profit AE B EAEARNFE 55 A
for the year 95,382 47,093
The Group’s share of other AEBRMEAFEE
comprehensive income for the year Eh 2wl 326,146 (106,763)
The Group’s share of total AEBELEAFE
comprehensive income for the year THEWEEE 421,528 (59,670)

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 18 REZE R B REE R BNESR (&)
VENTURES (continued)

(b) Interests in joint ventures (b) REEQTMER

At 31 December

M12A31H
2020 2019
$’000 8’000
Fr T
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRG  BA 3,873,421 2.073,421
Share of post-acquisition profits and 15 B A 14 8% Fll &
other comprehensive income, Hib2mUzss -
net of dividends received A B WAL (612,041) 89,223
3,261,380 2,362,644
Details of the Group’s principal joint ventures at the end of the RBEPR AEEBEREZEQRFBN
reporting period are as follows: T
Place of
incorporation/
operation Proportion of ownership  Principal
Name of joint ventures a0V interests held by the Group activities
e INCIEE FE bl rEBELGERB DL FTEEK
At 31 December
M12A31H
2020 2019
Coldharbour Fund | L.P. Cayman Islands/ 80% 80% Investment holding
United States wE R
HERS E
Suzhou Taipingguofa Dinghong PRC 70% 70% Investment holding
Investment Partnership L.P. e wE R
(“Taipingguofa Dinghong
Investment”)
BMAFHESBEEDE
(BRA&WK)
(“RFEERBRE")
China Create Fund BVI/Hong Kong 80% 80% Property investment
REBHEBRHES MERE

BB

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R
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e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURES (continued)

(b) Interests in joint ventures (Continued) (b) REEQRMNER (&)

Summarised financial information of principal joint BARELAWUBENHE
ventures
1. Coldharbour Fund I L.P. 1. Coldharbour Fund | L.FR
At 31 December
M12831H
2020 2019
$’000 $’000
Fr For
Total assets BEE 408,413 552,678
Total liabilities wEE 1,382 613
Net assets FEE 407,031 552,065
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLELEE
2020 2019
$’000 $'000
Fr For
Total income WA 4258 14,069 104,341
Net profit/(loss) for the year AFEEFER (BE) (145,349) 79,524
Other comprehensive income REFZHMEEKE
for the year 1,182 5,774
Total comprehensive income AEE2EKRERTE
for the year (144,167) 85,298

Dividend received from WA ERFIRE
the joint venture - -

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 18 REE N B REE N RINER (2)
VENTURES (continued)
(b) Interests in joint ventures (Continued) (b) REEQRNER (&)
Summarised financial information of principal joint BASEL AN BERBE (&)

ventures (Continued)

Coldharbour Fund I L.P (#)

-

1. Coldharbour Fund | L.P. (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information Ll BER B EEANGE RS
to the carrying amount of the interests in Coldharbour Fund R 7R H) Coldharbour Fund | L.P. AR
I L.P. recognised in the consolidated financial statements: B2HRMAT:
At 31 December
MW12A31H
2020 2019
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Net assets of the joint venture BERNRFEE 407,031 552,065
Proportion of the Group’s shareholders’ ZANEEEiEH A & A A
interests in the joint venture EmAD 80% 80%
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEEFBEEE QA
interests in the joint venture /BRI B 325,625 441,652
2. Taipingguofa Dinghong Investment 2. XK FEIZFZBIKE
At 31 December
M12A31H
2020 2019
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Total assets REE 999,707 927,086
Total liabilities weE 1,643 -
Net assets FEE 998,064 927,086

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 18 REE N B REE N RINER (2)
VENTURES (continued)
(b) Interests in joint ventures (Continued) (b) REEQRMNER (&)
Summarised financial information of principal joint BASEL AN BERBE (&)

ventures (Continued)
2. Taipingguofa Dinghong Investment (Continued) 2. AXFEZFRBERE (&)

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BILFE

2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Total income WA 4258 42,122 45,234
Net profit for the year RE[E 5 m A 40,562 43,213
Other comprehensive income AEEHM2EKE
for the year 30,930 13,535
Total comprehensive income AEEEHEN=BRE
for the year 71,492 56,748
Dividend received from WE A& RFIRE
the joint venture - 30,998
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial TG ERNBEE AR ST BRE
information to the carrying amount of the interests in FEABHATEZEREBREREDEZ
Taipingguofa Dinghong Investment recognised in the HERMT

consolidated financial statements:

At 31 December

M2H831H

2020 2019

$°000 $’000

For For

Net assets of the joint venture EERNRFEE 998,064 927,086
Proportion of the Group’s shareholders’ ZAN&EEEHH A 4 A A

interests in the joint venture BEBEDL 70% 70%
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEERBEEZE AT

interests in the joint venture /BRI E 698,636 648,952
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
18 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 18 REEE N R REE ARINER (&)
VENTURES (continued)
(b) Interests in joint ventures (Continued) (b) REEQRNER (&)
Summarised financial information of principal joint BASEL AN BERBE (&)
ventures (Continued)
3. China Create Fund 3. China Create Fund
Due to different options and rights of unitholders, as set B B AEFER A Athak b 5l 0 B L
out in the unitholders agreement, throughout the term of EREFA AEHEBRAMES ST
the agreement, as at 31 December 2020 the investment EEEIEMAER] 520205128318 »
in China Create Fund is considered to be a joint venture China Create Fundfyi &8 A& &R
and continues to be measured based on the contractual Al WHRERRBREMETHE ARE
terms of unitholders agreement. The options and rights of FERAIGTE - BAEFXFEADGS
unitholders in the unitholders agreement include an offer to FrIHMEERERNAR B —IER
the Group to acquire all (or portion of) the other unitholder’s % ANEE ] R2020%F1 A2 #E 2 1
units from 2 January 2020 until the expiry of the unitholders HELR BEE2H(XHH)BHS—
agreement. BAEIRBARB 2MTE-
The net asset of the fund as at 31 December 2020 20205512 A31H - E & F & ELIE
amounted to approximately $0.9 billion (2019: $3.3 billion). 7T (20195 : 33{8 T ) - M E & B/
The fund invested in a property with a market value of BEALEMRITETRHENES
$9.3 billion (2019: $11.5 billion), funded by unitholders’ ZERKRE T MEBIETT (20194 :
contributions and bank borrowings. The share of profits M5ET)NEHE - ESBEURFAA
of the fund by the unitholders is based on the terms and EEFBERBEESEMIFTE ARE
conditions of the unitholders agreement of the fund. The B 16 TR AR 4 B TE 1Y) © L 22020412
share of losses of the fund by the Group for the year ended H31BILFE ARBEEZESH
31 December 2020 amounted to $2.1 billion (2019: share B8 A2118 7T (20196 : JE(RZESH
of profits of $1.2 billion). AMEA121BTT) °
Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not BEBTEANSE R Rl HE
individually material #
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILFE
2020 2019
$'000 $°000
Fr Fir
The Group’s share of net NEEEGEAFE T 5T
profit for the year 5,089 52,054
The Group’s share of other AEBEGERFE
comprehensive income for the year  Hfth & [ U 2% 27,034 4,638
The Group’s share of total AEEEEAFE
comprehensive income for the year % MY %5 42 58 32,123 56,692

FEAFREBIERERAR
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY

19 EBRBRARHRE

SECURITIES
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
20205 R20194F
12A31H 12A31H
$°000 $°000
FIT For
Debt securities (Note (i) BEXESH (i) 493,308,503 353,639,318
Equity securities (Note (i) A& A B 5 (At (i) 161,197,222 91,751,307
Investment funds (Note (iij) WEES (i) 37,013,277 40,672,674
Debt products (Note (iv)) EREEm (i (v) 130,167,756 118,301,023
821,686,758 604,364,322
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
20205 HR20194F
128311 12H831H
$°000 $°000
Fr For
Note (i) Debt securities () B E F
Held-to-maturity: BEZEIHAE:
— Listed in Hong Kong —EEELE™M 15,662,849 16,514,886
- Listed outside Hong Kong —EEBEAINDE ET 94,965,436 86,091,634
— Unlisted —3EEmM 257,201,051 164,535,359
367,829,336 267,141,879
Issued by: A TR 31T -
Government and central banks BT Ko rp RSB 7T 155,650,218 63,063,565
Banks and other financial institutions IRIT R E M S RS 121,703,957 119,330,992
Corporate entities hEEE 90,475,161 84,747,322
367,829,336 267,141,879
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY

SECURITIES (continued)

19 BERRAFRFRE (@)

At 31 December

At 31 December

2020 2019
M2020%F 20194
12H31H 12H31H
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Note (i) Debt Securities (Continued) ) EEES (&)
Available-for-sale: AR E:
- Listed in Hong Kong —EBBLEM 7,012,507 1,145,447
- Listed outside Hong Kong —HEBRBAINME ETH 32,768,540 24,132,670
- Unlisted —F LT 50,533,017 45,659,010
90,314,064 70,937,127
Issued by: A TR 31T
Government and central banks AT R AR iR 1T 16,725,533 13,497,136
Banks and other financial institutions RIT R E M & BRI TE 21,746,313 14,989,889
Corporate entities EEE 51,842,218 42,450,102
90,314,064 70,937,127
Held-for-trading: BEERZRE:
— Listed in Hong Kong —HEBAEL™ 1,167,779 663,364
- Listed outside Hong Kong — BB AR ET 8,459,815 4,030,899
— Unlisted — LT 25,452,787 10,708,108
35,080,381 15,402,371
Issued by: A TR 1T
Government and central banks BT B R AT 2,221,492 555,765
Banks and other financial institutions IRITREM S R ikE 20,460,817 7,667,852
Corporate entities TEELRE 12,398,072 7,178,754
35,080,381 15,402,371
Designated at fair value through EEARBERURKR
profit or loss: ARERE:
- Listed in Hong Kong —EAES LT 22,100 95,878
— Listed outside Hong Kong —HEBBAINME ETH 62,622 62,063
84,722 157,941
Issued by: B LA TR 1T
Corporate entities TEER 84,722 157,941
Total debt securities BEHER 493,308,503 353,639,318

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY 19 EBRRBRAFSIRE

SECURITIES (continued)

& (#)

A E 5 HESE S BIEE(E,337,423,000
7T (20194 : 4,706,287,0007T ) K B 1% & 5 #5
R—FERIH R EEFBHSRE-

The held-to-maturity debt securities include an amount of
$6,337,423,000 (2019: $4,706,287,000) which will mature within
one year. None of the securities are past due or impaired.

The fair value of the unlisted debt securities classified as held-to- FREZIHARAHEENIIFLTESZAN
maturity and available-for-sale were mainly determined by generally BENIEEREREITE fﬁﬁmuiﬁiZ’Am
accepted pricing models including discounted cash flow technique. EEBEXMET -

At 31 December

At 31 December

2020 2019
20205 H2019F
12831H 12AH31H
$’000 $'000
Fr For
Note (ii) Equity securities &7 (i) I K 7#
Available-for-sale: AHHE:
- Listed in Hong Kong —EHELE™ 43,698,893 14,375,460
— Listed outside Hong Kong —EBEABUAIMBE LT 67,170,236 42,521,655
- Unlisted, at fair value — LM -RAAEE 31,460,737 23,502,987
- Unlisted, at cost (note) —JE TR (i) 546 547
142,330,412 80,400,649
Held-for-trading: REERSAE:
— Listed in Hong Kong —EBBELE™M 655,869 464,611
— Listed outside Hong Kong —EBEBENUIIE ETH 18,210,941 9,769,763
18,866,810 10,234,374
Designated at fair value through EEABBERURK
profit or loss: DAREE:
- Unlisted —3E LM - 1,116,284
Total equity securities RAE SR 161,197,222 91,751,307

Note:

The unlisted equity securities are issued by private entities incorporated
in Macau and Indonesia. In connection with the unlisted equity securities
measured at cost at the end of the reporting period, the management
considers that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report
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e IEHRRME (&)
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19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY

SECURITIES (continued)

At 31 December

19 BERRAFRFRE (@)

At 31 December

2020 2019
M2020%F 20194
12H31H 12H31H
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Note (iii) Investment funds i) REE %
Available-for-sale: AR E:
- Listed in Hong Kong —HERAEL™ 1,455,359 1,458,016
— Listed outside Hong Kong —EBBUIMNDE LT 8,196 30,518
— Unlisted, at fair value —FLEWM EHAREE 25,452,702 27,972,017
26,916,257 29,460,551
Held-for-trading: BREERXZRE:
- Listed outside Hong Kong —EBBE AR ETH 1,484,645 1,879,237
— Unlisted —JELE™m 3,134,090 2,047,049
4,618,735 3,926,286
Designated at fair value through EEABBERIURMR
profit or loss: DNREE:
— Unlisted —3E kT 121,112 -
Loans and receivables: ERREWRIE:
- Unlisted —JF LW 5,357,173 7,285,837
Total investment funds REEGHEE 37,013,277 40,672,674

All investment funds invested by the Group were the open-ended or
close-ended investment funds with underlying assets of equity, bond

or composite funds.

AEERENRERES BFAMGRBRAAERE
A2 ERHEERRERE BEFuHsie-

At 31 December

At 31 December

2020 2019
A20205 HR20194F
12A31H 12A31H
$°000 $°000
For For
Note (iv) Debt products Hiv) ERED
Loans and receivables: BRREWFE:
— Unlisted —3k kT 130,167,756 118,301,023

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY 19 ERRBREARSRE (&)

SECURITIES (continued)
Note (iv) Debt products (Continued)

The debt products include debt investments and relevant financial
products on infrastructure and property development projects in
the PRC and other financial products such as trust schemes and
bank financial products, managed by affiliated or unaffiliated asset
managers. The debt products will mature from 2021 to 2032 (2019:
2020 to 2032) and bear interest ranging from 1% to 12% (2019: 2%
to 12%) per annum. As at 31 December 2020, the majority of debt
products held by the Group had PRC credit ratings of AA or above.
The fair value of the debt products is determined with reference to
the estimated cash flows discounted using current market interest
rates as at the end of the reporting period.

The Group has determined that the above interests in debt products
are investments in unconsolidated structured entities. As at 31
December 2020, the Group’s funding provided and maximum
exposure to these unconsolidated structured entities equals the
carrying values of the debt products. The size of these debt products
amounted to $468 billion as at 31 December 2020 (2019: $433
billion).

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

div)EREmRD (&)

BREE B IR B R 22 R e A = 3 E Y
EEMEECRERRECERER WET
AEIRRITEVERS ABBEEREE
BB NA)ER - BERE MG MR20214F £2032F
(20194 : 20204 20324 ) B 83 EF R &
1% F12% (20194 : 2% F12% ) » 1320204
12A318 - AEEHE 2 T EEHERNEN
EATREAMBIN L -BERERZAREE
TI2ERBERRIZBAMSANRZTER S
MEDWTMEE

AEBEER L MEEEROESAIRENKRE
BRI AL B L - FA2020F12 A31 B » AN EE ¥t
RAEHHERBLERRENESRTARRS
HRENEEEMNREBE ZSEEERR
202012 431 H #) 15 12 54,68018 7T (20194 :
4,330f87T) °

MERB BT

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019
A20205F H2019F
12831H 12H31H
$’000 $'000
FT For
Held-to-maturity BEZEIHE
— Current —EH 6,337,423 4,706,287
— Non-current —JEE HA 361,491,913 262,435,592
Available-for-sale AHHE
— Current —& 8 170,149,654 95,901,833
— Non-current —JEE H 89,411,079 84,896,494
Held-for-trading BEEXZ AR
— Current — 2 58,565,926 29,563,031
Designated at fair value through EEABBESUARBR
profit or loss AREE
— Current — & H 205,834 1,190,305
— Non-current — & Hf - 83,920
Loans and receivables ERREWRFE
- Current — &5 28,067,380 15,367,611
- Non-current —3EH 107,457,549 110,219,249
821,686,758 604,364,322
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )

19 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT AND EQUITY 19 BERRAFRFRE (@)
SECURITIES (continued)
As at 31 December 2020, investments in debt and equity securities 72020512 H31H * BR A 8 /944,593,000
with total carrying amounts of $944,593,000 (2019: $682,610,000) (20194 : 682,610,0007T ) #) & 745 & AR 7R 78 25 4%
have been pledged in favour of AMCM to guarantee the technical A EREBRPIRIRIEEE BIEGIE IR TR S
reserves in accordance with the Macau Insurance Ordinance. MEER ERERMERSMNER-
As at 31 December 2020, investments in debt and equity securities 202012 A31H - Bk E & /9,768,0007T
with total carrying amounts of $9,768,000 (2019: $9,864,000) have (20194 : 9,864,0007T ) K &7 K IR AR E 7 18 &
been set aside as guarantee fund, pursuant to Regulation of the EREEEEAEAMBE N BBEEHRE B
Minister of Finance of the Republic of Indonesia. BRREES-

20 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) GROUP 20 UYL (FEfY) EER A BRFIE
COMPANIES
(a) Due from group companies (a) EREERQTFKIE

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019
R2020%F 20194
12A31H 12H31H
$°000 $’000
Fr Fir
Amount due from the ultimate P ST B 42 4 AR
holding company NGIE = 7,442 6,992
Amount due from the immediate JiE U BB 1 %
holding company NGB ] 7,357 7,136
Amounts due from fellow JE UK [R] X B 8
subsidiaries NGIE ¢ 12,399 546
27,198 14,674
Loan to a fellow subsidiary EXTREKBRA 2,010,092 2,010,092
2,037,290 2,024,766
Amounts due from group companies are unsecured, interest FEREBRNARGIEL AEER 281
free and repayable on demand. BAREREEE-
The loan to a fellow subsidiary included $2,000,000,000, which R2020%F M2019F12A31H ERFRE X
is unsecured, repayable within five years and carrying interest at B /8 A &) 82 752,000,000,0007T * A 4K 15 -
fixed interest rates ranging from 5.20% to 5.30% per annum as R AF REE R FFE R EE ) E520%
at 31 December 2020 and 2019. £5.30% °

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
20 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) GROUP 20 FEUR (FER) EEAR A TIFIE (&)
COMPANIES (continued)
(b) Due to group companies (b) EREERQTFIE
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
420205 R2019%F
12H31H 12H31H
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Amount due to the ultimate JE S B AR PR R
holding company UNEIE/ QL] 6,858 5,621
Amount due to the immediate JENE B IR
holding company NAEFRIE 13,212 11,984
20,070 17,605
The amounts due to group companies are unsecured, interest ENEBRNARFKIEL AEER 281
free and repayable on demand. AREREFEE-
21 INSURANCE DEBTORS 21 R FRBER
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
20204 20194
12H31H 12H31H
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Amounts due from insurance customers JEW IR T F KB 16,155,336 13,640,449
Less: allowance for impaired debts R ERREE (227,837) (210,957)
15,927,499 13,429,492
Deposits retained by cedants PRARBOIRE 1,702,409 1,471,817
17,629,908 14,901,309
As at 31 December 2020, the amounts of insurance debtors included 202012 A31H (R B F U AR KB 18 —
$14,133,877,000 (2019: $13,406,535,000), which is expected to be £14,133,877,0007T (20194 : 13,406,535,000
recovered within one year. JC) 2 5IE  FERRE — F AR AR E -

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

21 {RpaE FEWEBRTR (#)
(a) BRERDHT

21 INSURANCE DEBTORS (continued)

(a) Ageing analysis

The following is an ageing analysis of the amounts due from
insurance customers:

FEM IR B P AR IARRER AT T

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019
420205 20194
12A31H 12A31H
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Neither past due nor impaired R MR R E
— Uninvoiced —KFAAHE 5,297,938 2,861,020
- Current —38 B 2|8 8,376,728 8,336,142
Past due but not impaired Ba i EERE
- Less than 3 months —DPR=1EA 1,412,484 783,162
— More than 3 months but —BE="AE
less than 12 months L+ —1@A 480,747 957,663
— More than 12 months BB+ =—@EA 359,602 491,505
Past due and impaired BEiRERE 227,837 210,957
16,155,336 13,640,449

Amounts due from insurance customers that were neither past
due nor impaired relate to a wide range of customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Amounts due from insurance customers that were past due but
not impaired relate to a number of independent policyholders
and reinsurers that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

As at 31 December 2020, the amount of impaired debts is
$227,837,000 (2019: $210,957,000). Various actions have
been taken to recover the debts, but these debts have not been
recovered and hence impairment is provided.

e ORI & P 2 R B N RR (B 2 SRR T
HET W BN LR —RIEFER-

BB ERE 2 BRRREPRIATHE
L2 MRS BRI RIFLENERER
BEARBREREA R RRBELR &8
ERE dARNEREERTEEAES A%
SESKIDER AT 228U E - At BAR
B RS R DR (B B e - NSRBI %
SR AEMEIRR-

M2020F12A831H  REGBHK A
227,837,0007T (20194 : 210,957,0007% ) °
BRAEHRBEBESENTEREEY 8
RELER AW EH s R E -

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
21 INSURANCE DEBTORS (continued) 21 {RBaE FREWBRTR (&)
(b) Movement in the allowance for impaired debts (b) RERREFEEE
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
Fr For
At 1 January M1A1H 210,957 141,675
Recognition of impairment loss R A 54,685 74,894
Uncollectible amounts written off B A B 5 (47,065) (2,909)
Exchange difference bE 5 =58 9,260 (2,703)
At 31 December W12A31H 227,837 210,957
22 REINSURERS’ SHARE OF INSURANCE 22 DR A BB RIEE N EE
CONTRACT PROVISIONS
The reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions represents DIRAFIEIERBRE L EBNTE  REBRR
the reinsurers’ share of life insurance contract liabilities, unearned REIRAASRB VERR BREMEZ
premium provisions and provision for outstanding claims arising from MEBRBREFEENERENAR KRIH
the life insurance, property and casualty insurance, reinsurance and BEREHES RARREREBRNMDEE

pension and group life insurance businesses.

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019
20204 R20194F
12831H 12A31H
$°000 $’000
For For
Life insurance contract liabilities SEReaasE
(Note 27) (H1at27) 2,961,477 2,912,088
Unearned premium provisions RIHMEAEED
(Note 28) (H17E28) 4,310,997 3,689,590
Provision for outstanding claims RIOREERER
(Note 29) (B :#29) 7,067,585 5,733,209
14,340,059 12,334,887
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
23 FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES 23 EEmiEE
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
120205 R20194F
12A31H 12H31H
$’000 $’000
Fr Fir
Finance lease receivables FEW e mEE 48,865,915 52,602,383
Less: unearned finance income B ARBIEBE K= (4,175,880) (4,980,251)
44,690,035 47,622,132
Less: Provision for impairment losses B ORE R (2,223,558) (1,627,315)
42,466,477 45,994,817
As at 31 December 2020, finance lease receivables include the M2020F12A31H BN EMEERNBE S AE
amounts of $8,250,840,000 (2019: $4,019,165,000) that were 8,250,840,0007T (20194F : 4,019,165,0007T ) &9
pledged to financial institutions as collateral in connection with HECHER T ERMBERRITEETHNE
banking facilities arrangements. o
The following table sets out a maturity analysis of finance lease TREARKSRBEENDBON REER
receivables, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be HEHEBREIARFTRBAERNK:

received after the reporting date.

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019

720205 20194

12H31H 12H31H

$’000 $’000

Fr Fir

Less than 1 year DR —F 18,267,267 16,909,391

1 to 2 years —E2_4F 12,384,662 13,558,223

2 to 3 years —E2=F 7,804,586 9,241,360

3 to 4 years —ENF 4,730,022 5,580,718

4 to 5 years MERF 2,550,921 3,389,098

More than 5 years ZREF 3,128,457 3,923,593
Total undiscounted finance lease AFrREREMEEER

receivables 48,865,915 52,602,383

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

24 OTHER ASSETS

24 HfhEE

At 31 December

At 31 December

2020 2019
120205 20194
12A31H 12H31H
$°000 $’000
FIT Fr
Other debtors and deposits H fh U IR R IR @ 20,459,365 18,167,951
Interest receivables from interest- HHNEERMEE 2 ERFE
bearing financial assets 10,694,160 8,851,980
Value-added tax prepaid AT B E R 1,202,071 1,316,780
Pension management fees receivable EUWEESEER 976,344 528,292
Guarantee deposits paid FHRES 800,921 617,229
Receivables from payment service A & R P RE MR
providers 753,554 528,085
Tax recoverables FENTCEMSHEEMBRE 751,693 30,524
Deposits for the purchase of property B AMEZES 700,078 390,512
Securities settlement fund BHBER 462,029 436,607
Prepayments SRR 427,658 837,668
Inventories (note 15(a)) (note (i) FE (Wit15@)) (i) 319,056 324,630
Rental and utility deposits ek HEERS 252,568 268,238
Receivables from operating lease LA ERS EUGK
(note (i) (7)) 178,351 147,643
Tax certificate paid to Hong Kong IR TFTEBHREBRNRFEH S
Inland Revenue Department 162,199 162,199
Assets classified as held-for-sale DEABBIENEZEAE
(Note 15(b)) (K17 15(b)) 29,799 -
Prepayment for a capital investment TEfHE & 3K - 2,128,983
Others Hih 2,748,884 1,598,581
Loans and advances BN 74,653,939 60,311,756
95,113,304 78,479,707
Less: allowance for impaired debts R E IR R E S (604,168) (276,297)
94,509,136 78,203,410
Notes: B
() The Group’s inventories comprise raw materials, product in progress, ) AEENEFEXZEEERMH E2ER BAH

MEEARFRBEMEAN L WEREHE
ARERABERBEONE-

other supplemental materials and lands purchased that have been set
to be used to build properties for sale by a subsidiary.

(i)  W2020F12A31H KAHEHSEWRAE
& /5 #065,228,0007T (20194 : 63,176,0007T )
WAEBERTFTSRBBIERRITRERZHED
Y

(i) As at 31 December 2020, receivables from operating lease include the
amounts of $65,228,000 (2019: $63,176,000) that were pledged to
financial institutions as collateral in connection with banking facilities
arrangements.
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
24 OTHER ASSETS (Continued) 24 HihEE (2)
(a) Movement in the allowance for impaired debts: (a) RERREESE:
2020 2019
$’000 $’000
Fr Fir
At 1 January ®1A1H 276,297 79,995
Impairment losses recognised BRI EEIE 304,837 200,580
Impairment losses written off B8 R B & 18 (935) (271)
Exchange difference MEH =R 23,969 (4,007)
At 31 December ®12A31H 604,168 276,297
As at 31 December 2020, the amount of impaired debts is MN2020F12A31H  BREER A
$604,168,000 (2019: $276,297,000). 604,168,0007T (20194F : 276,297,0007T) °
(b) Loans and advances are repayable with the following (b) ERREBRMERBNT
terms:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019 Interest
R20205F 20194 rate
12A31H 128318 M=
$’000 $'000
Fr Fir
Secured loans: BEEMEBER:
— to policyholders —BTREFEA 74,652,908 60,311,756 4.5% - 8.0%
— to third parties —BFE=H 1,031 - 2.98%
74,653,939 60,311,756

25 PLEDGED AND RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS 25 EE# KR ZRFIRITER

As at 31 December 2020, the deposits at banks of $642,738,000
(2019: $447,170,000) are pledged to banks to secure letters of
credit issued by the bank on behalf of the Group, to secure the issue
of bank acceptance bills and to provide security in connection with a
reinsurance arrangement.

As at 31 December 2020, the deposits at banks of $436,637,000
(2019: $299,328,000) are restricted from use and set aside as risk
reserves, pursuant to the relevant PRC regulations.

In accordance with relevant regulations, a subsidiary which engages
in financial leasing business is required to place reserve deposits with
the People’s Bank of China. As at 31 December 2020, the reserve
deposits with the amount of $152,588,000 (2019: $226,165,000) are
calculated at 6% (2019: 6%) of total deposits received. The reserve
deposits are not available for use by the Group in its day to day
operations.

All the pledged and restricted bank deposits are expected to be
settled within one year.

M2020F12A31H BT HFERD AH
642,738,0007T (20194 : 447,170,000t ) & & ##
FIRITIERIRITREBAEE B TR HIRERE -
ERLERITAHEZRES ULKABBRR
LZHEEE R

MR2020F12A31B RITHFEXRF ALK
436,637,0007T (20194F : 299,328,0007T ) & R
FA RETHEEHEATRARKREES

AEBENRECHMBEEEBHTARIERERF
HARBITHGEREES - R2020F12 431
B 7 3CEE S H51152,588,0007T (20194 ¢
226,165,0007T) * H &7 Ll A B WEIF R 48
REHI6% (20199F : 6% ) o A = B M 17 AL R R
TEFEES TRERARBEEE-

gﬁﬂ’\] BEEARZRERITFRESE—FNA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BT IR)
26 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26 HERBEEEY
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
120205 R20194F
12A31H 12H31H
$’000 $°000
FIT Fr
Deposits with banks and other REHELR=EANRTR
financial institutions with original Hib o kTR
maturity less than three months 3,592,751 5,034,115
Cash at bank and on hand BITREFRS 27,713,639 22,783,541
31,306,390 27,817,656
27 LIFE INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES 27 ElENAaE
2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRR Net Gross BRR Net
g DARE ek ag RANE HE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000 8000 $000
fr fr i FI FI FI
Balance as at 1 January M A1B & & 534,557,125 (2,912,088) 531,645,037 438,102,249 (3,415,630) 429,686,619
Premiums written during the year FRERRE 168,658,487  (2,132,704) 166,525,783 161,961,177  (1,461,693) 160,409,484
Benefits paid and others BESHRER (36,271,865 2,163,000 (34,108,775  (49,465838) 1945370  (47,520,468)
Exchange difference ERLRE 39,841,633 (79,775) 39,761,858 (11,040,463 19,865  (11,020,598)
Balance as at 31 December M2A31B &R 706,785,380 (2,961,477) 703,823,903 534,557,125 (2,912,088) 531,645,037

Material judgement is required in determining insurance contract
liabilities and in choosing discount rates/investment return, mortality,
morbidity, lapse rates, policy dividend, and expenses assumptions
relating to long term life insurance contracts. Such assumptions
should be determined based on current information available at the
end of the reporting period.

By reference to the current information available and past
experiences, the Group has updated the valuation assumptions,
including the discount rate assumptions as at 31 December 2020
using a combination of base yield curves and corresponding
spreads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BT HR)

27 LIFE INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES 27 SlEaNaE &)
(Continued)
Key assumptions used in estimating the life insurance TEERENBBERMNEER/RE

contract liabilities of TPL

The insurance contract provisions have been established based AKFEASHSREVEBEDIENATEZRR
upon the following key assumptions: e :
e Spot discount rates which vary by the type of contract ranged o BNERITIR KBS K IEEE1E2.84% £4.65%
from 2.84% to 4.65% (2019: 3.22% to 4.65%); (2019%F : 3.22% £4.65% ) I EE N B) :
e Mortality/morbidity rates based on the China Life Insurance o RUERPREBBPFEASREBELR
Mortality Table (2010-2013) and China Life Insurance Experience A an 5k (2010-2013) AR IR (P ELA H 1R
Critical lliness Table (2006-2010); and B ¥ B ARSI EERR (2006-2010) )
RERSE R
e Lapse rates based on pricing assumptions, with reference to o RRXMFEUTEBRAER 2=
management’s expectation upon assessment of the actual BERERIESEEEHEARRNTELR-
experience.
Sensitivities of changes in key assumptions: FTEBRREBHHBE
Change in Impact on profit
Assumptions assumptions after tax and total equity
B EEREEL HBRBERIRAEENTE
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20204 M20194F
12A31H 12H31H
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Discount rate IR E +0.25% 16,054,333 12,638,074
Discount rate I8 & -0.25% (17,463,999) (13,726,747)
Mortality rate I Amp:S +10% (8,614,905) (6,818,831)
Mortality rate TR -10% 8,948,524 7,011,559
Lapse rate RIRE +10% 5,096,829 4,317,255
Lapse rate RIRE -10% (5,488,973) (4,665,768)

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

28 UNEARNED PREMIUM PROVISIONS

28

At 31 December 2020
#2020%12531H
Reinsurers’
share

Gross BRR
ok NARE
$°000 $°000
Fr fr

REETEES
At 31 December 2019
1R2019%12A318

Reinsurers’

share
Net Gross BRE Net
R ek AANE et
$'000 $000 $000 $000
Fr T F F

Life insurance (note (j)) AERR ()

PRC property and casualty insurance B RBIERE (i)
(note (ij)

Overseas property and casualty SEONERR (i)
insurance (note (i)

Reinsurance (note (iv)) BRR (#(y)

Pension and group life fnote (1)) EERBERR (H1)

Notes:

4730434 (1,652,521)
12,582,925  (1,179,054)
2,100,553 (997,191)

2,731,699 (315,344)
1,912,040 (166,887)

3,077,913 4,039,479 (1,624,280) 2,415,199

11,403,871 10,422,704 (901,838) 9,520,866
1,103,362 1,814,764 (793,686) 1,021,078
2,416,355 2,398,469 (225,879) 2,172,590
1,745,153 1,310,765 (143,907) 1,166,858

24,057,651 (4,310,997)

19,746,654 19,986,181 (3,689,590) 16,296,591

(i) Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the life

insurance business:

3}1—:
() ABRBEBOARINAEEERSE N

2020 2019

Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’

share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
aE DARE B8 28 RAARE #E
$'000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January SREEE 4,039,479 (1,624,280) 2,415,199 2,843,173 (1,431,908) 1,411,265
Premiums written during the year ERARRE 13,239,189 (3,626,348) 9,612,841 12,187,212 (3,419,778) 8,767,434
Premiums earned during the year FREHRNRE (12,831,963) 3,698,647 (9,133,316) (10,905,043) 3,191,840 (7,713,208)
Exchange difference ERZE 283,729 (100,540) 183,189 (85,863) 35,566 (50,297)
Balance as at 31 December R12A31E 8% 4,730,434 (1,652,521) 3,077,913 4,039,479 (1,624,280) 2,415,199
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

—+=

e B HRRMEE g

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

28 UNEARNED PREMIUM PROVISIONS (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

28 REHETEES &)

i (#)

(i) Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the PRC (i) MAVERBEBORINBETEEE LS
property and casualty insurance business: e
2020 2019

Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’

share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRE Net
X AARE #8 28 AARE 8
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
fr fr fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January ME1B&R 10,422,704 (901,838) 9,520,866 9,213,447 (1,321,882) 7,891,565
Premiums written during the year ERNERRE 31,949,761 (4,978,221) 26,971,540 30,870,513 (3,802,327) 27,068,186
Premiums earned during the year ERDHDRE (30,542,533) 4784938 (25,757,595  (29,433,280) 4,195,731 (25,237,549)
Exchange difference EHZEE 752,993 (83,933) 669,060 (227,976) 26,640 (201,336)
Balance as at 31 December M2A31HER 12,582,925 (1,179,054) 11,403,871 10,422,704 (901,838) 9,520,866

(i) Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the (i) BIHMERBREGORINAEXTERGEZ LD
overseas property and casualty insurance business: e
2020 2019

Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’

share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
B AARE #E8 k] REARE 38
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
fr Fr 123 Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January ME1B &R 1,814,764 (793,686) 1,021,078 1,823,665 (776,091) 1,047,574
Premiums written during the year ENERRE 7,238,049 (2,408,019) 4,830,030 6,788,569 (2,174,153) 4,614,416
Premiums earned during the year ERBRDRE (7,012,518) 2,258,057 (4,754,461) (6,813,932) 2,169,205 (4,644,727)
Exchange difference ERZH 60,258 (53,543) 6,715 16,462 (12,647) 3,815
Balance as at 31 December W2A31AER 2,100,553 (997,191) 1,103,362 1,814,764 (793,686) 1,021,078

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e BEmRNEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

28 UNEARNED PREMIUM PROVISIONS (continued) 28 REIEEEES (#)

Notes: (Continued) it (&)
(iv) Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for the (iv) BREEBOHRINBETEESZ (DT
reinsurance business:
2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRE Net
ok DEARE B8 ek RERHE 38
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
z z ¥z Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January ME1B&R 2,398,469 (225,879) 2,172,590 2,144,996 (226,080 1,918,916
Premiums written during the year ERNERRE 10,287,466 (1,847,811) 8,439,655 9,773,649 (1,486,343) 8,287,306
Premiums eamned during the year  ENEHEEE (10,041,037) 1,756,511 (8,284,526)  (9,495,055) 1,482,583 (8,012,472)
Exchange difference EHZEE 86,801 1,835 88,636 (25,121) 3,961 (21,160
Balance as at 31 December R12A31R &% 2,731,699 (315,344) 2,416,355 2,398,469 (225,879) 2,172,590
(v)  Analysis of movement in the unearned premium provisions for pension v) BELREBRBEFORIPETEESEL
and group life business: baki
2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
k| DARE 38 et RERHE RE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
fr fr 123 S S Y2
Balance as at 1 January ME1B &R 1,310,765 (143,907) 1,166,858 909,936 (174,951) 734,985
Premiums written during the year FRFERRE 4,406,912 (543,705) 3,863,207 3,383,743 (515,777) 2,867,966
Premiums earned during the year FREHRNEE (3,918,594) 532,479 (3,386,115) (2,955,095) 542,970 (2,412,125)
Exchange difference EHZE 112,957 (11,754) 101,203 (27,819) 3,851 (23,968)
Balance as at 31 December W2A31AER 1,912,040 (166,887) 1,745,153 1,310,765 (143,907) 1,166,858
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
29 PROVISION FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS 29 RIREBREE
At 31 December 2020 At 31 December 2019
#2020%12531H 1R2019%12A318
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRR Net Gross BRR Net
fam DARE 38 B ARANE *E
$000 $000 $'000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Life insurance AERB 1,366,724 (629,722) 737,002 1,342,246 (486,816) 855,430
PRC property and casualty BRBERR (H() 7,908,941
insurance (note (j) (1,524,522) 6384419 6180661 (1015915 5,164,746
Overseas property and casualty BNRERR (i) 6,656,333
insurance (note (i) (2,906,183) 3,750,150  6062,892 (2434174 3,628,718
Reinsurance (note (i) BRE (i) 8,564,751 (1,813,456) 6,751,295 7,666,597 (1,625,032 6,041,565
Pension and group life (note (iv)) EERBERR (Hiy) 969,973 (193,702) 776,271 815,727 (171,272) 644,455
25,466,722 (7,067,585) 18,399,137 22,068,123 (5,733,209) 16,334,914
Notes: it
() Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the () EATERBEBNRAEIEGE LD

PRC property and casualty insurance business:

2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
#E NAHE e ke REARE FR
§'000 §'000 §'000 $000 $000 $'000
fz fr r fr fr fr
Balance as at 1 January M AR 2 &8 6,180,661 (1,015,915) 5,164,746 6,679,345 (1,498,101) 5,181,244
Claims paid during the year ERDRER (15,182,788) 1,791,635 (13,391,153)  (13,858,374) 1,921,472 (11,936,902)
Claims incurred/provision FRRE /RIS ()
during the year (note) 16,338,202 (2,188,251) 14,149,951 13,631,504 (1,470,161) 12,061,343
Exchange difference ERZE 572,866 (111,991) 460,875 (171,814) 30,875 (140,939)
Balance as at 31 December W12A318 2 % 7,908,941 (1,524,522) 6,384,419 6,180,661 (1,015,915) 5,164,746
Note: As at 31 December 2020, the balance of provision for outstanding it M2020F12A31H KRB R EFHHEE
claims includes the provision for agricultural insurance liabilities N B & — % /R #8,550,0007T (20194 :
amounting to $8,550,000 (2019: $3,526,000). 3,526,00070) B R ERBEHES -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
29 PROVISION FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS 29 RIRBEFRERE (2
(Continued)
Notes: (Continued) it ()
(i) Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the (i) FHINFERBREBHRREFEBE O

overseas property and casualty insurance business:

2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRR Net
fg DNEARE R8 B RARE 28
$°000 $°000 $°000 8000 8000 $'000
fr fr fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January M AR 2 &8 6,062,892 (2,434,174) 3,628,718 5,680,597 (2,687,467) 2,998,130
Claims paid during the year FRERER (4,041,699) 1,110,521 (2,931,178) (3,233,846) 1,070,402 (2,163,444)
Claims incurred during the year ERRE 4,651,632 (1,605,944) 3,045,688 3,585,562 (802,675) 2,782,907
Exchange difference EHES (16,492) 23,414 6,922 30,559 (14,434) 16,125
Balance as at 31 December M2R31HZ B8 6,656,333 (2,906,183) 3,750,150 6,062,892 (2,434,174) 3,628,718
(i) Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for the (i) BREBREBOHRABGREFE LN
reinsurance business:
2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share
Gross BRE Net Gross BRE Net
am AARE #8 28 AARE ek
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $'000 $'000
fr fr fr Fr Fr Fr
Balance as at 1 January MATRZE# 7,666,597 (1,625,032) 6,041,565 8,067,404 (1,661,905) 6,405,499
Claims paid during the year ERCAER (10,394,625) 2,079,125 (8,315,500) (8,105,004) 1,838,043 (6,266,961)
Claims incurred during the year FRARE 11,036,676 (2,246,329) 8,790,347 7,735,887 (1,807,254) 5,928,633
Exchange difference EXEE 256,103 (21,220) 234,883 (31,690) 6,084 (25,606)
Balance as at 31 December M2R3THZ £ 8,564,751 (1,813,456) 6,751,295 7,666,597 (1,625,032) 6,041,565
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

29 PROVISION FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
(Continued)

29 RIREEFNEM (2)

Notes: (Continued) o (4)

(iv) Analysis of movement in the provision for outstanding claims for
pension and group life business:

(iv) BEREBREREGOARREREGE DN

2020 2019
Reinsurers’ Reinsurers’
share share

Gross BRE Net Gross BRE Net

am DAARE RE ok ARANE T8

§7000 §7000 §7000 87000 87000 87000

Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr

Balance as at 1 January MAIBZ &S 815,727 (171,272) 644,455 769,612 (165,135) 604,477

Claims paid during the year ERBRER (3,001,714) 378,734 2,622,980) (2,798,416) 443,428 (2,354,988)

Claims incurred during the year ERzE 3,097,848 (389,514) 2,708,334 2,862,539 (453,358) 2,409,181

Exchange difference EHES 58,112 (11,650) 46,462 (18,008) 3,793 (14,215)

Balance as at 31 December R2A3IE Y 8 969,973 (193,702) 776,271 815,727 (171,272) 644,455

30 INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES 30 REGHNAE
(a) Unit-linked products (a) REELZLER

2020 2019

$’000 $'000

Fr For

Balance as at 1 January M1A1H Z &6 1,083,703 960,649

Premiums received during the year FRZKIRE 129,674 55,228
Investment gain allocated DEEREEHN CKRE

to investment contracts U == 475,669 245,960

Surrenders and others RIR K E At (331,198) (154,421)

Exchange difference MEH =78 85,789 (23,713)

Balance as at 31 December M12A318 2 &% 1,443,637 1,083,703

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

30 INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Continved) 30 REESHNERE (&)

(b) Universal life and other products (b) BeeslRHEMER
2020 2019
$°000 $’000
FIT Fr
Balance as at 1 January M1A1E 2 & &% 55,135,069 39,376,544
Premiums received during the year FREWRE 20,960,896 19,025,771
Interest allocated to investment PHREREAHZ R
contracts, net of management fee  JREEE 1,880,797 1,038,329
Surrenders and others BRREEAM (5,380,557) (3,439,673)
Exchange difference E X =58 2,999,301 (865,902)
Balance as at 31 December W12 A31 8 2 &8k 75,595,506 55,135,069
31 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES N EEREEERAE
(a) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (a) ERRELHEEERERE
The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the RAFE BEEREEEMA BN EHE
year without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances PNERE—EBMHE 2 & HEEAE R
within the same taxation jurisdiction, is as follows: N
Difference in Fair value
depreciation adjustment
allowances of available- Life
and related for-sale insurance Unused  Securities
depreciation  Revaluation  securities contract tax held for Accrued
RESHE of  WHEEE  liabilities losses trading salaries
Deferred tax SRBINE  properties  BHFAA ERAN *BA BEERS  EFEI Others Total
arising from: EEHERE: MWEE  WEERR EESZ 8 HERE  RBBE% M Efy “g
$000 $000 $1000 8000 $000 $000 $1000 $000 $000
T Fr T I Fr Fz F I Fr
At 1 January 2020 #202051 818 (35,287) (2,208,659) (1,648,365  (297,426) 496,975  (279,830) 1,471,336 462,723  (2,038,533)
(Charged)/credited to (%) /BERGABEE
consolidated statement of
profit or loss 54,953 86,982 481,008 9,868 71,492 (205,543) 81,771 (203,437) 377,094
Charged to other (%) /BEeRE2ERE
comprehensive income - (4,478)  (1,525,729) - - - - - (1,530,207)
Exchange difference EiZH 5503 (143,743) (61,395 (17,219 21,663 (30,319) 99,971 24502 (101,037)
At 31 December 2020 2020128318 25169  (2,269,898)  (2,754,481) (304,777) 590,130 (515,692) 1,653,078 283,788 (3,292,683)
At 1 January 2019 7201951818 (75877)  (2207,109) 1,370,133 (405,083 277,813 (145070) 1,148,321 993,804 936,982
(Charged)/credited to (2h) /BERRGARER
consolidated statement of
proft or loss 41,403 16,529 160,003 100660 221116 (140,613 354676 (517.778) 236,086
Charged to other (ZH) /BeRER2ERE
comprehensive income - (45,454)  (3,141,174) - - - - - (3,186,628)
Exchange difference EfZE (813) 47,375 (37,417) 6,947 (1,954) 5,853 (31,661) (13,308) (24,973)
At 31 December 2019 #2019% 12318 (35.287) (2,008,650) (1648365  (297426) 496975  (279830) 1471336 462,723  (2,038,533)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ma

B g R M EE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

31 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)

31 EEHREBEEREE (®)

(a)

CHRRELENREEREE (&)

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019
R2020%F 20194
12A31H 12H31H
$°000 $’000
Fr Fir
Net deferred tax assets recognised ERRREGE M BEIRARE
in the consolidated statement of EERIBEEF5
financial position 2,239,919 1,641,853
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised EERREGEE M BARA R
in the consolidated statement of EEMIBRESSE
financial position (5,532,602) (3,680,386)
(3,292,683) (2,038,533)

Deferred tax assets not recognised

As at 31 December 2020, the Group did not recognise deferred
tax assets in respect of certain tax losses of $4,109,445,000
(2019: $3,962,615,000) and certain temporary differences of
$529,150,000 (2019: $418,847,000). $546,215,000 (2019:
$543,740,000) of the total tax losses can be carried forward up
to five years after the year in which the loss was originated to
offset future taxable profits, while the remaining tax losses and
temporary difference do not expire under current tax legislation.

(b)

RERWIELEREEE

MR2020F12A31B  AEBARBEHER
4,109,445,0007 (20194F : 3,962,615,000
JC) 2 FiIE 518 %529,150,0007T (20194 :
418,847,000 M ERS M EZEME LR
iE FE 74 I8 & FE © 546,215,0007T (20194 ¢
543,740,0007T ) T 18 &5 18 48 58 A] LATE B £
BRFET S2TMZRAF BIEREER
RZEFAFHFE MHORBEBRBERT
1 22 B4 B BT AR 75 16191 B i 488 HABR ©

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ma

b E A |

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

32 INTEREST-BEARING NOTES

32 FNERE

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019

A20204F M20194F

12831H 12A31H

$°000 $'000

Fir Fir

USD notes (note (a)) ERE (it (1) 4,608,891 4,629,847
RMB notes (note (b)) ARBEE (77 b)) 7,162,925 4,465,382
RMB capital supplement notes (note (c)) ANREEEREHRERE (it(c)) 3,564,469 3,349,037
15,336,285 12,444,266

Notes:

(@)

(b)

(c)

On 22 November 2012, China Taiping Capital Limited, a subsidiary
of the Group issued 4.125% notes for the principal amount of
USD300,000,000 at a discount of 0.728%. The notes are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and will mature on 21 November
2022 but the notes can be redeemed at any time at par plus accrued
interest and premium at the discretion of the subsidiary. Interest on the
notes is payable semi-annually in arrears. The Directors considered that
the fair value of redemption option of notes issued is insignificant and
not recognised in the financial statements.

The notes may be redeemed by the subsidiary, at its option, at any
time at par plus accrued interest, in the event of certain tax changes as
described under “Conditions of the Notes — Redemption and Purchase”
in the offering circular dated 14 November 2012.

On 2 October 2013, China Taiping Fortunes Limited, a subsidiary of the
Group issued 6.0% notes for the principal amount of USD300,000,000
at par. The notes will mature on 2 October 2028. Interest on the notes
is payable semi-annually in arrears.

The notes issued are unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by the
Company.

On 20 November 2019, TPI, a subsidiary of the Group issued
4.18% capital supplement notes at par for the principal amount of
RMB3,000,000,000. The notes will mature on 22 November 2029 but
the notes can be redeemed at the fifth anniversary year of the issue
date at par value at the discretion of TPI. Interest on the notes is
payable annually in arrears.

The notes issued are free of any collateral and guarantee.

On 8 September 2020, TPL, a subsidiary of the Group issued Phase 2
of Policy Loan Asset-Backed Securities Prime at par for the principal
amount of RMB2,000,000,000. The issuance period is six months,
among which RMB1,998,000,000 is at preferred level with an expected
rate of return of 3.2%, RMB2,000,000 is at subordinated level with an
expected rate of return not higher than 8%.

During the third quarter of 2019, TSFL, a subsidiary of the Group issued
3.49% notes at par for the principal amount of RMB4,000,000,000. The
notes will mature during the third quarter of 2022. Interest on the notes
is payable annually in arrears.

The notes issued are free of any collateral and guarantee.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2020 Annual Report

(b)

(c)

2012611 A228 * A& E — R M & 2 7] China
Taiping Capital Limited LA 380.728% %77 7 A&
£ {818300,000,0005 704.125% I 2k - ZE1E
BERMERXHARAR LW W% R20224F
11A21B R/ 8 BRETHME QB REREMR
B RAZEE M £ REHF B RS EEE - ZEF)
EBYFRBHARIN -EEZRARBRETHNER
BEEAABEYTEARYERRNIHK
wERA-

201211 A4 TR K [ ZENGEH-BEE
RER ] AR R AR RIS AR
Bt /B X m) 75 7E T {7 B RS DA SE DA AN _E E SR
BIRZEEER -

M2013F 1020 » A& B — R B A 7 China
Taiping Fortunes Limited AZEEEZET T A& (E
{E300,000,0003 7£6.0% H) 1% « Z % 1§ 722028
FI0A2BEH - ZEFEBFFRHRZ -

SiEE AR R R E G R A RO R

MR20194F11 A20H « AEE — KWW & A & K F i
BUAZEERTT T A% EEARKYS,000,000,000
TL4.18% M ERNFE R RIE - RIE B R2029F11 A
22REIH BEEEAIABATHBRBERETH
MWERABFUZEEREEL - ZHEMNEFFRER
XAt e

FERI BT R R ER -

M2020F9A8H ' AEBE —RWEB AR AT AS
NEEEET T A2 EEARK2,000,000,000
TREERERF _HEESIREENEEL
BEELFES -BTHRACEA HPELER
AR 1,998,000,0007T * 78 Bl & K £3.2% IR
WA R%2,000,0007T - TEHIUR 25 R B B8% °

TE20190FE=FEHH AEE—XKMHBQA
AFELCEENZAERT T ASEEARY
4,000,000,0007T3.49% K 2 & - Z & #§ 2022
FEZFEINRA -ZBRMNEGFRARIA-

ERI AT R LR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)
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32 INTEREST-BEARING NOTES (continued) 32 ENEEE (&)
The following subsidiary had issued interest-bearing notes, some of AEEFELSATIINBRBEHITNENE
which are held by the Group: E3 &
At 31 December 2020
742020128311
Held by Held by
Group third parties Total
BHAEEEE HE=ZFEAE g
$°000 $°000 $°000
FT Fr Fr
China Taiping Capital Limited 42,669 4,608,891 4,651,560
At 31 December 2019
#2019 12 A31H
Held by Held by
Group third parties Total
RASERFE HE=ZHEA 4@ zEE
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fir Fr Fr
China Taiping Capital Limited 42,863 2,293,492 2,336,355
33 INSURANCE CREDITORS 33 RISFE(TERX
At 31 December At 31 December
2020 2019
420205 20194
12831H 12A31H
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Prepaid premiums received FEWRE 46,531,535 35,230,695
Amounts due to insurance JEM R R PRI
customers/creditors 12,974,193 13,098,702
Amounts due to insurance intermediaries J& /(R N FIE 7,804,261 6,319,400
Deposits retained from retrocessionaires B 5 R AR E i€ 5,370,043 5,427,048
Surrender payable JERRIRE 287 570
72,680,319 60,076,415
All of the amounts due to insurance customers/creditors are AR REREFREERER —FRNEE-

expected to be settled within one year.

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
Ik 287
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33 INSURANCE CREDITORS (cContinued) 33 {RIBFE(TERFR (#)

The following is an ageing analysis of the amounts due to insurance
customers/creditors:

BRI EPFIAZ REDITIT :

At 31 December At 31 December

2020 2019

420205 20194

12831H 12H31H

$°000 $’000

Fr For

Current IR iF 9,211,093 7,413,605
More than 3 months BB={EA

but less than 12 months BLR+=EA 3,700,624 5,640,064

More than 12 months Ba+—@EA 62,476 45,033

12,974,193 13,098,702

34 OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

As at 31 December 2020, other payables and accruals included
$118,816,000 due to an associate was unsecured, repayable within
two years and carrying interest at fixed interest rate of 5.00% per
annum.

The term deposit from a non-controlling shareholder of $893,076,000
at a fixed interest rate of 3.2% per annum in 2019 for the financial
leasing business was entirely repaid during the year.

The remaining other payables and accruals are expected to be
settled within one year.

35 INSURANCE PROTECTION FUND

The amount represents the amount payable to the insurance
protection fund at the end of the reporting period. According to
the CIRC’s Order (2008) No. 2 “Administration rule on insurance
protection fund”, the insurance protection fund is calculated on the
basis of 0.8% of retained premium for accident and short-term health
policies, 0.15% of retained premium for long-term life and long-
term health policies with guaranteed interest, and 0.05% of retained
premium for long-term life policies without guaranteed interest. The
ceiling of the fund for a life insurance company is 1% of its total
assets and for a property and casualty insurance company is 6% of
its total assets.
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34 HAbfE R ESTIA

MR20205F12 A31 8 - H b B K JE 5T R IE &2 58
NEE—F MG E QR AE118,816,0007T
MER - ZERMNEHEQTERZELR-
B FR500% 5T B B FRFE -

—SBABF019F  RE S RMAE XS IR
fi% 3 & £1893,076,0007T * 1% & F| £3.20% &+ &
MEBER ERNAFRNEE-

HERMA R RN RERTRARRBR —FR

Sz g
VER=0

35 RIaRIEEE

SEARNGERRENRRREES 2 2/
RIEH R E® 2 [2008] 258 (RIBREESE
BHE)  REREESOREILREABIN
FEHREEREBBREN0S, FRENE
MERPASEERRFERKREDBRENO.15%
EAE2RBMNEHRPASREBREREN
0.05% ° B ABRBHRRREE S HRFEET
BEEM B E  THIENRREREES  ME
ERBR AR REEEN% °
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36 SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER RESALE 36 BEAREES SEHEEES
AGREEMENTS/SECURITIES SOLD UNDER
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
The Group entered into transactions in which it transferred financial REFERTRIIEESREEAREREF =
assets directly to third parties. As the Group has not transferred the E-ARASEWSAEENEFSFFHENE
significant risks and rewards relating to these securities, it continues RERS R EHRER A ZERIAZHOED
to recognise the full carrying amount and has recognised the B WIEERMEENSERRAE L REE
cash received on the transfer as securities sold under repurchase o AR E AR TE R B BB S 2 BB &R
agreements. The following were the Group's held-to-maturity BERES-—EENBAERIHRES AIf#tY
securities, available-for-sale securities and held-for-trading securities ERFNRFEERSARILFNT WEES
that were transferred to the third parties with terms to repurchase RAEBRERE M AR R B 5 BlIR# $HA 2N
these securities at the agreed dates and prices. These securities are FFESAAREEREE

either measured at amortised cost or carried at fair value respectively
in the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position.

At 31 December 2020
7A2020%12831H

Held-to- Available- Held-for-
maturity for-sale trading
securities securities securities
BEZE it BEERXS Total
EHAES HERS REES Bz
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Carrying amount of transferred assets EREEMNKREE 32,233,733 2,509,602 6,714,069 41,457,404
Carrying amount of associated liabilities 1 & &M EEE
— securities sold under repurchase —EBHBEZES
agreements (30,429,846)  (2,020,229)  (6,026,867) (38,476,942)
Net position FE 1,803,887 489,373 687,202 2,980,462
At 31 December 2019
#2019 12831 H
Held-to- Available- Held-for-
maturity for-sale trading
securities securities securities
HEZE A BEEXRS Total
IEBES HE & 5 R®ESH wEE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Carrying amount of transferred assets BYAEMNKRAE 47,175,220 9,060,678 1,183,661 57,419,559
Carrying amount of associated liabilities ~ #HE B EREEE
— securities sold under repurchase —BHBEEES
agreements (81,635,969) (1,596,974) (1,162,353)  (34,395,296)
Net position F1E 15,539,251 7,463,704 21,308 23,024,263

FEAFREBIERERAR
2020 £ 1R
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36 SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER RESALE 36 EANREFRS EHEBES (2

AGREEMENTS/SECURITIES SOLD UNDER
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

Conversely, the Group also enters into short-term investment
arrangements secured by the securities purchased. The securities
purchased are not recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position.

All of the securities purchased under resale agreements and
securities sold under repurchase agreements are denominated in
RMB and will be settled within one year from the end of the reporting
period. The carrying amount of the securities purchased under
resale agreements and securities sold under repurchase agreements
approximate to their fair values.

As at 31 December 2020, most of the securities purchased under
resale agreements and the securities sold under repurchase
agreements will mature within 18 days (2019: within 31 days), with
interest rates of 3% to 5% (2019: 2% to 4%) and 2% to 4% (2019:

MR AR ETRETTIAE AR EF R RN E
i&ﬁzﬂ# B ARG 7 T RN M AR

PBEBEAREERREHEBESUARER
BB ERSIARE— ilﬁfiﬁﬁ“ﬁ)\?@i
?;?g& BEHERERES ZEmEQRESER

R2020F12 A31H » KEHHE NIREFH K
EHOEEASEM8E R (2019%F :31H ) E
B FRE D R F3% 5% (20199F 1 2% £4% )
F2% 4% (20194F : 2% 4% ) ©

2% to 4%) per annum, respectively.

37 RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

37 MEEBHELANE